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IFRS
2012 2011 2010
) ( ) ( ) ( )
25,288 25,009 32,292 31,440
2,256 797 5,770 5,999
845 181 3,868 4,499
59,567 50,615 54,352 48,836
1,357,906 1,512,351 1,588,680 1,523,343
(10,441) (13,616) 29,079 18,686
10,655 (7.,097) (1,912) (5,627)
(3,058) (2,842) (5,961) 159
78,479 123,233 149,673 131,400
) 4.8 ) 22.9 28.1
6.5 6.0 5.5
38 18 24 21
3,447 (1,298) (5,655) 4,963
135,300 143,700 149,700 151,300
2014

2011 2010 2014 30
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12 3l 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
12,080 11,600 11,654 12,201 12,523
13,648 16,296 17,707 16,312 18,526
25,728 27,896 29,361 28,513 31,049
34 (220) (4,579) 2,708 301
461 259 - - -
ESHLA s i i i i
- - 227 (58) -
- - - 1,130 -
25,288 27,935 25,009 32,292 31,440
(2,168) (3,071) (3,340) (3,802) (5,672)
- - - (1,800) -
(2,168) (3,071) (3,340) (5,602) (5,672)
(18,069)  (19,893)  (18,562)  (19,289)  (19,794)
PPl (1,110) (2,000) (2,450) (1,000) -
(1,250) - - - -
- (79) - (597) (243)
(20,429)  (21,972)  (21,012)  (20,886)  (20,037)
11 4) 140 60 58
(446) - - - -
- . - (94) 210
(435) 24) 140 (34) 268
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12 31 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2,256 2,868 797 5,770 5,999
(1,411) (1,571) (616) (1,902) (1,500)
845 1,297 181 3,868 4,499
174) 540 (624) 2,924 3,514
769 757 805 944 985
250 - - - -
845 1,297 181 3,868 4,499
.7 ) 3.8 4.8 ) 22.9 28.1
.7 ) 3.7 4.8 ) 21.9 26.5
6.5 6.5 6.5 6.0 5.5
0.3 ) 1.2 1.4 ) 7.1 9.0
0.2 ) 1.0 1.2 ) 5.9 7.4
5,502 4,908 7,599 5,482 5,641
(1,704) (1,963) (2,159) (1,299) (1,370)
3,798 2,945 5,440 4,183 4,271
2,779 2,188 4,635 3,239 3,286
769 757 805 944 985
250 - - - -
3,798 2,945 5,440 4,183 4,271
17.3 15.3 35.5 25.3 26.3
38 42 18 24 21
5.9 4.8 10.6 8.1 8.5
5.1 4.1 9.0 6.7 6.9
a 2013
2013 259
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12 31 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
39,695 45,687 86,191 106,894 97,630
1,210 1,282 1,473 1,812 1,384
114,717 133,069 146,352 152,183 168,867
38,300 38,968 46,629 36,949 41,485
439,909 350,300 485,140 559,010 446,330
86,066 91,756 75,109 68,491 65,110
42,111 39,422 41,799 48,576 38,875
427,767 434,237 430,601 437,355 433,918
131,753 186,779 176,522 153,665 205,772
36,378 22,128 22,535 23,745 23,972
1,357,906 1,343,628 1,512,351 1,588,680 1,523,343
58,390 55,615 77,345 90,905 77,907
1,177 1,359 1,587 969 1,321
427,704 431,998 390,828 371,806 352,122
45,124 53,464 44,794 45,887 72,693
56,972 64,796 78,561 87,997 97,729
439,320 347,118 480,987 548,944 432,313
86,099 86,693 119,525 129,736 156,623
21,153 21,695 24,018 24,870 28,499
124,479 196,748 217,178 207,292 225,534
31,530 20,193 17,542 16,315 18,362
1,291,948 1,279,679 1,452,365 1,524,721 1,463,103
20,809 19,887 12,477 12,380 12,339
4,322 2,063 - - -
2,724 249 3,674 3,837 1,754
31,712 33,186 34,464 38,135 34,743
59,567 55,385 50,615 54,352 48,836
6,391 8,564 9,371 9,607 11,404
65,958 63,949 59,986 63,959 60,240
1,357,906 1,343,628 1,512,351 1,588,680 1,523,343

285 283 349 381 346

335 331 414 446 401
16,498 16,113 12,243 12,199 12,182
1.56 1.65 1.62 1.54 1.55
1.28 1.20 1.23 1.19 1.16
18.03 17.37 13.74 12.52 10.26

&)
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2014 2013
2,256 2013 2,868
12 5,502
25,288
34 2013 220
461 2013 259 ESHLA
935 2013
PCB
BNC 54
12
25,728
12,080 PCB
BNC
PCB
PCB
11,435
4.08 2013 4.02
29 2,168 46 2013
64
BNC
PCB
23,120
ESHLA

23,560
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462

446

2013

31.0

440

140

60

1,571

20,429
2013 2,000
2013

Transform

3,620
Transform
2013 504
81
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ESHLA
70
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2,256

2013

3,580
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180
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1,270
1,250 2013
79
8,891
1,165 2013 1,209
2013 79
2013 71
2015
2013 24
2015
2013 2,868 1,411
62.5 2013 54.8
2013
1,150
380
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900 4,400 920 4,390
780 140
BNC 60
860
PCB 70 50
130
BNC 40 40
4,700
550 1,320
120 2,920
30 580 80
50
80 90
40 4,280
90 PCB 50
80 450
80 570
920 4,390
10 860
Tier
10 210

720 1,240
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( ) ( ) ) ( )
2014 12 31
8,828 4,356 3,664 7,588
(482) (1,183) (349) 14
8,346 3,173 3,315 7,602
(5,005) (1,727) (2,246) (5,633)
(70) (29) (45) (218)
Transform (400) (118) (51) (374)
14 40 11 -
2,885 1,339 984 1,377
2,850 413 555 4,557
2013 12 31
8,723 4,103 4,039 8,596
(621) (1,096) (479) 22
8,102 3,007 3,560 8,618
(5.,460) (1,786) (2,451) (6,172)
(66) 22) (42) (236)
Transform (384) (49) (26) (190)
41 33 8 -
2,233 1,183 1,049 2,020
2,785 344 549 4,380
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

2014 12 31
242 24,678 1,050 25,728
- (2,000) (168) (2,168)
242 22,678 882 23,560
(123) (14,734) (1,708) (16,442)
(©)) (371) (91) (462)
Transform (10) (953) (212) (1,165)
® 62 (51) 11
97 6,682 (1,180) 5,502

491 8,865 4,715 13,579

2013 12 31
142 25,603 2,293 27,896
3 (2,171) (900) (3,071)
145 23,432 1,393 24,825
(113) (15,982) (2,198) (18,180)
(29) (395) (109) (504)
Transform (22) (671) (538) (1,209)
4 86 (110) 2%
(15) 6,470 (1,562) 4,908

266 8,324 5,112 13,436
a
b 2013
2013 259 2013 12
16
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
25,728 (440) 25,288 27,896 39 27,935
(2,168) - (2,168) (3,071) - (3,071)
23,560 (440) 23,120 24,825 39 24,864
(16,442) (2,360) (18,802) (18,180) (2,079) (20,259)
(462) - (462) (504) - (504)
Transform (1,165) - (1,165) (1,209) - (1,209)
a 11 (446) (435) 4 - 4
5,502 (3,246) 2,256 4,908 (2,040) 2,868
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
5,502 4,908
34 (220)
= 79
PP1 (1,110) (2,000)
461 259
(1,250) -
(446) -
ESHLA (935) -
2,256 2,868
b,c
2014 2013 2014 2013
b 12,357 11,681 11,456 11,461
2,896 4,019 2,896 4,019
¢ 5,547 6,775 6,008 7,034
4,152 4,137 4,152 4,137
776 1,284 776 1,284
25,728 27,896 25,288 27,935
2014 2013
11,456 11,461
5,866 6,760
2,915 2,884
a
b 34 2013 220 ESHLA
935 2013
461 2013 259

10
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2014 2013
24,678 25,603
(2,000) (2,171)
22,678 23,432
(14,734) (15,982)
(371) (395)
Transform (953) (671)
(16,058) (17,048)
62 86
6,682 6,470
3,864 4,078
3,266 3,326
346 284
423 360
123,400 129,700
11.3 14.4
9.2 11.3
65 67
49 55

CRD
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2014

1,077

10

2,170

1,202
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2013
29 2,885
Transform
2.2 11.9
72
119
8,828
4,159
3,592 2013 3,620
(2013 1,063 )
6,298
3.00
2,443
22 482 21
5,475
Transform
2,850
2,992 2013 2,959
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2014 2013
6,298 5,893
2,443 2,723
87 107
8,828 8,723
(482) (621)
8,346 8,102
(5,005) (5,460)
(70) (66)
Transform (400) (384)
(5,475) (5,910)
14 41
2,885 2,233
2,058 1,681
2,170 2,122
2,850 2,785
2,992 2,959
1,202 1,183
131 132
175 173
a CRD
2014 2013
45,600 50,100
15.8 12.7
11.9 9.7
62 68
21 28
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2014 2013
13 1,339 2014
30 2013 26
43 2013 45
30
16.0 2013 15.5
4,356
3,044 8.75
2013 8.99
1,286
1,183 24 308
1,874 Transform 118
2013 49 VAT
Transform
16 366
20 413
43 73

12 399
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2014 2013
3,044 2,829
1,286 1,256
26 18
4,356 4,103
(1,183) (1,096)
3,173 3,007
(1,727) (1,786)
(29) (22)
Transform (118) (49)
(1,874) (1,857)
40 33
1,339 1,183
938 822
366 315
413 344
73 51
399 357
47 41
59 53
a CRD
2014 2013
12,200 11,000
19.9 19.9
16.0 15.5
43 45
308 332
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2014 2013
a
984
CIB RBB
WiM1
CIB
5.95
14 349
93
2,342
352
RBB
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3,664
2014 18
b
13 984 CIB
RBB
2014
3,664
RBB
2,093 a 14
RBB 1,086
35
Transform
Transform 51 2013 23
CIB
RBB
555

350
385
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b
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,093 2,245 2,093 1,912
1,086 1,254 1,086 1,067
250 260 250 219
337 374 337 316
68 91 68 78
3,834 4,224 3,834 3,592
(170) (185) (170) (157)
3,664 4,039 3,664 3,435
(349) (479) (349) (406)
3,315 3,560 3,315 3,029
(2,246) (2,451) (2,246) (2,098)
(45) (42) (45) 42)
Transform (51) (26) (51) (23)
(2,342) (2,519) (2,342) (2,163)
11 8 11 7
984 1,049 984 873
360 356 360 289
352 349 352 336
555 549 555 528
350 346 350 333
385 380
28 32
39 44
a
b 2014
2014
c CRD
2014 2013
45,000 45,900
12.9 11.3
9.3 8.1
64 62
93 128
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2014 2013
32 1,377
Transform
12 7,588
2,528
2,111
417 2013 325
18 5,040
17 1,044 11 2,046
2014
24 1,950
14 2013
22
3,620
Transform
6,225 Transform 374
2013 190
1,063

40 1,526 38 1,606

61/467



18

643

1,224
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Ogoooood
2014 2013 @
647 393
3,087 3,232
3,735 4,969
119 2
7,588 8,596
14 22
7,602 8,618
(5,633) (6,172)
(218) (236)
Transform ((374) (190)
(6,225) (6,598)
1,377 2,020
397 1,308
b 1,063 1,045
948 966
1,526 1,087
1,606 1,166
643 782
a 4,557 4,380
a,c 1,224 1,244
146 153
154 159
a 2013
2013 259 2013
12 16
b 2014 12 31 864 2013 841 258 2013
332 322 2013 256 199 2013
204 27 2013 44 69 2013 64

CRD
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2014 2013

20,500 22,600

2.8 8.5

2.7 8.2

82 77
2,111 2,160
417 325
2,528 2,485
1,044 1,257
2,046 2,297
1,950 2,580
5,040 6,134
7,568 8,619
20 (23)
7,588 8,596

2013
2013 259 2013
12 16
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2014 2013
97
242

22

106

CRD 1V

2013 15

2013 145
88
142

2013
Transform
225
56
2013 69
2013 70
Tier CET1 10.5
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2014 2013 @
242 142
- 3
242 145
(123) (113)
© (29)
Transform (10) (22)
(142) (164)
(©) 4
97 (15)
112 (89)

a 491 266

a,b 56 162
(6 ) (74 )
4 ) (70 )
100 100

a 2013 12 16

CRD
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BNC
2014 2013
BNC 2014
54
1,101
UAE
168
81
Transform
61 212
129
159

21 2,771

168

22

1,050

29

346

639

67/467

ESHLA

82

2,011

119

117
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24 1,180

27

321

Transform

48

19 2,854
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4,715

BCBS 270
2,770

346 753 37 134

2014 2013
214 307
466 383
120 1,327
164 302
290 306
106 ®)
1,360 2,617
(310) (324)
1,050 2,293
(168) (900)
882 1,393
(1,708) (2,198)
oD (109)
Transform (212) (538)
(2,011) (2,845)
(51) (110)
(1,180) (1,562)
(1,085) (1,890)
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Ogoooood
2014 2013
a 639 819
187 176
159 307
2,854 2,393
2,771 2,283
493 1,047
4,715 5,112
216 293
b 753 1,099
132 168
134 171
8,900 9,900
¢ (54 ) (9.6 )
¢ 4.1 ) 7.2 )
31 107
1,101 1,498
117 642
(168) 153
1,050 2,293
a 2014 12 31 516 2013 708 16 2013
26 221 2013 145 123 2013
111 2013 113 2013 95

b CRD
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@ (2014 12 31 )
25 16,498,184,168
2009 10 2006
2010
25 16,498,184,168 )
) 25
@

11
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®

) )

2,852,894,307

2009 12 31 (524,361,973,627 )

2010
269,865
(49,601,187 )
19,379
(3,561,860 )
0
© )
189,609,404
(34,850,208,455 )
0
© )
2,692,260
(494,837,388 )

3,045,485,217

2010 12 31 (559,760,182,885 )

2011
177,591
(32,641,226 )

11,294
(2,075,837 )

0
© )

© )

0

0
© )
3,754,812
(690,134,446 )
439,622
(80,802,524 )

3,049,868,538

2011 12 31 (560,565,837,284 )

2012
272,597
(50,103,329 )
0
© )
0
© )
0
© )
0
© )
3,836,841
(705,211,376 )
6,680,410
(1,227,859,358 )

3,060,658,387

2012 12 31 (562,549,011,531 )
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() ()

2013
2,275,598
(418,254,912 )

0
© )
0
© )
903,318,532
(166,029,946,182 )
0
© )
2,825,120
(519,257,056 )
59,250,000
(10,890,150,000 )

4,028,327,637

2013 12 31 (740,406,619,681 )

2014
9,186,261
(1,688,434,772 )
0
(D)
0
(D)
16,222,735
(2,981,738,693 )
0
(D)
3,676,594
(675,757,977 )
67,132,815
(12,339,011,397 )

4,124 ,546,042

2014 12 31 (758,091,562,520 )

31

34

731467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)

OoOoOoOoOodno
@
(2014 12 31 )
) €
299,030 95.77 496,563,303 3.01
3,519 1.13 14,660,444 ,662 88.86
9,676 3.10 1,341,160,708 8.13
2 0.00 523 0.00
10 0.00 14,972 0.00
312,237 100.00 16,498,184,168 100.00
(2014 12 31 )
) )
1 100 20,578 6.59 761,710 0.00
101 250 64,164 20.55 13,064,641 0.08
251 500 86,205 27.61 30,053,339 0.18
501 1,000 50,299 16.11 35,656,057 0.22
1,001 5,000 65,362 20.93 143,937,973 0.87
5,001 10,000 13,557 4.34 95,231,722 0.58
10,001 25,000 8,147 2.61 123,599, 328 0.75
25,001 50,000 1,902 0.61 64,951,887 0.39
50,001 2,023 0.65 15,990,927,511 96.93
312,237 100.00 16,498,184,168 100.00
a
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®)
(2014 12 31 )
) ()
1 1,216,670,332 7.37
2 1,146,020,128 6.95
3 776,170,358 4.70
4 407,502,061 2.47
5 379,927,790 2.30
6 365,633,418 2.22
7 357,387,602 2.17
8 329,332,917 2.00
9 304,409,521 1.85
10| BNY 301,564,055 1.83
(10 ) 5,584,618,182 33.86
10
2014
3.5 2015 2014 6.5
40-50

40

751467
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€))
2008 28 1986
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
12 12 12 12 12
383.15 333.55 266.8 308.39 249.45
704 ) 613 ) (49 ) (567 ) 458 )
255.35 138.55 150.55 242.39 207.9
469 ) 255 ) Q77 ) (446 ) (382 )
2
2014
10 11 12
228.4 225.9 234.55 240.80 245.15 249.45
(420 ) (415 ) 431 ) 443 ) 451 ) (458 )
207.9 213.4 222.35 207.90 228.85 225.2
(382 ) (392 ) (409 ) (382 ) 421 ) (414 )
() 25
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2015 67
2015
2015
2015
2012 30 53
2012
2013 18 60
KPMG 20
HSBC
KPMG KPMG
KPMG
2012 11 57

2012
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2014 58
MITIE
MITIE
2009 16 61
2013 19 61

2013 10 15 46
2013
JP

JP

2010 46

SAB

781467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

2013 53
2008 67
KPMG
2002 2007
2013 60
2014 68

JP
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2014 12 31

11,522,435

2,856,872

17,541

13,207

52,110

176,230

8,365

34,608

10,535

68,462

12,914

16,392
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2014 24

2014 24

2014

2014 17

2014
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2014 31

2014

2014

2014 31
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12
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2015

62

2015
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ERMF ERMF
2013  COSO
2014
2014 76.01
99.88 2014 2006
93.21

2015 2015 23
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
a
885 957 8 381 411 7
757 1,140 34 634 921 31
1,642 2,097 22 1,015 1,332 24
218 281 22 38 46 17
1,860 2,378 22 1,053 1,378 24
46 54 62 69
132,300 139,600 5 20,500 22,600 9
14,100 17,000 17 51,400 61,000 16

2013
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 .
2014 1,860 2,378 22 1,053 1,378 24
2014 757) (1,140) 34 (634) (921) 31
1,067 1,147 7 854 933 8
(108) 169 12 99 88
2,062 2,554 19 1,285 1,489 14
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 .
1,067 1,147 7 854 933 8
885 957 8 381 411 7
110 450 76 50 145 66
2,062 2,554 19 1,285 1,489 14
4,998 4,981 — 1,749 1,787 2
659 715 8 268 294 9
624 688 9 120 151 21
170 211 19 64 86 26
378 467 19 134 171 22
8,891 9,616 8 3,620 3,978 9
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
a
1,055 1,084 3 9 26 65
358 687 48 239 186 (28)
530 551 4 176 249 29
171 217 21 42 69 39
2,114 2,539 17 466 530 12
11,005 12,155 9 4,086 4,508 9
37.7 38.7 47.6 46.2
34.6 34.5 47.7 46.3
2013
242 2013 261 382
2013 427
250 2013 346
2014
2014 2013
LTIP
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
1,100 1,100 950 — 100 138 1,100 — 1,854 — 363 364 5,467 1,602
800 171 750 — 95 14 900 1,200 — — 200 43 2,745 1,428
2014 2013 2013
2013 LTIP
2012 2014 LTIP
2013 10 15 2013
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1,100,000
800,000
RBP

2014 RBP RBP

20

2014
50 35
15
2014 60 SVP
20 20

2014

2014
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2012 1964
1964
2014 12
31 2014 2014
2014
2021
11 363 363
200 200
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ooooodo
2014
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

750 750 19 17 769 767
213 39 — — 213 39
240 183 — — 240 183
37 110 — — 37 110
47 140 — — a7 140
91 — — — 91 —
160 124 — — 160 124
e 105 25 — — 105 25
151 129 — — 151 129
f 80 33 — — 80 33
250 220 — — 250 220
9 135 2 — — 135 2
190 189 — — 190 189
131 — — — 131 —
_ 185 — — — 185
i — 45 — — — 45
2,580 2,262 19 17 2,599 2,279

2013 18

2014 24

2014 24

2014
2013 19
2013
2013
2014
2013 12 31
2013 25
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2014 12 31
( 2015
27

4,161,856 5,948,232 1,412,347 11,522,435 11,522,435

437,627 1,375,811 1,043,434 2,856,872 2,856,872

138,751 — — 138,751 138,751

17,541 — — 17,541 17,541

13,207 — — 13,207 13,207

84,586 — — 84,586 —

120,041 — — 120,041 —

52,110 52,110 52,110

176,230 — — 176,230 176,230

8,365 — — 8,365 8,365

34,608 — — 34,608 34,608

10,535 — — 10,535 10,535

68,462 — — 68,462 68,462

12,914 — — 12,914 12,914

135,038 — — 135,038 135,038

16,392 — — 16,392 16,392
2014 24
2014 24

2014
2014
2015
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2014
LTIP2012-2014 1,139,217 — 1.81 —_ —
LTIP2012-2014 1,371,280 — 1.86 — —
LTIP2013-2015 1,545,995 — 3.06 — —
LTIP2014-2016 — 1,891,740 2.31 — —
2011 154,463 — 2.88 154,463 2.31
2012 664,754 — 2.53 332,377 2.31
2012 2,159,941 — 1.86 1,079,971 2.31
LTIP2014-2016 — 1,375,811 2.31 — —
2013 1,089,495 — 2.51 355,618 2.31
2014 — 309,557 2.31 — —
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2014 2014 12 31
LTIP2012-2014 — 1,139,217 — 31/12/2014 25/05/2015
LTIP2012-2014 — 1,371,280 — 31/12/2014 25/05/2015
LTIP2013-2015 — 1,545,995 — 31/12/2015 07/03/2016
LTIP2014-2016 — 1,891,740 — 31/12/2016 06/03/2017
2011 — — 357 — —
2012 — 332,377 768 18/03/2013 16/03/2015
2012 — 1,079,970 2,495 17/03/2014 16/03/2015
LTIP2014-2016 — 1,375,811 — 31/12/2016 06/03/2017
2013 — 733,877 821 17/03/2014 05/03/2018
2014 — 309,557 — 16/03/2015 06/03/2017
2014 SVP
73,415 4,824
2013 SVP
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CcCcp CVvP
2014 2014 12 31

2011 450 450 — — —
2012

1,500 750 750 18/03/2013 16/03/2015

cep cvp
2011 ccp 2012 cvp
cep CETL
2014 cep
cvp
10 2011 cvp
% M
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)
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Ogoooood
) 131
2014 12
2014
134
183.80
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Ooooooog
1
12 31

2014 2013 2012
17,363 3,191,319 18,315 3,366,297 19,211 3,530,982
(5,283) (971,015) (6,715)  (1,234,217) (7,557)  (1,388,977)
12,080 2,220,304 11,600 2,132,080 11,654 2,142,005
9,836 1,807,857 10,479 1,926,040 10,213 1,877,149
(1,662) (305,476) (1,748) (321,282) (1,677) (308,233)
8,174 1,502,381 8,731 1,604,758 8,536 1,568,917
3,331 612,238 6,553 1,204,441 3,347 615,179
1,328 244,086 680 124,984 844 155,127
669 122,962 732 134,542 896 164,685
186 34,187 148 27,202 332 61,022
25,768 4,736,158 28,444 5,228,007 25,609 4,706,934
(480) (88,224) (509) (93,554) (600) (110,280)
25,288 4,647,934 27,935 5,134,453 25,009 4,596,654
(2,168) (398,478) (3,071) (564,450) (3,340) (613,892)
23,120 4,249,456 24,864 4,570,003 21,669 3,982,762
(11,005)  (2,022,719) (12,155)  (2,234,089) (11,467)  (2,107,635)
(3,443) (632,823) (3,531) (648,998) (3,399) (624,736)
(3,621) (665,540) (4,286) (787,767) (3,696) (679,325)
27 (1,270) (233,426) (1,350) (248,130) (1,600) (294,080)
27 160 29,408 (650) (119,470) (850) (156, 230)
27 (1,250) (229,750) — — — —
(20,429)  (3,754,850) (21,972)  (4,038,454) (21,012)  (3,862,006)
36 6,617 (56) (10,293) 110 20,218
Cy @7) (86,570) 6 1,103 28 5,146
— — 26 4,779 2 368
2,256 414,653 2,868 527,138 797 146,489
10 (1,411) (259,342) (1,571) (288,750) (616) (113,221)
845 155,311 1,297 238,389 181 33,268
174) (31,981) 540 99,252 (624) (114,691)
250 45,950 — — — —
76 13,969 540 99,252 (624) (114,691)
33 769 141,342 757 139,137 805 147,959
845 155,311 1,297 238,389 181 33,268
«C Y @ 11 0.7) @ 3.8 7 (4.8) ©)
« )Y (@ 1 0.7) @ 3.7 7 (4.8) ©)
@) 250 2013 54 2013

196
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12 31
2014 2013 2012
845 155,311 1,297 238,389 181 33,268
/(
486 89,327 (1,767) (324,775) (1,548) (284,522)
¢ ) 5,333 980,205 2,734) (502,509) 1,237 227,361
(619) (113,772) (145) (26,651) (703) (129,211)
¢ 3L (5.698) ) (1,287) 40 7,352
¢ ¥ (4,074) (748,801) 2,376 436,709 474 87,121
94) 17,277) 28 5,146 (150) (27,570)
(102) (18,748) 100 18,380 (352) (64,698)
¢ ) 2,687 493,871 (1,914) (351,793) 1,499 275,516
(767) (140,975) (547) (100,539) (695) (127,741)
(380) (69,844) 571 104,950 (142) (26,100)
42) (7,720) @7 (6,801) 96 17,645
/)y 2,397 440,569 (4,076) (749,169) 44) (44,847)
C )
268 49,258 (512) (94,106) (1,553) (285,441)
(63) (11,579) ®) (551) 318 58,448
/C ) 2,602 478,248 (4,591) (843,826) (1,479) (271,840)
/C ) 3,447 633,559 (3,294) (605,437) (1,298) (238,572)
2,756 506,553 (3,406) (626,023) (1,894) (348,117)
691 127,006 112 20,586 596 109,545
3,447 633,559 (3,294) (605,437) (1,298) (238,572)

102/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

2014 12 31 2013 12 31 @) 2013 @)
39,695 7,295,941 45,687 8,397,271 86,191 15,841,906
1,210 222,398 1,282 235,632 1,473 270,737
13 114,717 21,084,985 133,069 24,458,082 146,352 26,899,498
14 38,300 7,039,540 38,968 7,162,318 46,629 8,570,410
15 439,909 80,855,274 350,300 64,385,140 485,140 89,168,732
16 86,066 15,818,931 91,756 16,864,753 75,109 13,805,034
20 42,111 7,740,002 39,422 7,245,764 41,799 7,682,656
20 427,767 78,623,575 434,237 79,812,761 430,601 79,144,464
22 131,753 24,216,201 186,779 34,329,980 176,522 32,444,744
3,607 662,967 3,920 720,496 4,080 749,904
38 711 130,682 653 120,021 633 116,345
23 3,786 695,867 4,216 774,901 5,754 1,057,585
24 8,180 1,503,484 7,685 1,412,503 7,915 1,454,777
10 334 61,389 219 40,252 252 46,318
10 4,130 759,004 4,807 883,527 3,563 654,879
35 56 10,293 133 24,445 53 9,741
45 15,574 2,862,501 495 90,981 285 52,383
1,357,906 249,583,123 1,343,628 246,958,826 1,512,351 277,970,114
58,390 10,732,082 55,615 10,222,037 77,345 14,216,011
1,177 216,333 1,359 249,784 1,587 291,601
427,704 78,611,995 431,998 79,401,232 390,828 71,834,186
22 124,479 22,879,240 196,748 36,162,282 217,178 39,917,316
13 45,124 8,293,791 53,464 9,826,683 44,794 8,233,137
17 56,972 10,471,454 64,796 11,909,505 78,561 14,439,512
15 439,320 80,747,016 347,118 63,800,288 480,987 88,405,411
86,099 15,824,996 86,693 15,934,173 119,525 21,968,695
30 21,153 3,887,921 21,695 3,987,541 24,018 4,414,508
26 11,423 2,099,547 12,934 2,377,269 12,532 2,303,382
27 4,135 760,013 3,886 714,247 2,766 508,391
10 1,021 187,660 1,042 191,520 621 114,140
10 262 48,156 373 68,557 341 62,676
35 1,574 289,301 1,958 359,880 1,282 235,632
45 13,115 2,410,537 — — — —
1,291,948 237,460,042 1,279,679 235,205,000 1,452,365 266,944,687
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31 @) 2013 @)
31 20,809 3,824,694 19,887 3,655,231 12,477 2,293,273
31 4,322 794,384 2,063 379,179 — —
32 2,724 500,671 249 45,766 3,674 675,281
31,712 5,828,666 33,186 6,099,587 34,464 6,334,483
59,567 10,948,415 55,385 10,179,763 50,615 9,303,037
33 6,391 1,174,666 8,564 1,574,063 9,371 1,722,390
65,958 12,123,080 63,949 11,753,826 59,986 11,025,427
1,357,906 249,583,123 1,343,628 246,958,826 1,512,351 277,970,114

255 342 2015

@ 188 32 ( )

104/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

12 31
a
@ © ®) ® o
®)
2014 19,887 2,063 148 273 (1,142) 970 33,186 55,385 8,564 63,949
— 250 — — — — 174) 76 769 845
— — — — 560 — — 560 ) 486
— — 414 — — — — 414 @ 413
— — — 1,544 — — — 1,544 4 1,540
— — — — — — 205 205 — 205
— — — — — — “3) (43) 1 (42)
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117 (86) 32 — 32) —
@) 2,200 (780) 145 — (287) —
1,266 (1,867) 234 — (234) —
399 (540) 41 — (41) —
220 — 1 — @ —
3,040 12) 10 — ) —
— (409) — — — —
16,132 — 151 — 1,177) —
2,112 — 104 1 74) @
1,198 — 61 — (29) —
1 (1,164)
168 — — 12 — 12)
550 (54) 25 — (25) —
() 4,509 @ 208 58 (203) @7
32,943 (5,959) 1,258 71 (2,358) (60)
@
(V)

164/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)

ooooood
19 2013 13 17 2013 24
2013 2014
281
ESHLA

165/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013
@
®
1,239 (1,344) (0.5) 11 (0.1) 4
0.4 3 1 2
(88) 100 (34) 100
FX 14 90 14 90
— 97 8 52
1,966 (409) 116 240 138 1,530  bps
36 90 22 81
6 5,898 206 934 bps
64 100 — 100
1,247 (2,092) 1 97 13 97
(55) 99 25 9
X (80) 55 (91) 55
3,061 (13) 140 900 138 540  bps
— 104 — 120
1,631 — — 5 — 54
— 9 — 15
45 100 — 100
3 11 — 52
74 2,688 13 5,305  bps
— 100 — 201
1,180 — — 100 — 100
4 8 2 26
124 675 134 294  bps
17,744 — 39 1,000 — 1,124 bps
©) 2,320 (182) — — 2 10
— — 33 95
8 9 3 35
— 133 — 102

(D

166/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

@

100 100
100 150 1.5

(b)
53 825

©

©)

167/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

168/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

169/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013
(396) (406)

(169) (208)

(100) 67)

24) (62)

(394) (322)

177 310

39

169

170/467



FFVA
FFVA

FFVA

2014 12 31

LIBOR

33

FFVA 300

2012

100

2013

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

CSA
CSA
100
FFVA
CVA DVA
200
FFVA
FFVA

171/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

CVA DVA

oTC

CVA DVA

CDS

CDS CVA 120 2013
105

CVA

34 418

DVA 133 177

IFRS 13

172/467



250,000
FDIC

96

41

2013
2013

137
64

173/467

292

FDIC

3,650

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

2013 53
IAS 39
2013 3,136



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

2014 12 31

42,111 42,088 2,603 38,756 639
166,974 159,602 — — 159,602
63,583 63,759 1,214 488 62,057
5,439 5,340 — — _
191,771 188,805 233 143,231 45,341
131,753 131,753 2 131,751 —
(58,390) (58,388) (4,257) (54,117) (14)
(143,057) (143,085) (126,732) (16,183) (170)
(131,163) (131,287) (116,172) (15,086) (29)
(153,484) (153,591) (43,654) (101,736) (8,201)
(86,099) (87,522) (188) (87,334) —
(124,479) (124,479) (423) (124,056) —
(21,153) (22,718) — (22,701) an

174/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

2013 12 31

39,422 39,408 3,849 31,572 3,987
179,527 170,793 — — 170,793

64,551 63,944 2,790 1,659 59,495

5,827 5,759 — _ _
184,332 180,499 635 119,749 60,115
186,779 186,756 — 186,756 —
(55,615) (55,646) (4,886) (50,478) (282)
(134,849) (134,849) (129, 369) (3.254) (2,226)
(123,824) (123,886) (106,964) (15,876) (1,046)
(173,325) (173,056) (41,815) (120,073) (11,168)
(86,693) (87,022) (872) (85,471) (679)
(196,748) (196,748) — (196,748) —
(21,695) (22,193) — (22,158) (35)

297 298

175/467



2.1

4.4

2013

5.0

LIBOR

298

176/467

315

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

1.5 2013



1.7

2013

1771467

0.4

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)

19
IAS 32
IAS 32
(©)
@ (d)
)
(b)

2014 12 31
617,981 (182,274) 435,707 (353,631) (52,278) 29,798 4,202 439,909
204,895 (97,254) 107,641 — (106,436) 1,205 24,112 131,753
822,876 (279,528) 543,348 (353,631) (158,714) 31,003 28,314 571,662
(617,161) 184,49 (432,665) 353,631 54,311 (24,723) (6,655)  (439,320)
(202,218) 97,254 (104,964) — 104,023 (941) (19,515)  (124,479)
(819,379) 281,750 (537,629) 353,631 158,334 (25,664) (26,170) (563,799)

2013 12 31
603,684 (264,816) 338,868 (279,802) (44,621) 14,445 11,432 350,300
246,281 (93,508) 152,773 — (151,833) 940 34,006 186,779
849,965 (358,324) 491,641 (279,802) (196,454) 15,385 45,438 537,079
(598,472) 264,681 (333,791) 279,802 40,484 (13,505) (13,327)  (347,118)
(253,966) 93,508 (160,458) — 159,686 (772) (36,290) (196,748)
(852,438) 358,189 (494,249) 279,802 200,170 (14,277) (49,617)  (543,866)

178/467

oOoOooodn



@

(b)

©

©)
©

40

2013

1SDA

20

13,258

179/467

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

1,052 2013 329
3,274 2013 194
2013 6,699

129



20

IAS 39

12 31

2010

2013 2,727

57 2013

57

1,862

2014

180/467

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

184 208
2014 2013
42,111 39,432
— (10)
42,111 39,422
433,222 441,485
(5,455) (7,248)
427,767 434,237
142 173
2013 2,812 1,834



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)

Oooooooo
21
IAS 17
2014 2013
2,139 (304) 1,835 125 2,004 (286) 1,718 93
4,159 (682) 3,477 293 4,308 (662) 3,646 268
213 (40) 173 17 539 76) 463 85
6,511 (1,026) 5,485 435 6,851 (1,024) 5,827 446
82 2013 129
26
2014 12 31 14 2013
19 2013
31 2013 16

181/467



22

182/467

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)

2014 2013
39,528 67,889
92,225 118,890

131,753 186,779
49,940 66,896
74,539 129,852

124,479 196,748

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

23
IAS 16 IAS 40

( 50 ) 2 3.3

( 50 )
6 10
6 10
17 33
9 20

17

183/467



2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2013

2013

2013

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)

oOoOooodn

451 3,924 4,552 10 8,937
(160) 174 7 — 21

(€Y) — — — @

(83) (44) (209) — (336)

12 31 207 4,054 4,350 10 8,621
— (1,513) (3,201) @ (4,721)

— (184) (399) 0} (585)

— 34 271 — 305

— (6) 172 — 166

12 31 — (1,669) (3,157) ©) (4,835)
207 2,385 1,193 1 3,786

1,686 4,030 4,794 14 10,524

(1,052) 21 88 ) (947)

41 — — — 41

(224) @127) (330) — (681)

12 31 451 3,924 4,552 10 8,937
— (1,414) (3,350) (6) (4,770)

— (220) (426) @) (647)

— 113 282 — 395

— 8 293 — 301

12 31 — (1,513) (3,201) @ (4,721)
451 2,411 1,351 3 4,216
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2013 70 14 2013 38
61 2013 86
38

18

24

IFRS IAS 36

CGU
CGU

IAS 38

12 25
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2014
2014 6,346 2,411 556 194 116 1,543 437 11,603
36 702 176 — — 123 7 1,044
(53) 127 (250) ®) @) 55 3 (130)
2014 12 31 6,329 3,240 482 186 112 1,721 447 12,517
2014 (1,468) (999) @17) (85) ©7) (799) (253)  (3,918)
— 98 21 — — 14 2 135
— (306) 19) @ 18) 142) (30) (522)
— 74 (1) — — ®) — (100)
26 24 42 4 4 (30) @ 68
2014 12 31 (1,442)  (1,257) (194) (88) 111) (962) (283)  (4,337)
4,887 1,983 288 98 1 759 164 8,180

2013
2013 6,585 1,844 478 243 149 1,638 476 11,413
— 617 79 — — 36 6 738
(239) (50) @ 49) 33) @131) 5) (548)
2013 12 31 6,346 2,411 556 194 116 1,543 437 11,603
2013 (1,379) (809) (158) (96) (111) @17) (228)  (3,498)
— 52 — — — — 3 55
— (241) (38) ©) 13) (144) (35) (480)
79 (38) (19) — — — (6)) (139)
10) 37 0 20 27 62 10 144
2013 12 31 (1,468) (999) 17) (85) ©7) (799) (253)  (3,918)
4,878 1,412 339 109 19 744 184 7,685

2014 2013

3,471 3,471
915 948
427 381
74 78
4,887 4,878
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2014 2013 79 2013
79
1,126 2013 1,091
PCB
PCB 3,130 2013 3,130
CGU

CGU CGU

2.4 2013 2.1 11.0 2013 11.8
17,260

2013 8,628

2,888 2013 1,757
2,070 2013 1,210

10 2,697 2013 1,795

187/467



CcGU
2013
@
1,623 2013 1,424
2013 182 @)
440 2013 385

@

@
329

€))

2013

188/467

291

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

631 2013 657

18.7 2013 18.8
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IAS 17
2013
594 2013 645
2014 2013

403 41 567 34
1,147 106 1,220 124
2,036 — 2,441 8
3,586 147 4,228 166

99 2013 108
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IFRS
2014 2013
4,770 5,179
3,851 4,937
21 36 19
2,766 2,799
11,423 12,934
157 2013 108
820 2013

780 740 2013 750

690 2013 650 660 2013 630

2013
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I1AS 37
2014 100 388 165 971 1,169 388 485 220 3,886
152 192 76 1,270 — 243 1,644 103 3,680
(39) (209) © (1.182) (798) (214) (418) (55)  (2,924)
13) (99) @2) — (160) 46) 32) (50) “72)
5 19 (66) — — 4 11 (8) (35)
2014 12 31 205 201 94 1,059 211 375 1,690 210 4,135
2014 12 31 12 3,464 2013 3,577

152
PCB
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PPI
5,220 2014 12 31 4,161
1,059
2014 12 31 1.3 2013 1.0
2014 2013 14 2012
62
2014

2014
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CmMC
PPI
2015 2016
2014 12 31
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
/
50
@ 1,300 220 99 970
50
680 320 14 660
28 23 26
©) 79 87 74
100
©) 1,740 1,745 28 1,763
@) PPI
FOS
() PPI
©
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2012

2014

2015

85
2014 12 31

29

FSA
2014 12 31
160
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2001 12
1,500
1,129
211
798 2014 160
211
2014 12 31
2014 2013
14,547 15,226
6,777 5,958
21,324 21,184
1,091 780
13,856 19,936
276,315 254,855
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12 31

FSCS
2024

10

180

FSCS

2013

148

FSCS

2014

2014 12
FSCS

FSCS

FSCS 2013
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2014 2015
IFRIC 21
2015 16
2015 16
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31
FSCS
2015
FSCS 2015
2014 12 31
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BPLC
BBPLC
BPLC BBPLC
FCA BPLC BBPLC BBPLC
FCA 50
BBPLC SFO
DOJ
BBPLC
FCA BBPLC
2008 10
2008 11 BPLC
FCA 2013 BPLC BBPLC
2008
2008 11
BPLC BBPLC
BPLC BBPLC

FCA BPLC BBPLC
50 BPLC BBPLC
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BPLC

SEC

2008 10
322
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FCA SFO FCA
DOJ SEC BPLC
SEC NYAG
ATS
ATS NYAG
BPLC
2014 NYAG BPLC BCI
SEC ATS LX BPLC BCI
2014 NYAG

2015 2015 13

NYAG
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CEO
CFO
BPLC
FERC
FERC BBPLC
BBPLC 435
34.9
BBPLC
SDNY
SDNY

FERC BBPLC

2012 10 FERC BBPLC

FERC BBPLC 2006 11 2008 12
FERC BBPLC
2013 FERC BBPLC 435 34.9
2013 10 FERC BBPLC
FERC 2012 10
2013 FERC
2013 BBPLC SDNY FERC
2013 12 BBPLC

SDNY
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LIBOR

FCA

2012
FSA

CFTC

CFTC
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469.9
ISDATiX
BBPLC
BBPLC
CFTC SEC DOJ DOJ-FS
DOJ-AD SFO
LIBOR EURIBOR
BBPLC
27 BBPLC
FCA CFTC DOJ-FS BBPLC 290
2012 FSA
CFTC CFTC DOJ-FS NPA
BBPLC EURIBOR
DOJ-AD NPA  CFTC
NPA CFTC DOJ FSA
FSA FCA
200 CEA

LIBOR EURIBOR
BBPLC
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DoJ
NPA BBPLC 160 DOJ DOJ
DOJ BBPLC NPA
LIBOR EURIBOR BBPLC BBPLC
NPA BBPLC 2012 26
DOJ BBPLC BBPLC
NPA
BBPLC
DOJ
BBPLC BBPLC
DOJ
BBPLC NPA DOJ
BBPLC
2014 DOJ-FS
2012 26
DOJ-FS NPA 2015
27 DOJ-FS DOJ-AD
DOJ-FS 2015 27
NPA
2012 31 LIBOR EURIBOR
NYAG 2012 BBPLC
BBPLC
BBPLC
SFO
2012 SFO 2012 LIBOR

BBPLC
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CFTC

BBPLC

FCA

2014 11

2014 12

DOJ

EURIBOR

BBPLC

CFTC

DOJ

CFTC DOJ-FS DOJ-AD SEC

BBPLC

FCA

ISDATiX

CFTC

BBPLC

HKMA
HKMA

DOJ
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2013 12 EURIBOR
EURIBOR
ISDATiX
DOJ
DOJ-AD
FCA CFTC
BBPLC 10
BBPLC
LIBOR



1,250
750

LIBOR

LIBOR

MDL

LIBOR
LIBOR

NPA
I SDATiX
LIBOR
LIBOR
CEA
LIBOR

2014

LIBOR

12.5
RICO
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2014 12 31
2014 500
DOJ NPA

LIBOR

LIBOR

SDNY MDL

BBPLC

RICO

BBPLC

oTC
LIBOR
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2012 MDL MDL
2013 MDL BBPLC
2013
2013 2014 MDL
CEA
0TC
MDL 2013
MDL
MDL
2015
oTC MDL

2014 12 MDL 19.98

MDL

2014 10
2014 11
2014 11 2015
MDL
SDNY LIBOR
2013 BBPLC SDNY
LIBOR

MDL SDNY
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BPLC BBPLC BCI LIBOR

BBPLC
1934 BBPLC 2006
BBPLC
2007
BPLC
2013
2014
2015
2012
BBPLC
BBPLC
2015

SDNY LIBOR

2012

SDNY
TIBOR
2006 2010 TIBOR
CEA CEA

10 RICO

2015
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BBPLC SDNY
2011 BBPLC
LIBOR
10 2012 27
BBPLC
BBPLC LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
2015 BBPLC
BBPLC LIBOR
BBPLC
LIBOR CEA
2014
2014



EURIBOR
2013

EURIBOR

ISDATiX
2014

BPLC BBPLC BCI

CEA
EURIBOR

NYSE LIFFE EURIBOR

BBPLC

BBPLC

EURIBOR

SDNY

EURIBOR

EURIBOR

RICO

2015

LIBOR EURIBOR

BBPLC

2015

ISDATiX

205/467

2005

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)

OooooOodd
EURIBOR
BBPLC
2011 31
DOJ-AD
BBPLC ()
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2013 11 SDNY
SDNY
2015
2015 28
2014
CEA
SDNY

2005 2008

390

340

GSE
30
2007

500
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RMBS
CMBS
R&W R&W
2014 12 31 26
RMBS 2014 12 31
RMBS
RMBS
R&W
50
GSE
30
194 R&W
R&W
R&W
R&W
R&W
GSE
R&W 2014 12 31
26
22 RMBS

R&W

R&W
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RMBS
RMBS 2005 2008
RMBS
RMBS
RMBS
RMBS 24
2014 12 31
2014 12 31 RMBS
2014 12 31
RMBS RMBS RMBS
2014 12 31 RMBS
RMBS RMBS DOJ SEC
RMBS

RMBS CMBS
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2009

LBI

2010

2011

2012

LBI

SDNY

LBHI

BCI

BCI

SDNY

BCI
ETD

BCI

60

2008

SDNY

BCI
2014
SIPA
BCI
BCI
LBHI LBI
LBHI
2012
11
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60

60
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SDNY

2014 10

11
2014 12 15

17 11

10

BPLC BBPLC

2010

ADS

ETD
SDNY
ETD
2014
ETD
BPLC
BBPLC
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2014
SDNY
ETD SDNY
ETD
SDNY
2014 12 31
2014 12 31
2014 12 31
ETD
30
2014 10 11
2014 12 10 15
SDNY
BBPLC
1933 2006 2008
BBPLC
BBPLC BBPLC
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SDNY

25
2014 SDNY

BDC
BDC BDC BBPLC 1SDA

BBPLC
BDC BBPLC
BBPLC BCI

2008 10 BDC BBPLC BDC 2008 10
40

BDC BBPLC
BBPLC BBPLC

BDC 298
2012 BBPLC
BBPLC BBPLC

2011 BDC BDCM
BBPLC BCI
BBPLC
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2014

BBPLC

BDC

2014

10

11

200

BDC
BDC

298

BBPLC

2013 10
2015

ATA
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2015 19
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CDS
DOJ-AD CDS 2011 2009 2013
BBPLC 12 1SDA

DOJ-AD

BBPLC

FSA
27
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190
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2014 2013
5,640 6,127
15,513 15,568
21,153 21,695
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2014 2013
Tier ( TON )
(  Tier ) 2032 16 105
;5'86 ¢ Tier ) (569 2032 604 613
( RCI )
5.926
(159 , 2016 112 368
7.434
wr , 2017 85 244
6.3688 2019 39 114
14 2019 3,065 2,951
5.3304 2036 52 107
6.875 2015 140 145
6.375 2017 146 146
7.7 (99 ) 2018 69 67
8.25 2018 152 151
7.125 2020 202 198
6.125 2027 249 223
(109 ) 70 66
145 145
9.25 ( ) 2021 94 o1
46 42
5.03
202
8.000 , 028 39 39
202 4
(12,000 ) 028 S 58
SLCSM B.V.(
)
6.140 2015 261 254
5,640 6,127
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9.25

6.140

7.7

7.7

6.875

8.25

8.25
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TON RCI

6.375 7.125 6.125

9.25 6.140
12



6.140

( ) RCl
)

SLCSM

(

14 RCI

(

9.25

)

)

B.V.
)
() SLCSM
RCI
10
PRA
TON
)
6.875
6.140

PRA
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2014 2013
4.375 (1,250 ) 2024 810 —
(1,000 ) 2014 2019 — 866
4.38 @5 ) 2015 49 49
4.75 (150 ) 2015 98 97
5.14 Tier (1,094 ) 2015 2020 767 706
6.05 (1,556 ) 2017 1,102 1,073
(40 ) 2018 31 33
(1,750 ) 2018 1,462 1,554
S (100 ) 2018 82 87
cnS (135 ) 2018 109 116
2018 2023 565 570
7.75
201 202 4
(1..000 ) 018 023 640 603
(50 ) 2019 38 4
(1,500 ) 2021 1,338 1,356
;’ 5 ( 2021 306 306
(100 ) 2021 77 82
10 2021 2,363 2,265
10.179 1,521 ) 2021 1,062 991
(50 ) 2022 39 42
6.625 (1,000 ) 2022 947 957
7.625
(3.000 ; 2022 1,856 1,649
(50 ) 2023 39 42
5.75 2026 828 742
5.4
(15.000 ) 2027 74 74
6.33 2032 62 55
(100 ) 2040 78 83



8.8 (1,725
)
6.00 CPI (3,000
)
8.1 (2,000
)
10.28 (600
)
(400
(1,805
(2,007
8.295 (1,188
)
(370
(130
5.50 CPI (1,500
)
(
)
7.75
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2014 2013
2014 2019 — 102
2014 2019 — 228
2015 2020 114 121
2017 2022 34 35
2017 2022 22 23
2017 2022 101 105
2018 2023 112 116
2018 2023 64 69
2019 2024 21 —
2019 2024 7 —
2023 2028 109 107
2014
2018 107 223
15,513 15,568
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7.625

Tier

7.75

Tier

CET

CET

2013

14

FSA

FSA
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2014 12 31
PRA
PRA
CRD
2012 10 7.0
CRD
2012 10 7.0
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2014 16,113 4,028 15,859 19,887 2,063
320 81 691 772 —
65 16 134 150 —
AT — — — — 2,263
— — — — @
2014 12 31 16,498 4,125 16,684 20,809 4,322
2013 12,243 3,061 9,416 12,477 —
257 63 727 790 —
379 95 655 750 —
3,219 805 5,025 5,830 —
15 4 36 40 —
AT — — — — 2,063
2013 12 31 16,113 4,028 15,859 19,887 2,063
25 16,498 2013 16,113
2014 24 2014 25
1,635 2015 2015 30

2014 2013
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4,322 2013 2,063 2013
2014 Tier AT 2013
20
10 2014
12 11 2014 AT
1,527
607 Tier
AT
AT
AT CRD AT
AT
AT ()
)
)
AT

AT AT

AT

AT

AT
PRA

CET 7.0 AT
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32
2014 12 31 582 2013 1,142
560 2013 1,201
74 2013 566
01 2013
2014 12 31 562 2013 148
414 2013 379
5,336 4,074
620 103
2014 12 31 1,817 2013 273
1,544 2013 1,826
2,662
737
381
2014 12 31

1,011 2013 1,011
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2014 12 31
2013 1,066
866 2013
33
Tier
12 31

11
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34
84 2013 41
909
1,047
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
441 410 3,654 5,868 441 471
2 2 486 485 — —
320 343 2,247 2,204 189 342
6 2 4 7 1 _
769 757 6,391 8,564 631 813
100 2014
Tier
2013 12
Tier
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2014 2013
6.00 203 744
6.278 318 548
4.875 — 687
4.75 211 967
6.625 406 406
7.1 657 657
7.75 550 550
8.125 1,309 1,309
3,654 5,868
258 267
3,912 6,135
Tier
222 222
264 263
Tier 486 485
2014 2013
3,530 3,356
765 807
) 1)
758 736
43 109
55,378 55,616
50,150 50,500
5,228 5,116
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barclaysafrica.com/barclaysafrica/lInvestor-Relations

62.3
75
75
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IFRS
2014 2013 2012
575 576 610
84 126 173
659 702 783
43 25 35
702 727 818

2271467
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SVP
SVP 2010 2011
SVP
SVP SVP
SVP
2014 2013 2014 2013
SVP () 2.33 3.04 2.31 3.04
@) 0.52 — 2.39 0.81 — 3.08 2.23 - 2.56 2.64 — 3.22
@

SVP
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SVP(@)(b) @©
« ) C ) ( )
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
524,260 540,872 231,989 278,843 1.55 1.70
275,152 233,513 64,326 42,179 1.78 2.28
— 40,684 — 19,630 — 1.58
(287,319)  (265,082) (71,594) (77,752) 1.44 2.19
(32,051)  (25,727) (32,784) (22,383) 1.66 1.61
— — (6,338) (8,528) 2.24 3.03
480,042 524,260 185,599 231,989 1.61 1.55
44 60 20,025 20,977 1.88 2.52
32
2014 2013
/ /
) ) )
SVP (a)(b) 1 480,042 1 524,260
©) 0-3 185,599 0-3 231,989
@
V)
©
7,288,943
2014 2013
2014 12 31 45 2013 26
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2014 12 31 5.2 2013 3.2
2.43 2013 2.72
12.6 2013 8.7
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UKRF
92 UKRF 2012
1964 1997
2010

10

RPI

2003 10

PIP
1964
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2012 10

UKRF

2010
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BPSP
2012 10
BPSP

BPSP

UKRF BPSP

UKRF

UKRF

UKRF

BPSP

BPSP
FCA

BPSP

2012 10
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2014 2013 2012
324 371 410
78 55 (10)
®) 4 33
(1% (©) 12)
382 427 355
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2014 2013
UKRF UKRF
(27,568) (25,093) (26,304) (23,643)
(324) (258) (37D (280)
(1,261) (1,101) (1,145) (1,003)
5 2 4) —
83 — 44 _
(2,493) (2,382) (989) (997)
(370) (340) 4 —
407 418 (39) 31
(3%) &) (39) @
999 825 905 799
165 — 370 1
(30,392) (27,931) (27,568) (25,093)
25,743 23,661 25,075 22,845
1,183 1,042 1,090 974
347 241 364 238
(68) — (41) —
2,736 2,705 575 400
35 2 39 1
(999) (825) (905) (799)
(103) 1 (454) 2
28,874 26,827 25,743 23,661
(1,518) (1,104) (1,825) (1,432)
56 — 133 —
(1,574) (1,104) (1,958) (1,432)
(1,518) (1,104) (1,825) (1,432)
2,272 2013 2,314
189 2013 161 30,392 2013
27,568 286 2013 298
2014 12 31 UKRF IAS 19 1,104
2013 1,432
RPI
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UKRF
UKRF
2014 2013
(@D) (D)
3.67 4.46
3.05 3.42
2.55 2.92
2.98 3.32
2.98 3.32
3.35 3.70
2014 2013 UKRF RATE
UKRF 2014
2013
1.25
UKRF 60
2014 2013 2012
60
28.3 27.9 27.8
29.9 29.0 28.9
40 60
30.1 29.3 29.2
31.9 30.6 30.5
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UKRF
UKRF
2014 2013
UKRF UKRF

C C ) «C ) C )
0.5 (9.0) 2.5) 9.2) 2.3)
0.5 7.3 2.0 7.8 2.0
60 3.5 1.0 3.0 0.8

UKRF 19

UKRF

UKRF
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UKRF
2014 12 31
6,813 23.6 5,808 21.6
1,549 5.4 1,537 5.7
(@) 934 3.2 609 2.3
® 7,114 24.6 7,114 26.5
©) 5,599 19.4 5,317 19.8
(b) 2,023 7.0 1,945 7.3
() 1,472 5.1 1,472 5.5
2,897 10.0 2,644 9.9
©) 284 1.0 284 1.1
(b) 189 0.7 97 0.3
28,874 100.0 26,827 100.0
2013 12 31
3,420 13.3 2,355 10.0
1,299 5.0 1,270 5.4
(@) 1,342 5.2 888 3.8
@ 6,356 24.8 6,365 26.8
@) 3,715 14.5 3,533 14.9
() 1,376 5.3 1,320 5.6
(b) 1,425 5.5 1,425 6.0
4,202 16.3 3,903 16.5
©) 2,342 9.1 2,342 9.9
(b) 266 1.0 260 1.1
25,743 100.0 23,661 100.0
@
()
©
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19

740
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2014

30
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2013
2012

30

14

300

39
2013

2013 10

1,502

2013
87.4
2021

2015 2016

2017
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2013 31
UKRF
36.2 2013 35.9
2013 1,255
2014
I1AS
2017 2021
2021
85.4 2014
241
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2014 46 107

2015

36
IFRS 10

IFRS 10
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62 38 38

100 — —

100 — —

100 — —

33

2015
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50
37
(D) ( ) ( )
100 — —
100 1 —
7,570 2013 7,890
6,830 2013 7,200
Tier Tier
33 30
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991

201 2013
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2014 12 31

2013 13
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39
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2014 12

— 14,538 — 3,668 18,206
— — — 963 963
— — 5,207 1,594 6,801
— — — 1,216 1,216
— — — 4,277 4,277
— — — 30,067 30,067
37,139 — — — 37,139
— — — 38 38
37,139 14,538 5,207 41,823 98,707
— — 5,222 1,514 6,736
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2013 12
— 12,729 — 5,111 17,840
— — — 1,035 1,035
— — 3,758 1,464 5,222
_ _ — 2,073 2,073
— — — 4,143 4,143
_ — — 24,971 24,971
51,112 — — — 51,112
— — — 35 35
51,112 12,729 3,758 38,832 106,431
— — 4,895 1,457 6,352
175
22
90
2014 12 31 14,538 2013 12,729
12,058 2013 11,634
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2013 752

176,584 2013



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

2014 12

3,590 — — — — 51 3,641
— — — — — 27 27

— — 881 — — 1 892

— — — — — 35 35

— — — — — 36 36

— _ 80 — — 1,514 1,594

1 575 — 626 — 14 1,216
3,390 8,236 17,780 — — 661 30,067
— — 4,277 — — — 4,277

— 5 9 — 21 3 38
6,981 8,816 23,027 626 21 2,352 41,823
1,078 8,075 6,359 — — 2,104 17,616
8,059 16,891 29,386 626 21 4,456 59,439
50,279 97,298 390,522 147,422 25,556 5,816 716,893
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2013 12

4,944 — 50 — — 106 5,100
— — — — — 11 11

— — 935 — — 34 969

_ _ — — — 32 32

— — — — — 34 34

_ _ 7 — — 1,457 1,464

1 564 2 1,476 — 30 2,073
3,115 7,927 13,183 — — 746 24,971
— — 4,066 — — 77 4,143

— 1 1 — 25 8 35
8,060 8,492 18,244 1,476 25 2,535 38,832
1,411 8,400 2,186 — — 54 12,051
9,471 16,892 20,430 1,476 25 2,589 50,883
80,565 138,199 138,980 246,062 44,679 11,098 659,583
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2014 12 31
2013 4,945
6,981
6,576
7,897 2013
2014
CLO CDO

CLO
3,390
2013 8,060

1,078

8,059

9,082
91 2013
CDS

249/467

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

CDO
CMBS

3,591
3,115
2013

2013
4,822

2013
2013

1,411
9,471

639

CLO CDO



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

31 2013 20

40 2013 40
50 2013 20
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2013
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IFRS 11
20 50

2014 2013
303 408 711 275 378 653
307 366 673 610 400 1,010
610 774 1,384 885 778 1,663

2014 2013 2014 2013

) (51) 146 144

13 3 5) (20)

4 (48) 141 124
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2014 2013
2,830 2,619 (2,352) (2,360) 3,930 (3,545)
7,060 7,162 (5,160) (5,178) 6,563 (5,017)
157 154 (135) (146) 331 (294)
10,047 9,935 (7.,647) (7,684) 10,824 (8,856)
66 — 68 —
2014

1,345 2013 1,566 1,305

2013 1,561 2013
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120 2013 124
22 40
CLO CDO RMBS CMBS
2014 12 31
AGD)
2014 2014
12 31 12 31
CLO 1,370 1,354 1,370 14 (720)
Alt-A 208 195 208 — (1,365)
200 200 200 15 ()
1,778 1,749 1,778 29 (2,093)
2013 12 31
C_ )
2013 2013
12 31 12 31
CLO 1,911 1,883 1,911 46 (712)
Alt-A 398 377 398 3 (1,221)
241 241 241 3 (33)
2,550 2,501 2,550 52 (1,966)
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2014 12 31
cLo 829 541 — — 1,370
Alt-A 200 8 — — 208
— 200 — — 200
1,029 749 — — 1,778

2013 12 31
cLo 1,130 778 2 1 1,911
Alt-A 321 77 — — 398
— 241 — — 241
1,451 1,096 2 1 2,550

40
2014 2013 (a)
50,782 69,886
62,459 62,607
17,056 9,043
130,297 141,536
(a) 2013 (CRR)
90 2013 110
2014 60
2013
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(a) 2013
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2014 2013 (a)
396,480 428,276
313,354 355,991
(CRR)
144
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38

2014 12 31
) 9 51 4
— ) — .
130 1,558 219 —
264 188 36 149
2013 12 31
(10) 24 1 3
©) O] — —
116 1,521 33 5
278 185 73 207
2012 12 31
?) 38 1 20
— (5) — _
137 1,657 198 —
18 585 94 152
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2014 2013
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1.3 14.0
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2013 2.6
@
110
2014 2013

28.3 22.3
0.3 0.6
8.1 11.5
15.0 29.7
5.8 6.5
57.5 70.6
(5.8) (6.5)
“4.3) 3.9
(8.4) (18.3)
39.0 41.9




(b)2006
2006
@
LTIP (b)
(@) 2014
0.7
(V)
LTIP
LTIP 2012
2014 12 31
2014 12 31
0.06 2013 6,932,951
2014 12 31
133.01 178
30,398 2013 345,943
2006 413
0.4 2013 0.2

2013
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2014 2013
7.8 5.3
— 1.7
— 0.7
7.8 7.7
1.2 2013
2014
2012 LTIP 2015
2014
2013
2013
26
25 9,078,157
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25
2014

2014
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35 7 1 1 44

262/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)

Ogoooood
2013
10 — — — 10
(@) 25 — — — 25
(0) — 3 _ _ 3
— — 2 — 2
© - = = - -
— 3 — 2 5
35 6 2 2 45
2012

10 — — — 10
(@) 25 — — — 25
®) — 4 — — 4
— — 2 — 2
© - = = - -
— 2 — 1 3
35 6 2 1 44

@

0.2 2013 0.2 2012 0.2
(V)
©
2013 2012

263/467



43
142
174
184
191
44
IAS 32
2011 12 1ASB
IAS 32
1AS 32
IAS 32
2014 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

IFRS
173
183
190
208
IAS 32
2014 12 31
536
1AS 32 1AS 32
389,352 50,557 439,909
42,035 76 42,111
424,828 2,939 427,767
1,304,334 53,572 1,357,906
58,405 (15) 58,390
423,641 4,063 427,704
389,796 49,524 439,320
1,238,376 53,572 1,291,948
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IAS 32
240

12 31

IAS 32
IAS 32

IAS 32

2014 12 31
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OooooOodd
2013 12 31
2013 2012 310
2013 2012
1AS 32 IAS 32
324,335 25,965 350,300 469,156 15,984 485,140
37,853 1,569 39,422 40,462 1,337 41,799
430,410 3,827 434,237 423,906 6,695 430,601
1,312,267 31,361 1,343,628 1,488,335 24,016 1,512,351
54,834 781 55,615 77,012 333 77,345
427,902 4,096 431,998 385,411 5,417 390,828
320,634 26,484 347,118 462,721 18,266 480,987
1,248,318 31,361 1,279,679 1,428,349 24,016 1,452,365
2014 12 31
1,493
IAS 32 IAS 32
M 2,796 888 3,684
« ) (1,284) (829) (2,113)
4,145 (1,552) 2,593
(8,948) (1,493) (10,441)
) (1,782) (1,493) (3.275)
80,185 1,569 81,754
78,403 76 78,479
36,206 76 36,282
78,403 76 78,479
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2012 12 31 2013 12 31
IAS 32 2013
2012 232
2013 2012
1AS 32 1AS 32
12 31
( (6.,783) 2,868 (3,915) 1,832 (1,274) 558
)/
() (12,519) (873) (13,392) (4,388) 187 (4,201)
2,734 (1,763) 971 4,293 1,294 5,587
(25,174) 232 (24,942) (13,823) 207 (13,616)
¢ ) (41,711) 232 (41,479) (27,873) 207 (27,666)
121,896 1,337 123,233 149,673 1,130 150,803
80,185 1,569 81,754 121,896 1,337 123,233
33,690 1,569 35,259 33,473 1,337 34,810
80,185 1,569 81,754 121,896 1,337 123,233
45
IFRS
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2014 2014 2014 2013
10 152 162 —
13,177 1,766 14,943 —
— 92 92 280
201 — 201 —
439 118 557 215
13,917 2,128 16,045 495
471) — 471) —
13,446 2,128 15,574 495
2014 2014 2014 2013
(4,312) @ (4,313) —
(6,612) (215) (6.827) —
an — an —
(1,839) (59) (1,898) —
(12,840) (275) (13,115) —
2014
2014 31 2015
734 263 IFRS
471
446
IFRS 734
27 315
100
2015
17
IFRS
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275 2013 137

Tier

33,743
2013 2,063
3,684
2,263
Tier 810
Tier 810
2,056
@
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CRD Tier CET
174 2013

739
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2014
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4,326 2013 2,063 2013
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2014 12 31

39,695 — — — — 39,695
1,210 — — — — 1,210
65,997 — — — — 65,997
2,693 — — — — 2,693
68,690 — — — — 68,690
20,198 — (48) (6,657) (291) 13,202
4,448 — — — — 4,448
5,236 — — (4,803) — 433
469 — — — — 469
30,351 — 48)  (11,460) (291) 18,552
439,909 (353,631) (44,047) (8,231) (6,653) 27,347
42,111 (1,012) — (3,858) (176) 37,065
166,974 — (274)  (164,389) (815) 1,496
69,022 — (954)  (16,433) (1,896) 49,739
191,771 (9,162) (620)  (40,201) (5.122) 136,666
427,767 (9,162) (1,848)  (221,023) (7.833) 187,901
131,753 — —  (130,135) — 1,618
85,539 — — (938) (432) 84,169
1,680 — — — — 1,680
1,268,705 (363,805) (45,943)  (375,645)  (15,385) 467,927
21,263 — (781) (848) (270) 19,364
1,001 — (6) () ®) 1,074
13,856 — — (13,841) — 15
276,315 — 457)  (17,385) (793) 257,680
312,525 — (1,244)  (32,082) (1,066) 278,133
1,581,230 (363,805) (47,187)  (407,727)  (16,451) 746,060
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OooooOodd
2013 12 31

45,687 — — — — 45,687
1,282 — — — — 1,282
84,560 — — — — 84,560
1,647 — — — — 1,647
86,207 — — — — 86,207
18,695 — — (6,840) (301) 11,554
842 — — — — 842
5,323 — — (5,006) — 317
678 — — — — 678
25,538 — — (11,846) (301) 13,391
350,300 (279,802) (36,733) (7.888) (8,830) 17,047
39,422 (1,012) — (3.,798) (391) 34,221
179,527 — (239)  (176,014) (941) 2,333
70,378 ®) (1,182)  (18,566) (2,243) 48,379
184,332 (9,366) (775)  (42,079) (7,572) 124,540
434,237 (9,374) (2,196)  (236,659)  (10,756) 175,252
186,779 — —  (184,896) — 1,883
91,298 — — ) — 90,521
1,998 — — — — 1,998
1,262,748 (290, 188) (38,929)  (445,864)  (20,278) 467,489
19,675 — (1,081) (950) (556) 17,088
780 — ®) (35) 0 738
19,936 — — (19,565) — 371
254,855 — (1,220)  (20,159) (2,529) 230,947
295,246 — (2,304)  (40,709) (3,089) 249,144
1,557,994 (290, 188) (41,233)  (486,573)  (23,367) 716,633
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( (
) (BB+ B) (B- ) ) (BB+ B) (B- )
2014 12 31

39,695 — — 39,695 100 0 0 100
1,134 47 29 1,210 94 4 2 100
60,290 5,202 505 65,997 91 8 1 100
446 1,935 312 2,693 16 72 12 100
60,736 7,137 817 68,690 89 10 1 100
18,544 844 810 20,198 92 4 100
4,316 130 2 4,448 97 0 100
4,876 346 14 5,236 93 0 100
269 168 32 469 57 36 7 100
28,005 1,488 858 30,351 92 5 3 100
414,980 24,387 542 439,909 94 6 0 100
39,453 1,651 1,007 42,111 94 4 2 100
143,700 13,900 9,374 166,974 86 8 6 100
15,369 49,255 4,398 69,022 23 71 6 100
137,102 42,483 12,186 191,771 72 22 6 100
296,171 105,638 25,958 427,767 69 25 6 100
102,609 29,142 2 131,753 78 22 0 100
84,405 498 636 85,539 98 1 1 100
1,336 282 62 1,680 79 17 4 100
1,068,524 170,270 29,911 1,268,705 84 13 3 100
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( (
) (BB+ B) (B- ) ) (BB+ B) (B- )
2013 12 31

45,687 — — 45,687 100 0 0 100
1,218 51 13 1,282 95 4 1 100
80,190 3,633 737 84,560 95 4 1 100
526 700 421 1,647 32 42 26 100
80,716 4,333 1,158 86,207 94 5 1 100
17,020 1,017 658 18,695 91 5 4 100
403 36 403 842 48 4 48 100
4,492 794 37 5,323 84 15 1 100
255 191 232 678 38 28 34 100
22,170 2,038 1,330 25,538 87 8 5 100
331,541 18,042 717 350,300 95 5 0 100
36,030 2,354 1,038 39,422 91 6 3 100
153,299 14,373 11,855 179,527 85 8 7 100
14,728 50,100 5,550 70,378 21 71 8 100
128,309 46,263 9,760 184,332 70 25 5 100
296,336 110,736 27,165 434,237 68 26 6 100
141,861 44,906 12 186,779 76 24 0 100
87,888 1,354 2,056 91,298 96 2 2 100
1,598 340 60 1,998 80 17 3 100
1,045,045 184,154 33,549 1,262,748 83 14 3 100
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2014 12 31

13,770 12,224 9,365 2,161 2,175 39,695
644 158 — 408 — 1,210
12,921 15,638 31,061 2,498 6,572 68,690
21,274 1,591 3,986 2,999 501 30,351
133,400 147,421 129,771 2,332 26,985 439,909
7,472 12,793 13,227 3,250 5,369 42,111
241,543 60,018 76,561 39,241 10,404 427,767
20,551 22,655 81,368 928 6,251 131,753
22,888 33,368 22,846 4,770 1,667 85,539
837 — 232 483 128 1,680
475,300 305,866 368,417 59,070 60,052 1,268,705
10,222 2,542 5,517 2,757 225 21,263
851 36 — 186 18 1,091
4,462 5,936 701 2 2,755 13,856
108,025 34,886 116,343 14,911 2,150 276,315
123,560 43,400 122,561 17,856 5,148 312,525
598,860 349,266 490,978 76,926 65,200 1,581,230
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2013 12 31

7,307 29,983 4,320 2,111 1,966 45,687
756 242 — 284 — 1,282
15,936 21,040 37,113 2,165 9,953 86,207
17,487 2,632 3,399 1,372 648 25,538
108,095 114,931 98,568 2,904 25,802 350,300
6,457 12,510 10,468 2,553 7,434 39,422
236,686 74,021 70,661 39,584 13,285 434,237
34,027 32,820 102,922 1,887 15,123 186,779
29,540 33,816 20,189 5,875 1,878 91,298
917 380 260 324 117 1,998
457,208 322,375 347,900 59,059 76,206 1,262,748
10,349 2,475 4,521 2,110 220 19,675
496 121 — 163 — 780
5,254 3,903 4,753 4 6,022 19,936
102,456 35,612 99,240 15,584 1,963 254,855
118,555 42,111 108,514 17,861 8,205 295,246
575,763 364,486 456,414 76,920 84,411 1,557,994
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EU
EU
154
2012
EU
2014
18 430
17
2014 17 99
11 19 12 43
27 2013 85
1,279 2013 906
1,943 1,076

3,776
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OooooOodd
151 154 @)
IFRS
@
2014 12 31
108 14,043 1,149 12 248 15,560 2,863 18,423
1,716 485 1,128 13,530 1,114 17,973 3,033 21,006
105 7 531 2,995 1,207 4,845 1,631 6,476
37 3,175 1,453 43 50 4,758 2,070 6,828
28 12 61 6 16 123 26 149
1 11 15 — — 27 — 27
2013 12 31
184 1,029 3,203 12,537 2,292 19,245 3,253 22,498
1,556 417 1,479 15,295 1,881 20,628 3,124 23,752
372 38 891 3,413 1,548 6,262 2,288 8,550
67 5,030 1,356 103 100 6,656 2,047 8,703
— 7 106 19 43 175 66 241
8 5 51 6 12 82 3 85
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2014 12 31
1,559 21,244 1,810 12 248 24,873 2,863 27,736
3,998 5,700 1,625 13,530 1,114 25,967 3,033 29,000
227 83 538 2,995 1,207 5,050 1,631 6,681
412 7,124 1,816 43 50 9,445 2,071 11,516
28 503 155 6 16 707 27 734
17 1,242 20 — — 1,279 — 1,279
2013 12 31
1,198 6,715 3,596 12,537 2,292 26,338 3,253 29,591
4,104 4,339 1,836 15,295 1,881 27,455 3,124 30,579
526 171 950 3,413 1,548 6,608 2,288 8,896
587 7,819 1,424 103 100 10,033 2,047 12,080
— 68 126 19 43 256 66 322
9 824 52 6 12 903 3 906
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12 31

12 31

@

108

13,982

51

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)

Ooooooog
2014 2013
1,442 (1,442) — 59 ©) — 50 33 83 140
610 (126) 484 7,075 (5,771) (1,304) — 13,498 13,982 857
584 17) 167 399 (244) — 155 347 669 905
(a)
2014 2013 2014 2013
2014 2013
_ _ _ 21 — — 22 3 25 23
10 — 10 9 476 283 48 3 51 163
12 — 12 12,537 — 7 — — — —
526 (51) 475 2,290 2,027 1,831 5 — 5 8
266 18) 248 2,292 360 1,182 — — — —
18 18,423
2,383 2013 22,498
2013 184
2013 857
866 2013 857
2013 163 2013
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12 2013 12,537 475 2013 2,290
248 2013 2,292
2014 2013
12 31
2,101 (2,191) — 1,783 ©1) — 1,692 — 1,692 1,399
246 (81) 165 5,134 (3,636)  (1,498) — 244 409 304
306 (99) 207 470 (11) @87) 72 143 422 592
(a)
2014 2013 2014 2013
2014 2013
12 31
_ _ _ — — 21 3 24 157
22 @ 21 50 200 361 52 3 55 63
13,679 (149) 13,530 15,295 18 25 — — — —
797 (123) 674 858 2,806 2,069 34 0 32 29
1,248 (134) 1,114 1,881 9 669 — — — —
@
12 21,006
1,765
160 1,716
13,530 2013 15,295
LTV 60 2013 60 CRL 24 2013 24
90 1.2 2013 1.1 0.7 2013 0.7
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Ooooooog
674 2013 858
EWL
400 109 EWL
13.6 2013 40
592 2013 982
30 2.0 2013 2.2 90 0.8 2013 1.0
18.7 2013 13.8
142 2013 394
2014 2013
12 31
126 (62) 64 60 (60) — — 64 21
18 14) 4 62 (62) — — 4 13
71 O) 69 24 5) — 19 88 61
(a)
2014 2013 2014 2013
2014 2013
12 31
36 ©) 27 41 — — 13 14 310
1 — 1 23 4 1 2 2 2
3,042 @n 2,995 3,413 4 11 — — —
689 278) 411 765 646 627 32 32 65
1,354 @47) 1,207 1,548 977 1,649 — — —
@
24 6,476
1,149
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105 2013 372
2,995 2013 3,413
LTV 75 2013 76 CRL 27 2013 34
90 0.5 2013 0.5 3.6 2013 3.4
411 2013 765 CRL 376 2013 548
278 2013 352 CRL
74 2013 64
120 2013 217
CRL 178 2013 281 129 2013
183 CRL 72 2013 65
EWL 330 458
785 2013 890
30 6.0 2013 4.9 10.7 2013 8.2
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2014 12 31
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— — — — 39,695 — — — — — — 39,695
1,210 — — — — — — — — — — 1,210
2,804 17,718 1,466 593 39,201 2,745 385 2,751 — — 937 68,690
5,113 1,548 70 9,358 10,378 73 207 3,127 393 — 84 30,351

257,463 149,050 2,519 3,454 7,691 7,794 1,510 6,227 — — 4,201 439,909
40,265 — — — 1,846 — — — — — — 42,111
— 103,388 11,647 22,842 7,115 8,536 13,339 22,372 166,974 58,914 12,640 427,767
38,946 86,588 — 4,845 739 — 24 611 — — — 131,753
11,122 8,365 68 45 61,341 194 27 4,084 — — 293 85,539
635 995 — 14 24 — — 12 — — — 1,680
357,648 367,652 15,770 41,151 168,030 19,342 15,492 39,184 167,367 58,914 18,155 1,268,705
1,159 5,177 2,709 698 — 2,757 1,157 6,49 45 191 874 21,263
470 12 197 14 — 1 218 62 55 28 34 1,091
2,128 11,724 — — 4 — — — — — — 13,856
2,643 29,645 28,589 11,449 2,400 24,830 12,771 24,534 16,119 110,091 13,244 276,315
6,400 46,558 31,495 12,161 2,404 27,588 14,146 31,092 16,219 110,310 14,152 312,525
364,048 414,210 47,265 53,312 170,434 46,930 29,638 70,276 183,586 169,224 32,307 1,581,230
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2013 12 31
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— — — — 45,687 — — — — — — 45,687
1,174 — — — 108 — — — — — — 1,282
6,964 18,064 1,379 655 50,955 3,265 545 3,312 — — 1,068 86,207
4,720 2,835 164 8,589 5,613 162 327 3,038 — — 90 25,538

219,344 103,689 1,783 2,621 6,630 8,334 1,692 3,733 — 18 2,456 350,300
37,388 — — — 2,034 — — — — — — 39,422

— 103,170 10,343 23,951 4,992 7,452 12,864 20,069 179,527 52,715 19,154 434,237
62,180 116,148 — 1,083 6,019 — 23 1,326 — — — 186,779
15,625 12,817 25 97 56,780 — 21 5,435 — — 498 91,298
470 1,295 — 17 82 — — 134 — — — 1,998
347,865 358,018 13,694 37,013 178,900 19,213 15,472 37,047 179,527 52,733 23,266 1,262,748
1,620 4,783 2,243 882 302 2,275 1,391 4,709 9 295 1,166 19,675

270 4 51 10 — 9 181 171 — 82 2 780
13,884 5,650 — — 2 — — 400 — — — 19,936
1,886 29,348 24,381 8,935 2,839 23,765 13,221 17,474 18,751 102,088 12,167 254,855
17,660 39,785 26,675 9,827 3,143 26,049 14,793 22,754 18,760 102,465 13,335 295,246

365,525 397,803 40,369 46,840 182,043 45,262 30,265 59,801 198,287 155,198 36,601 1,557,994
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2014 2013
2014 12 31
74,470 58,153 16,317 60,228 46,912 13,317
309,946 253,820 56,126 232,249 193,466 38,782
23,507 19,829 3,678 27,350 23,981 3,369
14,844 10,523 4,321 16,286 10,617 5,669
17,142 11,306 5,836 14,187 4,826 9,361
439,909 353,631 86,278 350,300 279,802 70,498
44,047 36,733
42,231 33,765
IFRS 3,980 2013 3,170
3,970 2013 3,130
80 2013 80
1SDA

PRA
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OoooooO
2014 2013

15,067 191 (158) 29,098 363 (344)
5,826 940 72) 6,495 652 (115)
226 3 ) 402 14 )
310 3 (8) 486 4 an
2,455 158 (120) 5,477 84 (90)
23,884 1,295 (362) 41,958 1,117 (573)
24,861 681 (2,713) 37,223 1,023 (2,995)
138,396 6,073 (8,751) 153,566 5,221 (7,067)
403 6 (19) 378 1 (46)
1,100 133 (137) 1,158 9 (112)
2,881 359 (138) 5,645 236 (109)
167,641 7,252 (11,758) 197,970 6,571 (10,329)
3,350,366 67,496 (70,919) 4,245,971 53,917 (57,005)
9,032,753 263,812 (256,697) 11,740,243 209,730 (198,799)
887,041 18,290 (17,002) 1,261,171 22,214 (22,226)
162,615 6,033 (10,498) 143,121 9,052 (13,985)
68,400 6,254 (6,377) 157,639 8,673 (8,310)
13,501,175 361,885 (361,493) 17,548,145 303,586 (300,325)
303,341 6,028 (5,452) 293,733 4,820 (4,350)
199,615 8,572 (3,524) 222,676 5,577 (1,945)
8,716 565 (800) 8,069 517 (611)
5,789 2,115 (2,406) 17,877 2,659 (2,383)
26,099 2,806 (2,766) 35,090 1,104 (1,673)
543,560 20,086 (14,948) 577,445 14,677 (10,962)
14,236,260 390,518 (388,561) 18,365,518 325,951 (322,189)

291/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

146 147

2014 12 31
594 48 1 — 33 676
46 6 17 135 230 434
64 29 14 139 194 440
7,204 630 874 190 387 9,285
7,908 713 906 464 844 10,835

2013 12 31
113 45 9 10 170 347
36 5 19 76 51 187
103 37 16 56 109 321
4,210 407 308 248 407 5,580
4,462 494 352 390 737 6,435

292/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

116
12 31
a
2014
1,983 762 (352) (412) (161) 317) 1,503
3,385 2,089 (108) (361) (1,885) (507) 2,613
5,142 1,167 (729) (658) (1,211) (1,028) 2,683
10,510 4,018 (1,189) (1,431) (3,257) (1,852) 6,799
2013
2,207 1,217 (509) (576) (230) (126) 1,983
3,874 2,449 (168) (362) (2,267) (141) 3,385
5,666 2,188 (804) (710) (1,074) 124) 5,142
11,747 5,854 (1,481) (1,648) (3.,571) (391) 10,510
(a) 2014

167 171
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2014 12 31
5,155 1,424 335 470 1,050 8,434 455 8,889
1,196 738 299 532 2,225 4,990 800 5,790
284 30 24 25 148 511 2,679 3,190
6,635 2,192 658 1,027 3,423 13,935 3,934 17,869
2013 12 31
5,726 2,161 667 728 1,818 11,100 510 11,610
1,589 1,029 411 632 2,866 6,527 1,548 8,075
1,047 40 35 59 400 1,581 3,892 5,473
8,362 3,230 1,113 1,419 5,084 19,208 5,950 25,158
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Ooooooog
25 5,455
12 31
@

2014
788 — (23) (200) (191) 17 156 547
3,603 13 (116) (307) (1,679) 126 1,705 3,345
2,867 — 14) (540) 1,167) 78 339 1,563
7,258 13 (153) (1,047) (3,037) 221 2,200 5,455

2013
855 — (38) 47y (199) 30 287 788
3,780 ) 132) 50 2,121) 123 1,908 3,603
3,164 — ) (163) (1,023) 48 850 2,867
7,799 ®) (179) (260) (3,343) 201 3,045 7,258

(a) 2014
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VaR
12 31 2014 2013
€Y @ @ @
VaR 95
11 15 9 18 25 12
11 17 6 13 24 6
10 16 6 11 21 5
4 8 2 11 17 7
4 8 3 11 21 5
4 23 1 4 7 2
2 8 1 5 8 2
2 4 2 3 8 2
@ (26) (47)
VaR 22 36 17 29 39 21
@
VaR VaR
VaR
(AEaR)
12 31 2014 2013
+100 -100 +100 -100
126 (373) 92 (199)
25 (19) 9 (1)
€)] 24 (18) Q)
11 (6) 10 (©)
17 €©)) 17 Q)
170 (384) 110 (243)
1.40 3.18 0.95 2.09
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12 31 2014 2013
59,567 55,385
AT 4,322) (2,063)
(615) (640)
CET 1,227 1,238
PVA (2,199) (2,479)
(8,127) (7.618)
(1,080) (1,045)
(1,814) (270)
(1,772) (2,106)
658 600
(45) (119)
CET (25) (496)
Tier 41,453 40,387
(583) (180)
PRA Tier 40,870 40,207
Tier AT
4,322 2,063
AT 6,870 9,726
— (1,849)
Tier 11,192 9,940
PRA Tier 52,062 50,147
Tier T
800 —
T 13,529 16,834
— (522)
(48) (12)
PRA 66,343 66,447
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2014 12 31

BAGL

2014 12 31
2014 12 31

BAGL

2013

60

BAGL

BAGL

70

BAGL
BAGL
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2014 2013

217 299

37 7

35 35

20 8

309 349 89 91

119 79

428 428 100 101

2014 12 31 BAGL BAGL
2013 40
102 2013 103
90 2013 90 50
12
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Ooooood
BAGL
2014 12 31

39,466 229 — — — —

828 382 — — — —

114,717 — — — — —

5,732 3,139 1,540 797 602 2,696

438,270 26 6 8 7 204

5,875 31,138 3,236 225 944 404

24,607 99,208 9,225 6,900 9,241 35,477

144 117,977 9,857 2,013 941 28

513 1,324 2,045 3,576 844 10,804

— 1,469 — — — 176

630,152 254,892 25,909 13,519 12,579 49,789

@

7,978 48,155 1,041 504 298 187

1,177 — — — — —

317,449 86,626 7,284 5,442 3,245 4,208

40 111,766 7,175 2,847 1,989 119

45,124 — — — — —

665 6,554 3,493 4,056 3,244 7,015

438,623 29 7 12 5 62

10 19,075 11,146 9,712 4,791 7,568

— 235 48 15 — 37

— 3,060 — — — 815

811,066 275,500 30,194 22,588 13,572 20,011

@
(180,914)  (201,522) (205,807)  (214,876) (215,869) (186,091)
a) 15,574 13,115
45



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)

OoooooO
BAGL
0 10
2014 12 31
— — — — 39,695
— — — — 1,210
— — — — 114,717
1,322 1,253 1,038 18,538 36,657
274 443 439 232 439,909
233 20 36 — 42,111
24,653 48,486 54,168 115,802 427,767
116 109 22 546 131,753
16,705 10,107 23,683 16,465 86,066
— — — — 1,645
43,303 60,418 79,386 151,583 1,321,530
©) 36,376
1,357,906
95 69 57 6 58,390
— — — — 1,177
494 1,219 713 1,024 427,704
116 — 427 — 124,479
— — — — 45,124
5,524 9,573 6,174 8,851 55,149
69 78 268 167 439,320
10,560 10,350 11,376 1,511 86,099
1,259 1,947 10,938 6,674 21,153
— — — — 3,875
18,117 23,236 29,953 18,233 1,262,470
@ 29,478
1,291,948
(160,905) (123,723) (74,290) 59,060 65,958
©) 15,574 13,115

45
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Ooooood
BAGL
2013 12 31

38,602 7,085 — — — —

894 388 — — — —

133,069 — — — — —

1,029 12,743 654 853 415 2,270

347,555 368 163 88 32 283

6,558 29,267 973 538 588 295

30,422 95,977 7,058 7,459 8,450 30,144

21 172,401 9,119 2,335 2,583 107

632 2,633 3,186 2,115 5,722 9,755

— 1,693 — — — 305

558,782 322,555 21,153 13,388 17,790 43,159

@

7,005 41,412 738 1,112 426 4,658

1,037 322 — — — —

293,708 106,969 8,708 5,928 6,308 3,436

76 189,401 4,371 556 914 1,378

53,464 — — — — —

636 8,215 5,257 4,712 3,425 11,107

345,845 11 11 13 6 48

72 22,233 10,553 10,812 3,486 11,786

— 327 20 177 — 281

— 3,471 — — — 1,478

701,843 372,361 29,658 23,310 14,565 34,172

@
(143,061)  (192,867) (201,372) (211,294) (208,069) (199,082)
@) 15,574 13,115
45
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OoooooO
BAGL
0 10
2013 12 31
— — — — 45,687
— — — — 1,282
— — — — 133,069
673 1,410 1,035 16,280 37,362
480 294 545 492 350,300
370 109 63 661 39,422
27,201 45,699 60,537 121,290 434,237
— 130 — 83 186,779
14,366 14,767 24,433 14,147 91,756
— — — — 1,998
43,090 62,409 86,613 152,953 1,321,892
©) 21,736
1,343,628
111 137 — 16 55,615
— — — — 1,359
1,587 2,237 1,869 1,248 431,998
17 35 — — 196,748
— — — — 53,464
6,527 10,138 6,678 6,396 63,001
157 208 583 236 347,118
6,705 8,350 10,657 2,039 86,693
6 3,225 10,581 7,078 21,695
— — — — 4,949
15,110 24,330 30,368 17,013 1,262,730
@ 16,949
1,279,679
(171,102) (133,023) (76,778) 59,162 63,948
©) 15,574 13,115

45
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OoooooO
BAGL
10 10
2014 12 31
7,978 48,155 1,042 804 287 75 62 29 58,432
1,177 — — — — — — — 1,177
317,449 86,659 7,364 8,854 4,851 1,399 1,046 2,218 429,840
40 111,769 7,178 4,837 236 — 428 — 124,488
45,124 — — — — — — — 45,124
665 6,561 3,508 7,378 12,854 10,285 7,170 14,273 62,694
438,623 30 7 17 137 85 314 341 439,554
10 19,481 11,406 14,952 19,416 11,352 12,075 2,760 91,452
— 380 324 171 1,403 4,339 11,218 6,683 24,518
— 3,060 — — 815 — — — 3,875
811,066 276,095 30,829 37,013 39,999 27,535 32,313 26,304 1,281,154
2013 12 31
7,005 41,966 739 999 4,832 124 — 70 55,735
1,037 333 — — — — — — 1,370
293,708 107,056 8,747 12,316 5,317 2,858 2,576 2,501 435,079
76 189,401 4,375 1,470 1,395 36 — — 196,753
53,464 — — — — — — — 53,464
636 8,259 5,115 8,285 18,128 10,909 7,978 12,799 72,109
345,845 12 13 20 219 231 716 530 347,586
72 22,741 10,793 14,799 19,562 9,630 11,638 3,175 92,410
— 631 404 433 2,154 4,928 11,974 7,143 27,667
— 3,471 — — 1,478 — — — 4,949
701,843 373,870 30,186 38,322 53,085 28,716 34,882 26,218 1,287,122
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BAGL @)
10 10

2014 12 31
17,304 1,770 352 162 102 410 55 83 1,037 49 21,324
869 75 13 — 19 115 — — — — 1,091
13,735 — 121 — — — — — — 13,856
262,540 4,045 1,722 844 646 3,638 877 1,846 137 20 276,315
280,713 19,625 2,087 1,127 767 4,163 932 1,929 1,174 69 312,586

2013 12 31
17,873 630 437 233 283 558 478 138 208 346 21,184
504 84 62 7 35 88 — — — — 780
— 19,936 — — — — — — — — 19,936
247,045 1,922 203 620 1,100 1,332 777 1,405 397 54 254,855
265,422 22,572 702 860 1,418 1,978 1,255 1,543 605 400 296,755

@
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2006

255

247

342

253

142
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IAS
IFRS

2006

220
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2006

34 35

@

(b) 34 73

2015

48839
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Consolidated income statement
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For the year ended 31 December
Continuing operations
Inteiest come

i i3 miz
im [ tm

17363 1E@Ws eI
{5.283) ,'I'P 15 (1557)

_ 1Z0ED. 11600 11654

4 9,836 10473 10213
_Fer ard commission espense 4 {1.662) (1,748 [LETT)
“Hat fee and cemmission incoms [l 8 B536 =
Ml Irading incame 5 13N 6,553 1347 (=
Met irreestirent scodte B 1,328 i ] Fa4 3
Het premiums from ipswrance contracts B9 72 E9G i
Other Ingome 186 148 33z
Tatal Incomse 25,768 8444 15609 {
et clairms and benefits incured on ssurance cantracts (480} [500) {0}
Total Incoms net of nsursnce o ems 25288 17935 25009
Cred impairment chiges and olher peovisions 7 (L1e8) [3071)  (3340) =
et aperating Income 23,130 MEEd 116G =
Shafl conts B (VLDOS) (1Z155) (10467) o
Sofmeinuctine corta 5 @3 (s pwms)
Adminbtration and general enpenses B (3621)  [(4.286)  (3606) |
Prontslen for P redress 7 ATy 3sm (1e00) a
Prendiion fof inlensst rate hedging products redness I 160 (650) (=50}
Privinion lor argoio imves ligations and Itigation relatmg to Foreign Exchange: 27 _(‘I[;% - .
Operating expenses. B (20429) (21572) (21013
Share of post-tax results of ausaciates and jeint ventunes EL {561 1a
{Lerss) /profit on disposal of subsidianes, associates and joint ventures L fa471) [ 8
Gain on scquisnions = 6 Z
Profit before fax 2,256 18ER 747 ;
Tasation o (M) (57 (s1E)
Profit after tax 245 1,297 1
_Aitribudable b ——
Fruity halders of the parent [174) 540 {B24) —
Othe equity hoiders - - = it
Total equity holders 76 540 {624}
Hon-controling inferests a3 768 57 ] §
Profit after tax 245 121497 A1 ?
— 3 ] i
Earnéngs par share
Basic {leas)feninings per sharet 11 {0.7) 38 {4.8)

Dilisded (lods)/earmings per shate

Pt

1 e 2 (48]

| i digin a ey |

A Thee prode ot L sbiniBoSabie bo ather equty halders ol E758m (2015 Eril) B offur by 8 Lo cred recovdied nsrarman ol £S5l (2015 Dnil]. The et smond of §E56m, slsng

weih MICL i dechuided fram grofs fier i orde 63 calouiie marmings per share,

Ry ]
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

20 FolE] mir
For the year ended 31 Decombaer = im [l
Profit aftor tax o o o 5 1297 151
Other comprehensive income/{kass} from continuing operations:
Currency translation reserve
Currercy transhation dfferences 486 (LIET) (1548}
Ailalile for sale reserve
e gains{aises | Tram chnges. in Gain valise 5333 {2734 1,237
Mel gains irarfered 1o net profl on dapossl {(R19) (145) (7a3)
Net {pasinz)/lasses transferred to net pralt due bo impairment {31 n 40
Mot (gaing)hasses transfemed to not profl due to fakr value hedging (4,074) M AT
Changes in insurance labiliies 34) H (150}
Tax (10z) 1 (352}
Cash Maw hedging resere _
Met gabns/(lessea) from changes In Lairvalue 2687 (nO14y 1490
Net gains irarsfermed Lo net prof [767) {5473 {695)
Tax (380} LYd] {141}
Othes i%) (371 a6
Tatal coenprefenibe incomerfleis) that may be recycled 1o proM o loss [EX e (144}
Other comprehensive income{foss) not recyched o profit or loss:
R benehit rerne nents F17 8 S5 [1.583)
Tax {63) (&)} AL

Other compraheniive income/{Bass) fer the peried 2602 (#591) (1479

34T e (1L

L756  (3a) (1894
691 12 596
3447 (3204)  [1,296)

56 | Bt LD Rl Repast 2014 T R ]
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Consolidated financial statements

Consolidated balance sheet
3 December 11 Deiembs | Loy
MW M FrTh
Aswl Mgy Lm 1. im
Aziets _
Canh and balances at ceniral barks 19,695 45 657 B& 191
ems i the coure of colection from ather hanks 1,216 1,282 143
Trading portiolio assets 13 11T 133058 146352
Financial assets deskanated ot fair value 14 38,300 38968 46619
Derative linancisl ingrements 15 439,909 350300 465040
Availabee kar sale irmeesirmenis 16 BE,I6HE 1,756 75,104 f :r_
Loans and advances to banks 0 43,1 19422 41,799 i
Loans and advances to cusiomars W ARTTET 4T 430600
Bevere prpurthase agresmaents and other similar wecued lening 2 131,753 1B&TTR 17BS12
Prepayrments. sccrued incame and othed asses 3,607 3920 4,080
Frasstments bn nssociates and joind ventures 38 m 653 633 ‘g
Prapetty, plant and equgment 1 1,786 4216 5754
Coodwill and intangible aseis 24 B.18a 7 BES 1915 I _
Current 1ax assets 1 13 ng 152 =
Delerred tax nasets 1o 4,130 4 g7 1563 | @
Eeteernerd beneft assets 35 56 133 53 i
_Mon-current assets classifed s hed for disposal 4515574 495 5 &
_Tatal assets 1357906 1343628 1512351 "
Liabiidies
Depasts from banks 58,3390 55615 17345
Hems bn the course of coliection due to other banks 10797 1,358 1587 |
Cusiofme seounls 427,704 431998 390E18 .
Bepunchase ajreements and ather semlar secued bormrwing 17 124479 BET4E 11T07R
Trading porifolia liabilities 13 A5, 124 53464 £4.794 [ f
Fimancial liabilites desigmated at fair value i 56,572 G4, 796 TESG1
Dernative financial instrumants 15 439320 JTIIE 0 AB0SET ;
Dbt securities n (ssue 6,099 5693 119525
Subsiridiristed habililies ¥ 21,153 41,693 24018
coiunh, delerned income and other linhilites 26 11,423 12,034 12532
Provasions 7 4,13% 3B 2766 | o
Current tas liabilites o 1,021 142 621
Dielerred tax Labilties o 262 73 i f 3_
Retrernerd benefil lallities 15 1.574 1958 1262 :
Liabilties inchudied In disposal groups classihed as held for sale 45 13ms = - i
Total labilities IZME 1IeTe 1452865 |3
i
Tatal pausty o
Called up share caphtal and shace premism £l 20,809 19,887 12477 [
Onher equity instrummnts n 4322 2063 -
Duhe respnms 3z 1724 49 Jar4
Betmned esmings - 2 INIEE M4
Total equity esciuding non-confrollimg inferests 59 587 55 385 50815
Har-controiing |nterests _33 6381 8564 9an
Tatal equity 558 [LEN ] CELL L]
Tatal liabilities and equity 1.35'56 1343628 1512351
The Board of Directors appeoved the financial statesrents on pages 255 to 342 on 2 March 2015
Sir Durvid Walker e~
Group Chalmian [ )
Aritarry Janking %
Crowp Chiel Executive =
Tushar Morzasis ji
Lirousp Finance Dsector |8
Hirar
4 The preoe year Fan been revtaied 1o refiec] P slagiaton of LW 11 revsed standard
Pt hi 71 A e Buimet PLE Arvaal Repare H14 | 15T
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated statement of changes in equity
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Called up [ihes -L:‘yl
whare Caily (L] wnghagng
capital Dther  Avallisis R Carrency e hen- [
wrll ghaw wapaily faryaia  hellging Jramslitien  yemury K | llng ] Tatal
Foamign’ eeiaresly' el LT sharsd®  sarniegn  beeiet brlewbs iy
im im m [ Em im im im Em b
Balance as al 1 fanuary 2014 19,887 1063 148 273 (1,143) 970 33,086 55385 BS564 63949
Frailit sfter tax - 50 - - - - (174) 76 TES B45
Curercy translation movermnents = = - - Ll - - B40 {74 dBG
Available for sale imeestments - - 414 - B = = a14 1] 413
Casn fiow hecpes - - = 1544 - - = 1544 (4} 1540
Paivslon remeasianmant - - - - - - 05 205 - 105
Cither ; - = = = = = (43) __ (43) 1 (42)
Total comprehendive income
far the yaar - 250 414 1,544 560 - {11} 1,756 691 3447
Issie af nis ordinary shares 150 - - - - - - 150 - 154
Isaiee of shares under ernplyes shane
sshemet e - - . = = 633 1485 = hA6E
Insise mnd exchange of ather equity
nElmeiL - Lma - - - - (155} 2108 (1.517) 581
Dher equity instnimens cospons ”
- {zs0) - - - - M - e
Redemption of preference sheaes = - - - - - (1) (104} (687)  (791)
Inerease in ey shares - - - - (W09} - {909} - {909]
Westing of shaves under employee: L :
shane schemas - - - - - B&E (BHE) - - -
Dividiensds paid = - - - - = (0057 (1,857)  (631) (1.685)
Dnher feserve movernents. - (4 = - - - i 31 1
Balance a5 st 31 December 2004 FGE0n 4333 552 1817 (SAZ) 027 31712 505 BI0] 65058
Balance a5 at 1 January 2013 12477 - EF I T ] 5 q8%  Jaqa64 50615 9371 GA9ES
Praft after tax - - - - - - 540 540 LT L
Currency lranslation irmements - - - - g - - {1amy}  (566) (L767)
Available for ssle svestments - - 3™ - - - - [T 3 (38
Carth Tl Fidlges ? B - (1B . - - (LBIEl () (1890
Pensian remeasurement = = - - - (503} (503 [ L
b - - - - - - [E] (371 - (37
Total comprehentive (Boss)fintame
for the year . {379)  (LBI6) (1.2} - {3.4D6) 112 (3.204)
sain of new arinary shares 66X - - - - - - BEM - hEM
tisuie of shares under employes share
stlsemmes T - - - - - B0 1.473 - L473
s of pther equity instruments = 2063 = = - - - 1063 - 063
Increase in treasury shanes - - - {1.06E) = {1.0e6) {1066}
Vesting of shares under employee
share schemed 14T T . . -
Dirvidends. paid o - - - = (859) a3  (E13) (1671}
Otier mesnrie moverments. - - - - - - (&1} [61) (0o (167}
Balance a3 at 31 Decembar 2013 15887 2063 Vel 3 (L47) 970 33785 55385 2 BS564 63040

L]
& Fr husther detah refie 82 Beate 31
tr Fer further driady refee & Kote KL

ZEB | Rarrti PLL Ar il Repist 2014
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated cash flow statement

FI ] e
For the year ended 31 December Em fm im
Continuing operations
Recandillaton of profit before tax 1o net cash flows from eparsting activities:
Profit hefore fax 2,156 258 a7
idjustmeent fior non-cash items:
Allrwance for impairment 2168 3671 31340
Depreclation, armortisation and impairment of property, plant. equipment and intargibles 1,279 1,274 .18
Other provsions, including pensions: 1,600 ALT4 3.080 =
Met profis on dsposal ol investments and praperty, plamt and equipsment (619} (145} {E79) (=
Other non-cash movernents (B08) (1,293 5565 3
Changes in operating assets and llabilities i
Het decreate/(increase) o loans and advances 1o baniks and custamers 1684 [3915) 558
Het docrease/{|ncrase) i everss mpurchase agmements and other simiar lending 55,021 (I0J64)  (23482) ‘g
el [decresse] in depenits and debs seeurities i e (2.013)  (13387) (4200}
Bt (dociease]increase = repurthase agresments and other similar bomeseng (F2,269) (30,430 BERG [
Mot decrease in derivative financisd mstruments 2,593 T 5587 —
Met dechease in Irading astets 18,368 13443 LEGE =
Het [deciesse] fincrease in trading Fabilties {8,340}  AG70 {973} g
Het {increass ) in Fnarcial invesiments {7.156) G114)  [1E7E4) i
Met (increase )/ decrease n other sty [14,694) 128 53% |
Mot decreases {Increase) in other lakelities B4 [1,934] {1354} =
Corpente income taxprid__ __{i557)  (1538) (1516}
Het cash from operating activities (10441) (24347 (11618}
Purchase of avelsble for sale investments (108,645) (D2015) (BD.797) [
Proceeds from sale ae redemption of available for sale imestiments 120843  E9473 im
Purchase of property, plart and equipment (E57) [736) (e f
Other cash flos associated with investing actities (886) 633 s (¥
Mot cash from imvesting actisities 1085 (zeisy  (oor |
Dividerds paid (LEBE) (1677] (1427}
Proceeds of bomowings and tsuance of subordinated delit 828 oo 2158
Repaymenis of borowings ard redernption of subordnated deit {1,000) (14251 (2680}
Mel issue of shares and ather equidy insbraments 559 9471 97
Het puare harie of ey shares {e08) (1086 qemmp
et redemption of shares issued to nat-controfling interests L L
Het cath from financing activities [ET s8I0 (pe3) [
Effect of eachange rmates on cash and cash equivalents (431} 158 (4011} 5
_Nal decreaya In cash and cash squivlants (3.275] (41479) (a7.566) e
Effect af IFES 10 an opering halance - - ] i
Caih 80 eaah equivalents 5t beginning of yeat __.!-'I_,?'.illm 113331 150803 :
Cash and cash equivalents st end of year Tl,“'-'! E1,754 123313

Cash and cash eguivalents comprise:

Carsh 2nd halances at cenbeal banks 39,645 ASERT  BAHY
Loans and advances to banks with onginal maturity less than three months 36,282 35,259 4810
Awailable for sale fremury and ather eligible bils with original msturity less than three moniths 2322 B4 1318
Trading pantfolio assets with arigirial matunty less than three months _180 164 £ 1

iﬁi E1,754 123233

lneerest received was 22 304m (2013 £22.38Tm, 2012 £24,390) and Intgrest paid was L9.251m [2003: E10,709m, 2012 £16,701m),
The Group bs reguired to martan balinoes with central banks and ather regulatory suthorities and these armounted to £4,408m (2013 £4728m,
b2 £5,716%m)

For the purposes of 1he cash low staterment, cash comprises cash on hand and dermand deposits, and cash eguivalnbs commpr ise Righly iguid [
wvestmints thal are coonvertible inlo canh with an insignificant sk af changes in value with edginal maturities of threse months or less.
Hepurchase and revene repurchase agreements are not consdered to be part of cash equkalents

| i siigin iy |
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Financial statements of Barclays PLC
Parent company accounts

Income slaterment Bl s W
2 et iz

For the yeor ended 31 December Metrs _ Im tm I

Diwdends recetved frem subsidiany 821 134 696

Met interes (expensel/income (6) 3] 4

Other incomesf{esperse] Ll 275 1137) 16

Manngemerit change from subsdiary Y . R . ] (5]
Prafit before tax 1,084 585 m

Tax (57} EL) (41
_Profii afier tax 1027 60 o7

Adbvbutable bty T
Ordinary equity halders Fird 620 a7

Oither equity halders 250 -

Profit alter fax s total compreheniee mcome foe the year wics E1,00Tm (3003 B630m, 200E £707m), Thers wem no ather components of total
compreherniive income ather than the peofit after ta

The Campary had no staff during the jear [(2003: nil, 312 nil)

Balance chest

T F ]
Az o 31 December L T L
Assets
Irvveslereent i wubsidiary 46 1T W05
Livais andd stdvances o sibsisary 5 1,866 -
Dierivative hancial instrurnent 6 33 in
Other assets. BN 1./, 1 3
Total azsets A7 096 31,142
Liabilities
Depesits fram barks 58 400
S bardinated Babilties &6 Bl0 =
Dbt secuarmlies in asue 6 1,056 -
Other lishilies A
Tatal liabiiithes EXTT A0
Sharehodderns' equity
Called up shase eapital 11 4,125 4028
Shate premiurm accound Ehl 16, 6B 15850
Other equity instruments n 4326 #0863
Capital redemption resene 354 394
Retained sarnng 163 B.398
Total shareholders’ equity 892 30,747
Tatal liabilities and sharehokders’ equity Ineme 3,142
Thee financial statements on pages 260 and 261 and the acoompanying note on page 342 were approved by the Board of Directors on 2 March 2015
and sigred o0 its behall by
Sar Darvid Walker
Croup Chasman

lenking

Goroup Chiaf Exetutie
Tushar Morzaria

Group Finance Direcior

30 | Bt LD Rl Repast 2014 T R ]
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Stalemeel of ehanges in eguity

= = — ... PR . L =L . [—
Balance as ot 1 Januwary 2014 19 B8Y 2,063 194 B35E 30742
Profit afier tax and 1otal comprehensse ingome - 250 e 1,027
hsur of new orkrary shamey 150 - - 150
Hasaiie of shires wdir employse $hann Sche s s - - - s
Issue of piher equity instruments - 2363 - - 2263 [+
Dividends 12 - = - [L057) (1,067} g
Othesr equity imiruments coupons pad - {250 - 54 [vas) E
Othe: - = = [k [E)]
Balance as 01 31 Decomber 7014 0803 437 394 &ie3 33N i
Balmnce ot o 1 sy 2013 12477 - i H.654 11515
Prafit aler tax snd 1ol comprehenune incame - - - 620 620 "
Issaie of new ondnary shaes E&20 - - - B&I0 ru
hisue of shares under employee shang schemes T - - - vaa ‘!
hsue of elher equity instruments - 2063 - - L1063
Dvademds 12 - - - [B5a) {859} i
Othey = o STH ST | = {17} A7)
Batance as a1 31 Degember 2113 128ET 21063 ¥ B39 30742
Cash Aow statemaent = !
E i FT
et bl s SR . 1 B L] =
Recondiation of profit before Tax 1o net cash flows from operating actisities: I
Frofit befors tax 1,084 585 T i
Changes in operating assets and laksdibies FEL] (5481 (72}
Other nan-cash movements {43) {20 {4}
Compovate income lax paid 38 (3] -
Het cash from operating activities B 1 L]
Capitsl contnbution to subsidany 1630 - o
Het cash used in imesting activities (8,630 -
Haue of shares and other efquity irstruments 3,185 2473 1 o
Mel (increse] in loam and sdvances (a9 bank wubkbdlanies of the Parent {2,B65) - - i
Met incresse in deposity and debd secuinties in lisue l,m - -
Proceeds of bomowings and issuance of subordinated debt® 03 - - i
Dividends pakd {1,057) (B3] (¥33)
Caugons pikd (25 - -
et cash froen financing actvities —_ BN ARi4 {R36)
et decreasein cash and cash equivalents o = 1]
Cashiand caah equivalents at beginning of year - = ]
Cash and cash sguivalents at end of yoar - - -
Het cash from operating activities includes:
Dividerds recched (B 734 BTG
Inteiest recenved /| paid) (&) {i5) 4

The Pareni Company’s principal activity i bo hokd the investment in it wholly-owned subsidiary, Barclays Bank PUC Dividends received are treated
@i operaling inoome.

The Company was nol expased ot 31 December 2004 or 2003 1o significant risis orising from the financial instrements it halds, which compeised
loanns and schvanoes and ather sssets which had mo market risk or matenal eredit risk,

| i i

Hofr
4 Laxhudoag wiveesi gl [im.

Wi LM i Rl PLE Arvuid Bepady 0L 1 261
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MNotes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2014

| This secton describes Barclays' significant accounding policles and oritical accounting estimates ihay relale to the
finarcial statermants and notes as awhaole, IF an accounting pobicy of a critical accounting estimate neiates to a specific
note, the applicable accounting palicy ard/or critical acoounting estimate is contained within the relevant note.

1 Signéficant accounling policies

1. Reporting endity

These financial statements s pregpaned far farctays PLE snd jts subsicianes (the Barclays PLE Grou oo the Groug) under Section 393 of the

Eu'qm-um - 3006 The Group u:mwﬁm“nmﬂuwmmuhmmmmum
imverstrment banking, wealth managemant snd irvestment mansgemant servdces. in acditian, indhidusl financial statements have been

presended for the holding comparry,

2. Compliance with Internations Financial Reporting Standards
1:-:demuurmmmwwmmﬂmmmmmnnndmm-
with intemational Financial Reporiing Standands [IFRS) and interpretations (FHXCs) isswed by the Imlerpretations Cormimaies, o publshed by

MAccoynting
Eunopesn Unlon, The principal sccounting palickes applied in the preparatian of the conscdnted and individisel nancial statements ane sef out
bedaw, and in the rehevant notes to the financial statements. These palicies have been comilbstently applied

3, Basis of preparation ) :

The cansalidated and mdnidual firancial statements have been prepared under the hstoncal cort comerniion madifed 1o inclede the fur
valustion of investment property, and particular financial instruments, to the extent requingd or permitied under FRS 25 301 out in the relevant
accourting polices. Thiny are stabed In milliors of pounds Sterling [Em), the functienal cusrency of Barelays PLE

4mumpul¢
Barclays prepares fnancial statornents in accovdance with RS The Croup's signeficant sceolnting policies relating io specific financial
staterment items, logether with a Mrmdhmm.dhwwmmmhmhgm“mm
under fhe reh robes. Ace g proficies that affect the firancial statements as 2 whole ane set out belme

() Commabchataan
Banctays appies IF1CS 10 Canmiciled Financiol Satemen(s.

The consoiicated financial statersents combine the financial stanements of Barclays PLC and all ks subsidianes. Subsidianes are entite aver
which Barclays FLEC has coetrol. The Group has control over snother entity when the Group has all of the following:

1) power awer th relevant sctivites of this ivvesios, for exsemple throwgh voun or other rights:

2} exposiae to, o rights bo, variabile returns from s imabyemend with the imvestes: and

3) thi ability 2o affect those retums thiough its power over the irvestes

The assessment of conlrel is based on te consideration ol all Tacts snd cireumatances. The Group reassesses wiethes It contros an irvesios i
facty and circumstances indicats thut there are changes 1o ane or move of the theee elements of control,

transaciinpns and batances are sfiminatrd on consobdation and consistent acooanding polcees ane wsed Fhroughoat the Group for
the purpases of the consalidation.

Changes In gwrership infoncits in subsedianes. are accounted for as equity tramactions f they occuwe after control has alneady been obtained
v Ehary clo rhak pesut i lerss of control

Dietmls of the principal usbsadianes are ghven in Moge 36,

{i1) Fansgh cutreicy Inivskalion

The Group applics A5 21 The Effects of Changes in Farslan Exchange fates. Tramsactioms and balances in foreign cusrencies are translated Into
sau-m_gmr-rmmmmmdmumwmwnmumwunmﬂmm
Exchnge gains and lossis on wuch halances am taken jo the income statement

Thee Group's fomngn operatiom [including subsidiaries, jeel veriunes, asoCates and branebes) based manly outside the UK may b defferent
functional currencies, The functional currency of an operation & the currency of the main economy (o which it Is exposed
thumﬁﬁh[wqﬂrmﬂrqlﬁrmnﬂhﬂnﬂm-&hﬁqmﬂunmmﬂhdﬂﬂummﬂmd
Ircame, ixperse and alher compiehenstve incorme are trarslated o Sterficg ab the rte on the dite of The trssction. alifferenes

arismg on fhe iransdation of foreign operations ame included in currency tramidation reserves within equity. Thiese am trarsfered 10 thee ncome
simeenent whin the Group leses conlm, joiat control oe sgrificant infuence over the farsgn operation or on parosl duposal of (e operation.

As the consolidated financial staterments include parnerships where the Group member i 2 partries, advantaoe has been 1aken of the
w:m?ﬁmwﬂhm1mmmmmMmmummﬁmuwm
et bl Wl ermcn

M1 1 Rt LD Rl Repast 2014 T R ]
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1 Sgnificant accounting polickes contnued

(il Fmenclal awvets o nbiltes
The Geoups agphes 1AS 39 Flnancal frstaments: Recogretmn and Mersurement the recogitian, classiicanion snd rmseasunesment. snd
denecognition of financial sswets and financial kabities, the imparment of financial asets. and hedge sccounting.

Recognition
Thie Group recogriises francial asiets and Rabilties when B becoimnis o party to the lerrr ol the contract, which b the trade date or the
settierneni date.

Classification ond meosivement (
Finamcial pssets and Rabdities are inialy recagnised of fair value and rmay be held a1 fair value or smariised cost dependng on the Group's
Intention ioward the assets and the nabure of the assets and Bablities, malndy determiined by their contractual tenms.

The sccounting policy fof sach type of fmancial asse? or lability Is inchided within the roevant node for the e The Crowr's polices for
determraning the Tair vahies of the assets and |alslifes ane set out in Note 18

Lty Wl mg)

Dlerpcagriilion

Thie Group derecognises a financlal asset, or 3 portion of a financial asset. from itx babance sheot whese the contractual rights to cash fiows
frorm Ehe sdset have expired, of have been trafsborred. usually by sale, and with them either substantially a8 the risid and rewards of the asset o
significant risks and rewards. along wiih the uncondsional aldlity to sell or pledge the avet |

mmmm:nummmmmmmmmmwmmmmumﬂmuuw

financisl Rabdity for & new liability with the same lender on substantially d berma y & difference of 10% in the present value of
mmm«-mmm-ummﬂnmﬁmmmﬂwlmmm
recegrition of a new financlal Ratsity,

Critital areounting mbimimie ond e,
Transactions i which the trarmfers assots and lalslites, poriens of them, or francial rsks associabed with them can be comples and it
mixy not be obvious whether Iy =8 ol the risks.and rewards have been trarsiered. B s often necessary 1o perform a guanditative f
“mwﬁlnm' compares the Group's exposure to varniability in asset cash flows before the tranafer wish 85 retained oxporsune atter

e | |

wanl i

A cash flow anahyss of this nature may requine judgement, In particular, § i necessary to estimate the asset’s expected future cash fows a3

il 4 pobenitial varinbility sround this expeciation. The mathod of estimating expected futum cash flows depends on the nature of the asset.

with mariet and market-smplied data used to the greatest extent possible. The potential varjabiity amwnd this expectation s typically
datenraned by stiessing undertying paramaners o creabe reasonable pltermative upside and downskde scenaras. Probabdites ar them sssigned

10 each scenaria. Streased parameters may include delawt rates, loss severity, or prepsyment rates. '

(i) [nswreed dedt and ogulty dmunrmenta
Ther Group applies LAS 32, Fooncial imsdnisnevits: Presentation, 1o determine whather funding is sither a financial lisbilny (debit) or equity,

bssued financial mstruments of ther components ane classefed s kabities if the cortrectual arrangerment reslts i the Greup having a present
abligation ko either delver cash or another financial axsol or i variabile numiber of eguity shars., 1o the hoider of the mstrument. If Thes 5 not
the case, the irstrument Is generally an equily instrument and the proceeds included in equity, net of transaction eosts. Dividends and ather
et ko equity halders are recognised when paid o declared by the members at the AGM and treated a1 a deduction from equity.

‘Wheere haued financial instruments contain beth Babilty and equity componenis, these are accounded fos separately. The fair value of the debt |
= estimated frul and the balance of the proceeds i inchuded wathin equity.

s B

5. Mew and amended standards and nberpretations

The accounting policies adopted arg consistent with those of the previous hinancisl yoar, except whens new standaeds arsd smendments ta IFRS
effective a3 of | [anuary 2014 have nesulted in changes in accounting policy. The only new amended standard that had s material impact on

Barclays accounting pobcies was A5 32, Amendemenis fo Offsetting Finoncisl Asseds amd Finenclal Liabdities which clarified the cireumstanoes.
in which netlng s permitied. in particular what constitides a cunently legally enfonceabile ight of set-ofl and the croumstances in which gross
settlernent swstems may be considered equinalent to ret settiement.

The effect of the adoption of these new ar smended standards an the Croug’s finsencial position, performance and cash flerss 8 disclosed on

page 335, AN relevant comparatives have been révised 1o reflect these changes.

?hn'hn:m !up-anldhh raimber of significant clanges (o the Ceoug's financial alter M4 resull ol amended
e iobea aht 10 ial feporting A oF
niew acconinting standasds that hive been or will be isiued by the IASE. Thi modt significant of these ate s foliows:

iy 20714, thee IASH kspued RS 9, Finencial Instruments which will replace IAS 38 Financiol instruments: Becognition and Mecsusemeant. It wil
leaed bo significant changes in the acceunting far financul instruments. The key changss relae to:

w Finnncinl axsets Financial maets will be hetd at ether Tair value or smontised cost. except for equily iveesimernts nat held foe trading and L
certann debl Imtruments. which may be held 81 fair value through othe: comprehensive incomie

w Finamcial linbilities: Cairg mummmwmm mtmmmwmuwnmmmm
prafit or loss will be excluded from the incame staternent and instead taken to other comprehensive mcome:

= Impalimrent: Crot losses axpoctod af the balance sheat dafo [rather than only losses incurmed in the yoar) on oans, debt securitss and loan
commitrngnts ral held o4 Far value theough profit or lods will be reflected in impasrment slowances and

= Hedge accounting: Hedge accounting will be mone closely abigned with financial rsk mansgement.

| SRt s |
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MNotes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2014

1 Significant accounting polickes continwed

Adppton ks nol mandatony until periods Beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2018 The standarg han not beon endored by the ELL A2 Ehis stage. it is
niat pasaible bo delermine the patential francial impacts of adogian an the Growp

Iri 2014, the IASE scod IFRS 15 Revenue from Comirocts with Customers which will replace 1AS 18 Revenue and 1AS 11 Construction Confrocts.
It opplies to all contracts with customens excopl looses, financlal nstruments and insurance contracts. The standard will establinh o more
syatermatic approach fof reveiiue messuiement and recagnitian. Adaptiat is not huﬂuwmuﬂpuﬁu&.beglmmum 1 biriaary 2017
Thee stanclard has not been endorsed by e ELL Adegtion of the standard s oot megsecied (o hee 8 significant impac

It ndditian, the LASH has indbcated that it will iS1ue b new standard on wmmmuwmﬂmﬂumu

recognise assots and liabilities arksing from Both operating and firance leaies on the balance sheet. The IASE akio plans to bsue a new standad
on insunnee contracty Thie Group will conslder the Snancial impacts of these pew standards as Lhey ane fnalised.

Crition o eadimates o ety
The preparation of francial satements in accoedance with IFRS requires the ine of estamates. # alio requies mansgement b exercise
|mlmWhmMﬁMmM-Hﬂw&wd|WtuMwmm
mmmmlwmmwMﬁuﬁumem under the relevant nate. Critical accounting

Falr value of fimancial instruments
Provisions
Hptinernent benefit chligations

Credt impalrment charges and oiher provisiens
Incorne tines
Mwallable for salke asyets

Ivgd
BEEY

7. Other disclosures
T-:Wm'ﬂmm#ﬂimﬁm by concentrating related infarmation s one place, and to reduce duplicatian, cartan
dusclosures requined under BFRS have been included within the Risk management section a5 Tallows:

* Segmental reposting on pages 229 to 243;
# Credit vk management, on pages 128 and 129, inciuding expounes to selected counties;
# Market nsic an pages 130 and 131;
= Funding risk - camital, on pagas 132 and 133; and
= Fundeng rak = bquiddty, on page 134
These are covered by the Audit opinion inchided on pages 247 1o 251
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Notes to the financial statements
Performance/return

The nobes scluded in this seclion foous an ke resulls and perforrsance of the Group. Inlorration an the income
generated, expenditure incurmed, secmerntal perfarmznce, 1 earmingt per sham and dividends are inciuded hene,

1 Segrmental reporting

ﬁm‘lﬂfmnlwmtﬂmmﬂ

M&wﬁmhhmﬂnmﬂl IFRS & Cperaling Segrants. Operating seginents ate repored in amanner comsient
with the miernal prowidhed Lo the Exsculive Cormanitton, which hw&mlﬁ"gmaﬂwﬂpﬂwﬂﬂ
1he operating ssgments, and has been identifled s the chiel cperating decision maker, All iransactions betwesn business segments ae
conducted on an armi's fength basls, with intra-seqment reverae and coats being eliminated in Hesd Dffice. Income and expenses directly
asociated with each segmnt are nchuded in detenmining Business segment performance.

Thie Group's sctiviles hive been resegriented sio Core and Mon-Cote busness wnits as parl of the Group stirtegy pdete anmosaced in May
2014, Comparatives have also been updated, The Core business conssts of Pergonal & Corporate Banking (PCB), Barclaycand, Africa Banking,
Erveestment Bank and Heod Ofice. Bancbrys Mo -Code (BNC) groups together businesses and assets that ane no fenger strategecally atective o
Harclays,

Amanalysis of the Croup's perdormance by business segment and income by geegraphic segment & included on pages 229 and 230, Further
detaily on each of the new segments.ane provided on pages 337 o 242,

3 MetInterest ncome

Accouriing for interest income snd eapense

The Group applics LAS 3% Fnencial insfruments: Recogribon dnd Meosurement. Inferest income on kaans and advances ot amovised cost.
avllable for sale debt imastments, snd inberest expense on financial liaibtios held ot amontised cost. are calculosod uning the effective intemst
n-lhddIﬂ*hhmﬂm.ﬂ“nﬂmﬂh.ﬂm;mhmﬂhnﬂh“uﬂﬂﬂh

The ellective intesint mathod requines the Croup to estimate Tuture cash flows, in some cases based on it experence of cuslamen’ behaviow,
eandiderineg all conractubl berma of the financial ingtiument, oS well B4 the expected lived of the adaets and labilties. Dus 15 the large Aumber
#wpmﬁ:rmmibﬂhm;rdWthmﬂnmdwMnmmmaﬂtnwhwm
ar

n:_u z|.'u.1 a:z
m ™ m
Cavh @nd balances with central banks 193 g 53
Awailabée for Sahe Investments 1.615 1,604 1.736
Loand ard advinces i banki 446 464 ile
Loans and advances b cusiomers 14,677 15613 TEA48
Other 432 Fill 3948
Intarestincamn __ 17363 1835 1622
Deposits from banks (195} (01} 1257
Cusipames BECounis (1.473) (2656} (2485}
Db securities in e (L022) (21760 (2921)
Subardinated ahilifies {1.51:] (1573 (LE3D)
Other (10) (263
Interest exponse %I —iBJiE) (7858
_Hat inerest income 1 11,600 11654

Intenest sncosme inclades £153m (2013 £179m; 20 2 L3117 m ) acerwed an kmpalred leans.

Onhver imlevesd income principally irchudes inferest income tefating o reverse repurchase agreements and hedging actsity. Similardy, other intorest
axpere panopally inchides infenest expense relabng 1o repurehase agreements and hedging scthiny

Inclusded in net interest income is hedge inetfectiveness as detaled on page 278
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Motes to the financial statements
Performance/return

3 Nl imberest income confinued

2014

Met interest income incriased by 4% 1o £12.080m driver by improvernents in PCB savings manging and valume grawth in Barchaycand, partialy
offset by a reduction i Alrica Banking due 1o curnency missements snd the sabe ard run-ciaovwn of assets in BNC Inerest income decreased by 5%
to E17.363m drven by a reduc Ham in income from |oans and sdvances 1o cistomers which fell 6% o E14 67 7m. Inleie) expense rediced 21% 10
£5.783m, doven by a ducton in interest on custamar scoounts of £1.1E3m to £1.473m

w3

Ml interest income declingd by 1% 1o £11,600rm with lewes net interest moome in BNC Heod Ofhce and Alrica Banking ofset by irtroases in
Baciayrand. PR, and the Irvesiment Bard. interest income decreased by 536 0 £18.315m doven by & reduction i income from loans and
sdvances o custamers whith fell 5% 1o [15.603m. Intersit expense reduced 119 10 EB.715m driven by & reduction in inlerest on debl securdies
ir s of EM5m to £2,176m dus to lower average balanoes and lower ylelds.

4 Net fee anid commbssion income

Accaunting for nel fee and commivian income

The Grousp applies IA5 18 Reverwe. Fers and comarstslons charped for services provided of recebad by the Croup ame recognised as the sendces
are provided, Tor example on compietion of the underlying transaction.

i o 0ir

o S i im e
Fee and commissian incame

Buaithiing, ireestment management snd eredit relsted fees and commission 9681 1man 10037
Foreign cxrharge commission s 168 176
Fee and commizsian income 8836 10479 10,213
Fee and ¢ |55l P [1.662) {1,748) {1,677)
Poel fre and Issinn Income BT [ XEL] [LEL]

4

Mot fee and commission incoume decreased E557m to EL174m. This was driven by lower fecs as a result of decroased debt underwriting fecs and
dickoes in cash commissiorn reflecting lower volumes i the Irvestrent Bank. Further decreases were caused by the Lunch of (he neised PCE
crvertiral| propasition, which rezogrises the majarily af the meerdndl ncome o net interest incoma & oppossd to fee income, ard acdvwre
currency mavernents in Alrica Banking. These movements were partly olfset by increases in Barelyyeard disesn by growth in payment volumes.

0¥

Féel for and commission ncome iemained slable with o EV35m increase 1o E8.731m. Hagher fees as a resolt of mcreased volumes within
Banclayrand Business Payrment and US peutiolion, and growth in eguily underseriling actadty and a strong ecuily capital marsket deal calendar, were
olfset by lower comminsions manly from wyndicate and adwisvory husiness fofowing concerms aboul potential lowing down of quanidatve sasing
and the impact of adverse currency mevements in Afrea Banking
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& Met traling income

Accouniting for net rading incoms

In necordance with LS 39, trading posiions mre beld af fiir value, and the resdliing gans and ietses are inchided in the income siatemend,
ogether with imerest and dividends arising from long and short positiens and funding costs relating fo trading activites.

Incoeme aises fram bath the sale and purchase of trading positions, marging which s achieved theough market-making and customer
&Mmmzmmmwmwwnm:’ﬁmmmwmmmmmmwm
Crn cresdi £ gainowses arise from the e alsation of firancial lebilies desgnated ot fai valie thiough profit or loss. See Mote 1T Financlal
Rabidities designated at Lar value. y

e M i

im frm im
Tracling ncorme 3297 6773 1826
O credit gains/ flosses) =Ll (120} (4579}
Net trading income C 339 ess3 37

Inclushed within et trading Incofme were losses of £1,051m (2073 E914m gain; 201 2 E656m gain) on financial sssets ceugnated at Tair value and
losses af [6Sm | 200 3: E684m lowi; 7013 £3,980m lasa) on Francial liabilites desigrated at fair value.

2004

et tadng incomae decreased 43% to £3,331m, primandy reflectsng a £2.606m decrease in trading income, as lowser volatility and subdued trading
Selvity combined with tghter sprepds reduced Income soress pnumber of businesses. Dispesals gnd running dessn of certain BN businesses
and the E535m faie value reduction on the ESHLA portfalio (see Note 18 for further defails) a0 contributed fo the kewer income. Thia was parflally
affiet Iy i [2354m (vourable vaience m geen credil gatine/ lossei.

A | | Wil e my) |

2013 -
et trading income Ingreased 0% to £6,553m, primarky reflecting a £4,35%m vanance in own credit (2073: £230m charge; 2002 £4.5789m

«harge] as a result of improved credit sprosds on Barclays' lssued debt. Thia was offset partially by o £1,153m decrease in underlying frading
Incorme. reflecting mazkst uncertalny around central banks’ tapering of quantitative easing programmes acrons a number of product areas.

wanl i

6 Met invesment income:

Accounting for nel vestment income
Dnviderals ane recognised when ke 1o recetew e divicend has besn mtabished Other sccounting policies relating to rel imesieent
nenime are set sut in Mate 16 Ava fiar sake fnancial assets and Mole 14 Financial svsets designated al fa value.

T Y ik E

S B Lm m Lm g
Mt gain from ddposal of available for sale imestments B0 145 452 ]
Divadderdd incoime 9 14 4z ;
Mt gain from frsncial instraments designated a1 lad value 233 03 33
Other Imvesiment income 4566 ng 17
Het i Incame: 1,328 [ Ea4
2004
Met investment incomie increased by EE4Em to £1,338m. Thin was largely driven sy an increase in dapoiah. of avalable for sale is diee 102

Tavoarabile muket condtions and incteases In other insesi ment incorme a5 & resull of greater ceriainty reganding Dhe reciveratilty of cendin
assots nat yel recesed from: the X006 US Lehman acquistion (3014 E461m galn; 200 3: £25%m gadn),

2003

Het imvestment income decreated by E164m to E680m. This was largely driven by lower gains an dispasal of svilable for sale Imastments
partially oftset by increases in other investrment income 23 8 resu® of greater certainty rgarding the recoverability of certain assets not yel
received fram the 2008 LIS Lelmsan acquiwtion

| [ T |
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Motes to the financial statements
Performance/return

T Credi impalrment charges and other provisions

Accounting for ihe impairment of fmancial xssety

Lesurs arl gifer cusels hewd of amantsed oost

In accordance with IAS 39, the Group adsesses at each batance shieet date whiether there is objective evidence that koan ansets or avadable for
sale financisl irvestrronts (debs of equityl will not be Fecovered In full and, whenesar necessary, PRCogINIsEs am Impairmsent kss in the Income
stademert.

An impairment loss s ecognised 0 there 15 objectrae svidence of impaiment s o result of evenis that fuve occured and these hine advercely
iripacted the entimated future cash Mows fam the bisets. These everts Intlude.

= Becoming mwane of sigrificant firancial dificulty of the Baver of oblkgorn

- AMdmLanwtmﬂwmmww paymenis;

= Thee Croup, for sconemic of legal reasons relaling to 1he borrreer's inancial difficulty. grnts a concession that i would not otherwne
consider;

= It becomes probabie that the bormower will enter barkrupicy or other financial reomganisatian:
» Tha disappaarance ol an active market for thad financlal aset because of fnancial difficulte ;and

» Observable data at a porfolio level indicatiog that there is o measursble decrense in the estimated fulure eash fows, although the decrexs
cannot yet be ascribed to inelividual fnanciad sssets in the partiolia — such a3 adverse changes In the pay stafus of b B inthe
partiofio or naticnal or local econcrmic eondtions that correlabe with defaults on the sssets in the portfolio

Ienipainent saesaments are conducted individually for shgnificant sssets, which comprise sl wholesale custamer kans and laiger retall
bpminess lowens mnd colle tively for smaller loars and Boe portfolio level o, such as couniry or seclonl risks. Fee the purpases of the
assesumant, losns with smilar credit risk charactevistics are grouped together ~ generally on the basis of their product type, industry,
geographical location, mmmmwmmmmuhMﬂwmmm

WMJMMMMWmwhmmmmuhwpﬂmﬁﬂ:hnﬂm
dacomunied using the ariginal efective intenest rale- calculated for the avsel. I this b kower than the carmying value of {he asset or the partfolio,
A enpalrment allowance is ratsed

I ir 8 subsequent peried, the amount of the mparment koss decreases, and the decrease can be related objectely 1o an event ocourring after
the iImpasmment was sed, the previcusly recognised impalemient loss s reversed by adiusding the allowance account. The amaunt of the
rrversal b recognised in the incarme stalément

Following imparmert, inlerest income contmues 1o be recognesed a1 the orginal effecthe mierest rate on the restated carmyang amaul,
epresentang the urmend af the discount of the expec ted cash Aowa, including the prncipal dus on ron-scerual loars.

Uncellectable loars are wrilten off sgamat the relsted allswance for loan smpainment 6n compietion of U Croup's intemal processes and all
recirvorabie amounts have boen collected. Subkequent secoveries of amounts previously writion off are crediznd 1o the income stabement.

wq’m.&rﬂﬂm

Debt instruments are assesséd for impaimment in the same way = loans. i impainment is desmed to hive occurred, the clumulabve decling in
e falr vakae of the bnstrnament that has proviously been recognised in the AFS reserve bs romoved from reserses and recogeibied In the Income
staternuenl. Theis muy be eversed if thene b evidence that the cinturnsiances of the Bsuer have improsesd.

P-tnﬂm-ﬂ m segnificant decli 1 falr value of an equity instrumend below fts accudsition deerned 1o be
has been Iy ity coil its i)
mwmmmdu;umm;ummm:wwmnu::,mmnEmum:mmmwm
the income statement

Irscreanies i (e faer vahue al equity nstrusments after impalrnent ate recognived directly In ather comprehensive moomee. Further declne in
the fair value of equity instruments after smpalfment are recognised in the income statement.

A | Bt LD Rl Repast 2014 T R ]
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7 Credit impasrment charges and other proviskans continued

Critical ocroun and judgements
The ealculntaon o wmhmdwmmmwﬁwﬂmmm

Mmemﬁmmwm Mmﬂﬂmﬁuﬂuﬁuﬁmhﬁuhmmm
sccounts | the portfalio are in armans and historical information on the svntunl ksses encoumtered fram such dolinguent portiefios. There ane
many such models in e, each tallored fo & product, line af busiress of customer citegory, udgement and knowledge B nesded In selecting

the skatinticsd rethads o wse when the models are developed od revised. The empainrent aliowance reflected in the financial stalerments for =
thete portfolios is therefore considered to be reatanabie and supportable. The impaitment charge reflscted in the income statement far retail

s E1.892m (2013: LL161m: 2012 £2.075m) and amaourts to B5% (2013 T1%: mmm:urhmwmmm
ahd sdbvances,

=5
L]
i
For Individually significant assets, Impairmanl allcwances ame calcuiated on an individual basis and 2l relevant considerations that have & P
bearing om the expected future cosh Rows are tshen (o sooownt [for exarmple. the business prospects for e cuatorner, the realisabile value of F
callateral, the Group's positian relalive to olher claimants, the rekabity of customer information and the kkely cost and duration of the |
work-cut process). The lewel of the snpalnrent allowance s the @ferenc e betvween the value of the dscounted expected Tuture cash lews —
tﬂumnmmmmmnm-ﬂmmm Subjectre [udgoments are made in The caloulation of fiture =

exah flows, Furthermone, |Ldpaments change with time as new information becomes wailabie or a5 woek-out sirabegies svodve, resulling In o
frequent revisions to the Impaimient alowance o3 ndividual detisians are laken. Changes in theso eitlmates would result i 4 change In the i
alicwances and have A divect knpact on the imparment change. The impalnment chaemge reflected i the finsncial statements i elsticn bo 5
wholesale parifolios s £313m { 2013: £901m; 2002 £1 228m) and amodnts to 148 (2013 29%: 2012 37K) of the {olal impainment change on ]
fomns and advances. Further information on impairment allowances and related credit infanmation ts $6T au within the Risk revies.

IQL"]r: ﬂ:” ;g I
rm m -

Mew and Increased impairment allowances 1230 3578 4447

Rl [maG) [£23) v | 7

Recovenes [ (23] {213} .

Impairment charges on loans and advantes 1,200 345 3307 §

Prirvinion charges./{reieases) for undrawn contractsly committed facilities and guarantess provided 4 17 {4}

Loan impairment 2,204 1062 1303

Avallabie for sake Imvestrment 1) 1 40

FEversn repurchase agreements [£]] 4 & |

Credit Impairmant charges snd olher provisions 2,168 3071 1340 -

Morc infarmatian on the mpaiment asscasment and the measurement of credit ksses & included on pages 115 te 118 in Barclays PLC 2014 [ E

Pillar 3 repoet. The movemants on the impalrment allowance b shien on pago 173 g

2004

Loan impasrment fnll 28% to £2,204m, reflecting lower impalrment in BNC PCIL and afrca Banung partially offuet by higher charges in ;

darcipeard.

2003
Laoan impamment foll 7% to £3,063m, reflecting lower impasnmaent i Adrica Banking and BNC, partlally altses by higher changes in Barclaycard.

| [ T |
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Motes to the financial statements
Performance/return

8 Oipevaling expenses.

Accouniing for stafl cosis
The Growp applies 1AS 13 Employes bensfit in ity aceaunling for masl of the companents of stafl cosis.

Shorterm emplcyee benefits < salanes, aotrued performance costs and social security sre recognisec over the period in which the emiployees
prendde the serdces 1o which the payments relate.

Perfanmance oot - fecogned (o the extent that the Geoup has a present obdgation L its empieyee. tat can be measaned rekably and ane
recognised over the peed of sandce that employees ane reguined bo woek to qualify for the sensces.

Dafrrred cash banaus seards and deferred shaee bonus swards ane made bo eMpkoyees 00 INCENTvIse performance ower the vessing perod, To
receive paymment under an award, employees must provice service over the vesting period,” mmmmuwtmmm
et which the sxpense lod delerred cash and share bonus swvards |5 recegnived |s based upen the comman understanding between the
ernphoyes and the Group srd the terms and condilions of the award, The Gioup corsiders thal it b sppropriate (o recognse the swards aver
thee ptiad fram the dale of grant 1o the date that the paards vt &5 thin 5 the period over which the smgloyees understand that they must
prowide $ervice in ceder fo receive awards. The tabie on page 85 details the relevant award dates. payrment dates and 1he period in which the
Income statemant charge anses for bonuses, No ogpanse has Been recognised In 2074 for the defermed bonuses that will be gramed in March
2015, as they are dependent upan futiee perfarmance rather than pesfarmance during 2014,

The sccounting policies for shane based peyments, and permions and other post retarement benefits are incluced in Note 34 and Note 35

p ] M xkr
= im I

Infrastrue ture costs
Preperty and squpment 1,570 1610 1,656
Diepreciation of property, plant and eguipment 585 647 GES

645 62X
480 435
149 17
3,511 1395

Operating keme rentals 594

Amoarimation of irangbls siels 522

Impairment of property, equipment and intangible assets 172

Total infrastructure costs 3,443

Administration and general costs

Consultancy. legal and professional fees. 1,104 1253 1182
B42
558
463
442
621

Subscrgthons, publications, statianeny and communicalichs BED v
Marketing, achertisng and spaniorhip 55 5R3 572
Trvel and sccommodation 213 7 324
504 345

]

1

LI bark levy
mﬂlmmt

L I - 1

BE31 43R6 3696
11005 12155 11,467
Pravision far PP and Interest rate hedging redress 1010, 2000 1450
_Pravision far angedng investigations and bigatkan relating to Farsign Exchange 1.250 - =
_Operating sxpenies 1 S T T I I TF ]

For inforrmation on s1aff costs, refer 1o pages B4 and B3 of the Remuneration Beport.

Faul]

Operating expenses e riduced by 75 (o E20429m, primandy diiven iy savings from TransTomm programmes, ncluding & 5% reductian in
hesdeount and curmency movemnents. lower changes for PP and irtenest rate hedging, meduced 1T and infrastructune spend and noa-occumrence aff
varsus provisions ralsed last year This was partialy offset by the charge of £1.250m |2013: Enil) for ongoling imestigations and litigation relating
to Foreign Eschange

The impact of the Transform cost reduction prograsmemes havt driven savings across infrastructuee and admintstration costs. S1aff costs have
decressed by 3% Lo £11.005m reflecting a 5% nel reduction in headcoum and reduclions in intenize awands granied

a3

COperating experses have increased 5% 1o E21.970m. This was diven by increased stalff costs, increxsed infrastructure costs due 1o the Trarsform
pragramme, increased consullancy, legal and prafessenal eests b meet mew regulatory equirements such s the Dodd-Frank Act ard CHD IV an
irreae n the UK ank levy l:l:c!mg b increased rade and an increase (n impainrent n reletion to premises restruciuing in Burope. Within
olher adminntration and genersl expenies, Incheases in provisians for ktigation and reguisiory penalties were offast by the non-recurrence of the
£290m penalty ncurred in 2012 avising Trom the indusiry-wide imestigaton ino the writing of inter-bank offered mtes
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4 Profit/{loss) an desposal of subaidiaries, associates and joint vertures
Dharirg thee year: the loss an dispesal of subsidaries. sssocisies. and joind ventures was E47 1m (2073 gain of EGm principally relating 1o the
snnaunced disposal of Spanish entibes. Mease refer 1o Note 45 Non.curmint sgsely held for dispotal and sssociated |iabslites

10 Tan

Accourting for income taxes

Harcluys. 1AS: 12 fscarin ey in fior laves. on incorme, incomss T paiyable on table profits (Cument Tas) i L
mm%pﬂhﬂhﬂﬂhmh%ﬂhhﬂulmwmwdumlmm Mw WM
losses iv recogrised a5 a cument tax asset only o 1he exent that it is regasded as recoverable by offsat against taxable profits ansing in the

w&mmwmummmmmmmmmwunﬂqwmdnwhmn

shoet

mmthMMMHWMMMMMMMMMHMMMWﬂM

and [iabikties and their carrying smaunts in the consolidated fnancial statements. Deferred tax ix delermined wsing tax rades and legislation
enacted or substanively enscted by the balance sheet date which am expeced o mmmﬁﬁmnmmum_
mwummmmuﬂmnmuuwummu a legal right to and an intentian 1o wetlle on a
net
i i F31)
B Lm [T i
Current taw charge .
Current year 1421 1597 E ]
Adjustient for prioe yars L) 156 07
B 1402 L1153 Ti5
‘Deferrad Lax charge{enedit) ——=——1
Current year 75 (B} 72}
idjustment for prior years (66) (514} (BT}
=i 8 [582] {155)
Tax charge 1411 1571 616

A | | Liwliny el g ..

Ta refating ta each componenit of other comprehensive Incame can be found in the comsobdabed statement of comprehenshe income which
sdditionally includes withen Qther & ta change of £42m (2013 E37m charge) principally relating to share based payments in 2014 and 2012 and
1he LK rate chanpe in 2003

The table balow shows ihe recongiliation Between the actual tnx charge snd ihe tax charge that would result fram applying the standard LUK
corparation tax rate 1o the Groug’s profi belore tax

JI]':“ X a} 7]
m im m
Profit before tax from continuing operations 1,156 Fa 197
Tax charge based on (e standard UK coeparation e e of 715% (073; 23.25%. 1013 M .5%) B&1 195
Effect af non-UK profits/losses ut stalutory Las rates different fram the LK statulony tax rale m FiTd 4
Mon-creditshle tames 129 554 563
Mon.taxable gains and Income 283} [224) {E42)
Share based payments 21 {13) (63}
Changes in recognition and measurement of deferned tax asens [183) 409 {135}
Charge in tox ratey 9 (159 (75}
Mon -deductible impairmend charges, loss on disposals and LUE bank levy 13 118 B4
Otheer (bermn inchudhng nonsdeduct ble expernes &13 315 168
-A.:humnml:m nepec ufprlu'pm Eﬂ [!S_Bj 120
Tay charge 1411 1,571 GG
Effective tax rate BLE% S48 T1.9%

The tax charge of £14V0m {2013: £1,571m) represented an effective tax rate of 62.5% (2003: 54 850) an profil before tax of E2,256m (2003
E2868m), The effective tax rate incressed due 1o &0 intrease i ron-deductibhe experses, incuding the pravision for ongaing Freesbgations and
fitigation refating o Foreign Bxchange, and the nonsrecunence of & credit of £337m reuwlting from settlements with nansLK tax aubaorities n
2013 These ware partally offsel by a change in the junsdictionsl mix ol profits,  reduction in non-creditable tixes in 2014 and the non-recurence
af a E440m write down of the Spanish deferred tax asset which increased the rate in 2011 The adjustments in mespect of prior years are nat
cansidered 1o be indicative of fulure (rends.
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Motes to the financial statements
Performance/return

10 Tax continued
Current 1ax assets and labilities
Movements on current Eax assets and [abilites were a5 follows:

M F1TH
B . L Im e
Assels 1L 152
Liablities n{.ﬂ% (621}
A at | january X {365}
Imcome siatement {1402) (2153}
Other comprehens e moome (25) [
Cosporabe incorme Lan paid 1,552 1,558
Other movemends 1z 143
(E87) (E23}
Agurly 334 FAL )
_Linblities “f%; {1,043}
Az a1 31 Decavmnbay (B2}
Deferred lax assety and liabilities
Thee deferred tax amounis on the halarce sheet vare as follows:
4 nr
im =
Basclays Groug US Ine. (BCUS) tax group 1,508 144D
LIS Branch of Barclays Bank PLE {US Bramch) 1,581 1,382
LN ta group 481 JAR]
Spanish b group 54 353
tax asset 4,130 4807
Diefierned tax Eabiiiy o i gy
Mot deforred tax 3,868 A434

W5 deferred tan assets in BGUS and the US Branch

Thee deferned tox avset in BOLUS of £1.588m (2013 CF 44%m) includes £388m (2003 £156m) refating 10 lax losses and the defermed tax st in the
U Beanch of £1.591m (2013: £1,362m) includes [479mn (2013; D408m ) relating 1o lax lesses. Under LIS tax rubss losses ean be carrled fanaard and
offset agairat profis for a period af 20 years. The losses frat ardag in 2007 and therelore any unused amounts may begin to expire in 2028 The
remaining balsnces relate primanty to temparsry dilferences for which thene (s no time lirit on recoveny. The US Branch defermed tas assel s
stated net of a measuremient Tor UK tan because Banclays Bank PLC is subsject bo UK tax on the profits of its non.UK branches.

The BLLIS tax boswes st progecied 1o be fully utlead in 2006 and the US Branch kosses o 2008, & 20% reduction m forecast profits of efher BEUS
of the US Branch would hot extend the recoey peroi

UK tax group deferred tan asset

Thee chelevred tax asset in the UK tas group of £661m (2013: EL171mj) includes £245m (1013 £458m) relsting ko tax losses and tax crpdets. Tax
lorsses arl lax crediils can be carmied Tonward indefinitely in the UK The rermaiming balance relaies 1o oiher temparary dilfersnces. Based on profig
ml s, it i probable that thene wall be sufficient futune tamabile profits smilable against which the temporary differences, losses and tax credas
il b ublined.

Spafiish lax group delemed tax asel
Thee eechuictaon o E58m (013: £353m) reflects o reclsesfication of defermed tax sty r.llﬂng tor Ehee Spanish bisiness which wan hetd Tor sale
Thee remaining deferned tax aisets relale to retained businesuss ard are nal dependent on fulure profabiity,

Quher dedormed tax assets
The d-ﬂr;-l'!wd‘l-l! assnt of E436m (3013: E472m) in ather entities within the Group includes £243m (2013: £157m) elating 1o tax foses carried

OF 1he defesred lax asied of T436m (201 3: £472m); an amoont af 140m (20013 [114m) relates o entitied which hawe suflered o lods in ether the
current or prior year, Recogndion b based on profe forecasts which indicabe that it s probable that the entilies will have fulure taxable profits
againgl which the lasses snd lemparary differences ean be ulilised

T2 Bt PLC Asmisl Bepan 204 T R ]
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10 Tax coniinued

Thie tabile below shaws maviments on delerred tay assets and labilites during the yeas. The amounts e dfferent from ihese disckosed an the
Balance shaet oz thoy are prezented before affsetting dsset and liabllity balances whiene there is a legal right 10 set-off and an intention to settle on
& el hasis,

Fiuest gnamd Mecatatle Hadirwrmeen Laan

firrng Tour wake Cash flow ubﬂ:uﬂ‘ Iﬂ'“-ﬂ'rvmﬂ ﬂlhﬂ
_____ m [ hﬁ T pm im i
Ansely 1525 53 5 450 aTE 101
Lishilfles (761) %; {87) _(9) = =
AT lanuary 2014 T (82) 481 e 350
Incomse stalement 172 a4 {1 (54} i (&7}
Other eoumpireherniive Gn l!llj s
T - - -
Qthe: mavemnerits 31 1 4 43) (270) (4)
S 587 (17 {458 a1 & 233
Asaty 1,542 18 5 Az kL] 233
Liabyifties (555) (@l% {464 GE : L
AL 31 December 2014 F87 L ad) an 76 133
Assels 158 &l 53 547 457 105 1636 58 1,90 5080
Laatuinrs (225) &7) 714} {1} = = = - (831) (1838)
At January 1013 &7 (B) 1661) 1 457 108 1435 .10 354 3112
Fcmree staternent a0 nan - {85} {4y I (400§ {45} 4 562
Other comprehensive
Incoms - i an (51 - - 132 (33 (1) 6ar
Other mawements (3 27 § 10 (ki) {15} (123 L {71

764 (B (B2} 481 376 360 1.235 PEX 546 4434
Assetn 1,525 53 5 490 376 360 1.735 762 1\OTE S58B4
Liabiltics {761} &1} [B7) (8} B - - = {533} (1AM
At 31 Decembar 2013 Fod (B} [L¥] 481 376 60 1.238 Ted 546 4434

Onher movements include delerned Lo amaunts relating 1o sequaithons. dispesals snd exchange gains and o

The amount of defermed 1aa lablity expected to be settled after moce than 12 months i £1.133m (2043 E916m), The amount of defermed tax
assel eapetied 10 be recovered alter made than 12 montls b C4.845m (2013 B4943m). These smaunts sre before oflsetting assel and babilty
balarces where there iv a legal nght to sei-ofl and an indemtion to seitle on aned basls

Umrecognésed defenned tax

Deferred Tax assats have nol boen recognised in respect of gross deductible temponany differences of £2.332m (2003 £1,096m), Gross tax losses
of E9.76Am (2013 £10,897m) which includes capiial losses of £3,522m [2013: E3465m), and unused tax credits of E405m (2013; E245m). Tix
Fosses af D341 m [20013; EM5m] expre within § years, [18m (2013 £93m) expive within 6 to 10 years, T812m (2003 £1043m) expice within 17 1o
2 years snd CE 533m (H013; £9,516m) can be cartied forwad indefinitely. Deferred fax assets have nol been recognised in respect of ihese items
becausa |f is not probable that futime taxable profits and gains will be available sgaimst which they can ba wilised

Deferred 1ax s not recognised in respect af 1he Group’s investments. i subisiciases, branches and associabes whene the Grougp is able ta conbed
he timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it 1s probabile that such dfierences wilf not reverse n the foresceable future, B b not
practicable fo detetrme the amount of intame tanes that would be payable were such lemporsry differences 1o reverse.

Critie ol secounibng extimaten ard pidgermeits

The Ceoup i subject 1o income taxes in numerous jursdictons and the calculation of the Croup’s tax charge and worldwade provisions for svoomes
tams necessarily Fvohes o cegree of estimation and [Ldgement. There are mary trensactions and calculatans for which the uitimate lax
Areatirent is uncertain and cannot be detenmined unill resolution has been reached with the relovant tax authority. The Group has a number of
apen Lax retLirm with vitsious ia autfhorities with whom we aie in sciive dislogue. Liabdties relaling o fhese open snd judgemental matiers ane
Hased on estimates of whether additional taxes will be dise after taking inko sccount external schice where sppropeiate. Whese the final tax
aulcame of thede matters i dilfensnd fram the amounds that wee irstially mcosded, such differsnces will impact the curnent and delered ncome
1ax aduets and kabildies in the period in which such determination s made These risks ane managed in accodance woth the Group's Tax Bisk
Frasmagrt.

Deferred fan assets hive boen recogriised tased on business proft farecasts. Furiber detall on the recognition of deferred tax assets ae provided
o page 272 Im the deferred tax axvets and habilisies sechicn of this tax note,

Bk i COP ARl e Bisrla PLE Arvaial Ripars 114 1 17D
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Motes to the financial statements
Performance/return

11 Earmings pev share

ll'.lil‘r-'l' !’1’:{:‘1 R:_U‘

“{Losa}/profi atiributable to equity holders of paent from contmuing operations (174} a0 -ﬁ\_ﬂ-]-

Tax credit on profit afler ta atribu tabln to other equiky holders. 54 - -

Dittve impact of cormvertible aptions .0 1 =
{Less)/profit atrbutable to equlty halders of pasent from conlinulng operatiens B

Inchiding difuttes knpact of convertible oplions S L34}

20 FE] oy

PRSP AT, a3 ] .o =

Basic weighted average numbsr of shares in issur 16329 14308 1145

Mumber of potential ordinary shares i 360 ELL ]

Dilisted weighted average number of shares 16,625 14668 13434

Tk saerergs e hare Dbt rarmings, por ahare-
51T ELTT ETH o FiTE] ]

_(Lessyesmings par ardinary shae [iam conlinuing speralions m!i [ i.; 5_4.;_} gll,ﬂ. 1; [:l._:g

Thee cafculation of basic eamings per share & based on the profit attributable 1o equity holders. of the paront and the number of hassc welghted
wverege pumber of shares exchuding treasury shares hebd in errployes Lerelit truabs or held for trading. When caloulating the diluted esmings per
shaee, the weighted merrage number of shares in nsue s adjusted for the effects of a8 diuire potential ordimary shases held in mespect of Barclays
PLE. totalling 296m (3013; 360rm] shares. In addinan, the prafit aitrbutable 1o equity bolders of the parent is sdiusted for the dilulive sepact of the
patential corversion of putstanding optiors held in respect of Barcloys Afica Croup Limied. The decrease in the namber of potential ardinary
shares bl due to the average share priee of £2.30 (2013: £2.73) being greaber than Ehe pverage sirike price of £2.15 {2013: £2 60) an the B66m
{3013: 756m ] cutstanding opbions granted under employee share whemes. The schemes has sirike prices ranging from £1.30 10 £4.59.

£ the tatal number of employes share options and share ssacds ot 31 December 2004 Jdem (203 16m) wene ani-dilutive

The 2021 m incresse i the bas weighted memge number of shares (o 16,379m & due to the rights issue o Dctober J013 and shares jssued
under eamployee share schemes and the sonip dividend programme. The rights sswe in October 2003 resulted in the issue of an additional 3.219m
shares.

12 Dividends an ordinary vhaes

Thee Dinectors harve approved a fnal dondend innespect of 2004 of 3.5p per cedinary share of 25p cach which will be pad on 3 April M5 o
shareholders on the Shame Register on 18 March 200 5 On 31 December 2014, theie wene 16.438m ordinnty shares in hsue The fimancial
statements fior the year ended 31 December 2014 does nat reflect this dividend, which will be accounted for in sharehioiders” equity 2 an
appeoptistion ol retaned pralis in the yesr ending 31 December 3015, The 2004 linsicial statements inchude the 2004 nlerim dendends of
E564rm [2013; E418m) and linal dividend declared i relation 1o 2003 of E4%3m {2313 E44lm)

Phaty
@ Podemis crdinary e had be Pested as Siksires wies, and ordy whaer, ther comemuee to osleany vhans, weukd nomeavs ke per aes,

TH § Rt PLE Ansisl Basan 1014 T R ]
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Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

The nobes scluded in this seclion focus on assets and Sabilitkes the Group holds and ecognises at Gl vabue, Fair value
refers 10 the price that would be recesved ta sell an asset or the prica that would be pasa 1o pransfer 2 liabéty in 20 amme
length transaction with a wiling counterparty, which may be an obsercable market price o, where there |5 no quiobed
pace Toar thee nstrment, muy Be an eutimale bassd on avaiable okl data, Dotail regandirsg the Gloup’s approach (o
ranaging market risk can be found on pages 130 and 131.

13 Traufing portiofic

Accounting for trading poartfolio assets and Dabilities
i accordance with 1S 39, &% assets end habiilies. beld for rading puiposes are el at fair value with gains and lesses i he changes in (e
walue faken 1o the income stabement i nel teading income Mote 5).

T e . Teadio et Rl

B4 mix 5}1—1 WY
S— e SN . S I L
Dl e uirilies and ather eligibie bits 65997 84560 {zu.-‘hﬁ [50.445)
Exquity securilies #4576 42659 (IG02F) (12547)
Traded loans 2,693 1547 = -
C dities 1,451 4,203 &3 (]
“Trading partfolio assets/ (iakiiies) 114,717 133,069 T24) (G344
14 Fnanclal adsets designated st falr valug
Accounting for financlal asaets at fair vabue

In acceedance with LAS 35, financial assets may be ot fale value, with gairn and lesses taken 1o the incorme statement in net trading
Income {Mobe 5] and net investiment income {Note &), The Croup has the abrity to make the fair value designation when holding the
irrstrusreen s a8 fair vakie reduces an acoounting mismitbch {caised by an offsetting lability or awset being hirld ot fak vahse). or & managed by
the Group on the basis of its fair value, or includes terms that have substantive derivative charscteristics (Note 15 Denvative Bnancial

mmnﬁw_mmmmuummmuwnumnmmumumm
Rabiities (Mate 18).

T T

Em i

Loans and advances ~Z08E  1REIS
Dbt securitics 4448 Baz
[quity securitics G306 1184
Feverse mputhase sgreements 5236 5313
Cusipares’ asseis balel wnhider irvesiment coniracls 1643 1606
Other Fruncial assets 469 &78
Financial assets designated at fair value 38300  IEDGE

Credit risk of loans and advances designated a1 falr value and nelated credit derivatiws
Thtt Toliowing lable shows (he maximiirn exposure 1o credil fisk, 1he charges = fae value attibotable to changes in credit b, and the cumiative
«charges in fabr value since initial recognition together with the amount by which related credit deratives mitigate this rak:

Ianm P

£ Py in Rar wonw Cumuiatin ©hargey in

1 L rdey T, TH 'PRAF FA0ET FEF Wi T S

04 3 = mz 20 33

Em im Em fm {m Im

Loans and advances designated o1 faee value, ativibutable to credit sk 200198 16695 {1 158 (a8} {511}
Vigiia prittijaiec by relaied Codit cerimiey e & A L - B i § .3 1Lk

Mo
4 011 balerges Fave e revurs 1o betier refiect 1he crmdt i dncioueey eating tu eaes and sbanee of b vaiue aned credil devvatiaes

Bk i L0 ARl R e Bisrla PLE Arvaisl Rapars 114 0§ ITS
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

15 Devivaiive financial insiruments

Accnuniing for derfvaliar

Derrvative mitriements are conlrac s whode valie s derbved lram one o mare undertying fnarcial inssnamenis or indices defined in the
eentract They inchude swaps, fenweed te agreements, futures, eotions and combinations of these instruments and primarily affect the
Group’s nes interest incomee, it trading Incamie, net fee and comimtssan ncome and defvative assets and kabiltics. Motional amatnts of the
contracts are pe reconded on the balnnoe sheet,

The Group apphes 145 39 A0 dervative rtrimenty nee bekd st T value though profit o less, Dervatives ane claslied as sasets when e
Fair valise b5 posities or o liabilithes when theer fair value is negative. This Includses. terms included in a contract or other fnancial axsed o liability
 {Ehe host) which, had it been & stand-alone contract. wouki have had met the Sefinition of 2 dervashe. These are separted from the host and
Bccourted for in the sames way @ 8 derivative.

Hedge
Thmmbmmwmuhmmmmmmmmmm“h
effocts of i3 intercst and currency risk management strategies. Derivatives are used 1o hedoe interest rate, exchange rte, cornmedity, and
exulty eaposures and exposanes bo cortain indices such as house price Indices and retail price Indices rlated to non-trading poditions, When
devieatives ane held for rivk management purposes. and whan ransaction meet the required critesa for documentation and Faxdge
effeciiveress. the Group applies fair value hedge sccounting, cash low hedge sccounding, or hedging of a nel irvesiment @ a fareigh
operation, a5 apprapeiate 1o the risks beng hedged.

gmiﬂmmnmmmmmm arelod in i texgitheer with
i filr q e F] ar ree I i dncese statemanit, wi
changes in the (ir vahie of the hilged axiet o katbility that are atiriblsble 16 the hedged risk. The faiwalue changes adjul the camying vahues
ol the hedged rsse o liaklity hald 51 amontised cost.

i hexdge relatianships mo longe: mest the critera far hadge accounting, hedge nocounting is discontinued. Far falr value hedges of interest rate
risk. thee falr value adjustment to the hedged ibem s amortised 1o the Income statement over the perlod to maturity of the previously desigrated
hedge elatiorship usirg the efective interest imethoed, If the hedged item s sald of repakd, thie unamaiised Tale value adjustment is ecogntied
immediately in the incoms statement.

mmmmmg
mmmmmmmwwmmmmmmwﬁmdmw'mwnm initialy in
oiher comprehensive intome, and mmnhmmmummuwmmmmwmw
Inefficthoe portian of fhe gain o lass on the hedging mansment & ecognised in mwmmunmmﬂ.
When a hedging instriment expires or i sold, or when a hedge no longer mests the criteria for hedge accounting. sy cumulative gain ar ks
s tireg in equify at that Time nemains in equity and is recogrised whan the hedged rem 1= uitimasely recognbied in the income statemant,
wﬁumeummwumnmmwﬁwmanhmumw
fo the: incorne stalement.

The Group's net investrents in fareign operations, including monetany tems sccounted for a3 part of the Rt investment, ate hedged far

Fierw hedigis; the effiective portion of the gsin or loss on the hedging instrument i being recognised directly in other comprotseensin income
and the ineffective portion being recognised immwdiately in the Income statement. The cumulative gain or loss recognised in other

conmineherisive incomme b necogrised in the Income stafement on the dispossl or partud disposal of the foelgn cperation, o ather reductions in
the Groug's investment in the operation.
W FUTE]
PRI ek vakin PRI Tt vt
canliatl rortliect
amrunt Ansty LI-I'H'BIII amem Annry | Lahifies
P — V——— i Lo I £m o Im
Total derrvat e assets/[babilties] held far Irading m,!l! mﬂ {Im} 41583366 347555 1!4»5.34-5]
_'I'_qiﬁl:_hg_wlr_!r li_ml..f iabildies) held hr mk managemant [ﬁ_-!‘.'} EIH HE- 2_.?_45 1.1 i".l'!]_
Derlvative assets/(llabilities) ggm 435.'!129 [439.320) 42IB6511 350300 (347118

The (nir value of gross dersative asaets increased by 6% 10 D440bn driven by mcrease i inderes) rale derivalives of E78Bn reflecting reduciion
ir the majer interest rate forward curves and an ncrease in faregn exchange denvatives of £14bn due 1o strenglhening of the USD against magar
cumencies. Information on further nesting of derivative inancial instruements is included within Blote 12 Oifsetting financlal awsets and financial
linbities

T Bt PLD Ao Bppasr 2904 T R ]
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The Group's abjectves and pokcies on manadging he nisks that aise n connection with desivatives, including the polbicies for bedging, are
discunzed in the Risk management section in the Daeclays Pélar 3 Report on page 135 Trading derivatives are maraged wiihin the Grows's market

sigk management polickes, witich are autlined on pages 130 ond 131

The Crowup's euposure o credil sk arising frorn derfestive camtracts. are aulinesd in fhe Crecid Risk wection on pege |66,
Thie Fair values and notisnal amounts of derivatiee instruments held for trading ane s o m the foflowing lakble

Desivatives held far trading

Fareign exchange derivatives
Foarasd lareign exchange
Curency swaps

OTC optians baught and sold
OTC deratives

Faieign auchanie derratives cleated by central cownberparty
Exchange traced Ritures and aplions — bought and sold
Forgign mhmdﬂhﬂ\_ﬂ

Interest rate desivatives

Intevest rabe swaps

Foreand rate agresments

QTC options bought snd sald

OTC dervabived

Inteteal rate derhiatives Ceared by cenbial counterpaty
[Exxhange traded futures and options - bought and sold

B i - T
o Faie vaba P L .|
contract ]

amarid LEt=L Liakilica et LT Liate ity
[ m i Lm _Kim im
1684832  ILEED  (J461I) 2482044 I5504 (298295
1100795 33208 (33919} | FETON ITIIE (I7ESS)
_B35336 10267 (10,655} E1S7Al  GESE (BSTT)
‘3 685,853 14,353 {79,155) 4585757 59,500  [e4.65T)
11.3-“ 1368 15 (33
1_‘__”__ 16) 47861 70 (75}
:'gﬁg,'t;g Egz"lli 4637028 59605 [64.765)
5779015 200852 (2000%6) TAI7E5S  1BR4B0  (1558RY)
467812 m (722) s 750 {719)
3083200 67 67.575) 3909340 49837  |50.087)
5330,027 I ‘EH {[' ﬁ%uﬂu&.!&z 9057 (206.643)
15,030,090 3&.15& (31,152 21 37760 OEDE  (BI7E)
2210602 1,320,540 1462 (1459)

26570719 ma-l‘: [299.88]) 34,706,623

230,127 (217.326)

OTC swanps R9E386 1AL (17A25) 1270020 2AMT (22860
Crei) desivalwes Ceared by contral courerpay 287,577 4643 (4540 06,164 4603 (4.178)
Credit derivaiives 1 ua.é?ﬂi 23,507 @Lﬁ:ﬁ 1576084 27350  [27.068)
Equifty and stock index derivatives
OTC etiars baught and soid &1,151 64BN (9517} 76,145 FERD (10237
Equity vwags and forwards 102,663 1,823 (3532)  BEAST RG2S (5371}
OTC dervathes 165,814 B.284 (13049} 151647 11805 [1E458)
Lxchange teaced Putures snd aptions - beught and wid - 33577 448 (5532
uily and siack indes dervitive 660,77 4B (19591) 498415 (2030}
Commuodity derivatives
OTC optians baught and scid 38186 1592 (1237 GLSM 157 (0.369)
Commodity swaps and lonewands :ﬁ’! 7,585 175) 41287 8,500 (BE13)
T chirmatives 5 9,577 ADZ)  HEES1 10097 (10062
Exchinge Iraced fubites snd aptions - bought and said 350,193 7566 (B0} 361165 4090 (4474)
Commaodity dertyathves __ASDOZE 17,043 (17508} SESO16 M4 TE7 (14586
Derivative azsets/(liabilities) held for trading AL624.342 {438,623) 41 583,206 347555 (345545)
Tatal OTC derivitives held Tor trading 14185915 3BAETY  (JATEGA) 1230471 AI5206 (320916
Tatal derlvatives cleared by central counterparty held for trading 15320048 34,865 (35.764) 21887153 14246 [13.389)
Tatal exchange iraded derivatives hedd for rading 109376 1 4 LOBSEM 10003 (11540}
Derivative assets/(liabilities) held for trading 32624343 43BI70  [43RG2D) 41 GHIIEE 347555  (M45E45)
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

15 Derlative financial instruments continued

Thee fair values ard notional smeunts of derkeative nstraments hesd for sk mansgament are set out in the falkowing table:

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 0(Eees762)
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Dartvatives held for rigk mansgement o o

" L] sty ot

Malaridl Fivallon F— v

waur At Lishilwey amaunt Ay Lasimew
. R . im [ im im £m e
Derivatives designated as canh fow hedges
Interest rite swag 19,218 b7 L] (60)  T4ES4 B4 [dR4)
Forward foreign exchange 530 17 - ES1 55 &}
Inlerest rabe derreatives cleared by ceriral coun - - 5,104 - -
Derivatives desigrinted a3 cah flow hedges T — W — -
Derivatives designated ss fair value hedges i
Interest rate swaps 27345 1379 (00} 39064 1278 {7517}
Interest rate dernatiees cleared by central counterparty = = B3,495 - -
Derivatives designated as fair value hedges 162,898 1an 123.45% 1278 [EEFT]
Drlvatives desigrated as hedges of net s tments _
Forveard fnreign exthange . 1851 0 47) 19377 568 (21}
Derivatives designated an hedges of net Imeestments 2 o 47) 19377 368 2
Derivative assets/ (liabfities) held for rick management 268418 1639 (B97) 301,645 745 [1.273]
Tortall CTC deeriva v hetld fow risk management 50,345 1,639 (837) 135048 1745 (1,273}
Total dervarives cleared by contral counterparty
held focishomsnagermand_________________ 218,103 = = I6859% - 0 -
Derivative assets/{labiities] held for sk management 268,448 1639 (B87) 30dEss  2MS {137

Thee Gitougp hirs hedged the Fallmwing forecast cash llows, which primarily vary with imerest rales. These cash flows are expected bo impact the

Ingome statement in the folicasng perods, exchiding ary hedge adjusiments that may be applied:

Ut Ove s Tertt [T T
Torad g bamprean tress ey Sy Baw ey S
[ i £ 4 £m i =
204
Forecast rroeraabibe cash flows 4277 308 451 695 Ers B51 1403
Forecast payakie cash flmas 972 178 EE] 10 7 4 El
ana
Foretan! recenable cab fows 6438 367 500 o4 1,126 1,135 2406
[Foeecast payable cash flows 1095 31 . ol 12 4 L
Amounts recognised in not nterest come
Fol i
im )
Cadng/ losses) an the hadged items stirbutable 1o the hedged nak 2,610 (591}
_ALesses)t/gans an the hedging instruments 73
Fair walue ineffectiveness 13z
Carnti Merw hstbginng (el frvrues an {76}

Cawng and losses trarsferred from the cash flow

v o the income stakermend included o [32m gain [2013; £66m gain) transferred to

iFletest incoma; 8 E7TEm gain (2013: £554m qain) 15 interedt experds: a £15m jags {2013; TH4m s 15 net trading incame: Cnil {2003 ESm
lass) 1o aleminestrathen and genersl expensess and a ETAm loss (3073 B2m lass) o taxation
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16 Awailable for sale financlal assets

Accounting far svallable for sale financisl msets

Anilable for sule financial avaets are held 01 fair valie with gains and losses beirsg inclutsd i other comprebenuve income. Thie Croufs s
ihis classification for assets that aiw rot dervaiives and sre not held for trading purposes or ot herwise designated at falr valus throwgh profit or
lass, or at amortised cont. Devidends and inderest fealculated using the efecine intenest methed) are recognaed b the income statement in net
Imterest incomae (Mote 3) or. net imvestment incomse (Mot &) On disposal, the cumulative gain or loss recognised in other comprehentshe

income 15 aiso included in net imestmsent income.
a4 I3 f
= : i Mm .
Debd securithes and other aligibse bils 85,539 91,298
Lajulty securties _ 527 458
Available for sale investments __BRUEE 91756

arsis PRI At iE

Critical accounting estbmstes and judgements

Approsimately 51.70n (£1,1bn) of the asscts acquired a3 part of the 2008 scouisition of ihe Nerth American business of Lefman Brathers had nel |
Bbeen recetved by 31 December 1014, Approximately $0.80n §£0.3bn) af this amount bas been recognised, as an availsble for sale asel As
disgussed in Kole 20 Baclays” entitlement 1o Huese assels is the subject of legal proceedmgs betvween thie SIPA Trustes lor Letmarn Brotheers Ine f
and Barclays. As such, there contirues to be significans judgement imvolsed in the valuation of this auset and uncertainty relating 1o the catcome |
of ongong sppesis. The Group takes The view That the eflfectve presiilon of $0.9bn [£0.6bn) that is reflected in ds estimate of T value i
appropriate. The vahuation of ths ssset will be kepl under nevew 25 legal proceedings progiedd

17 Fimancial labilities designated at fair value

Accounting far llabilities designated at fair value through profit and less L
In acceedance with A5 39, fnancial Rabiities may be devgnated of lar valie, with gaing and losses taken 1o the incorme statement within net.
MMMS:MMImmmwuﬂ The Croup has the abilily to do this when holding the instruments af far value: f
mecuCes an acc m:hmwlnmmwmhmHdnﬁu\iuhwhwwwﬁmpmlhbﬂﬂ i
it fnir valie, or includes termse that have substantive dervative charsctermtics [Mate 15). ;

The ditaits on how the fair valug amounts ane ared for fmancial Rabifites designated at fair vakue are descnibed in fair value of assets and

Habiikies {Nabe 18]
1 m [
Dot debuanl Cothind lual .
amzam Saa [T ] —
L] '!l?n' ﬂlMultl'r Fir vl —m_;_\.'.y IE E
m m i m
Debd securties 42,385 448510 4944 52306 i
Depeasits 1,206 730 071 5,161
Lashiblies ho cusiomen urider irvesiment conirects 1,823 - 1,705 - ;
Repunchase agroomimis 54131 5431 5,306 5331
Other Francial liabilities 125 125 470 4710 I
Financial liatilities designated at fair valie SRSTZ  GR.768 64795 GT.J6A

The eurmuilstie own eredit niet ks recognised it £716m (2013 £500m")

| [ T |

Mo
4 The prmudafion own cred® baleecs oy TOVE i rewnesd o betier refiec B cumulaies wan cedl parm/ e
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

18 Fair value of financial intremsents

Accouniing for financial sssets and Ralililies - fair values

The Growp apphes IS 39 All financial instruments are initiadly recognised at fair value on the dite of intinl recogniticn and, depending on the
claxsification of the asset or kability, may continee to be held at fair value ether through profié or loss or other comprehensive incomes. The falr
value ol a financial instrumnent 1s the price that woukdl be receheed to sell an asset or paid to transfer 2 llakslity In an orderly tansaction between

markat participants at the measirement date.

Wheneyver possibile. fair value b detirmined by relatence 1o 8 quoted masket pelice for that instrement. For many ol the Group’s foancial sssets
and |iabifities, especially deratives, quated prces ane not svailable, and valuation models ane used to estimate fair value. The models calcudate
tha ewpecied cash flows Lnder thie teems of each specific contract, and then dicount thise viiues back to o present value, These models use as
their basis independently sourced market parameters including, Sor example, interest rate ield curves, equitics and commodities prices, option
volatiifles and curnency rales.

For frncial labilites measuned ot Tair value, the carrying smaunt reflects the ellect on fair vishe of changes in own credit sprests derived from
ohaprvabie market daia, such o5 spreads on Barclays’ isswed bonds or credit defawlt ywaps. Most market paramaters ane s ber dinsctly
obmervabile o are implied from instrement prices. The madel may perform numerncal procedures in the pricing such a5 inerpolation when
mmwmmmmmwumrmmmm

O initial recognitian, [t s presurned that the tramsaction price s the fir value unless them (s observabila informakion sailable in an actie

rarket 1o ihe conirary. The best evidence al an insiniment's Lair value on milial recognitan = typically the iransaction price. Howeser, if faic
wahee can be evidenced by companison with othar cbsenable curment markef transactions in the same instrument, of i based on a vahation
wmmwmmmmﬂm , then the imstrument should be recognized at the far value derved from

For valuations that ke midhe ue of wnobsenvabde inputs, the ference between e mode! valusnion and the infial transection price (Day:
Cinee prof’) i recognised in profit or loss sther: on o viraighi-Ene basis ower the lemn ol the tramactiong or over the period until all model
Inpuits will become ahservable where approprate: or released in full when peeviously unobsenable imputs becomras observable,

Various facton influence the availability of observabile inputs and these may vary fram product t product and change over time. Factors
irsciuide the depth of activity In the relevant market. the type of product, whesher the product b new and not widely traded in She marketplace.
the raturity of markel modeliing and the nature of the transacton (bespoke or generic). To the extent hat valiaton ks based on models o
ingiats that ane not oheerabile in ihe market, the deiermination of far walue can be more subjective, dependent on the significance of the
unabservable inpat 1o the el viliation. Unobservable inputs ane determined baded an the best information vailable. for example by
referance fo similsr asscta. similar maturitics or other anahytical technigues.

mm#MMMMﬁIMHMInmm:WHWMMHMM

page TEI.

Ceiticnl sccaumting estimates and judgements

The walumtion of imancial instruments often invales & md|m:.mmhmummmm
make Lrse of unobsenable npats ['Level 3’ assets and Ilﬁuhmhmhwdnlmmﬁm these imstruments, including the relsed

unrealised gains and losses mecognised in the periad, a description of significant valustion techmiques and unoisanmibe inpats, and 2 st
nakyls

Waluiatian
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement reguines an entity to classify its assets and habiltics sccoming 1o a hierarchy that reflects the cbservability of
s-lgndl'..lhl miardket inputs. The three lkevels af the fair valae hierarchy ane defired below:

Quaed markel arices - Lever [

Agzets and lisbilities are classified a5 Lol | i their value i obrervable in #n actrve mariot. Such mstruments. ane valued by reference 1o
unadjusted guoted prices for iendical assets or lablithes In acthve markels where the guoted price is readily available, and the price represents
actuad and regularly securring marioet transactions. An acthve market s one in which transactions eccur with sutficient volume and frequency o
prerviche pricing information on an ongaing bask.

Vitlad Do Pechrigle wig observalee inputs - Level 7

Aasety and linbilities chasstod s Level 2 have been valued using models whose inputs ane observable in an active markét. Yaduations based on
obserabic Rputs inchode assets and babiinios such as swaps ared Rorwards which ane valued 18ing market standwd pricing technigues. snd
options that l‘ltﬂfﬂnlﬂﬂ}:ffrldﬂlnmllh‘llwhf\l altthe npaits o the market standard pricing models ane observabile,

Vi tion fechmigue wsirng sigaiionnt wnobservabde mouts = Level 1

Aspets and linbilities are elassified as Level 3 1f their valumtion incorperates significant inputs that sre mot based an abserable mareet data
{unobzerable mputs). A valsation input i ex dered observable f 1t can be directly observed from transactions in an active market, or i there is
campeliing external eddence demonstrating an executable cxit price, Urobserable input ieads are gereally determined ia referende to
otervabie inputs, hiatoricel abwervations or using other anahytical lechnigues.
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16 Fair vadue of financlal instruments contensed

Thie ledewing table shows the Group's sssets and labdlinies iRt sre held at Tair value @saggregated By valuation technique (i value hisraehy)
and balance sheed classificatan:

Annety ard liabilities hedd a falr value

abustlon Vel iy

Tuated

inaibrl  Ohrivable wssbsersslile

prices gty

i 1§ Lol 2§ [Ligwed ¥} Total
e im im Lm
Asat 31 December 20014
Tradling pasioli assets 48962 59428 6327 1417
Financial sssety designated st fsi value 9934 BA61 19905 38,300
Dernvather financlal assets 9863 425300 4745 435,909
Anailable for safe invextments. 44234 40519 1,313 Bs 066
Ot EES 198 15550 15
Tatal assels 113,026 533907 47840 604773
Trading panfabe liabliies (26840)  (17,935) (349) (45,124}
Financial lishilities desigmated at fair vaieie ©(15)  (S5141)  (1816) (56972)

Derivative financial liabities (10,313) (434E8T)  ([4320) (439320}

~ (135 (13
AT W (1A L N T

Total nbiites

At 31 Decomber 2003

Trading partfolio assets #4363 72285 6421 133,069
Financial assats deskgnated at fair value 1,188 B0mo (F. 5] EL L
Derrvadive Tinancisl assets 2024 340453 5003 350300
Availabie far wate ireesirrents OS50 51561 2145 9175
Qther 134 2B 384 2 =46
Total assets 106,558 475,537 329431 615039
Teacling porifalio latkliles (F450) (24014} — (53464}
Financial liabilithes dessmated at fair valug (98] (530580 (16400 (64.796)
_Dertvative financial habiiies L ASEZT) (3371TZ) (A I19) (347.118)
Tatal liahilities

(35.175] (424.244)  (5.050) (465378

inclued in financial assets designated at falr value is the Mon-Cove Educabon, Social Housing and Local Autheeity (ESHLA) loan penfialia of
EV74bn (2013: E15.6bn). This partiolio primanly consists of long dated fued rate loans extended to counterparties in the UK Educstion, Socisl
Heusing and Local Authority sectors. The boans hawe been categorised as Love! 3 in the fair walue hierarchy since 2013 due to their iguid nature
and the significance of unobservable loar spresds to the valuation Vsluation uncenainty arises from the org dsted natuee of the portiofo, the
Rack ol secondary market In the boans and the lack ol obaenable loan spreads.

A rewited wilsstion methodology wis sdapied s al 31 Dedember 2014 which builds a0 addilional cormpan eed imo the oan spresds wsed in
disgountng the portfolic’s eupected cash fowa, moorparating information on external parties and the facions they may take imto atcount when
wahuing these assets. The prior approach was to discount cash Aews usng 3 credt-adiusled LIBOR rate. The speead component that has been
added to this discount rale Incoporates funding mtes, the level of comparable avsets such as gilts {both cunent and recent historical levels) amd
ather facions. The change is slso comistent with recent inlustry moves in dedvative valurtions esay fram LIBOR-besed discounting Refirenents
il b miade o the approsch bo the extent that funbher marke! svdence i obtained

The arpact of the charge was an income statament charge and cormespording fair value reduction in the boan portfolo of £935m, The change has
na impoct an CET 1 eapilal, which is Based an the CRR prudent valustion and reflects o more eonservative cost of funding.

Merte

o Citees i ks arasrls, and Nabidties Barld For e ol £15 508 A5 C88Sm) and E18 1 T5m (H013 0] newge ey, whoc b and saieedd 91 L wifos on 4 non seeuimnng bns.
Egher 1o Mobe 45 for sgey mlormation on ren-tusiert ssars and kabiite, Twid for sale. 0 aio includey rvebred property of LI0m (0015 (451 ma.
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

18 Fair value of financial instremsents continued
Thee fallowing table shews the Croup's 3ssets and fabilties that are held at fair value dizsgoregated by valuation technigoe (fair value herarchy)
and product type

Assets and liabllities held af fair value by product type

LETTLY Lurtildaa
Viaksrtion technidue usivg  Malustion techigus wiing .
Csted St untrd Signihtant
macket  Diusvalle enabrraties ket Otasvasbie urchasrbls
bty gty gt e s gl
{Liwwi 13 Clawel 3 (Lewrl 1) vl 1) ilewel ) el A
o £m Em Im ] Im Em
As a1 11 Decemnbier X004
Interest rate desrvatives - 30R706 1,235 (5] (299.081) (1,344}
Foraign exchange detlvatvng 4 74358 108 (3 (M9,188) {138}
Credit derivatives® - nsn 1,966 - (21,958 {408}
Ecpulty clerradives 3847 9750 1247 (3719) (13780) (2092}
Coratrndity devivalves 6012 10946 185 [6586) [10,580) {337}
Corvermmpnd and governmiend wpansored debt 82577 48296 1,014  {11.563) [b4,002) {34E)
Cowporate debt 151 22,036 3,081 - {3,572) {13}
Cartificatas of depost, commarcial paper and ather money market
Instrurnents 78 92 - M) (6276)  (665)
Reverie epurchase and repurchase sgreemients - 5236 - - 15.423) -
Man s bacied loarm 1 2463 17,744 - - -
Asspt b hoed SecurTis EL 168211 1,631 - (67} -
Conrarscreial fea estale losns - - 1,180 - - -
lusued debt = = = (1) (40,592) (7409
Equity cash products 40,252 7823 171 {15.278) (695} -
Fusnch and Fusnd lindied procucts - 2644 631 = {2060} (2109
Pirysical comenoxditics ] 1.447 . = (363} i
Dther* 0 1.530 17 1
Tatal 113026 833,907 JE.IH! o E:r:i% E.z%_l_ﬁ
Ax 21 31 Decesmbesr 2003
Imterest rate dermvatives - 22 1a3 = (A5 [LpaG)
Foratgn exchanga dematrars - i nr - [e4,J15) (1]
Credit dorntives! - 25,150 2.200 {26) [I6.262) (a0
Ecpully derivativis 3353 11885 LIS (3026 (1637 (1887}
Coxranadity dervalives 1471 12319 309 {1.673) (12441} {5400
Covermment and governmend sponsored debt 53518 63,627 20 (17E33) (17.758) -
Cotporato debt 1005 34,247 040 (&3] {2.247) (12)
Crritficatms of deposit, commercial paper and other money marked
Instriments - 1493 - {96)  {5303) {4619
Feverse iepurchase and repurchase agneements - 5,323 - - {3,306) -
Mon aisct backed loar. - 2433 16,132 E - -
Assrt bacied secunties - 15,141 2112 - a5 -
Coarararcial real astate loans - - (AL ] - - -
Issued deln - 54 1 - [48.734) (1,164}
Eduilty cash products 45547 a7y 168 {11,554) 1704) -
Funch ard furd linded products - 8,500 550 - {33EE) {54)
Physical commedities. 1155 048 - - (ra) -
Cither 510 T4l 4508 [IFd ] [RECS] {1
Tatal 106,559 475537 1X343 (35.175]  d424.244) [5:95%)

Aszets and liabllibes reclassifed between Level 1 and Level 2
Thetre weere no ransiers botween Leved T and 2 during the year (2013: E34m)

-]

i Carcit o ireiade ™ m i
b CErer incudes nom-cueTent ssaeis ane kabite, held for Lale. prvne sapty vt ansrt b icar, LU Lehman acquivtion surts and reestmen progerty
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18 Fadr vadue of financial Instruments contnued

Level 3 mowermient analysis

Thit fellowing table summarses 1he mavements ia the Level 3 balance dusing the year: The tablé shows gaing and losses and includes amounts for
all assets and Rabikties fransferred te and from Level 3 during the year. Tramsters have boen reflected as If they had taken place a1 the beginning of
1he yeul

Anabysis of movemenis in Level 3 assets and llabilities

Total gaun and ks
i ke perrlest Teral
rriergrivel in ains 4
A Poome simemerd oy b Tramiters At 11 |3
1 lanuary Tisdng Oiher iecoprived Detemner |
WA Purehi Babri  lowues Seftheserds  Intwwe  intnes 0D in [ n ¥
. ) m tm tm m Em m im im m m im i
Cavenrnrmenl snd L
gowvernenent sporoted debt 161 9% {198) - {48} 5 - - GJE (%) 685 .'::
Corporate et L R o Nt - (370} 484 - - 38 (1) 3026
Asset backed socurities 2011 1,037 (1,553) - [141y 178 - - ] 31} 1610 '
Han amset backed loans 176 250 (£l - 43) 1 - - 13 {83y 273
Furstls and fund Brked products 404 - (a2} - - (AL ] - - i) - 589 £ET
Othe #40 8 (369) LR [ = = = (T} 4% | i
Trading partfolis assets 6ATT 1568 ([2573) = (552} 674 = - mam (151) 637 g
Commercial real estate ioans 1188 3519 [2.678) - (334) 76 ) - - = 11718
Bon assot backed loans 15956 2 (1 = (81) 1830 9 - " (68 17471
Assel backed loans iys 885 (7 = {4) 18 = = 1 (76) 393
Private equity irmesitrents 1068 173 (500} - m 4 B2 - SR AL I ] .
Other : 73 75 {1} - (35 9 a2 - 2 6 161 :
Financial ssety _ [ m
designated ai fair value 18770 4024 [4.133) = (465 1938 1 L 1 (353) 19505 :
et backed securities 1 - - - - - - - - - 1 !
Cosatrnmenl snd gossrmment
spansated debl 59 281 (12} - {n - - - - - 27
Oher _20s 37 (7B) - (W6S4) 1 586 74 4 (o) 985 |
Avalabie for sale imestments 2,045 318 (%) - (1.695) 1 586 74 4 (0) 1313
ahar 451 47 [238) = - - 5 - - (58) 207 E
Tradiing partfolio lsbilities = = = = = e = o= [346) = [349) 3
Certilicales of depotil, ;
commencial pager and oy
mancy Mmarket mstrumerits s - - 2 12 1 Bs - (W& 3 [(66E) |
kesued debd (1.164) - = [18) 293 BE - - (L] 98 (4B}
Othet (E7) = - 1347) 1a & 30 - {40} = [(a02)
Financlal liabilities
designated at fair value {1,640 - - (811 315 9% 118 = (196] 102 (1,816)
Interest rate devbatives {15) 5 45 15) 7 {358} - - 103 113 [105)
Crech cestvatves 1420 1" - - 41 121 - - {81} 44 1,557
Frpuity desivaliaes {&01) 86 (12)  (305) 13 [278) - - {14) 166  (B4S)
Cammodity derbrithes {141} = = (31 {10} 1 ™ - {1 8 [152)
Foreign exchange derathes 3 - {12} (4] @) (5) - - 28 3 {3m)
Het derhvative financial (&
inatruments* 694 102 @ B [517) - - 6 335 435 f
A
Tatal 26541 BOS  (7.013) (528) (2318) 2189 ‘B3g T4 431 {155) 26,012 g
4
iy
2 Direer coransy ol ivevirest property Mor-rusrent pusrts et fgepabe g D155 M 3511 rwr-clnnmrmwmmnmnwwmwu 1!-'IN11-
vl dnseg nl ol s W i et ol o wisher ov g oo At S, [ 580rm ol iraeridliss nat i 1 310 D O prfer § progwrty
g clansfed wredd for saie

B Thee derfeilrer Frsncal i ihaments s seprnented on 4 5l im0 o g bes. dermestfer Srisncial s ane S84 S (2013 030 3m | aned dariiner Sranelal Lidsblies s
EA e 20 AL e,

R T ] Rastint LD Aol Ragstet 2014 | BE0
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

18 Fair value of financial instrsmsents continued
mﬂ!m_nnﬂtlnﬂ!ij:mtnud
Analyii oof movsinents in Leved 3 assets and labiBies

Jim e | T oy e, Tiweatery dawid
[FTT Timdhey CHiwr recagrenes Chrrmmtrer
M Borchaay [ ey Seflymenn ocome imeTe nill in =] anip
_ [ m Lin i [ = = = = = =
Covernment and
gavetniment spansared deb 32 135 {199) 52 23} B - - (1) &
Cowporate debt ERE"] B (B3} - - (46 - - - (52} 3039
Assrl backoed secunties 1614 XTTR (4719) - {189} EX} - - 50 3 21n
Man asset backed loars. iad o {281) a5 {an 3 - - & - 176
Funds and fund linked producs 5A% - (B4} - - %5} - - - {3 454
tther 414 46 (47 - [ - - - 3 {13} s
Trading portlelis ascets BSI4 3019 (5308 117 {93} 747 1} = 92 (g} G410
Coarurezcial real estaie loans L79R 1542 (LTIT) - (56) 156 ? - ? (59} 1098
Man asset bhacked loam. o ] [L}] - (308} (1441} (107} - 1537 (15} 1555
Asset bacied loans 564 HE [raE) = {23} 106 - - - w5
Frivate eguily Invesiments 1350 161 1134) = (87} 50 [1E 1] - 18 5 1168
Other 353 1 {39 - {28} {356} (1} - W (w7
Fimancial asvels desigrated
ot fair valis a0BA  1ATA (2837) + (872} (1065} (245) - 15447 {338) RTMO
Asset backed setuntios 4972 = (&) - {29 (1} 30 3n - - 1
Covernmarnl and
pveinment spansared debt L 13 - - i - 1 - - - L]
Ot zM: 3 n) - @) 1 35 3 3% () 2085
“Awailsle for sabe investments 1880 B [58E) - (301} - b EF] 3B (28) 2145
Other: e85 151 {1.210) - - L 1] - = {6} 451
Trading portfolia labfities [H] ) - - - 1 = = = 7 =
Ceridficates of deposn,
coamametial paper and ather
money market irstruments {760} - = = 7 M a3 = = 47 ()
Isauied debt {1.438) - o {67} Ny &0 3 - (205} 183 (1064}
Oiher {156} 2 1 - (2 3 3 - - LI
Financial llabilites
designated a1 fair value [2.355) {Z) it} (BT} 324 i gz - [305) 792 (1,640
Interest rate dervatives 144 {26) {1) - 1] ki 2 - {26} gaoE} (15}
Credit dleryatives (Bl 5 {68} LE] 54 {488} {81} - 74} 06 140
Erulty dorhistives 608) 3 (7)) (304) (48 151 F - {as) a8 (e
Ceamraday desvalaes nr {57 - {a4) 41 &6 1 - (M4B) (120} (¥41)
Foreign exchange dervaties {4a) - - - 145 44} i - {21 It
Other {164} - - - - - - - - 1654 -
Mt derivative fimancial
inslrmimenis’ 1.230 113 168) {440} 24 153} {75} - (1) (96} 694
Tatal 1B038  B3IT (10A00)  (3%0p (1308} (1831 F 3 337 15004 (BO6) 26840
tartry

# Ofhar consain of remiimen properiy, Men-oerren axsets mels ferpee of [155Mm 073, [955m) and labidoe n @ dnpoel preup clasfed oy held oy vabe of LELY Gm (3018
T T LT L e L e e e )
dinponsl grovp chacyfed s held for ke

b The ok Trem R £ are d on & ek 9 grons Buni, destestive Snancial ivarts are ELT85m (1Y T5513m) and dervaative Snancial Rabdviaes ae
LEXGm (1R (438m)
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18 Fadr vadue of finamcial Instruments contanused

Assets and liabililes move between Level 2 and Level 3 primanky diee 1o {1} an increrse of decrease in observabile mstked ackaity related to s
mpat; or (5} 3 change in the sigreficance of the unobserqable inpot, with sssets and liabilitkes classified as Level 3@ an unobservable input (s
deermed

Dhatirg 3014, tranafers intn Lewel 3 toballed £431m (2013: £15.024m). This was prirmarily due o

= [ETEm of grarmment and government spornored detd beid @3 trnding portiobo awsets following a decrease o otmenvable markel activity for LK

il slrips;
& L3Hm in fund and fund Erked products held as trading portfolio assets;
= [(346)mof g ment and go ,.,u-;pwlsmdddﬂ hedd as trading portiodio labdities; and

- Ittﬁﬂmﬂl’rﬂhmn{dnnﬁlummndm and ctber money market nruments which are designated as held a1 fair value theough
prale ane kess

Tranafers out of Level 3 tatalied D155m {2003 FE0Gm). This was primarily due b

& £715%m of prvate equity imestrments beld as finenclal assets designated at falr value through profit and loss:
= £ of non-assel backed loans he'd o trading portiolio sssets; and

u E{166)m of equity denvabives is a resoltl of e observable valuation inputs.

Unrealised goins and losses an Level 3 financial asseds and Dabilities

ﬂlef::uhgfﬂeﬁldmhmr:m;alrﬂ and logses recogniied in the year arming on Level 3 financlal assets and liabilitics held ot
yeur el

Unrealised gains and losses recognised during the period on Level 3 assets and iabilities held at period end
hdl

Il FAE D

_ tomessement o e ststemend By

Trnading Mher henalst Trming Dby T
Eam thim— wEame Tatil L= L] Lot T
_hn a1 Dommies L im im im [ el £m = tm
Trading portfolio assets 466 = - 466 FFH - - FFF]
Financial assets deskgnated ot fab value 1849 {9 - g0 (1276 10 - (1266}
Available for sale assets - 572 B B52 - i5) 2t 2
Teacling padfobo lnbililies [E}] - - (3) - - ¥ i
Financial liabilities designated at fair vaiue L] 118 - 216 74 - - 74
Other - 5 - 5 [EH] L] - 158}
#ot dernative financial instruments (23) - - (Z38) (a11) (75) = (445}
Tatal 11T [0 B 2338 (1418 {11y FRA Y- F

The trading intome of £1.84%m within fnancial assets designated 21 L value was prirarily due fo gairs on the ESHLA fored rate laan partiolio 23
aresult of a decrease in interest rase forwand curves offset by the roduction in fair vadue of E535m arising from the valuation ¥ change
dhiseribed on page 281, The gains relating 1o inferest rate curves gne offset by b tradmg hoss recogrised on the Livel 2 derivartive instruments that
hedge the ESHLA foan portfobo mbenest @t ik

Traching anceerse of [466m an trading partfolio a554s and net dervative finsncinl mstniments of [ZI8)m wat droven by the effects of the decnesse
in inferest rate forward cunves, with Level 3 assets and liabilites increasing cver the pericd

Orher imncome of £572m an svailable for sale assets wan criven by forcign exchange fluciuntians and o £461 m valuation gain an tho LS Lenman
Soquasion aisets

Niakintiows I brigesa wrid vty amalysi
Sensitwily analyss is performed on products with significant uncbserable inputs (Lineel 3] to generaie a range of easonably possble atermal e
waluntiond. The senslivity 1 lied take secaunt of the natune of valuation techngues wed, as well o the avadsbiiity and relability

af obeervable prowy and historical data and the Impact of using afternative models.

Sensiteitics are dynamically calculated on @ monthdy basts, The calculation is based on range or spread data of a reliable reference source ora

scerano hased on relevan] market anafysi alonguide the impact of using altematve modebs. Sensitivites ane calculined withou! reflecting the
wmpact of amy diverstficatian in the partfalic

Thie valuaton techaigues used for the matenal praducts within Levels 2 and 3, and absenrabifity and sersfiity anaiysis for products within Level
A are describod bolow

Bk i COP ARl e kgt PUC vl Bt HO14 | 285
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

18 Fair value of financisl instrsments continued

Itgrest anie dervaties
Description: These are derrvatives linked to mterel rates o nfstion indices. This cstegory mclwdes futuret, mberest rte and inflation swaps,
swiptions. cagn, foor, inflation options, balance guiraneed swaps anid alier exabic nlesest rbe derivaives.

Vighaa o Inferest rnte dedvatne cash Nows ane valued wairg mierest e yebd cunes wherely ol ble market da2a 5 used (o construct the
term stnec tuee of forwand rates. This is then used 1o project and discount future cash flows based on the parameters of the trade. Insiruments with
aptisnalty are valued using volatiimies impled from market obsermble inpuls, Exolbic inberest rabe derivathes are valued using Industry standard
and bespake modeld bated an observabile ard unobsorable market parameter inputs. Inpud pammeters incude interest rates, volotifies,
cormelatians and others as appropdate. Where unchsenable. & parameter will be set with reference 1o an observable proey. Inflaticn farwand cunes
and imlevesd rate yeld curves are exirapalated beyond obsenable tenom

Balance guaranieed swaps are valued using cash flaw modets that calculate far value based on boss projections. prepayment, recowry and
disceun rabes. These parameters ane debermuned by reference to underlying sset performance, independent research, ABX indices, broker quetes,
observable tradcs oo similar securitics, and thied party pricing souces. Prepayment s projectod based on obsening historic prepayment rabes.
Oisservalslify: In general, mput paramisters are deemed olaendahle up to ligud maturites whch are deteomined separately for each paismeter and
undertying. Cerlain correlation, cormeesity, long daled forsards and volatilily exposures are unobsenable beyond liguid maturites. Unobservable
model inputs are sat by referancing bouid masket instruments and apptying extrapolation techniques 1o match the appropnate risk profile

Level 3 seraidaty: Sensitivity reliting to undbservable vabaation inputs |s Based an the Ssperson of consenius A servoes where pvadable,
atherwise siress scenarion or historic datn are uved,

Forrign exchange dernathes

Deseription: These ane derrvatives linked 1o the famign exchange (FX) market. This eategory includes FX farward contraets, FX swaps and FX
cptions. The vast majenty ane tradied as OTC dedwvagives,

Voluaian: Fxotic snd non- mk:ﬁ-wﬂmnnhudmmgzﬂuﬂ,numluﬂuﬂ U 7 "—Inpul" % biclude FX rates, interest
raties, FX wilatibdies, inlereal rabe volatililiss, FX ket e comelafions and otlss as appeopriale. Unobsetvable moded ingidls are sel by
refererding liguid market instrements and applying exirapalation technigues 1o match the apprapeiate risk profile,

eservabdity: Corain correlations, leng dated farwards and valablities are inobservable bryond Buid matirites.
Leved 3 sensitinity Sensitivity relating to unabservable valuation inpuls |s primanily besed on the dispersion of oorsensus data senvioes.

Creahit dhernvalives

Dwescription: Thesa are derfvalives linked 1o the credit spread of a referenced entely, Index or basket of referenced entites or o pool of referenced
sasels via securitisation, This cabegery Inthudes single name snd index Cred Delau Swaes (CD5), asset backed CD5. synthetic Callateralised
Diebt Obligations (CD0s), and Mth-to-default basket swags.

Vol tian: COG are walued using a markel standand mosdel that imncotparates. the credit curve as it principal input. Credit spreads are obsensed
directly fram braker dala, (had party vendan o prced 10 proxies. 'Whene credil speeads are imobserable, they are determined walh relerénce 1o
recent transactions of peoxied from band spreads om abservable trades of the same tssiuer or ather sirmilar entities. Synthetic COOs are valued
using a rmodel that calculates fair valiee based on credit sproadhs, recavery rates, correlations and intenest rates, and is calbrated to the index
francho marfet

Rrervealniify: COFS comeacts relerencing entities that are not scihely traded sie consadered unabnerable. The corelation Input 1o symihetic 0O
villuation (s considered unobaervable as it i prooded (rom the pbrwervable index tranche marked. Whene an asset backed credid devivate does nol
hl‘ﬂ‘ﬂ'lmﬂ'mmmmiﬁ!WUIHHKMmmﬂmlmmmwwlﬂtmmm

Leved 3 seruithty; The seraltiity of valuations af the ilguid COS portiolio i diternined by applying a shilt fo each spreed curve. The shilt &
based on thir average range of prcing ebsend in the market for smilar C0G
Symribmte GO0 seriitivity s caloulated useng comelation beals derrved from (ke moge of contrbutons fo s consensus bespoie serace

vty elersamines
Descripflon: These peudud.‘lr:nurhmglrndnd and OTC derivatives Based on underlying commodites swch a metshi, crude oil and refned
preniucts, AgeculBial, povwer and natisal gas

Valiaa lan: The waluations ol comfmadiy Ywaps and aplions ane detetmined uning models incarparsting dacaunting of cash ows and oiber
irdustry standard modelling lechnigues. Valuation inputs inchude forward curves, volatditsss, implied fram market observable inputs and
correlatiara, Unobservable Inguds are set with reference ta similar obssrvabile products or by applying extrapalatian techniqued frarm the
ebserable mariet,

rperveabiiiy: Corain cormmatioens, foriand curmes and valatiites for longer dated sxposuees ane unobserabile
Level 3 senmithity: Sensitivity s determined pramuily by measuring hislencal vanshility over two years. Where hisioncal data s unsvailabile or
uncertainty & due to volumetric rk, sensitivity is measured by apphying appropriate stress scenarios o using prowy' bad -offer spread leves.

Frunty dersuinms
Descriptiar: These are defvalives linked 1o equity indices and single names. Thin categeny inchides excharge traded and OTC equity derivaties
including vanslla ard ssntic opbions

Valuatian: The valuations of OTC equity dervatives are determined using industry standard models. input parametens include siock prices,
dividends, volatifies, ineredt rabed, edquity repo covees 2nd. for mull-adset produchs, conelabiors: Unobrervable model inpults are determined by
reference fo Bguid market matruments and sppfying extapblation techngues to match the approprate v pofile

G | Bt LD Aenaal Resat 2004 sk W
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15 Fair vadue of financlal instruments contmused
DbservabuiTy: In gerenal, input pammeters are eermned observabie up to liguid matuites which are defermined separately for each parameter pnd
underiying.

Liovel 3 sonsdivily: Senalfivity i cstimated based on the dispersfan of consonsus datn sorvices Sher directly or through prosics.

Dwrivliee FEpoEE f MU0 FIRIEFT
Dearriptioe: Thete products are deriiatives theough which credit pentection has been puechesed on structueed debit insinments (primariy
colixteralized loan obligations or CLOs) fram morcline inpanens.

Virumtion: Chven the bespoke nature of the CD5, the primay valuathon input b the price of the cash mstrament B protects.

Dlaservainlity: Whike 1he miariet value of the eash irstrurment urderhyng the CDS camract may be observable. Ay use i the valuation of COS i
cansidersd unabservable due to the brspoke natuie of the monalne COS conimces.

Leseel T sensdnvity: Due 10 the ligh degree of uncerainty. the semitaity eflects the impact af winieg dovwn the credil pralection element of T
walue 16 oo,

Covernmendt ond governvmet aponrd dobit

Description: Thise ase government bonds, supea sevensign bonils and agency bonds.

Vinkation: Liguid government bonds actively trided through an exchienge or cleanng howse are markid to the chning lveds obisenved in these
miariets. Levi hguid bonds are valued uing ohwsnable market prices which are sourced from broker quotes, inter-dealer prices or ather relabie
pricing servicel. Whete there are no abservable markel prices, Tair vaiue is delesrined by relerence 1o either [s5uances ar COS spresds af the wime
Esuer as prowy mputs to obiain discounded cash floew’ amaunis.

Oéuervainlny: Whone an obsenable market price i not avallabde, the bond is corsidend Level 1
Lewed 1 sonstivity: Sersitiity & caloulabed by using the range of obiservble prosy proes,

Carporile debt

Deseription: This perimanly condaira coporte bonds.

Vinuotion: Corposate bonds are valued using observabile market prices which are sourced from Broker quates. imer-cesler prices or other ieliable
pricing servces. Whisre thete are no cbservable market prices, Tair value s delesmined by relerence 1o eithes susnces or COS spreads of the same
msuer as proey inpuis to ohtain decounded cash lew smounts. in ibe absence of ohserable bond or CO% spreads for the: respecte ivsusy, simitar
reference assets or seclor averages are appled as a prosy (the approprioteness of prose being asiessed based on isswer, cougon, maturly snd
ndustry),

DbservaidiTy; Whire an observable market price B not avadlable, The secunty & considened Lned 3

Lt sansradtivify: Thie serist ity for the corporsle Bonds panfalio (s deternined by applying o shift b sach underlying pesition diven by serage
ranges of external levels observed in the market Tor similer bonds.

Pon-mssed bocked joor

Deseription: This category |s isngely made o of feed rate baand. such aa the ESHLA portfoia, which are valued using models that discount
expectod future cash flows.

Virtuotion: Fomd rate loans ame valued using models thal calculste fee value based on observalile intonesd raies and wobstnable loan spreats,
Unobservable laan spreads incorporate furding costs, the level of comparable assets siuch as gilly, issuer credit qualty and other factars

Dbservatdty. Within this population, the unobsenable irput i the foan spread.
Lowel 3 sonsdivil)e The serthvity for fised rabe loens i calcufated by applying a shift to loan spreads.
Asset boche seduriliey

Deacripton: These are securilies that s linked (o the cash fows of o pool of referenced assets via securiisation. This category ncledes resdential
mortgage backed securiies, commaential morgage backed secunties, COOs, CLOS and other asset backed securites.

Visuotion: Whene svallable. valuations ae based on observable market prices which ane scunced frem braker guetes and inter-dealer prices.
Dtheraise, waluations are determined using industry standand discounted cash flow anatysis that caltulates the fxic value based on valuation
Enputs such s constant default rate, corditional prepayment rate, loss ghven defaul and yield. These inputs are determined by reforence to a
number of sources indluding proxy@ng o obaerved traneectiom, markel indices or markel reseach, end by assessing urderlyng colleral
perlanmance.

Pranying 16 olxserved transsctions. indices ar research requies an sssesement and comparinan of The reeant securities’ Eniderlying attribubes
Including collateral, tranche, vintage, underdyirg asset composstion (historical koises. bornower characteristics, and boan sttribetes such as
laan-to-value ratio snd geogrephic concenbraban) and credit ratngs [orighnal and current).

Dinshvatstity: Whene an st barked product does not have an obsereshle maried price, and the valustion i de levmined ising o dscounted caah
Miew amalysts, an instiument is considered unolrenable

Lesed 3 sensdrotly Thee senstnaty anshysis for asset backed products is hased on exterrally spurced pricing dispersian, defined al the posibon level
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

18 Fair value of financisl instrsments continued

Cormmerrial real esfoie logns
- This pomfalio includes loars that are secured by o mange of commencial property types inchading retadl, hatel, office, multi-farmly and
Irlustrisl propenie.

Vishaalion Perlarmming loaas ane valued vsng discounted cash fow anabpsis which conssders the charsctenstics af the kan such as property type,
grographic [ocation, oredit guality and property periormance nrviews m order b detormine an appropriate crodit spread. Whenn there (s significant
uneertainty regarding loan performance, viiuation is based on Independent third party apprassals or bids fer the underhing propertien
Independent thind party apprasals are determied by dacounied danh flow analyshs. The kiey valuation inputs are yield and Icss ghven default.

Observaluiity: Since sach commercial real estale loan is unigue in neture, s the seconday losn markel & relatvely illiguid, valuation inpuls am
generally eonsidersd unobservable

Level 3 sensitivity: For pedoeming loans, sensitivity is determined by stressing the credit spread far each laan. For loand witich have significant
uncertalnty regarding loan performance. sensithily s determined by either o range of bids o by stressing the inguts to independent thisd party
appraisaly.

tusurd coht
Description: This category coatmn Barcleys' ssued notes,

Vahaation, Fair vaheed Barclings” lsswed nates are vilued using dscourted cish flow technigues and industry stardard modiels ncorporating
wariaun ohservable input parametens depending on the terms of the mstrument.
Oeservabifity: Barcloys’ issued notes are genen/ly cbservable. Struchaed notes are debd instruments cortaining embedded dervatives. Where

either an mput 1o the embeded derteative o the debt instrument is deemed unobservable snd significant to the overall valuation af the note. the
sinuctured pate & classified o Level 3

Level 3 sevaitivty: Sonsnivity to the urobservable input in the ermbodded dervative s caloulnted in line with the methed wsed for the dedvative
imserurmem concermed and incoporated withn the dermtee line.

Prevmte equify mvestments

Description: This eategory Includes private equity Fnestments.

Vaiua tar; Privale equity investments ahe valued in sceerdance with the Tnbermational Private Equity and Verdute Capilal Valuation Guidelines’, This
requires thee use of a mumbser of individual pricing berchmarks such as the prices of ecent transactions in the same or similar entties, dscounted
cash flowe anabgats, ard comparson with the eamings muliples of i led comparnive companes. Full viluatons are geremily performed al least
bianmually, with the positions reviewed periodicay for matenial events that might impact upon fair value, The valuabion of unguoted equity
Irstrumeris T subjeeiies by nature. Howevet, the relevan] methodalogies are cormmenly apobed by ofher madket participants and hiave been
consnbently applied gwor time,

servaliity: Unobrervable inputs include eamings estimades, muliiples of comparmive cormpanies. maskatability discounts and dacount rales.

Leved 3 sersitiamy: The relevant valuation modets are each sensiie 10 8 number of kiy assumotons, such oy progected futune samangs,
comparator multiples. marketability dcounts and discount rates. Valustion sensfivity ks estimated by flexing such assumptions to reasonable
alternative bevels and debermining the IFmsact on the resulting valuathon.

threr
Descripfion: The WS Lehman acgumsition assels are snchuded within Cther. For more details, refer @o fhote 25 Gther absn inchsdes aveestment
praperty and nan-curfent assets held for sale. See balow for mode detads.

Leved 3 seruifity; Mo stress has been applied 1o the receivables relating 1o the Lohman scquisition [(Note 29), The sensfibvily inheren in the
mmeasurement of the recehvabiles is akin to a liigation provision, Due 10 this, an wusede snd downside stress on @ basis comparable with the ather
sasels cannol be applisd.

levestment property
hon: Ireestment propenty consists of commerclal read estate propesty ncluding maost of the major propery types: retall. office, industral
and il family properties

Vaiuation: Investment property o valeed wsing competitiee asset specific market bids. When bids are unmaelable, valustions ane determined by
indepncent thind party appraisers through a dacounied cash flow analysis. The key inputs to the dacounted cash flow alustion arm
capitalisslion rales, yiesds, growth rate, and loss given delaul

Cirservabilify; Since each vestment property is unigue in najure and the commercial real estate market (s illiguid, valuation inputs are largely
wunolmervalie.

Mo current ossals hevd e sole
: Man-curment assets held for sale materialy consists of the Spanish bosiness, which includes all assets and lahilties of Bapclays Bank
SAL and its subsidiafes being offered for sake

Valuation: Non-cunent sasets held for sale sre valusd al the lower of cattying value and fas value e cont 1o asl The Spanish business has been
recngnised af the agreed price s costs 1o sall

Obsservabilinyg; Thene b na lgued market for such ransactons and therefone valuation inputs e largely uncbyeralble,

Leved 3 dermitivity: The Spanah butiness b vatued 1 the sgresd price leas costs bo sel and i not expected o display thgnificant senaitsity,
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18 Fadr vadue of finamcial Instrumenis continued

Campies dertathe nsiuments

“Waluslien estirnates made by counterpacties with respect 1o comples dervative instruments, for the purpese of determining the armaunt af
collateral to be posted, ofton difer, sometimes sgnifcantly, from Barclays’ cwn estimades. In almost 58 cases. Barclays has been ablo ta
ausceeisduly rssohe such differences o atherwise reach an sdcomimodalion with respect (o collatend peating levels, incloding in cerlsin cre by
whibening into compramise collatersl sirangements. Due bo the engaing natise of collatersd cally, Rarcleys will often be engaged in diszussion with
are ar e oountenartes in reapect of swth dfferences 5l any given leme Valuation estimates. made by countemmaiies for collsieal paiposes
arg, |ike 2y other third-party walustion, congldered when cefermining Barclrys” fair value estimates

Senuitiviry analysis af valuatians usng unobsenable inputs {

M vwce Favruamble churge Linfmueatée rhanges 7
Tatw Tl ome Irrama
mars Estillen  ilileewr Exnuiy b Expity j
: Em_ m_ _Em im _Em im
As ut 31 December 2014 r
Inbeest rate deriatims L339 (1,344) 0 = (71} = 3
Forgign exchangs dervatives 108 [138) 36 - {36} -
Crock] desivatves” 1,966 (405) # - (219) - —
Fquity derivatives 1247 220 - {220) - —
Commodity dervmtives 185 (337) 46 - [48) - g
Gowarnment and government sponsored debt 1014 [346) - - 2) - i
Corpednte tebt 3,061 (13) 26 ] (L] i4) i
Certificaies of depesil, comimeicial paper snd othes money mardet -
Irssrurnerits - [665) 3 - 3 -
Mori-asset backed s 17744 - 1,164 - [rih -
Assot Backed securities 1631 - 46 1 (72} {n
Commercial real estate baans 1,180 - 0 - (g - -
Issared dabt - (743} e - - -
Ecuity canh prociucts 1 = - 1 - any |
Furals and fund Enked prodiscts. 631 [210) 14 - (14} - i
Other 17, 13 180 a2 0 gﬂ |
Tatal 480 (1 i CER (X 1] 1)
A at 31 December 2013
Intprest rate derivatemos 143 {L0HE) b - [351] - —
Fareign eschange derivatives 1 (HE) EF - [Er] - =
Creidt st ves® 2.200 {TAO) 145 - [287) -
Equity derivatives 1266 (1.867) 134 - [334) = E
Cammodity dervatives 3gg (=40} 41 - {41] - [
Cawvernmenit snd governmenl spomaored debn i = ! - {n - ;
Corporate debt 1040 (12} 1] - (4] =
Certificates of dopesit, commeereial paper and ather money market
imtrurnerits - {409} - - - -
Hon-aasct backed foans 16,132 . 151 - narmm .
Asset backed securifies 2,112 - 104 1 {74) 4}
Cammercial real esiate ioans 1,158 - &1 - 2] -
s dirbst 1 {1,164)
Equity cash products 168 - - 12 - nay
Fursds and fund brked produets. 550 (54} 5 - {254 -
Other 4,509 {n 208 58 {203 (47}
Tatal 32943 (5959) 1258 T 23%8 (60)

Thie ellect of sireising urabservable inputs 1o 8 range of reasonably possibile alternatives, slongude corsidenng the impact of wsing allematve
mepdiely, would b 1o Increase fair values by up to E1.90n [20013: £1.30n) or i decrease fair values by up ta £7,7bn [2013: E24bn) with substantially
&l the poteritinl effect impacting the incemse staterment rather than directy impacting equitye. The incresse in Brourable change and cormesporting
decncase in urfmsounble dhange for nonsasset backed loans. botween 2004 and 2013 has resulted from the fair value methodology change
desenibed on page 381, which meved the Talr valiation (os the ESHLA partfolio tewarts the middle ol the range al poterdial outcomes

| [ T |

Fioton

A LIpdi eraies misdes SER e SDoLTe fo monoling imeieen.

B Ditfert bnclocdes ron-curmest s, snel kbl held for ssie, which ane mnwivd o lar valos o 4 fen cereng hass, pifests ooty s, naur bicied e,
L% Lrhmanm a0t 500 st and ineoret preperty
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

18 Fair value of financial instremsents continued

Significant unobserable Inputs
Thee follewing table discloses the valuabon techaigues and signihcant uncbservable inputs for assets and lishilities recogrised 1 Far value and
classified as Lvel 3 along with the range af values used Tor thase significant unobsenable inputs;

Teanl Tetal it el L iy
et batdte Vahartan rimervitie Farepr L
= S Im Eni e i a) i = Blin [ Was Hrigss
Derivative financial
Instruments®
Interest rate 1,229 (1,344) Discounted cash flows Enflation forwarnds (0.5} 1 @iy 4 %
doivvatives ' Optian model Irflatian wolatiliy o4 3 [ H b ]
IR - IR corelabon (=8} 100 |34) L] L
FX - IR coerelataon 14 50 14 o0 L 3
: Irheriest rate wilatifity - a7 B 52 B
Criedit derivatives 1,966 zﬁl Discounted cash fows Er!d:'lspmud 1 pLli) 138 1,530 by
Conelation model Credd codsrelaton 36 i i) 2 L1 %
Crodt spread 6 5858 Falt) B34 bps:
Comparaile pricing Price B4 100 - 100 points
Eipuiity derrvatives 1247 {2.092) Ecguity volatility 1 a7 13 a7 W%
Equity - equily cosrelation 55} a5 5 96 %
Lquity - FX coerelaton  (BO) 55 a1} 55 %
Man=derivative
Finaniial
Instruments
Corporate diebt 3,051 {13} Ciscoumted cash fows Credd spread 140 a00 138 40 bps
Comparable pricing Frce - 104 - 130 points
Asset budied 1.631 — Discownted cash fows. Conditonsl prepayment rale - 5 - 54 W
aeruriles Constant delaul rate - 9 - 15 L
Leras giveen default 45 100 - o0 ®
Tield 3 1 = 52 *
Ceedd apread 74 1588 13 5308 bpa
£  Comparable pricing : Pree = 100 - 300 poins
Coararaveial rea 1.180 ~ Discownted cash fows Lerss given default - Tm_ - 100 W
B loar Yield L] A z 26 "
Coedid apread 124, 5?5 134 204 bps
Man-asset backed 17,744 = Discounted cash fows Loan spread ET] = 1,iM s
Sl
Other 2320 (182) Discownted eash fows Congtant defaul rite - - F] [ L8
Livss given defaudt - - i3 o5 %
Yield ] 9 3 35 =
Comparable pricing Price - 133 - 102 points
Nl asset vl Pt asaet vl um
]
i Thar sl unond e Sk tangey Kar sgrofiant urmleervsbis Tl Sy e e-Lage, first and i o, Paits aer o piicerag of gar; fe ciamgls, 100 et ool
00k o o A Saney poirTl eguats 1 1008 of 1% bor mcarriple, 130 baniy paimty equah 1.5%,
tr Cetinn dhevmaties irmbruyserity e s L Foed s L 3 e 1 i sgradfic ant ursoftiorwaite o aqarmisd g irfen e ol adsbior of D Dot Vsbostam Adpn trmend ar lte
drumer. Tha renge of pgrificant unebsenvaibls ored® spessds i Sesween A0-El ispe.
& Ot incllidet private ruity rveatmen|L. siaed-backed o US Lebrnan o syt and
d lmwhnmrbmmﬂdhmmmnmmkamwnhuﬂmmﬂhm
T | Rt L el Repist 2014 L AL
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18 Fadr vadue of finamcial Insiruments contenued

Thie ledewing sectan dessribes the significant unobservabie inputs identified in the tabie above, snd ihe sensitivity of far vahee measurement of
1he instruments catagariced a8 Level 3 assets or hahilities 10 mcreates in significant urobservshls inputs. Where sentftivities ane described, 1he
iverse relationship will also generally apply

“Where reliable intemelatiorabips can be dentilied betaeen significant unotservalile inputs whied o Tair value mesunemenl, a description of those
interelntansbgs s incliuded bele.

Compurpble price

Companable imstrument prices. are wsed in valuytan by caleulming an emplied yield (or spread ever a liguid benchmank) from the prce of 8
comparablie observable bond, then adjusting that yield (oo spread) 1o derfee & vialue for the unobservable bond. The adjustmoent bo yiekd (or
apiead) shiuld accourt far iesevart differentes in the bords such a4 maturity of eredd quality. Allerratraly, i price-to-price basks Cen be Fauimed
Betwern the comparable instrument and bord beng valued in oder 1o establish the value of the bond.

in general, & significam increase n companatile price & salation will resolt ina movement in fae valee that is Tmounable foe the holder of & cash
msrTenl

Far a dertvathe instrumsent, a significant increase inan input derved fiom & comparable price in kolation can result in @ movernent in fair valug
kot i lavourable or unfavourable depending on the specilic terma of the instrument.

Canditonnd pepayrent mle

Conditenal prepayment rale & 1B proportion of woluritary, unscheduled repayments of koan principal by a bormower. Prepayment mtes affect the
sk hied sverage life of securities by altenrg the timng of future prajecied cash Mows.

A significant intrease in a condiional prepayment rabe n salation can reSui in a mevement in fad value that is fvourable or unfolanstic
dependng on the specic e of the rstrument

Conditsanal prepaymrent vies sre typscally inversely correlated 1o credil speead Le. securilies with hgh borrenweer credil speead typcally expernence
liwver prepaymend rales, and aho tend 10 experence higher defadl mie

Constant defowl mofe
Thit constar defoull rate represents an annualsed e of delaist of the loan pringipal by the bodrower.

A significant increase in & constant default vate in solation can rewull in o momeement in Laln value thai is lnouable or unlsourable depending o
ke speecific terms of 1he nsirument.

Constant delaull rate and conditional prepuyment rates s fypically wversely correlated: feaser defaulis on loans typically will mean higher credit
qualty and therefore more prepayments.

Cowreimtion

Corndlation 1 a rmeawe of the relstionship botween the movemenis of bwo variabls (Le. how the change in one variable influences o change in
he other warinble). Correlstion s a ke inpuad inda valualson ol dervilive eantiatis with mote than ene undedying maltumenl For example, where
an cptian condract B written an 3 basket of undierfying names, the valatiity of the basicet, ard hence the faervalue af the aption, will depend en
1he cormelstion quemmem:mmmd&:mhmwmmam:mummmnwmmem
names that make up the reference peol of o collaterafsed dobt oblgaton struciure

A wignificant incredse in cotrelation in halation can result in 4 mevemert in faie valie that & favourabie of unfvourabile depeniiing on the specife
1erma af the instrument.

Credit spread

LCredt spreads typically represent the difference in yield bebiseen an nsirument and o benchmark security of referente rate, Credit spreads reflect
1he additonal yicld that a market participant would dermand for taking esposise to the crecit risk ol an instrument, and form part of the yield used
n o dEscounted cash fow caloulation

Iin general, a significam increase n cnedil spread an solation vwill resall in s mmvement in T value that s unfavousble for the bolder ol a cash
apset

Far & dervathee nstrument, 2 significant increase incredit spread in tsolation can e ina movernent o firvalue that is fevowsnble or
unfavourabile depending on the Spechc terms of the mstrement.

A nar speeod

Lowun spreads typically represent the difference in yeld betweern s inatriment and o benchen s secuiity or reference rale, Losn spreads Lypically
reflect furding costs, credit quality, the level of comparable asiets sich as gills and other Laciors, and farm part of ihe yedd used in 2 decounted
«cash flow ealculation,

In general & significant increase n loan spredds n solation will resul in a movernent in faie walue that ks unfavourable tor the halder ol a loan,

Farwnriy

A price or rabe that is applcable 1o o financial trarsaction that will take pace in the Tulune. & forwend & generaly based on ibe spot price or rate,
adjusted for the cost al earry, and defimes the prce of rate that will be used to delver n curreney, hond, commadity 02 Lome olther underlysng
Inztrument at & poirt in the future. A foraand may ko refer fo the rate fxed for a future inancial obligation, swch as the infenest rate on a laan
paymant. In general, a significant ircrease in a forwand in Balation will result in 8 mevement in (nic value that @ fegursble for the conlrcted
recetver of the underlyng [currency, bond, commadity, et ), bt the semitéity bs dependert on the specific terms of the instrument.

o v diefimalt (TGO
Lass grven default represents Lhe expected loss upon lquidatian ef the cofMeral as o percentage of the balance sutstanding.

In general, & signihcant increase in the LGD in isalation will transiate 1o lowsr recovery and kower profected cash Pows to pay 1o the securilisstion,
resulting in a mevement in fair valoe that s unfavourable for the holder of the securitised product.
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

18 Fair value of financial instremsents continued

Mot Adse! Vaiue
Mot a4aset value represents the 1otal valie of  fund's assets and llabilites.

I genieral. a ugmﬁtllim:uhnlla“!twlum Isanla o wall resull im @ manserrend i fake walue thad s Tvousabie Toe  fured

Visktilty

Viglablty 1 a ki input in the valustion of demvative products contaning aplionality, Yalstility i3 & measure af the vadiabdity ar uncertaimty in
returrs for a given dervative underdying. |t represents an extimate of how much 8 particular underlying nstrument, parameter or ndes will change
I walue awet tirmis, I general, valahbities will e imphed froem phserved option prices. For unolserble ophions the implied volstility may rellec
adifitonal assumpiions about the nature of the underbysng ek, a5 well as reflecting the given strike/maturity profie of a wpecific opton confrec

in gereral a significant increase in volatiity i isolation will resuit in @ meverment in fair value that is favourable for the holder of a simple cption,
bt the sensiftivity |5 dependent on the specilic erms af the instrumenl

There muny be inder- relationships. between unchservabde wolatifilies snd ather unobservable inputs that can be implied from cbiervaban |eg. when
ety prices fall imphed squity valatibties generally fse) but thess are specdic 1o indsidual markets and may vaey sver fme

Tl

Thee rate wied 1o distount prajected cash fiows in a discounted future cash Mow snabyss

In general. o significant incroase in yeid n nolation will nesult ina movemont o far value that is unfovowrable for the holder of acaah instrument.
Falr walur adjuriments

Koy balance theet vahiatan ad|istments are quantified below:

T N T

im [ 1]
e e e e Gy {406
Oitiher exil acjustments i‘lﬁﬂ (J08)
Uncollaterallsed deraative funiding ooy 167}
Derivative credit valustion sdpustments:
- Manaknes (24} {61}
= (iher devivatae credit valustion sdjusiments [304) {322
Dierivative debit wakuabion adjusbments 177 ER L)
Hig-ofer volooiion odstmernts

Thee Graugp uies mid-markot pricing when 8 s & market moker and has (he ability fo trangact at, o better than, reid price [which 5 the cose lo
certain equity, bond and vanilla derivative markets). For other financial asscts and Hablities, bid-offer adustments are recorded 1o refiect the price
faw The eapecied elose oul stralegy. The methadolagy for determining the bid-offer adistrmest for a dessalsve partfolio walves calculating the
el risk exposure by oflsetiing bong and short positions by sinibe and lerm in acc omdanc e wikh the rak mansgement and bedong siategy.
Biad-offer levely are derivee frem markel sources. such os broker dats

Cther il GdnsierTs

Wlariet data inpufl lor exotic deratives. may not hive a directy observable bid-offer spread. In sich inmtances, an oxit odjistment & apolied as 2
ety Lor the bud-efler adjustment. An example of this & correlalian risk where an adjusment 5 applied to reflect ihe pasaible range of vabaes thit
market participants apphy. The et adpustment may be detevmined by calibrating to derivative prices, or by scenario analysis or hatoreal analysis
The athar exit adjustrments he reduced by E39m 1o E169m mspactividy a5 a resullt of mesemants i market bid-offer spreach

Discown tng arpmoches e doriaTtie instumo
Colo! ermimed

I line vaith market practics, the methodelogy for dscounting collateralised denvatrees takes into account the nature and currency of the cofateral
that can be posted within the relevant Credit Support Annes (DS4). This C54. awane discounting approach ecognises, the ‘cheapest to deliver’
opiion that reflects the ability of the party posting collateral 1o change the curndny of the collateral,

Lincodotemlised

A i value adustment of £100m b sppled 1o account for the smpatl of meorparaling the cou of funding into the valustion of uncoll el
derative portfoios and coltsteralised derivatives whare the terms of the sagreement do not sliow the rehypathecation of collmaral receved. Tha
adjustrment ks relerned o as the Tunding Fair Valee Adjustment’ [TTY8). FPYA has incressed by E33m ta D100m mainky 28 2 result of imlerest rates
decreaning, cauwng urcollateralised exposwes to Increass.

FFVA is destermired by caltulatong the fet expecbed exposure al & counlerparly level and spplying & lunibng rale 1o ihese exposures thal reflects
thee musrket cost of lunding. Barclays” irdernsl Treswry lending rates ane used as an ingut to the calculalicn, The apgroach lakes into accound the
prababilty of default of each counerparty, A% well 33 any mandatory beeak clauses

The FPviA incorperates s scalmg factor which s an estimate af the extent 1o which the cost of funding is intarporated into observed traded lveli
On calibrating the scafing facior, it s with the assumpton that Credd Valuation Adjustments (] and Debit Valustion Adjustmonts (DWVA) are
retmined o valuation cormponenis incarporated inko such leveli. The effect of ncotporiting this sealing (eeior o 31 Decembser 2014 v 10 redice
fhe FPVA by £300m [2003- E300m)

90 1 Bt PLC il Repa D004 T R ]

345/467



EDINETOOOO

000000000000 0(Eees762)

18 Fadr vadue of finamclal Instruments contanued

Uncolateralsed derteative Irading By |s used to delerrnine this scaling [scion The irading hiviory analysed includes new tades. lerminations.

{rade restructunes and novations. The FPVA balance and mosemen (s driven by the Baerclays owni cost of funding spresd gver LIBOR, cointarparty

default probabildies and recovery rates, as witll as the market value of the underlying derbatives. Movements in the market valse of the pertiala in
scope for FPYA are mainly driven by inferest rabes, inflation rates and foreign eschange ievels

Barclays conbinues b mosilor market pactices and acihily bo ervuie the sppeoach b uncolfaterslsed derat I P painte
Thie absree approvseh has been in use since 3012 with no sgraficant changes.

Dervarave credit oo debd valuaion

Coudit valuation acpustments (CWAs) and debat valuation adjustments {[%As) are incorparated into dervative valuations 10 reflect the impact on
falr vahue of counterparty eredd ik and Barchoys awn oredd guality resped lvely. These sdjustments ane madelied for OTC derivanlives strons all
asant clavies. Caloulaton are derived fromm estamates of exposune at default, peobalslity of default and recovery rates, on a countepany basis
Counterparties inclute (bul sre nob benited (o) catporstes, manalnes, gres. i g agEncies supranatipnab, snd special-putpose
wehicies,

Exposuie at detaul® for OV and DA i generally based on expected exposure, estimated through the simulation of underlying risk factons. For
30 compiex products, wherne this approach is not feasibde, ssmplitying asswumgtions ane made, cither throwgh poxoying with 2 mooe vandlla
structure, 0f uaing cusment of soenasio-based mark 1o maket a3 an estimate of fubure exposuie. Whers stiong colfatnralaation sgresment exists as
& rmelligan ! 1o cownferparty rivk the exposine i et 1o e

Probability of default and recovery rabe information i generaly souwced from the C05 markets. For counterparties whene ths informatian s not
wrnilable, or considered unrelizble due bo the nxture of the exposune. alternative approsches e taken based on mappng irternal counternary
ratings onio hisiorical ar market-based defoult and recovery Information, In particutar this applies to sowereign related rames where the effect of
wsing 1he neconery assiamptions implied in COS levels waould imply & £120m (2013 £105m) increase n CVA.

Carreslion retween counleparty credit and undetlying derivalive sk Iacics may besd bo a systemabic b in the valuation of courerpasty credil
wiak, lermed ‘wmng-mj’ or ‘nght-wary’ nak. This i not incorparated into the £k cakeulatson, buf ik ud'\wnnp-u.\l_, EXpOBUIT controled at the
rnide atgination stage.

Derivative oredil valuation adjustmenis increased by E34m to £418m priarily due to an increase in exposure a3 a result of lower interest rates,
partially offscet by & reducton i manoling expasure, Dervative debit valuation adjusiments hive reduoid by £133m o EY7 T primatily o5 a result
af mproverrents in Barclays credil

Portfodo ewermplons

The Group uses the portfolio exernplion in FRS 13 Fair Value Measunement to measune the fair value of groups of firnancial assets ard linbites.
Instruments a'e measured using the price that would be recewved tasefl a net long position {Le. an azsed) for a particular risk exposure or 1o
trandler a not short posithan (Lo, 2 Rabibty) for a particular sk exposune in an ordery ransaction bebween market participants at the balonge sheot
date under current market conditians. Atcordrgly, the Groun meatunes te fair value of the group of fnancial axsets snd Rabdities constently
it b marie panicipands woukd price e nek sk exposune at e misasurement date.

Unrecognised gaing as a result of the we of valustion madely using unabserable inputs

Thie amount that ks yet fo be recagnised in |ncame that relates 1o 1he diffsrence between the transactian price {the fair value at initial
recogrition) and the ameunt that would have arsen had valuatian medels using unabservable Inputs been wsed an initled recognétion, kess
amaunts subsequently recognised, s EB6m (2013: £137m). There are no additions {2013: £53m) and E41m (2013 D64m) of amontistion and
elnanes,

Thie reserve hoitd for isrecognied gains s predominanily relsted (o derivative inancial inslmuments.

Third party credit enhancerments

Structured and brokered coriificates of depasit ksued by Barclays Croup are Insund up 1o 5250000 per doporsitar, by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Comparation [FOIC) in the United States. The FRIC 5 funded by premiums that Banclays and other banks pay for deposil insurance
aaverage. The camying value of these nasved certificates of depoiit that anre designabed under the 1AS 39 Faie waliee option inclades 1his third party
areddl prhancement, Thiron balance sheet value-of these beokered contilicates of deposil amounted to [3,650m (F013: £3,136em).

Valuatien contrel framewerk
The waluation candrol frameworc covers fair valug positicns and ks a key control In ensairing the matedal accuracy of valuations.

The veluation control functien within Finarce i resparaible for independent price verficaton, oversight of prudent and fair value adjustmerts and
asealation af walusion iss e

Covernance over the valuation process is the respomibilily of the Valustion Commitiee, and this is the governance forum o which valuation
sues ane escaluted,

The Valuation Committes meets on o monthly bass and |s respensible lor evirseeing valualion policy and practee within the Group. [t proades
reports to the Board Audit Commitier, which examines the judgemenis taken on valuatian and related disclosures.

Price verification uses independently sounted data that is desmed rmast representslive of the market. The characierstics agairst which the data
source i assested ane independence, relabilty. consstency with oiber sources and svidence thal the data represents a0 exscutable price, The
meast cument data aallable at balance sheet date is used Where significant varances ane noted in the independent price virification process, an
adjustment i made 1o fair value. Additianal fair value adjustments may be madie to reflect such Iactors a3 bid-ofler spreads. market data
urcerialndy. model limAations and counterpaty risk < further detail on these fair value adjustments i disclosed on page 292
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

18 Fair value of financkal invkremsents continued

Cormparison of camying omounts and for volues for gssoty and Sobillies not heid ot foirvakie
Thee falitwing tabde surnrnarises the Bair value of financisl asiets and labililies rmesiuned at srmartsed oot on the Croup's Balance sheets

Chursien? g bl
rarkpt  Obprealbe oobusrabs
Ty Fam Ry puily e
st sk [Laewwd 1} (e JLwel 1y
As a1 31 December 2014 [ 4m i im i
Firancial assets
Laans and advamees 1o banks 4.1 41,088 2,693 38,756 639
Loans and sdvances bo custormers: i
= Home lnarrs 166974 159,602 - = 155802
— Credit cards, unsecured and ather et lending 63583  B1TSG 1214 488 62057
— Finance lruse recevablos 5439 5340 - - -
- Corporabe lashs 191771 IERBOS 33 H43an 45341
Reverse repurchase sgreernents and other simiar secured lending 131,753 131,753 2 13Ts -
Fimancial llabilithes _ .
Doposits from barks (5B390) (SH388) (4.257) (B4007) {14}
Custormer oo
- Cutrent and demand accounts [143.057) (143,085) (126,732) (16,183) 11709
- Savings accounls {131,063} (131.287) (116172) (15,086 (293
= Cither time deposits {153.424) (153,591) (43,654) (101,735)  (m201)
Dbt securitics in ssue (86,099] (87.522) (18H) [A7334) -
Repuichase agreemants and othur sienilar secuted boerosing (124479} (124479) (423) (124,056) =
Suberdingted Rabildies (21.153) (32.718) - [23.7m) 1N
As at 31 December 2013
Fimancial assety
Lowns mnd sdwances to banks a2 RA08 BT ELICEN 15987
Loans and advapdes to customers:
= Harne loars 17527 170093 - = 1ML793
- Cridit eardd, uisetuted i alher netall lending &4.531 63944 2790 1.659 50495
~ Finance lease receivables 5.E27 5759 = - -
= Cosporate loans 164,332 180459 615 115,749 #0115
Revare iepurchase agreements and othwer sivilar secured lending 186719 1RETSE - 1BE754 -
Firianeial liabilitkes
Dieponits fram barks (55,615) (55.546)  [4EB6) [S0478) (283}
Cunbamer actminiy:
- Cusrent andd demand accounts (134,5400 (134.843) [120360)  (3254)  [2276)
— VIS ACounts (E3ba4) (123.885) (106564) [(15876) (1046
~ Other tieme depasits (173.325) (1730560 (#1815) (120073) (10,068)
Dbl secuiities inae {B6.691)  (RT03Z) [(B72) (BS54} {670}
Repuchase agresrnents and ather similar secisred bamowing {196,746 (196.748) - {195,748) -
Subordinaled labiktics (21.685)  {22.193) = [22159) 25]

Thee fair value 5 an estimale of the prce thal would be recesved 1o well an el o paid te fransfer A lability in an slerly transaction belween
rarket participants at the measurement date As & wide range of valuation techniques are sallable, i mey not be appropriste to directly compare

thes fair yalue information 1o independent market sources of athar financial instautions. Different valuation methcdobogies and assumptions can
hime a sigritheant impact an fair values which are based on unobservable nputs.

FH | Bt LD bl et 2014 T R ]
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18 Fadr vadue of financial Instruments contnued

Finanpo)l avsety
The carrying value of Bnancial assets held al amertised cost (inchuding losns snd advances to banks snd cusiormens, and other lending such as

revire repurchiase agreomments snd cath collateral on secuies bosrowed) i determined in accordance with the relevant accouniing polcy noted
an poges. 197 ard 798

Liniras rwd efvarces lo banks

The fair value of loars and advances. for the purpose of thes dreclosure, i denved from descounting expected cash flows in a vy that reflects the
curient maroet phce for lenting to Bsuers of semdar cnedit quakity. Where make! dia of credd infarmation on The underlying borrowers is
uravallable, a number of pronyedrapalaton technigues ane omployed 10 detormine the approprate discount rabes,

Thiere i minimal diference between the lair value and carmpng amount due 10 the short teem nature of 1he lending (e predaminanily cverraght
«depouts) and the high credit gualty of coanterpartie

Liagrs and odvances lo cusiomers

Thie fair walue of loars and sdvances 1o customens, for the punpese of this disciedune, |5 dedved Trem discounting expected cash flows in 8wy
1hat refiects the current market price for kending to ixsuers of smilar credit qualiy:

For retall knidng (e, Home loans and Credit cands ) tailored discourted cash flow mndels ae used o estimate e fair value of differsnt produsc
Types. For emample, for home kans different modets ane ased to estrate M vahes of facker, aflsel and fmed imte mongege products. Key inpats
10 these models ane 1he differeniials between historic and cument prodisct margins and sstsmated prepayment mtes

Thie discount of falr value to camying amount for home loans has reduced T £8% (2013; 5.09%) due to changas in product mix scross thi lean
portfofio and meverments in product margins.
The fair value of Corporate kaans is calculated by the wse of discosnted cash fiow techniques where the gross loan values are discounted at arate

af difference between contaatusl rmegins and hurdle ates or spreads wheee Barclirys changes & masgin cver LIBOR depending on credii quality
mnd fiosx given default and year 10 maturity. The discount betwaren the cormying and Tair value b decreased bo 15% (2013 2.1%)

Reverse purchose ogreements
i falr vabae of reverse repurchane agreernents approskmates carnying amount as these balances are generally shart dated and fully collaterlised

Fiewepan] hobibties

The carrying value of Fnancial liabiilies held i smotised eot (including customer sccaunls ard olher depouts such as fepurthuse agresments
and cash collatenl on securities bent debt securiies n ssue snd subordinated liabelites] is determimed In sceandance with the acoounting pelcy
neded on pages 298 and 315,

Depoits frovm bonks ond customer goooots

in marry cases, the fair value disclosed approsmates camying value because This insiruments ase shoet toom in natune of hive interest sates that
we-price Irequently sih s cusiome: gecounts ard olher depaiis snd shorl lerm debl secianties

The fair value for deposits with longer berm maturnities such as time deposils, are estimated using discownted cash flows applying either mariet
Fated ar eurrent rates lof depasits of similes remalring matusities. Consequently the fair value diseount & minmal.

Dl e citines it st

Fair values of other detit secunities in e are based on guoted prices whene snilable. or where the instruments are shor daled, carying amournt
appremirates (e valhie, The fair valos dfference hus ingreased bo 1.7% (2003 D4'%).

Bepurchase ogreemonts
The fair value of repurchase ag approxi camying s thiese balances ane generally short dated

Suborfinaled

Inlxfiles
Fair values for dated and uncated comvertible and non.canvertibie loan capial are based on gueted mardet rates for the ssue concerned or sues
saiih sirnilar terms and condibions.

Bk i COP ARl e ke PUC Al Regeit HO1A 1 255
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Motes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

19 Offsatiing financial asseiz and financial liabilities

In accandence with 145 32 Financial Instruments; Presentation, Ihe group reparts financis! assets and financial labilties an & net basis on the
balance sheet ondy if thene |2 a legally enfionceable right to set off the recognised amodints and thene is intention o seitle on 2 net basa, or to
realise Bhe asset and settle the Rablify simultancousty, The Tollowing table shisws the impact of neting arangements ar;

= Al francinl mssets and linb#ities et are ieoorted rel on the balsne = shest; and

= All devpvatnee fnancial instrumends and neverse repurchase and repurchrse agreements and olher similsr secured kending and bornowing
agrmernants that are subject to enforceable master nefting armrgemaents o Smilar agreements, but do not qualily for balance sheat neting

Thee takde identihies the amounts that have been offset n the balsnce sheet and also those amounts that b covered by endorceable nening
arrangemants [affsetting arrargements and financial collateral) but do not qualify for netting under thie requssmenis.of 1AS 32 descrbed abire,

Thee ‘Bet smounts’ presented below are nat inbended to represent the Group's actul expasure o credit sk, as a variery ef credit miligation
sirateghes ané ermployed in addfion to netting and collateral armangerments.

Furtut i ulge ? 0 it Sl @eegm

Dl nf affsming on faisrce it " Rebited bty Pt T PR
[y migert
repurtes eigecagin
Lt Ameiris  irbelarer Trarea Firtanziyl sty Bilars iowed
Tty Eltwer when®  rminemeni wollyierl  Mel@ngan  EneEngeneniyt ket
As a1 31 December 2itd [ im [ fm [ fm fm =
Derrentive fnancial assets BITSE1  (1BZI74) 435707 (353,631) (SLIT6) 19,798 4702 439900
Reverse repurchase aoreermnenty and otbir o
wmilar securnd lnnding 3 5 : 107 541 - {1 1 12 131,753
Tatal Assets ' (279518) 5431346 (353,631) (156714 1,01 5
Diewative friancul abilives (617,161} 184496 ([432665) 353,631 54311 [24.723) {6,655) (439.320)
Repurchme agresmants and ather similar ]
seduired borrowing (o221 a7, 104.964) 104,023 (347} (F9,515) [124.4
Tatal Liabiliies C(819.379) 281750 (537.629) 355g31 158334 (15664)  (26,170) (563799
Az 2t 31 December 2013
Derventive financial pusets BONERA  (BE4M1E) JILEGE (270A02) (44521} 14843 11432 330,300
Reverse repurchase agroements and ofber
_simmslar secured lending 46281 (91508) 152773 - (151,31} 40 34006 186,779
Total Assets BADOG5 (I5E324) 491,641 [2?9.801! {126,454} 15385 45438 53]'{:!79
Drexivative financial linbilives: (BB AT} 54681 [333TIY) 379800 40484 [13505) {13327 (347,118
Bepurchase agresments and other similar
sotured barrowing (153.966) 93508  (160.458) - 159686 (772) (36.290) (196,74E]
Tatal Liabiies [B52,430) 358,169 (434240) 170802 2000 [14.277) [4BG17)  [543,B66)
Helated amourits not olfset
Derivt e mwsely oo hobiifss

The ‘Financial instruments” column aeniifies inancial assels and labedibes that ane subject 1o ok off under neiting agreemants, suich as this 1504
Master Agreement of derivalive exchange or clesting courlerpary agreements, whereby all ouistanding transactans with the same counderparty
can be offset and choe-out retting appled across all outstanding fransaction govered by the agreements if an eventt of default or other
predelermingd events occus

Financial collateral refers (o cash and non-cash collsteral abtained, typically daily or weekly, 1o cover the net exposune betasen counlerpaities by
ennbling the collateral to be resbsed in an went of defaul of if ather predetermined events oocus

Repurchase snd rovers fopurchase agreermients and ather simalar socured lonclng ond bormowing

The ‘Financlal instruments” column kdemifes hnanclal assets and llabilities that ane subject i sct off under netting agregments, such as global
masted repurchase agreements and global master secinifies lerding agreemienis, whenely all outstanding tramsactions with e same
counterpaity can be offuet and close-oul netting spplied across all outslanding Eransaction covered by the sgreements if an event of deladt o
aither precietermined evenls ccour,

Financial collatersl typically compelses highly liquid securitbes which are legally transterred and can be liguidated in the event of counterparty
drfault

These offsetting and collateral arrangements and ather creelit tiek matigation strategies used by the Gree are Tunbes explained ir the Cradit fk
ritgatan secton an page 129

L]

Aoty iffwrt S Doreitive Snanial et rchade cieh colletial rated wl £1,800m 011 D329m), Aot aferd hor Derwative basdbes neheds dash sollitnna #etind of
L e (20010 LB, Settemsnty ety wecd Sebil ey Faee been offurt ameorring 3 158w (5070 [6809mh Mo athersigrehcan necogramed fnance? sty and
skl worn ciffant m T Balente Wil Thesyfts, B ondy Salande e rcriiay For iw it w L Lrbds e Uoian i bore ilsiee

b The tabbe oo uckey Mrverse meparcihans sgrrempns deygnaisd ot e value whah o sdiect 1o enfpepeaize mmber refing sengements of [4en (075 LIt

¢ Forwirin il coateral B ot of ity B wishon burt hun Beiv i ind i U et Badirnor shanet eepisiasie s ink =20 W e iucie iy sty - il st shnliam

o Thiy cokemn inchudes condractual rghie of wr-ofl o sre bt be urcprisinty ender tha Ly af the rebesen pmaicion.

# The halaste sheet tntal in e s ol Wel arounts reparied on the halandr sheet” that ate labject In et eable refing = w1 A i kgt 18 inlarreskble
g ETENGETETL
29 | Rairlae PLC Sl Repist 2000 e 1 0, i
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Notes to the financial statements
Financial instruments held at amortised cost

The nobes scluded in this seclion foous on assets That ame held at amortised cost arlsing lom the Grup’s retad and
whotesale wnding including loans and advances, finance leaces, repurchace and reverse repurchase agreemients and
similar secured lending. Detal regarding the Grown’s capital and Bguidity position can be found on pages 184 1o 208,

20 Loans and advances to banks and cuslomens

Accounting for fmancial inxtniments held at amortised cost

Loars ard advances 1o cusiomens and banks. custornes sccouns, debt securllies and mont financlal Babities, are hebd ol srmartised cost That
hhhﬂ“'ﬁﬂuﬂﬂlhmﬁlhmﬂﬂlﬂdwwnw‘w Iy s mnd the I ﬂmﬁ:ﬂ\ﬁu
mnd expenses 1o represont the effective interest rate of the asset o labiity

In aceerdance with IAS 39, where the Cioup na banger imterich to trade In fancial assets i may bransler therm out af he held for.trading

classification and measure them it amortised cont i hiy meet the definition of 2 loan. The initlal value ted for the purposes of estatilishing
umm!dmu s Fiir walioe oni the date of the transler

F i
Asat 31 December fm [
Grarss loans and advances fo banks 42111 19432
Less: wlowance fof angaintent - L]
Laans and advandes to banks !!.'!'I* 10422

Gross loans and advances 1o customers m 44 1 485
Less: alleaance for erpairrent (5455]  (T.a®)

Laans and advanoes to customern 477767 434737
Further informatson on ihe Group's lsans and sdvances o banks srd customens and impalrment allowances are included on pages 142 10 173

Prior to X010 the Croup reclassifed cenaln financial sssets, ariginally classified a3 held for trading. that were deerned Lo be mot held-far-irading
purposcs 1o lnans and adwarstes. The carrying walue and lalr value of securities reclassified inbo loars and adviances s £1,8623m (2003 L3281 3mj
and £1 B34 (2013: £2.737m) ievpaciively.

Il the reclassificatons had not been mide, the Croup's incorme siaiemenls far 2014 would have melsded & net gain an he ieclassified trading
asgets of E57m (J013; gain of E5Tm),

Bk i L0 ARl R e ekt PLE Al Rejeiit HII4 | 29T
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial instruments held at amortised cost

21 Fimarce leases

Accouniing for inance lsewes

The Growp applies IAS 17 Lesses in accaunting for finance lsaten, bath whene i i the lessor or the lesses. A Brance lease i a lease which
conférs substantialy all the risks and rewards of the lessed assets on The lesson. Whs the Groug is the lessar, the loased astet is nat held on

thee bialance sheet; imstead & finsnce lease receivable s recognised nepresenting the minimum lease payments receivable under the terms of the

lpase, discourted at the rate of intenest implicit in the lease. Where the Group i the lessee, the leased assot is recognised in property; plant and

evquipemerit &nd a firence iosse liabslity i recognised, represariting the minsmaim e payrments papatss under the e, discosned at the rate

rTIEnest income oo Expinse 15 recognised in interest recelvabie or paynive, allocated 1o accounting pemods to reflect a constant pericdic rate of
relurm.

Finance leasie receivables

Finance |pase recervibles s included within loans and sdvarors to customers. The Group specialises i avei-based hﬂrhng arul works with a
broad rarge of international technology, indusirial equipment and commencial companies 1o provide customised fnance programmes 1o assist
mandacturers, dealars and distributors of assets.

A il
Pressr Frme
[ T wniue o Gl waba ol
P e T - Ll il LA i
in Rnacss Futary Wik guarartied  mheaees Fututs Akl guatintees
leaie fimance  paymerdy venickesl lpar france  paymenn el
amichealinn ieme  rroeleabls vy et s o reale Takar.
- im 1] im 1) im [N
MNat mare than ane year 2,139 {304) 1835 125 1004 T NI 93
Cher arse year but nol mane than five yean 4,159 (682} 3477 293 4308 (Ead) 1636 kL
Over frve ymars 13 { 173 7 539 {76) 463 85
Tortal 6511 [L,026) 5485 435 6AS1  (108) 5817 46

The impaiment alwance: for uncollectable finance lense receivables amounted to CEZm {3013 £128m).

Flnance lease Habilities
The Graup leases Hema of property, plant and equipment on terms that meel the deficifion of finence leases. Finance leade labilites ore inchuded
within Male 76 Accruab, defproed incosre and ather lsbilitles

A ot 31 Decernbar 2004, the tedal future minim um payments under finanee leases were [4m (2013 D19m), al which C5m (2013 £5m) was due
within one year The camying amount of asseds held under finsnce laases was EX0m (2013 E16m),

17 Reverse pepurchase and repurthase sgreements includng olher similar lerding snd barrowing

Rrvere repurchse agreements {and stock bovoesing or similsr iransaction) e a farm of wcunmsd ending whereby the Cioup provides a loan or
cash collateral n exchange for the trensfer ol collsteral, generally in the form of marketable secuiies subject Lo an agreernent o iransfer the
securities back at a haed price in 1he future. Repurchase agreements ane where fhe Group obiains such koans or cash eollatersl in exchange for the

transfer of collateral.
hmmﬂmwuﬂdnuhlhﬂhwh’ﬂ
The Group purchases (a 3 securifies subject 1o a commitment to resel] o retum them. The securities

mmmhlhmmﬁnnhmmmumﬂlmmmdiﬂm Consderation pad jor cash coflaiens!
provided) i sccounted for as & loan assst at amortised cost

The Group may atso seil (2 mpuchase agreement) or kend secwibies subiect bo 3 commiment to repurchase or redeerm them, The securities
are retained on the balsnce sheet as the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownershin, Considention received (or cash
coliatersl provided) i scoounted for as-a financial kabilty st smortaed cou,

A 20iF
im Im
Assets . _

Banks 39,528 67489
Custorners 92225 118E90
mnﬁjmhuw:rd ather similar secured kending 131,753 1BGT7D

Liabilities

Banks 49940 66,596
Customers 74539 17850
Replm:huuwmlh uﬂn&ﬂslnﬂ.ntumdhrrmq _T4ATS 196T4E
290 | B FLC Adwail Repast 2014 L LR A

351/467



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 0(Eees762)
Oooooood

Motes to the financial statements
Non-current assets and other investments

The nobes scluded in this seclion foous on ke Croup'’s nen-cuerent Langlble and intangible assets ard propery plint
and equipment, which provide keng-term future economic banefits.

23 Properly, plani und equi pament f

ﬂ:l:nlrnhg far property, plant and equipmant
This Group spples LAS 16 Properfy Plant and Fgujpment and L1AS 40 bnes e Properties.

Propeny, plant and equpment is $tated 5t cost. which intiudes divect and incremen Ll scquisition ceats ess sccumulated deprecistion and
provisions for iImpairment. Ifrequined. Subsequent costs are capitalsed If thess result in the enhancement to the asset.

Depreciation i prooded on the deprecisble amoun of (ems of prepery, plant and equipment on & straght-lire basls oeer thes estrmsted |
uiefil sconomic ives. Depeeciation rates, methods and the residual values underying the calculation of deprociation of ibems of property, plant
nd eguipmen are kgt under pedew 1o take accourt of sy charge in eiroumstances. The Croup uses (he follosdng snmual rates in calculsting

nndy el ) |

o

e iy o S =

Frmehold larwd Nat depreciated :

Freehiold buildngs and long-leaschold {imsgne than 50 yoars to run 23T

Lassehold property over the rermaining e of the lease (less than 50 years o un) Owver the emaining life of the lease

Coats af sdaptation of freebald snd leasehold property H0%

Instalied in fresbeald and lrasehold propesty E-109% l

Computers and smilar equipment 17-13%

Frctures and fittings snd ather eguipmant S-10% f g
‘Whaen lnasehoid property has 3 remalning usehid life of less than 17 years, costs of adaptation and nstalled equipment are deprociated cver the ;
rermalning ife of the lease.

ImnEitmient property
mmmwmmummmmumummqmmuhww dale.
Galrs-and lessed o re-meksurement ane included in the Intome satement. |
i —_— Ig
Y Progerty  [ouipersend e L] 5
S— Liii E#n Lm Erim im i
Cost _ : 3
As at 1 fansary 2014 451 3,924 4,552 10 &8937 3
Addcitions and disposaly [16Q) 174 7 - 21
Change in fair value af Imestment preperties (1 - - - (n
Exchange and oiber movermenis (83) (4] (209} - (336} |
Asat ¥ December 2004 207 4054 4350 10 8en
Accumulated depreciation and impasirmemt
As at 1 lanuary 2014 - (1513 (3201) 7 F)
Depreciabon change - {184) {399) 2] (585)
Disposaly - ] mn - 05
Exchange and other movemeris - & 172 - i
A st 31 December 2004 - [L,6E8  {3,157) (9] (4.835)
Hot book valys 07 2,385 1193 1 3788
Cost
A5 8l Jameary 2013 1586 4030 4.7 14 10524 —_
Adedtiens snd dispesals {1.052) 7 B {4) 347) [ 7
Change in talr valug af investrment propertics - - - 41
Exchange and otber movernenits {224} [127) {330} = (BB} %
As at 31 December 2013 451 1524 4552 ] 8537 .
Accurulated depreciation and impainment :
g at 1 January 2013 - {1414] (3.350) (6] (4770} ﬂ
Deprecintion change - [220) {426) i1 (BAT) | =
Disposals - 113 23.} - 5 3
Fxchange and uiher movements - R - 30
A at 31 December 2013 = {1,513 Em'ﬁ (7 (4721)
Het book valus 451 a1 1351 i 1218
Pt L0415l et Rt s P Avnil Bapetrt M114 | 299
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MNotes to the financial statements
Mon-current assets and other investments

23 Property, plant and equipment contirued
Property rentats of L5m (2013; ETOm) ard L14m (2013 £38m) hive been included in el imesiment incame and other income respectively,
Irmpasrmient of E61m (2013: EBGm) was charged including E38m in respect of premises refading to restructurng in Europe.

Thee fair wadun of mvestment peoperty is detenrined by reference 10 curment mtoe! prices for semilas properises, adjusied as necessary foe condibion
anil Ioncalion, or by reference bo rmcen tranuscfions updated to reflect current sconormic contitiom. Decounded cash Now techniguies my be
empioyed to calculate fair value whare Ihere heve been no recent tamsadions, using cument extemal market inpats sich as market rents and
IFterest rabes. Waluatons ane catned oid by management with the suppert of appropsiately quaified independent valuers. fefer 1o Nede 18 Fair
value of axpets and lakiltics for further detalls

24 Gaodwill ard intangible assets
Actaurding for goodwill and other Intanglble assets
Coodwil

The caerying wakus of goodwill i determned in accardance with IFRS 3 dusiness Combinations 2nd IAS 36 imporment of Azsets.

Coodwill MMWMMﬂmm&dWMthmﬁdewm
cemsideration over the fali valie of the Group's share of the assets acquired and the labdities and contingent liabilties rssumed on the date of
the acuesition.

Cooiwtl] 15 rrviarwend anmually for impainment, or mon frequently whan then ane indications that impainmant msy have occurred. The fest
irrcives compating the carrying walue of goodwil with the present valee of the pre lax cash fiows, discourtted at & rate of interest that reflects
thae inherend risks, of the cash generating unit (CGU) Eo which Ehe goodwill retates. or the COLs e vahie If this s higher

frtrungible axears

Intsngeble sssets other than goodwill are sccounted for i accordance with LAS 18 Intangible Adtets.

Irtangile assets include brards, custamer lsts, internally generated saftware, other saftware, likences and ather contracts and core deposit
Irrtarigibles, are initally recognised when they are sepambile or arse from comtractual of athar legal rights, the cost can be mesured

They
rediadily and, i the case ol intanglle msets not acguived in g business combination, where il B probable that future economic benefity
astributnbie to the assets will Now from their e

Intanginle assets ore stated at cost {which i, in the cade of assets scquived in o business cornbinatien, the acquesition date fair vahue] less
amortization and provisions for impairment, if amy, and are smontsed over their usaful kves in a manner that reflects the pattem to which they
eontibiude bo futuse cosh flews, generally aver 12 months-25 yoam.

It gitle sieels are revewed for impasrment when there are indications that mpairment may have ocourmed.

1=ty [
panersied thier depd Cumpmer  Licemons
Cocartdeet] i Il gith Brardy Bt e ather Tastal
Em 1) im Em m Em im Em

4
Cot _ .
As a1 1 Japuary 2014 6,346 2411 554 154 & 1.543 437 11,603
Additions and dispozals L o2 {FLY - = 123 7 1,044
Eschange and other mevements 117 {250} 55 3 {1
A 1 31 Decernbier 2014 S aif%] 3240 482 'II%} ITg:I 1L 447 12517
Accurnulated amartisation and I'm'p.llnﬂn'rl
As at 1 farary 2014 468  (mem @217 ) (97 7 (253 (3918
Dispazaly = 58 F i = = 14 i 135
Amariisation charge - (g (19) f (e (142 3oy (522
Irpas ment charge - (74) (ri}] - - 5) - {100}
Exchange and ather movements % 4 a4 4 e
Az 3131 December 2014 _(1aaz) (1257 (134} (1) 1337}
Met book value 4 BRT 1083 ‘AR L1 1 759 164 E1an
1
Cost
As ol 1 Jaruary 2013 G585 1.844 478 43 149 1,638 EE a1z
Additions and disposals. - 617 M - - 35 ] 738
Exchange and ather mowements {239 {50} Ll 45} {33) {131 {453 {546}
_Aa a1 11 December 1003 R 211 556 154 11& 1,543 417 11,603
M;wmll‘hd mﬁu‘ﬁnn and | Irn-p.llrrnln!
As a1 January 2013 {1309 1] 1158) 196} {111} [EAk] {224) [3ATH}
Disposals. - 52 - - - - 3 55
Asmorlination chaige = {241) {38y t% {13) {144) {35y {480
Impasrment charge {7 {38} {1y = fa = el {130)
Exchange and ather mgvwrmends (e 37 2 0 7 62 18 144
A at 31 Decemnber 013 {1, 458) (595} 217 (85} 57} (a9 (53] {1518)
Mt book value 44878 1412 139 2] 19 a4 184 1685
W0 | e L e sl Repsaet 20 e 145 e
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24 Goodwill and intangéle assets contmueed
Gidevill
Loodwil s allocated 1o business operations sccording bo business segments a8 fallows:

10 LR

1] Im

Personal and Corporate Banking 3N 347
(il @ w
Barcleys Non-Cove I i Ei |
Tatal et hﬂk walug of gnn-dhi A.BET AEB78

rorefull

Testing goaded for impainment involves a sigrificant amount ol estimation, This inclides the idenlfication of independent canh genevating uniy
and the allacation of goodwill to these units basetd on which units are expected 1o berefil from the acquisition. The allocatan = revewed
Todlowing business recrganisation, Cash flow progections necessandy take into sccount changes in the market in which a business opeeates
ncluding the kevel of growth, competithee activity, and the iImpacts of regulatery change. Determining both the cxpected pre-tax cash figers and
et sk adusted inberest mte appropraie o the operating unit reques the euerche el (udgement. The cstimation of pre-tax cash fows i
sermltive b the periods kar which detafled forecasts are svalable and to msempbons reganding long-lefm wustsnalle cosh fows

Diher nlmagihle ety

Datermining the estimated useful ives of intongible assets (such as those arsing Trom contraciual relationships ) nequéires an anabysis of
circumatances and judgerment. The assessment of whether an astet & exhibiting indicators of mpadrment as well 2 the calculation of
Impairment. which requines the estimato of future cash flosws and tain valioes loss costs to sell, also requives the prepasation of cash flow lorecasts
imnd lair viahoes dor assets thel may not be regulardy bought snd sold

Imprinment testing of goodwill
Charing 2014, tha Group recognised an mpalnreet charge of Enil (2013; ET7Hm), The iImpairment charge of E7m recognised In 2013 related to
qeadwill atinbutable bo businetses sequired by Personal and Corporate Banking which was not supoortable based on value i wse caleulations.

:qmunptm
Thie key assumptions usod for impalnment testing e sot oul below for each gouodesl bafanco, ﬂl'trgnndu.dlqtfﬂ,l-lﬁn (Far k5
£1,091m) wiis allecated 1o midtiple cash-generalang units which se not tumﬁmed ndaidunlly signifieant

Perenin! i Conperdte Bannire (PCEJ
Coodwill relating o Woolwich was £3,130m (2013; £3,130m) of the tatal PCB balance. The carmying value of the cash generating unit (CGU) is
determined uiing an allacation of tetal group sharcheider funds excliding goodwil based on the OGUs share af risk wesghed sisets belorn
goodwill balances are added back. The recoverabile amaunt of the COU has been determined using cash Bow predctions bmed on financial
hustigets approved by maragemert and covering a five-year period, with a tesminal gresih rale ol 24% (2003 205 applied thereafler. The
forecast cash Bows have boen discounted at a pee-tae ate of 1705 (2003 11 8%), Basod on these assumations, the ecoverable amaunt
enceeded the carrying amwount inclisding goodewill by L17,260m (2013: [H626m). A one percentage point change in the dacount rale would
increase or decnease the recoverable amount by £2,888m {3013; £1,757m) whist 2 ore peroentage point change in the terminal grownh e
weiuld impact the recoverable amalnt iy E2.070m (2003 £1,210mp A reduction in the forecast cash flows of 109 per annum would reducn the
mecowernble amount By £3,697m (H013: £1 795m).

Ao

Geaddwll relafing o the Abya Retail Bank CCU wes £637m (2013; L657m) of the total Afrca balance, The carrying valus of the CGLU has been
determingd by using net 2sset value, The recoverable amount of Abes Rotail Bank has been determined using cash o predictions based an
financisl budgets approved by managament ard cowering o frve yead perkod, with & terminal grovth rate of 6% (2013: 6%) appiled thevaafier. The
forecost cosh Aows have been discounted at a pre-tax rate of TET9 (2003: 18.6%). The mcoverable @mount calculated based on walue In uan
wneeded the carrying rsaunl including goodwill bry L1623 (2013 D1 4M4m°) A ane percentage poind clhibnge in the dscount rale o the
{erminal growth rate would mcrease or deécrease the recoverable amount by £329m (2003 EX91m'} and £306m: (2013 EVERm*) respectively, A
reduction in th forecast cash flows of 1079 per annum would reduce tha ecoverabie amount by £440m (8013; E385Sm'),

HeAc
@ T 2010 porparas huree Bewn iesbaied B eeflect the use of pre-tas ool of eguity

b LT BT Baiipt UL Anawid Repees 1114 1320
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Motes to the financial statements
Mon-current assets and other investments

15 Operating leases
Accounting Tor eperaling lexses

The Growp applies IS 17 Lesses, for operiting leaes Ar opetaling lesse is & lease whete wibstantially sil of t)e rivks and revwands of the lensed
asseds rernain with the lessoe Whers the Croup bs the lesser, ke ingome 5 cognined on a straight-line bass over the perlod of the loase
uniess another systematic basls is more approprate. The Croup hokds the ieased assets on halance sheet within groperty, plant and equipment.
Where the Gioup B the lesses, rental payable are recogntied s an expense in the incamme statement on 4 straightline bass over the lease
bt urikess another syslematic basks b more sppeopriate.

Operating lease rec srasbiles
The Croup acts as lessor, whereby Bems of plant and equipment am purchased and thon leasod to thind parties under arrangements qualifying as
operating leases. The futare minsmum lease pryments eapected to be received under ron-cancellable eperating leases was E1em (2003: £3m).

Operating lease commilmens

The Growp leases vanouws affiors, branches and othes premises under non-canceliable operating leate arrangements. ‘'With 1och operating lease
arrangemants. 1he aiset k5 kept om the lessor's balance sheet and Lhe Caoup reports the futue mirimum lease paymenis a3 an expense over the
lpase term, The leases hove variows termes, escaliation and renewal rights. There are no contingent rents. pryable.

Operating lease renfaly of E594m (K013 £E45m) have been included in administratar and genedal eapenses.

Thee fisture minamim lease payrrents by the Group whider non-candellabie apembing beases me oy Todows:

i EE]
Pty Euilitinest Froperty  Drjipwsant
im (] im [
Mat mare than one pear 403 41 567 34
Over one pear but not maone than fve years 1,147 106 1,220 124
Cver fee yoars ﬁﬁﬁ - L4411 [
Tatal : 147 4008 L]

Total lufure minsmum sublease payments (o be recenved under non-cancellable sublesses was £99m (2003 £108m)

302 1 Bt PLO Assisl Bepan 2004 T R ]
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Notes to the financial statements
Accruals, provisions, contingent liabilities and legal proceedings

The nobes scluded in this seclion foous an ke Croup’s sccnuals. provisioens and contingerd labiftes. Provislons ae
recoqgnsed Tor presant ablgations ansing as conseguences of past events wihene it s probable that a transfor of
economic berefif will be necessary ta settle the abligation, and it can be reliably estimated. Contingent lubilities reflect
pobential Eatbilites that arm rot ecogrised on (he balence shaet,

26 Accruals, deferved income and other Habilities

Accounting for insurance contracts

Thi Group spples FFRS 4 srante Conlrocts Do i raudance coniracts. An insusance conlract ia o condract thal compensates a third parry
#ml.mmmmmuﬁm-ﬂmw;m-mmmmrﬂqmm
ﬂmmrmm“mﬂuwmmﬁhpmhmﬂnﬁutmnhmﬁmﬁmﬂwmﬂdwlh
Hmﬂmﬁmmw

Insurance [labdities Include cumont best estimates. of futene contractual cash fiows, chabms hardling, and administration’ costy In respect of !
elairna. Lishility adeciascy tests ane performed ot esch balance sheel date 10 enuice the adequicy af cortrect lnbilities. Whene o defickendy
Wwwwmmm--mmwﬁMymmmWMm ¥

nndy el ) |

i
hmmmhmﬂmhmmﬁh““mﬂmmm%hnﬂm i
from insurance cortracty. Incriases and decroases in insurance Rabilities are necognised in the income statement in net claims and benefits on )
IPrskirance conbscts .

14 amn
= - Bw im l
Acciualy and defermed income 4770 LA ]
Other crodibors 14851 4537
Obiigations under friance leases {see Nofe 21] £ I |
nsurance contract llatdlines, including unit-linked kabilties 2,766 L7959
icrriali, deferred income and other liabilifie 11,423 12934 ;

nsurance labGties relate prncipally to the Cooup's lang-term business. Insurance contract Rabiifies associated with the Group's shert-ierm
rienta 1l busmness are EVSTm (2003 E108m). The masdmum amounts payable under o8 of the Grows's msurance products, ignoring the piobabfity
af nsured swents accurring ard the contnbution (rom imestiments backing the insurance polcies, were EBIDA (2003 [HbA) or EMbn [(2003:
E75bn) alter rernurance. D this insured rish. E60%n { 2013: [65bn) or [66bn (2013 [636n] alles reinsusantes was contentrated o short-lemm
Insurance conbracts n Africa

=
The irpact 1o the incorme statement and equily under & reasorably possible change in the assumptions wsed to calculabe the insurnge lLobkbes ‘E
il be E8emi {24073 £7m) g
i
i
T Prostalons
Aceouniing far provisiens |

mmmmwmmmwwmmmhmﬁnﬂm

Prowisions ane past everts whene It is mose liely than mat that a transfer ol
taone sl etebampmtsgo e eyt anteloasese Wbl St

mmm:m;m»mmrxmmmmmm-mmmhmm.
buniness and has mised valid expectations in those affected by the restructuring by announcing its main features or starling bo implernent the
pion. Provision 5 madke for undrasn loan commitments €71 1s probabie that the facility wil be drawn and result in the recognibon of an asset at
ah amount kess than the amourt sdvanced,

Thie mcsrianersent of provision often i sgnificant judgernent and therefone cormsinutes one of the Croup’s crifical sccounting estamales.

= Custirm e : (g
Lincrawm Legal E
PO PV L TN
Ridurnfay  commetbed Faymenl  Islereal raie L1, L] and %
[ S weal far@ties ad  Protsotisn hedging  cunieesss  seguisiony Sureis
vondrasty rnuum.-ng yumanioes  bmuramcy Jrmdurry i, mallivy  prowiniens Tatal -
i m - Em ' _Frrl_ ey m _i-:'t i Em_ i _im !
As 3t 1 |anuary 2014 100 3;3 165 71 1,168 EL 485 20 3886 b
Akl 152 192 76 1,270 - 143 1,544 103 3,680 =
Amounts ubiled {33) (Zea) 19 Qe (798) (214) {418} {55}  (2.924)
Unissed amounts feversed {13} (%9) 72} = [6a) [46) {3z) (50) (472}
Eschange and ather movements 5 19 (&66) - - 4 1 (8} {35)
As 3t 31 December 214 205 291 94 1.059 211 ars 1.690 210 4,135

Prawvisions expeciod to be recevered of setthed within no mone than 12 maonths after 31 Decernber 2074 were £3.464m (2013: £3.57Tm),

Bk i L0 ARl R e Bisrla PLE Arwiiid Ripars 114 0 200

356/467



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 0(Eees762)
Oooooood

Notes to the financial statements
Accruals, provisions, contingent liabilities and legal proceedings

X7 Provisions comtinued

Orerous contracts

Crsprour coniract prowisions compeize an estimate of the costs imobeed with fulfilling 1he terms and conditions of contracts where the labilty s
higher than the smount of ecanoiric bersht o be reoetved. The additions af £152m maindy relabe Lo lesses on propeities that have been vacaled
I ik Irasstrment Bank and PCR |i|.l1ng the ymar.

Hedumdancy and restructuring
These presisions comprse the estimaled cost of restructuring, including redundancy costs where an obligation exsts. Additions made duting the
year nelate bo farmal restruciurng plans ard hive either been utiised, or reversed, where tolal cast ane now expectied b bedoveer than the

original pression amaunt,

Undravwn contractuastly committed Tacilites gnd guarantees
Frovisions ase made i 1t is probable that o facility will be drawm and the resulting asset is espected to have a realisable vakhee that & less than the
amaunt advanced, The decreast In these prowisions is primarily due to the Spantih business being classfied a5 o dspasal group held for sale.

Custamer redhess

Cumm‘mm:mhnmm:nﬂﬂmw redress payments fo customers, clients and counteparties for fosses or
damages associated with inaparopriate judgement in the execution of our business sctivities. Custormer reciness larpely retates 1o Payment
Pratection indurance and inferest rate hedgng oroducts but also includes, within ‘Other ¢ uitormes redress’ simaller provisions seross 1he retall and
corpoatn lusinesses which are lely Bo be uilised wiihin the net 18 manthe

Sairdry provisions
This category includes provisians (hat da not f1 imo any of the ciber categares, such s fraud Ionves and dilspidation provisons.

Critical secounting estimates and judgements
Payprrent Profoctao Insumonoe Beckess

As il 11 Decerrber 2004 Barclns had recogn bed cumalsive peovisans totallng £5,220m sgainal the cosd of Paymert Protection Inumnce (PRI
redress and associsted processng cosis with utisation of E4161m leaving a residusl provisian of £1.059m

Through te 31 Decermbses 2014 1.3m [2013: 1.0 custorner initiabed claima had been recoived and processsd. The valurme of claims received in
D4 declingd 14% compared to 2013 and 62% since the peak in May 201 2. Thia matc of decline however was slower than previoushy expecied,
with lncressed kevels of claims from Claims Management Companies in partiular,

Bapchays are committed to delvenng the nght custormer auloomes and bs such re-review cases bo ermure il cases are corsistently treated in line
with curment policy. During 2074 half of sl relevant cases have been re-reviewed.

A o pesult of the keeer than espected decling inciams and the cuttome of re-neview activity, addibanal provisions totalling £1.270m have bean
recognised during 2004
The prowssion is calculsted using & number of key soamptions which conlirue bo irvelee sgnificant management judgement and modedling:

= Customer intiated elaim velurnes - claims recetved But not et processed and an estimate of future claims inftiated by customen where the
wolume i anticipated fo decline ower time

w Proactive iesporse rale - volume of clams in resporme 1o proactive mailing
= Liphald rate - 1he percentage of claims thil e waheld as boing vabid upan review
 Ayerage clsim redness - the exprected average payment to custorners for uphisd claims based on the type and age of the pelicy/ polichs.

Theesie assumptions remain subjective, i particular due 1o the uncertamty ssociabed with htere claims levels, which include cermgplaints driven by
CME actiety, The cunmenl prorsion represenls Barclays” revised best estimate of all lulure expected costs of PP mdress, hoeeeven it i posslbie That
the sl aulcome m.lydll'ﬁrr fram the corrent estimate. I (his were 10 be materal, the provision would be ncressed or decreased accordingiy
Thee cuirrent focecasd indicates thad the large majornity of cosis mcluded in the peovision will be incurred during 2015 and 2016,

Thee fallowing tabbe detaks, by ey sssumption, aclual data theeugh be 31 December 2014, farecist assumptons used in the provisian esculition
and a senaltivity analyin Bustrating the impact on the provisicn if the future cxpected asumplon prove tod high or toa low.

Lumissm Sttty snatpts  Lommletio

wctuslin Fubory InOivise deirreee il b

Assumpllon AL ogeied  mprevisen 3LALG
Cisstomer inigiated claims recesved and processed® 1300k 12k 50k=E99m SI0K
Praaciive msibng EHOK ok SOK=El4m GEOK
Reipanie rale 1o prosctive maifing 2E% a%  1%=E6m 26%
Average uphald rate per clarm® i B 1% = ESmi T4H
Average redress pervalid claim' £1,.740 £1.745 E100=E28m £1,763

FgrEy

i Tt g sk e et s e e i Wi o i s PP ey et vl s pirigoesiars 0 gyt sty Thae smiihety fo tee cost of ot bt Ol
inchades e maocgied oot of Frangal Ombodyman Senece |FOG ) refrral snd operstng oo

b dewerage ushold rrie oo clam esrhubng thirie for wés i nn FP palicy saiits

& Feovragpr edne viaied o pey poiy S

B | B LD Al Repsae DO T R ]
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27 Prowistons confmued

Intansst Hoie Heciging Procict Redass

in 2013, a naumber of UK banks, inclading Barclays, agreed with the FSA that they would conduct a neview and redress siotrcse in resipect of
Inberest rate hedging products sold en o atter 1 December 2001 1o retall clents o privade customers categorised a5 being “non-sophisticaled”.
Barclays has raised cumulative provisions 1otaling £1.500m for the related costs. As all 31 December 2004, £1.129m of this cumulative provision
hand been ub@sed for redress and adenin trative costs and £160mm released, keaving o esidual provision of E21m Dusing 2014 the utilsation fo
recirens and adrminstrative cosds was EP3Am. C160m wan refeaned in Q314 a5 the review' 5 now substantzily complele with rediess oulcomes,
appreed by the siolled person, communicated 1o nearly all of the non-saphisticated custormens covened by the review, Approximately B5% of the
cusiomens covered by the review have now been pald 28 redeess due or are nat due tedness

The Croup sxpocts the remaning prosision of £111m at 31 Decenber 2074 to be sufficient to cover the cost of completing reciess. The timing of [
sermalming paymenils will depend on cuslomer soceplances and respore B but the Group expects to have sutsitariially completed redness
payments during 2015

Mo provsiom has been recogntsed in relatian o chaims Tror customens calegorised as sophslicated. which ase ol cavered by b redress
enercise, of incremental consequential koss claims {over and above B'% per annum semple interest and an allowance for tax rale differerdials) from
customers categorised as nan-sophistcated As at 31 December 2014, no significant incremmental consequential less claims from customers
«caicgorised an non-sophisticated had boen agreed. These items will be monitored @nd future provislons will be recognised 1o the xtent an
abbgation resulling in & probablae outflow bs identified

Legal. competilion snd regul. makers

Thie Croup & engaged i vatiois lergal procesdings, bothin the UK snd a numiber of siher overseas jursdetion, including the US. For fut e
mnfanmation im relation to kegal procesdings and discussian of the associabed uncertainbes please see Mofe 49 Legal, comipetition and reguistony
matters

A | | Wil e my) |

28 Contingant kabifties and commitments
Accouriling Tar contingent lakinies
Contingent lisbilities are posastie oblgaions whose sestence will be confirmed only by uncertam future events, and present obligations whes
the trarefer of economic rESoUrtes i Lncertsn o carnet be reilably messuned Contingent lixbilities are not recognised on the balance sheet
but o disclosed Unless the cutflow of scanamic resaurces i remote,

wanl i

The foldoeing table summanses the nominal prircipal amount of contingert Rabidites and comemnitments which are not recorded on balance sheey:

] mn
[ m
Guarariees and letiers of crodit pledged as colateral security 14547 15226 —
Perfarmance guanintees, accoptances and end wenin &IIT 5.958 —_—
Contingent Habilities 21,324 21,184 E
Decumentary credits snd other short-tenm rade related tramsactions & THO |
Forward starting reverse repurchase agreements _ 1385 19536 :
Standbry facilities, credit Bnes and other ¢ it 1 1?5,115 354 855 ;

The Financial Services Compensakion Scheme

Thw Financial Comperrsation Scheme (1he F5C5) is 1he UK Goverrment -bac ked compensation scheme for custamens of authorised instautions
1hat are unable (o pay clams, It provides compensation to depositors in the event that UK kcensed deposil: taking ingtiutions ane unable to moet
el claims. The FSCS raises bevies om UK Reended deposa taking institulions 1o meel such claims based en their share of UK depotits an

31 Decernber of the year preceding the scheme year (which runs from § Apeil io 31 March)

Compensalion hm preiously Been paid out by the FSCS, funded by loan faciltles 1o0talling approaimately £1Bbn provided by HM Teeasury to FSCS
m suppert of FSC5%s obilgatsons to the depositors of banks declared in defsult. The interest rate chasgesble on the loan and levied 1o the industiy
o subect to a floor egual 1o the HY Treasuny'™s own oost of bormowing, baved on the relevant gilt rate (FSCS adveses financial institutions lo appéy
e 204 UK Gilt rte published by the Debt Managernent Office 1o the Bradiord & Bingley poriicn of the lean]. The majerity of the dacility 1s
expeched o be recovened, with the exception of an estimated shostfall of £1bn, which the FSC5 is recowering by iewying the industry in thres
instalments acrass 2013, 2014 and 2015, In 2014, the Acceunting Standard Board tssued IFRIC 21 Levies’, which elaified that the ebiligabing event
which ghes rise 1o the Eabykty 1o be bhe stard of the FSCS scheme year {1 Apeil), Le. 1 Apeil 2015 for the 2015716 scheme yoar. As a result the
Nabiiry ab December J014 s been redaced, The FSCS Ralbility Tor 2015076 is to be recognised w 2015, Banleys has recogaised an acerusd of
E&Am as al 31 December 2014 in ather lishilites {2003 £148m) in respect of the Barclys postion of (he tobsl bevies mised by the FSCS

Further details an contingent linbilnies relating ta lngal ard competition and reguiatany masters can be found in Note 29,

| [ T |
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Notes to the financial statements
Accruals, provisions, contingent liabilities and legal proceedings

2% Legal, competiticn and regulatory matiers

Banchays PLC (BPLC), Barciays Bank PLC (BHPLC ) and the Group face segal, compeltition and regulatery challenges. may of which ane beyand our
contral. The extent of the smpact on BPUC, BIPLE and the Group of these matters cannol absays. be predicted bul mary materialy impact our
operations, inanclal results, condrtien and prospects. Matlers aising frorn a set of similar crcumstances cam ghe 15se o elther a cenlingenl
lialslity @r a prowisaon, or both, depending on the relevant facts and cincurmstances. The Group has nod disclosed an estimiate ol the potential
Frarc:al effect an the Growp of contsigent labibies where il (s net curenly practscable 1o do so

It atiars N8 Cortain agreerents
The Financial Conduct Authartty [FCA) hat alleged that BPLE and BAPLE breached thel daclesure chligationd in connection with two advisary
serdices agreemerds entered into by BBPLC. The FEA s impased 8 £50m fine. BPLC and BBPLE are contesting the findngs, The Urited Kingdam
{LAC) Seriows Fraud Office {550 (s afso imvestigating theve agreements. The US Department of justoe (DO1) and US Securities and Exchange
Commissan (SEC) are investgating whether the Croug’s relationships with thied parties wha help @ o win o relain business are comrpliant with
the L% Foreign Cormupt Practioes Acl. BEPLE has been providing infarmation (o ather requiston conceming certain of these relatonships.

Bockgrouny informuation
The FCA han imestigated certain agresrnents, including Peo advesory services agresmannts enfered into by BBFLC wah Qatar Holifing LLE (Gata
Haofdng) in june and Cclober 2008 respectrvely, and whelher these may have related to BPLC s capital misngn in [une and November 2008

The FICA issued waming notkces (Warning Natices) againat BPLE and BBPLE in September 2013

The existence of the advisory services agreensont entored inta in June 2008 was disclosed but tho entry into the advisory sordces agroement in
Chctobser FO0E and 1he fees payable under both sgreements, which smownt 1o o tokal of £322m payatsle over o peniod ol Fee years, wire nol
disclosed in the announcements of publss documents relating 10 the capital misings in June and Hovembey J008. While the Wamng Notices
consider that BPLC and BEPLE believed at the Lime thal these should be at ieast some urspecified and undetermined value to be derived from the
agreements, they state that the prmary purpese of the agreements was not 1o ebtaln advisary serioes but 1o make addiional payments, which
would nel be dieleaed, for the Qatart partscipation ir the eapital ralings.

The Waming Motices conclude that BPLC and BEPLC wene in breach of certain dis lomumesrelated listing mubes and BFLC was alwo in bieach of
Listing Preciphe 3 (the requinsment 1o acl with nlegrity fowaeds holde's and patential hodders of the Company's shanes). In this regand, the FCA
considers hat BPLC and BAPLE acted recklessly, The financial penalty in the Warning holices agamst the Croup is £50m. BPLC and BEPLE
cantinue 1o corlest the findings.

(Rher it graliom

mmhhgl‘;udlhd the FCA enfarcement process be lermporarily stayed pending progress in the SFO' imeeatigation into fhe sgreements
referred to abown, inchading the advisary senices agreements, in respect of which the Group his received and has contmued to respond 1o
requests for further information. The DY and SEC are investigating these same agreements and are also undertaking an investigation imo
whizther the Groug's relatiorships with thind pasties who assist BPLE towin o retain business are compliant with the US Foreign Corrupt Proctees
Act The US Federal Reserve han requested to be bept informed. Ore thrdeparty relatiorship is o being investigated by anather regulator,
Regulaion in ather jurisdicions have also been brieled on the mvestigatiors imo ihe Group's relatarshops with thid parties.

Clowmed Amaunis T inancr Impact
1t Is not cusmently practicasle to prwld:m-mllmnlcdll‘mﬂmld impact of the actions described on the Group o what etfect,  any that they
might have upon the Group's operating results. cash fows or finenclal pesition in any particular pericd.

Advernative Trading Systems and High-Frequency Trading

The SEC, the New York Stsle Alborney General [WYAG) snd regulators in certain other jurisdictions have been inwestigating a range of issues
aasacixted with albematie trading systems (ATSs). including dark poals, and the acthilies of high-frequency traders. The Group has been
praviding infarmation 1o the relevart requistory autharities in respanse to thelr enquiries. Varkows parties, including the NYAG, have filed
commaints againat thie Group and cevtaln of [t curment and formier officers in connwction weth ATS ralaled actsities. The Croup confimum 1o
cheliernt] (156l sgainsl these seliom.

Hecenl Develomments

Civil compdainits hawe bewen filed in the New York Federl Court on behatl of a putatee class of plaintiffs against BPLE and athers generally aleging
that the defendants violabed the federal securifies e iy particioatiog in 8 scheme in which high-frequency frading ferms wane given
imfeermational and ofher advant ages so that they could manipufate the S secunties market 10 the plaintifiv’ detriment

In june 2074, the NYAC filed a complaint (Complant) aganst BPLC and Baecloys Capaal Ing. (8C1) in the Suprerme Court of the State of MNew York
{NY Suprerne Court) siegang, amongit odber things, that BPLE and BT engaged in fraud and deceplive prackices in connection with LY Liquidity
Crods. the Group's SEC-registened ATS Banclays filed & malion to dsmiss the Complaind in july 2014, The MNYAL hlod a0 amended camplaint
{hmmended Cormplaint) on 3 February 2015 in response (o Barclays” motion to dsmba. On 13 February 2015, the WY Suprerie Court gramied in part
arl denfed an art Bacclays' modion o damiss. Baeclags will file a mobion 1o divmess sny eemaiming claims asserted by the NYAG in the Asmenided
Complainl. Procesdings in ihn matler are contmuing.

has also been named in a class acton by an institutional imeestor client wnder Califomia lav based on allegations simiar to those in the
Complaint. This Calfarmia class action has been conseldated with the class action filed in thi New York Fedeml Court described above

Abn, Tolloving the fling of the Complaing, Rarclays was named n g sharehalder seturiies ol sction along with its curent snd ceain of its
former CEDs and CF Os on the basn that imestors suffered damages when thes imeesiments in Barclays American Depository Recspls declined in
vl &4 o resull of che allegMinns in the Complaint. Barclays hr fled & motion Lo diamais 1he complant.

1t It possible that addtional complaints nelating to these or similar matters may be broaght in the future agasngl BPLC and /o its affilisfes.
Chmmed Amountss Fimancin impoct

The eamplainls seek unspecified monetary damages snd injunctive relel i 5 not curenily practicable to provide an eslienate of the fnancial
impaci of the rmatters o this section or what effect, if any, that these matters might have upon operating resutts, cash flows or the Group’s

fmanciad positicn in any partular period
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i-: Legad, campatitkan and regulaiory matters continued
RC

Thie U5 Federal Ereny egulatary Commission (FERC) has fled s eivil attion aganst BOPLC and eevtain of (ks former fraders in the U5 Dutrict
Caurt in Califarnia seeking lo coliect on on arder assessing o $435m civil penalty and the disgorgement of 534.89m of profits. plas inlerest. in
<annection with allegabons that BBMLC manipulsted the electrictty markets in and around Califomia, BBPLE and the former traders have filed a
srsitann 1o o s The sction for avproper venoe o, in the altermative, to transler it (o the Southern Distret of Mew York [S0MY), and & mation 1o
adinmass the complmnt for filure 1o stabe o claim, The US Atomey™s Office in the SO8Y has siormed BBFLE thal it is looking inbo fhe same
canduct ot issue in ke FERC matter

Becgnaund Information

in October 2012, FERC ksued an Order to Show Cawse and Notios of Proposed Penalties | Order and Notice) against BBPLE and four of s former
Armiders in relation o the Group's pover trading in the westeen US. In the Ovder and Modice, FERC axserbed Hiat BBPLC and its former traders
wiolaled FERC s AntiManipulation Role by manipulating the sbeciicity markets in and around Califosnia frorn Mosember 2006 10 Decemnber 2008,
and proposed cvil peraities and profit dsgamgement Lo be pald by BRPLC

in Juby 2013, FERC #sued an Order Assessing Chil Penaltses in which i sssessed 5 $435m oiil penalty sqaindt BEPLC and ordensd BEI'LL to
diggorge a0 additional §34.9m of profits plus imerest (bath of which are consistent with the amounts proposed in the Order and Notlce),

In Cctober 7013, FERC fited o civill action agairst BAPLE anad Its Former© iradens in the LS District Court In Caltfornia veeking to collect the penaity
t ampount. FERCs complaint in the civil sction referates the allegations previously miste by FERC in i Octobser 3012 Order ard
Nﬂllca and its |y 1013 Order Axsessing Civil Penalies,

In Septembar 2015, BBFLL was confached by the criminal dedsson of the US Atlarney's Office in SONY and advised that such office s laoking a1 the
sarme conduct at issue in the FERC matter

in Decembar 2013, BEFLC and fs fomrmes tradrs filed 0 motion to damiss the acton for improper venue or, in the altecnative, 1o fransfer it 10 the
SOMY, and o motion lo dismiss he complamt for fadure 1 date a dlaen. Pioceedings on the mation fo daming sie continuing

A | | Liwliny el g ..

Claimed Amoanis/Fanmmeie! fmpoct -
FERC has made claims against the Crowp totalling $469.9m, phus interest. for onil penalties and peofit disgorgement. This ameunt does not
mecirssarily refect the Group’s potenitial Bnancial expasure § a rding were to be made agains it

wanl i

Investigatiens Imto LIBOR, other Benchmarks, ISDAfix, Foreign Exchange Rates and Precious Metals

ators andd bew' enilomernent AR e Troem a nismber of governments have been l:mdul;r.ng rEstagatons rI'uﬂlrg Loy BAPLC s imvpivemierd in
srnipulabing narcul bencbmarks and Foreign Exchange ertes. BEPLE bhas reache] setilements with T relean liny enforcement agency or
regulater in certain of the Imestigations, but others, including thotse set out in more detal below, remain pending

Sechground Infoemetion

Thie FCA, the LIS Commudily Fulupes Trading Commission (CFTC). the SEC, the 0] Fraud Secton {D01-FS) arad Antitrust Divishen (DO0y-AD), the
European Commission {Commission), the SFO, the Manstary Authovity of Smgq)nrl, the Japan Financial Services ﬁg:nq', the provecutbors” office e
in Trani, [naly snd vancus LIS siate anomneys genenal are amongst vrioous suthanii es that apened iresligalion mbe submissions made by BEPLC
and gther financial institubions 1o the bodies that sat or comaile vanicus financial benchmarks, such as LIBOR and EURIICRE and in conmection
with elfarts ba mariulate certain bemehmark currenty eachangs rates.

0n 27 juni 202, BBPLC anmounced {hat it had reachied setthements with the Fnancial Services Autharity (FSA) (&8 prodecessor bo the FCA), the
CFTC arud the DO-FS im relatian 10 theit imestgations concaming certaln berchmark infemess ate submiisions, and BAPLE agreed 1o pay total
pensies of [F0m, which were rellecied in operaling espenses for 2012 The setllsments were mode by eniiry inlo a Setilermenl Agresment with
e FhAL @ Settiement Drdet with the CFTC (CFTC Order ) and a Non-Prasecution Agreement (M) with the DOI-FS o addition, BEPLE wan
granted condilional leniency lrom the DOI-AD o connection with pabential US antitrust lew violations with redpect io Rrancial instruments that
refierence EURIBOR, Summanes of the MW and the CFTC Qrdor ane set out bokew. The Tull text of the CFTC Order and the NI are publichy
aeailable on the webiinas af the CFTC and the DO, sespectively. The terms af the Setllement Agreement wilh the FSA are eonfdorial, bul the
Final Notice of the FSA isy avallsble on the FCA websle

s (A

CFIC Ordor

in additian 1o a $200m eivil monelary penalty, he CFTC Order requses BEPLC 1o cease snd desat from furthes vielations of specified proviwans of
1he LIS Commodity Exchange Act (CEA) and take specified stops 1o enswre the integrity and rekabdity of s benchmark inderest rate submissions,
including LIBOR and EURIBORE. and impeove related internal controls.

DO Nowr- Prorsecertion Agroemiil

Ax part of the NP, BEMLE agreed 1o pay a 51560m penalty. in acdition, the D0] ageeed nod to provecube BISLE Tor any crimes (exepl for cnminal
Tax viglatiens. B3 to which the DO cannat snd dees rol make sny sgreemant) related fo BAFLC s submissions af bemchmark interedt res,
including LIBOK and EURIBOR, coringent upan BEMLC's sathfaction of specified obligations under the N, in particular, under the M, BEPLC
sgreed for a period of two years From 26 June 2082, amangst other things. to

& Comrmil no US crimes whslsoever;

= Truthfully and completely distione non-privileged information with respect 1o the acbvities of BAPLC. it officers and employess, and olhers |
eancerring all matters about which the DOy enauires of il which information ean be used for ary purpete, satep? a8 athenwise Umited in the
My

w Biring 1o the [Of's sitention sil polentaally criminal condiact by BRPLE o sy of fis employess that selates to fraud or valatoms. of the laws
goveming sscurties and cormmodities markets: and

= Hring 1o the DOf's attention all ciminal or reguiatory imeestigations. administrtive proceedings or Civil actions brought by any govemmertal
anitharity in the US by of against BBPLL o s employees 1hat alleges fraud of vialations of the lavws governing securities and commodilies
markets.

| LRSS SRR |
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Notes to the financial statements
Accruals, provisions, contingent liabilities and legal proceedings

24 Legal, competiticn and regulatory matiers comtinued

BUFLC aise sgresd to coaperate with the DOJ and othes govemment authertes in the LIS i connection with iy nvestigation or prosecution
ariuing out of the concuct described im the NPA, which commitment shall remain in force until all such investigations and prasecutions are
conclsded BBPLE aisp continus to cooporale with the ather engaing nvestigations.

Ir anticipation al the expiry of 1he two-year period, n June 2014 Barclags and DOJ-FS entened in1o o belier sgréemesnt which: () ghves DO4FS uriil
27 jure 2015 1o make a deferminabion under the NI solely a5 10 whether sny of Barcleys trading sctivilies in the Fomign Exchange markrt duing
the twe-year perod from 26 june 2012 constituled the commissan of 3 United Siates crime’: and {il] with respect to the angoing mvestigabian af
thease trading activigics by DOJ-FS and DOJ-AD, mdends Banclays” obligation to dsclose non-pivileged infarmation in respanse to erquirics of the
DOR-FS o 27 June 2005, The iwo-year porod under the NPA has ofherwise expined

Irrvestigathan b the LS Stole Altardys General

Follewing the settienants anmounced in june 2012, 31 US State Attomeys Genernl commanced their own imvestigations into LIBOR, ELRIBOR and
the Takyo intertank Offered late The NYAG, o behall of this caslticn of Arlomeys General, lssued o subpeena in july 2002 10 BEFLC (and
subpocnas to o number of oiher banks) bo produce wide-ranging informatian and has since ixsucd additional information requests 1o BEPLE for
bnkh documents and transactionsl datn: BEPLE i responiling b these reaquests on & rolling hasis.

tereesligpatiam by ie 5P
Im addition, following the settlements announced in june 2012, the SFO announced in |uly 2012 that it had decided 1o mvestigate the LIBOR matter,
Im respect of which BBPLC has recetved and conlinues to respond to reguests lor information,

IrwesTigation by the Euigean Carumnbisn

The Commiission has alo been conducting gations inlo the i of, amangsi other things, EURIBOR. On 4 Decernber 2011 the
Commitssion annaunced that it had resched o setthement with the Group and 3 number of other banks in relaticn Lo anti-competitie eonduct
concerning ELVRIBOR. The Group had voluntarity reparted the ELRUIBOR conduct to the Commission and cooperated fully with the Commission’s
Imvestrgation. In recogrition of this copporation, the Group was grantod full immwinity from the Ananclal penalies that would othensise hive
applied

LAy ncestigotion
Regulatars and lnw enfercement agencles, inchiding the CFTC and the DO are alse cenducting sepasate msestigations inio histarkcal practices.
with respect 1o [530WhK, amongst ather benchmarks. BEPLE has received and continues to respond to subpoenas and requests for information
from variaus authorites inclsding the CFTC snd the DX

Precouns Melols Imvestgelon
BRPLC has been providirg infarmation 1o the D04 in connection with the 00)'s Ivestigation into precious metals and precious metals-based
Fnarcial instruments.

Fovergn Ewehanige Troving Imeeatigotnon

Viarkois regulsiany and enforcement mitharlies. including the FCA, lhe Commission, (he CFTC the DiI-F5, the DOI-AD, the SEC and 1he Mew York
State Department of Finarcial Services are investigating a range of msues associabed with Forelgn Exchange sales and trading, including electrenic
trading. The DOj-AD i= also imvestigating petential vialations of US anti-trust (mes. Certain of these imeatigations imoive mubiple market
participanis in vanous coundries. BEPLC has moeived enquirkes Trom certain of these authorities related 1o ther particulas investigations, and irom
other regulibors mbenested in Foreign Exchange fsues. The Growp is reviewing ils Foregn Exchange (rading covering o several-year perod and i
continuing 1o cooperale with the releant aulhoeities in ther irvestigalions.

11 Mereriiner 2014, the FCA and the CFTC enfered inlo setiiement sgriements with seversd banks regarding Foreign Exchangs trading. Barcieys
annaunced that it had comidered enterng Imo the settiement, but atter discussions with other regilatons and asthorites it concluded that it was
Ir the Group's Interest to seck a more general coorsnated seftlement and that @ would continue to engage with these regulators and authariies,
inchuding the FCA and CFTC, with the olyective of achisving a resalution in due course.

In Decernier 2014, the Hong Kong Manetary Autherity [(HEMA] announced the outcome of ity investigalion inlo the Fareign Exchange operations
of 10 bards in Hong Kong, including BBFLC In respect of BEFLC. the HIEMA, said that i1 investgaton revesled certan conbrol deflciencies n
respoct af which i required Barcleys to take certain remedial sheps, but also noted that, in recent years, BEPLE has made enhancements in line
willh bermataonal trends

Ay resckeificn ol the meestigatons into Foreign Exchange frading and sales and oiher practices relating 1o Foregn Exchange could result in
substantial monetary perabies. in addition, any resalution invabying & criminal plea would heve consequences that could include significant
restriclions an the Croup's curmenl and fulune Bursiness sctivities.

For a discussion of itigation arsing in connection with these mvesiigations see LIBOR and other Benchmaris Chil Actions’, “Cril Actions in
Rirspect al IS0AR", 'Chil Actions in Reipect of Foreign Excharge Trading and 'Chal Actions in Respect of the Gold Fa® beliow,

Claened AmountsFinancm fmpoct

A provision of £1,250m was held as at 31 Decernber 2014 {with provisions of E500m and E750m recognised in 0214 and 14 respectively) for
certhin aspects of ongoing imestigations invahdng certain authorites and Iitigateon relating te Fanign Eschange. 1 is not cusremtly procticable 1o
estEmatn tho further fmancial impact of the matiers in tis section {induding the need 1o recognise additional provisions), or whal effect, if amy
tht these mabees right huve upen the Gioup's operading results, cash Nows or financial position in ary paric uls petdod. Amangst olker things,
any wiolations af criminad kave that took place affer entenng into the DO| NPA described above could ¢ onstdule a violation of that NPW, which could
leadd 1o adanicnal substantial monetaty penalties ard Lignificant sdverse consequences Toe the Group’s curent and future busingss operaiens,

LIBOR wnd ather Renchmark Civil Actions
A number of indsidualy and corporates in a range-of urisdiclions have threstened or brooghit civil sctions sgaimt the Group snd other banis in

reeltin b s ipulation of LEIOR and/or other benchimank rtes. While several of such cases haee been damissed snd ane has setiled subject 1o
fnal approval from the court, athers remain pending and their ultimate impsc & unclear.
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2% Legal, competithan and regulstory matters continued

Heckground infermedion
Fallawing the seitiements. of the imextigalions referned to above i ‘investications into LIBOR, other Benchmarke. [S0ARx, Fareign Dechange Ratet
and Preceous Metals'. a nimber of induiduals and conporates in o range of ursdictiens have threstened or brought ehill sctions against the Group
i refation to LIBOR and/for ather benchmars,

LIS LR Ciarses dn MIN, Conert
Thie mafarity of the WSO LIBOR cases, which have been fited in wanous US jurisdictions, have been consoidsted for preial purposes before

single judge in the SOMY (MDL Court)

The complaints are substantialy srdtar and allege, amangst other things, that BEPLE ard the other barss indhidualy ardd coliectively violated
provisions of the US Sherman Antitrasq Act, the CEA, the: LIS Rackeseer Influerced and Corrupt Organizations Act {RICO] and varkows $tate laws by
rmanipulating LSO LIROR rates.

Thie lewsiails seek urapecifed dirmsges with ihe esceplion of fee lewsuils, inwhich the plainkilfs are seekirg o ceenbined (olsl in extess af
#1.25bn in actual dermasges againat all delfendants, including BAPLE, plus punitiee damages. Some of the lawsuits also seek trebling of damages
under the LS Sherman Artitrust Act and RICO

The proposcd class actiors purport 1o be brought on behalf of {amongst athers) plaindiffs that (i) engaged in USD LIBOR-Erked over-the-courter
Irnsactions (OTC Class) (i) purchased USD LBOR-Saked fmancial Imtrumers on an exchange (Exhange-Based Class) (1) purehased LSO
LIBOR-linked debt vecurilies (Detn Seturities Oless; {iv) pairchased adjustable.rs e mortgsges Enioed 1o USD LIBOR (Momstwnes Clas);or vl
s Inans Dnked bo USDYLIBOR [Lender Clns)

In August 2012, the MOL Court stayed al newly liled praposed class sclions and indridual acbions (Styed Actions). so thal the MOL Count ceuld
address the mations pending In three lead proposed class actions (Lead Class Actiom] and three lead individual actions (Load Individual Actions],

in March 231 3; the MDL Count issued o decision dismasseng the maganty of claims against BEFLE and other panel bank defendants in the Lead
Chass Actions and Lead kdaidual Actiorm.

Faliowing the deciion, the plaingif in the Lead Class Actions sought permission 1o either file an amended complaind or appeal an pxpect of the
March 2013 decision. In August 20013 and June 2014, the ML Court denled the majorty of the mations presented in the Load Class Actions. A5 a e
resuit, the:

= Diebt Secunties Class has been dismizsed entinely;
u Thee clairms of The Exchange-Based Class have been lerited 10 chairma under the CEA: and
s The claims of the OTC Cless have been bmited to claima for unjuit ennchement and breach of the impled covenant af good faih and fair desling

Subsequent 1o the MOL Cowrt's March 2013 decision, the plainisffs in the Lead Indhviduall Actions filed a new action in Cafifornia state court {since
ot b the MOL Court) based on the seme afegations as those initially alleged in the proposed class sction cases descussed above. The Debit
Securites Closs atternpled to appeal the dsmissal of their action 1o the US Couwtt o Appeak for the Secand Clrowit (Second Circoit), but the
Secard Cireull disrnissed the appeal a5 untimely on the grodnds that ths MDL Coust had nol reacbed b decisain resalving all of the dlerms in the
comoldaled achami In fanuery X5, the US Supreme Court reversed the Second Cocoit's decnion, niling that the Second Circwt mint hear the
Debt Securities Clasy” appesl. The OTT Class ama the Exchange-Based Class have recereesd parmission bo foin this appeal. Certan other propased
class actions that had previously been stayed by the MDL Court have alsa received permission 1o jain the snpeal 28 ta the dismizsal of their
antitrust claims,

In December 2004, the MDL Count grant | [t thee settlernend ol the remaining Exc hange-Based Class claiirs for $19 98m and
has requassibed that the pleiniffs prml a plln for lllnl;ltlm af the withemmt procesds

acditianally, the MOL Court has begun o address the claims in the Stayed Actiens, mamy al which, inchiding state lre fraud and totious
ntederence clams, wene not asserted in the Lead Class Actions. As 2 resull, in Detober 201, the direct attion plaintifls (those who have cpted out
af the clzss actions) filed their amended complaints and in Novermber 2014, the defendants filed thelr motions 10 disméss. In Novenber 2014, the
plaindiffs in e Lender Clevs snd Homseowenes Class actions Sed thew amended complainta b January 2015, the deféndanty fled their malism (o
dismiss

Uniil thare e further decmiors, the ultimate impact af thie MOL Court's decrions will be unclear, althaugh it is passibie that the decislons will be
miterpreled by courts 1o affect odber libgation, iIncluding the achons described below, some of which concemn different benchrmask interest rates.

AT | | Leediy A g ..
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A additinnal indaackial setion was commenoed in Febuary 2003 in the SONY against BEPLC snd other panel bank defendants. The plameill
aleged that the panel bank defendnnts compred 1o mcrease LSO LIBOR. which cocned the value of bonds pledged as collateral for a loam 1o
decreasie. Wllimately resultng in ihe sade of the bonds at & Bow polnt in the maskel. This action s ot sssigred o the MOL Courl: it procesding
on a different schedule before 8 different judge in the SDMY. The panel bark defendsnts have moved to damiss the acton.

Securiies Froud Cose i the S0WTY

BPLE, BRPLE snd BCI hive also been nammed a5 defendants afong with o farmer affcen and direclon ol BEPLE in a proposed securitses class
stiion pending in 1he SDNY in connection with BBPLC s role as a cantributor panel bank to LBOR. The complaint ssserted clsims under the US
Securiles Exchange Act of 1934, prncipally alleging that BEPLC"S Annusl Reports far the years 2006 to 2001 contained misstalements and
amissions concernmg {amangst olber things) BIFLC S cormplance with its operational risk management processes and certain Lyws and
negulations. The complaint also allegad that BEPLLS dally USD LIBOR submissions constriuted falso statermenss in viglation of US secunities law,
Thi carmplaint was brought on bethalf of 3 propozed class comisting of all persons or entithes that purchased BPLCspansdred American
Depostary Receipts on o LS securities ouchange bebween 10 July 2007 and 77 lune 2012 In May 2073, the disirict cout granied BBPLC's ination
Mo dieniis the compliat in it entirety. The plantiffa appealed, ard, in Agiril 2004, the Second Grewt sissd anander uphalding the dismissal of
wertiin of the plaintiffs’ claims, but reversieg the dambvsal of the plen iy’ claims that BEPLC's daily USD LIBOR submissions constituled fase
staterments in volston of U secutities ime The sction his been remanded back o the district court for fuither procesdings, snd discovesy is
wxpected to be subslantislly complebe by the end ol 2015,

| .:m—uml
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Accruals, provisions, contingent liabilities and legal proceedings

25 Legal, competition and regulatory matiers corlinued

Cormplaing in the US District Coart far the Cendrafl Datrict of Coitforria

I Juby 2012, a purporied class action complaint in the US District Coort for the Central District of Califonia was smended to Include allegations
rutlated o USD LISOH and name BEPLE a5 o defendant. The amanded complaint was fled on behalt of a purporied class that Inchudes holders of
adjustable e moigadEs Inked to LFSD LIBOR. In Janwary 2005, the court granted BEPLC s matan foe surmmary judgement and dismissed all of
the remaining claims against BBPLC. The plaintifll has appealed the ¢own's decrion W the US Cown of Appeals lor the Ninth Ciroat and the
appeal iy expecied o be fully briofed by the erd of summer 2015

opanide Yer LIBOR Case in SONY

Aun pcdditianad class actian was commenced n Apl 2072 in the SD8Y agatnst BEPLC and cther fapanese Yon LIBOR panel Banks by a plaintiff
imichved in euchange-fraded dervatliaes. The complaing aluo nosmes members of the |apenese Bankers Assocation's Cunoyen Tolyo Interbank
Oftered Rate (Euroyen TIHOR) parel, of which BEPLL s nal & smember, The complaing alleges, smongst oiher imings. marspilation of the Euroyen
TIEDR and Yen LIBOR rates and broaches of the CEA and US Sherman Antitrust Act between 2006 and 2010, The defendants fifed 0 motion to
disrniss ard, In Masch 2014, the Coun issued a Segision granting in part and denying in padt that mation, Specifically, the court dismessed the
plaintdt s antitrust clabm im Bull, but sustained the plalmif®s CEA claims. The defendants” motion for regansideration of the decisbon conceming
the CEA chamms was densed by the Court in Ociober 2004 The plairdiff has moweed foe e 1o file 2 thd arended comrplaing adding additional
claims, including a RICO clasm. AR ducovery han been stayed theough at least May 2005

ELRIBOR Coses

I February 2013, a Eurlbor-refated class action was filed agaénet BPLC, BBPLEC, BCI and other Euribor panel banks, The plaintrdfs assert antitrust,
CEA, RECOL snd urfus] errichinent clame. |n pariculst, BBPLC is ulleg.-l‘l 1o e conspined with olber Euribor paned banks 1o marspulate ELIRIBDS
Thee bawesuit i brawght on behall of purchasers and sellers of WYSE LIFFE EURIBOR Tulures contracts, purchasers of Euro curency-related futises
contracts and purchasers of gther derhative contracts [such a3 mbenest rale swaps and lonward rale agresments that are linked to EUSIBOR)
during the periad 1 jure 2005 through 31 March 2011, All procesdings have been stayed through at least May 20015

Iy additian, BBPLC has boen granted condtienal lenioncy from the DOF-AD bn connection with potentisd US antivnust law violations with respect 1o
Erancial imstruments that relerence EURIBOR. As a resull of that grant of canditional leniency, BRPLC is eligible for (i) & lmé on hability to actual
rather tham rebie damages i damages wene 1o be swarded in ary civil anbirust sctian under US antitrist ey based on conduct oovered by the
condrtional lenlency, and (4] relef from poteniial joint-and-several kabilty in connection with such owil antitrust action, ssbject o BEPLE
satisfyirg the DOI-AD and the court presidieg over the chl iisgation of futiment of its cooperatien cbligations.

ML fienchmavics Coues

I nddilian to LS aclions, legal piroceedings hiree been brought or tveatened agairmt the Cioup n connection wilh alleged manipulation af LIBOR
and EGIIAOR i a numbser of jurisdctions, The rumbes of such peeceedings in non-UiS ursdictions, the benchmarks, io which they relate, and the
|armsdictions in which they may be browght have incressed over time.

Cimmed! AmounteFoancen Impoct
12 i% nid cusrendly practicable 1o provide & estimate of the finencial irpact of 1he actions descibed on the Group or what effect, i ary. that they
rhight have upon the Gioup's operating results, cash Rows ar inancial pesition in any peticular pericd.

Chil Actiong in respect af 150

Snce Septembaer 2014, & number of 1SDANK relased civil actions have been filed in the SONY on behal of a proposed class of plantiffs, abeging that
BBRLL, a nurmbier of ather henks and one brober, violated the LS Shamman Anttrnat Aol and several sEste Linvs Iy engaging in o conspiracy (o
manipulste the LSO ISDAf A comobdated amended camplaing was filed in mel-Febrsary 3015, Pumiant 1o a schedile ssued by the court, the
delendaris, including BEPLE, will move 1o dismess the corsobdated amended camplaind.

Cimrned Armaun b/ Firancan' finpocl
18 = not cusrently practicable 1o provice an mstimate of the financial irgact af thie actions describsed on the Group or what effrct, o ary that they
rtight haet upon the Group's opeating results, casl Aows or linsneial pesition in any patticular petied.

Civil Actians In respect af Forelgn Exchange Trading

Snco hovernber 2013, a number of chil actions have been fied In the SONY on behalf of proposed classes of plalntiffs alleging manipuilation of
Faweign Exchange markets undes the LIS Shenman Antirust Act and New York state L and naming seversl mlemationad hanks as defendants,

|r'||:lucln9H.F1,l:_ The SOMY beloie whom al the cosss are pﬂﬂ.ﬂg.kul.:mhlmd lllmh'u.l.lpglngltlnlufl.lﬁ persnas in a sirgle

consalidated stiaon. The beo e tions. alleging classes alf nen-US peruons were disminsed on 18 lanuary 2015

Hecent Develapments
Dieleradants’ motion to dismiss the corsoldated actson was denied on 28 fanuary 2015, The ned step in the proceeding is discovery, which b
preserily stiyed:

Chnirmed Amounts T manciol frpoct
Thee financial impact of the actions described on the Croup of what effect, if any, that they might have upan the Croup’s operating results, cash
Bows of inanclal pasition in vy particulnr peded s curmently unceriain

Chiil Actbons in respect af the Gald Fix

Sonce March 2014 a nmb:fnf:MMpfunh e b filed in LS federal cowrts, each on behsll of a piopoted class of plaintiffy, alleging that
Barclays entities and ather membsers of The Lendon Geld Market Faing Lid. manipulated the prices of gold and gold derfeative cantracts in
wiclation of the CEA, the US Sheman Antarust Act, and stale antiirust and corsomer protection laws. A% of the complaints have been transfemred
by thve SONY anid cansatidated Tfor pretral pumones.
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2% Legad, competition and regulaiory matters continued

Chaimed AmounieTinancia! impact

it I not curmenily practicable 1o provide an estimale of the fnancial impact of the potential expesune of the actions described orwivat effect, f any,
hat they réght haee upon operating results, cash flows o the Croup's inancial position in ary particular penod.

U5 Residential and Cornrmevcial Mortgage-related Actvity and Litkgation
The Croup's activilies wilhin the US neskdentiad morigage sector disring the penod from 2005 theough 2008 mcluded:

= Sponsoring and undenwriting of appromatety $39bn of private-fabel secuntsations:
= Ecanamic underwriling exposure of appradmately 534b0 far other prvate-label securitisations;

= Sigles of approsirnalely $0.260 of loams 1o gowernment spononed enterprises (GSEs)
= Sales of approwimately $3bn of loans to others; and

= Sales of approwimaiety 515 4bn of loans (net of approseranely $500m of koans sold during this period and subsequently repurchased) that wern
originated and soid to third paries by mortgage ofginalor a®ilives of an entity that the Greup acquired in 2007 [Acquired Sublidiary)

Thirawghoul this time perod affilates of the Group engaged in secondary market irading of US nesidenttial monfgaged-backed seouritics (RMBS)
snd US cowmarseec il morbgage backed seouribes (CMRS), snd such brading activity cantinues todmy,

I e tion with ibs losn sebes aned cortan peivate-labe] secuntisations the Group provided certan loan level representatons and warmanbies
(Ri&Wh), which il breached may require the Growp to repurchinse The refated loans. On 11 Decemher 2004, the Group had unnesolved repurchase
requests redating te loans with & principal balsnce of appraximately S2.650 ot the time Ly weine sold, and eivil sclions have been cammenced by
waricus parties alleging that the Group must repurchass 2 substantial number af such loans. In addition, the Croup is party to 0 number af
Iarmesiats Hled by purchasers of RMBS asserting statutony snd/for commen v claims. The cument outsianding face amant of RMES relsted to
{hese pending claims agairst the Croup as of 31 December 2014 was approcmatohy $0 St

Begulatory and governimental authoriies have mitisied wids-ranging imesdigations inta markel. practices imvobdng mongage-bached secunties,
and the Group s co-aperating with several of thase investigatians.

MBS Repurchase Requests
Sochground
Thie Croup was the sole provider of warious bosn-level REWS with reapect 1o

& Approwmately $5bn af Croup wpansored securitmatiora;

= Appronomadely $0.2bn of sales of kaams to CSEs: and

= Apprewmatily $30m of Dans sold to others.

I additian, the Acjuired Sutsdiary provided REWs on dll of the §18.45n af lnans # sald tn thind parties.

HEWs on the remaining Croop sponsoned securilisations weie primanly peovided by thind.party originators direcily bo the securilnation tnsts with
a Croup subsicarny such as the deposiior for the securiisatian, providing mam lmvied REWs. There ane no stated expirston provisians applicable
1o mast REWs made by the Group, the Acquired Sabsidiary of these thind parties.

Under gertaln circumatances, the Group and/or the Acguired Subsidiary may be required to repurchase the related lnans or make otber pmements
welated i sk lodrm (F (ke REWS are Lreached

The unescived repurchase requests recerved on or before 11 Dietember 2014 associated with al RAWS mace by the Group of the Acguired
Subsidiary on laans sold to C5Es and athers and proate-label actrvities had an orgnal unpaid principal balance of approsimalesy $2.6b0 at the
time of such sale,

A sutwstantial number {approvimately §2.2 billion) of the enresoked epurchase: reguests discussed above relate to civil agtions that e Been
commenced lry the tusiees for certam RMBS securitisations in which the trustess allege that the Group and/for the Acquired Sulbsidary must
repurchane loans thal violatod the opeathe BESS. Such trustees and ofher parties making repurchane requests hase also alleged that 1he
opeaine REWs may have been vinlated with respect 1o & greates (but unspecified) amount of loans than the smoundt of loars previously siated n
specihic repurchase equests made by such trustéss. All of the ltigations mmohang répurchase fequeests. remnain af sarly stages.

Cloimed AmeonisFinoncicd fmpoct
11 4 not ewiftenily peacticable 1o provide an estirnate of the fenarcsal impact of the actons descrbed on the Gooap o what effect, if ary, that they
mighd huswe wpon the Croup’™s opeating resulis, cash Aeas o fnancial posiion in oy padicular perod

AARS Securities Claims

Sachgrownd

As a result of some af the AVES activities described abave, the Crowp is pary to a numioer of lawauis hicd by purchasers of RMBS sponsaned
sndfor undensitien by the Caoup hetwenn 2005 and 2008, As 3 genersl matien, Hiese ewiats alege, amang other things, that the EMBS afleing
imalerialy sllegedly relied on by wch purchasers contaned materially (alue and misleading watemends andfor cminskans and generaily demand
rescisian sl recovery of the comideration paid for the BMBS ard rcovery ol monetary losses aming out of ther swnership

Thie original face armeunt of RMBES related (o the pending enl sctions sgainsl the Group total pppraximslely $240a, of which spprodmately
20.50n was outstanding as at 31 December 2014,

Cumubative ealised losses mporied on these MBS a5 51 31 Decembers 204 watri appioxiemately $0 36
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Notes to the financial statements
Accruals, provisions, contingent liabilities and legal proceedings

2% Legal, competition and regulatory matiers comtinued

Ciirned Amounts T manci impocl

If the Croup were to lose the pending actions the Croup believes @ could incur a loss af up fo the outstanding amount of the RMBS at the time of
judgetment {taking Ira sccount further principal payments after 31 Decambaer 3014), plus ary cumulative kosses an the BMAS ak such tima and
any inlesest, fres and costs, less the market valuee af the AKBS 31 such time and less any prossions taken o date.

Althovgh the purchases in these secunties actions have genevally not identified a specific amount of alleged damages, the Croup hns estimated
the todal market value of thise EMBS a8 21 31 Decembser 2014 o be spproximately 3006k The Group may be entiled 1o mdemnification for a
portian of such losses.

(aher Monigage-related investigations

Ir mdditeen to the RMBS Repure hirie Reguests and RMEBS Securilies Clims, numenous requislony and governmenlal sulhedtie, amangst them the
DO, SEC, Special Inspector Cenenal for the US Troubded Asset Reliel Program and US Attomey"s Office for the District of Connecticut have been
Irvestigating varous aspects ol the morigage-related business, including isuance and undensiiting praclices i primary ofledngs of RMBS snd
trading practices in the scoondary market Jor both RMBES and CMBS. The Group s co-operaling with these imvestigations,

Chmemved! Ao b msancn fmpoel
1 is ot currently praciicable 1o provide an estimate of the Ninancial iimpact af the sclions described on the Group o what effect, f any thal they
might have upon the Group's operating results, cash fiows or financial porsition in any particular period,

Lehiman Brothers

Sance Seplember M09, the Group has been engaged n iigaticn with various enlities that hive scught 1o challenge oentain aspecis of the

transaction pursuant to which BCI and other companies in the Croup scquired most of the assets of Lebiman Brothen Inc. (LBI) in Seplember

2008, 18 well a5 the cowt order {Order] approving the sale {Saie). The Order was upheld by the counts and is rna longer belng challenged. On

?J;.LQTIH}M, ﬂsng*‘hqwﬂ&:m affirmed the SOHTYs relngs in favour of the Croup on cortaln claims with nespedt to its rights over assots i
ma fram the Sale.

Haekgrewnd infoernaton

In Septernber 2009, motiens were fled in the Uniled States Bankruptcy Court for the SONY (Bankrupicy Court} by Lehman Brathers Holdings inc.
{LEHI}, the 51 Trustee for Lehvmsn Brothers bnc, [Trustes) and the Oificial Committes of Urseduned Creditars of Lehman Brothers Heldings ine.
{Comumitten . All thice motions challenged certain aapects of the Sale, an well as the Order The claimants sought an order voiding the tramsher of
certain assets 1o BC), requiing BCI to nium to the LBI estate any sxcess vakie BE| alegedly received, and declarng that BCH s nat entiztied to
ceriain assets thal it clasms paruand bo the Sale documents shd the Order {Rube 60 Claims)

I, January 2010, BOY Bled s respanse bo the mations and ahio filed a metien seeking delivery of cortain assets that LEHI and LAI had falled 1o
defivir bs requied by the Saie documents snd the Drder {1ogether with the Trusiese's competing clams to those a<sets. Contract Claima).

In 2001, the Barkruptcy Cowt repected the Rule 60 Clssrma and decided some of the Contract Claims in the Truates's Fvour and some in fawour of
the Groug. The Croup and the Trustes sach appealed the Bardoupicy Courl’s adverse rulings on the Contract Clesmas bo the SONY. LRHI and the
Commilles did nol appeal the Bankruptey Court's nalng om the Rule 60 Clisms.

Thie SOY issued an cpinton in june 201 2, reversing ome of the Bankruptcy Court’s rulings on the Contract Claims that had been adverse to the
Ciaip and alfeming the Bankruptcy Couwt's other rulings an the Contract Clatms. In July 2012, the SONY ssued an sgreed |udgement
implermenting the nulings in the opinion (ludgement |, Uinder the judgemient, the Croup i enditled bo necshe:

= 51.1bn (£0.7bn] fram the Trustee in respect of ‘dearance box' assets (Cloarance o Assets); and
= Property held o varous ingtifutlons in respect of e s henge raced derfvalives secownts transternsd to BCL in the Sale (ETD Margind.

Hecenl
Thee Tiustes appealed the SONYs acverse rulings bo the Second Ciouil. On S August J014, the Second Cicuit ivswed an cpinion afferning ihe
rulings of the SDMNY that the Croup i entitled (o receve the Clearance Box Assets and the ETD Margin.

On 1 October 2014, the Trustes fled a mation with the SONY 12 confirm the seope of the SONY's judgernent regarding the ETD Margin the Group
s entithed 1o recehve, With that motion, the Trustes s challenging Barclays” ertitlemnent to approsimately 51,150 of assets that the Trustes asserts
do rvat carmtitute ETH Mangin,

On |5 Decemiber 2004, the Tnastes requested that the LS Supreme Cowrt resiew the rulings of the SDNY and the Secand Cincuit regarding the
ETD erargin

Chvmed! Ampin s Fimanc i impaot

Apprenirmately 1 Fon (£1.1hn) of the #sets io which the Group b entitted as parl of the Sale had not been recened iy 31 Decerrder 2004,
approsrmintely 3008 (L0Sbn) of which has been ecogrised &5 a fnanoal asset on the balance sheet as ot 31 December 1014, The urmcagrsed
amount, approximately #0500 (EQ&bn) axal 31 Degernber 2014, effectively mpresents a provision agalmt the uncertainty inherent in the
libgation snd petanlial post-sppes proceedings and Ssues relating 1o the recovery of certain assets held by an institution culside the US. The
Frarcial asset reflects an increase of 30 7hn (£0.50n) recognited n proft o loss o at 30 Seplember 2014 a3 & result of greater certainty
tegarding The recoverability aof the Cleararce Box Assets and the ETD Masgin from the Truslee. as well a5 decmases resultng from a payment af
811 b | D0 T s by thee Trustee 1o the Croup on B Detober 3074, fully discliargng the Tiustee's obligations m respect of the Clearamce Box
Assets and from a payment of apgrosimately §1.5bm (E1bn] made by the Trustes fo the Group on 10 December 2004 in respect of a portion of the
ETD Margin.

In this context, the Croup |5 satisfed with the valuation of the asset recognised on s balance sheet and the ressiling level of effectree provesion.
American Depositary Shares
BPLL. BBPLC and various eutrenl nad former members ol BPLC's Board of Directors hine been named a4 defendants in Tve propased securibes

class mh:mwmdhﬁrm.ﬂmnﬂum and omissions in registration statements for certain American Depositary Shares
alfered by BEPLL
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25 Legal, compaetitkan and regulatory matters continued
Beckground information

Thie consobdated amended complsir, fied in Februany 2010, assertad claims under the Secunties Act of 1533, alleging that regitration
staterments relating to American Depositary Shares representing preferned stocic series 23,4 and 5 (Preferred Stock ADS) offered by BEILL at
“warious times between 2006 and 2008 contained misststernents and emissions concerning {amongst other things} BBPLC s portiodio of
srprigage-relabed {ircluding S sulpome-related) securities. BEPLC s esposuse to mengage and credit market rik, arad BBPLC s fnancial
acanditon. These complants did not Ipn.l‘l'r_ijr ey whar alleged demages 1hese plantiffs wough o e in connection with Lheir cdlsms.

Recer! Develooments

The clatms conceming tha sevies &, 3 and 4 offerings hive beon desmissed on the basis that they were time barred. Athough the SDNY also
dizmiszed the claims concerning the senes 3 affering, the Second Circwit reversed the dismissal and nded that the plaindifis showld have been
permitied io fie a second sprended corngilaint o relation to the series 5 offenng claims. Tha series 5 oflering had an cnginal face asmaunt of
approximatety 325 billion

n june 1014, ihe SONY dened defendants’ motion to demiss with respect 1o the clams in the amended complant conceming the weies 5
affedng. The case & now in discoveny

Chakrtwend Arnounils/ Finore ol innpoct
it is miol cunrenthy practicable to provide an estimate of the fnancial impact of the actons descnbed on the Group or what effect, il ary, that they
gl e wpan the Croug’s opensting resulis, crsh News o fnamnt al position i any particulsr perod

BOC Firanee LLC

BDC Fnance LLC (BDC) fled a complant against BBPLL in the NY Supreme Court alieging breach of a portfolio of fotal retum swaps govemed
by an [S0A Master Agrecment [collectively, Ihe Agreement L A niling was made against BBFLC, but the New Yark Stide Court of Appeals efoctively
meversed that muling, Parties related (o BDC have abio sued BAPLE and BCI in Connecticut Sate Court in conmection with BEPLC s conduct relating
e ihe Agresment

Beehiround nfarmaton
in October 2008, BDC fied a complaint in the NY Supreme Court alieging that BEPLE breached the Agreemsent when it falled to transler
apprasirmately $40m of alleged ektess colmeral in resporde 10 BOC s Ociober 2008 demand (Demand)

BOC asserts that under the Agresrment BEPLE was not enlitled o dipule the Demand befare irarafesring the alleged excess collateral and that
T IfH'..lgmrrunl! entitbed BEPLE to dispute the Demand befone malking the transfer, BEPLE failed o dspute the Demand

BOL dernands damages iotalling $295m plus stlomeys” fees, expentes, and prejudgernent mberest

in August 2012, the NY Supfeme Court granted parlal surmmary jusgerment far BEPLC, ruling that BEPLC was entitied Lo dizpute the Dermand
before traniferring the alloged cxcess collateral, but determining that a trial wan requited to determing whether BBPLE actually &d so. The parties
wrens-appealed o the Appellate Division af the WY Suprems Count [NV Aopellate Division)

I Seplember 2011, BDCs sweitinent advisor, BOCM Fund Adveser, LLC. asnd its parent eornpany, Black Diamonsd Capilal Holdngs, LLC aha
Sued BBPLE and BCH in Connecticut State Court for unspecified damages aliegedly resulting from BEFLL's conduct relating to the Agreemant,
asserting claims for violathon of the Comnecticut Unfair Trade Practices Act and tortious interference with business and prospecive business
relations. The partics have agreed te o stay of that cose

in Detaler 113, the WY Appeiiate Dedsion rmersed the MY Suprermes Court's grant of partial susnenary |udipeenent in frvour of AEFLC. and instead
granted B s motion for partial surmmary judgement, holding that BEPLC breached the Agresmenl. The WY Appellate Division did not ree on the
amount of BOC's damadges, which has mot yet been determined by the NY Supeeme Courl.

Recert! Develooments

in Jaruary 2014 the WY Appellate Division granted BEPLE leave fa appeal its October 2003 decision to the NY Court of Appeals. The New York
Court of Appeais heard oral angumend on & lanuary 2015 and on 19 February 2015 medified the NY Appellate Division's grant of partial surmmary
judgement to BOC, halding that surmmary judgement in either party™s fvour caniol be granied becocne @ material msue of fect nemssns, a5 to
swhethes BEPLC breached the Agreement The biew York Court of Appeals ardered thal the matier be refened back ta the NY Suprema Court for
furiber proceedings.

Claimed AmoornisTinancial immpoct
BC has made claims against the Group tetalling $298m plus anemeys” beos, oxpenes and pre-judgerment interest. This amount does not
necesaarily refiect the Groug's potential fnancial expasare 0 a rfing were 1o be made sgainss i

Civil Actions in respect of the US Anti-Termarism Act

In Movember 2074, a chel complaint was filed in the US Federnl Couart im the Eastern District of New York by a group of approodmately 200 plaintiffs,
abeaing that the Group and a number of ather banks engaged in a consgiacy and violated the US Anls Terrorism Act {ATA) by facilitating US
dofiar denominabed transactions for the Covernment of kan and vasious Iranlan banks, which in turn funded Heztaoltah atacks that injured the
plalndily’ faemily members. Maindifs seck 1o recaver far pain, suflering and mental anguish pursuant fa the provissans of the ATA, which allows fot
e tripdrg of ary proven damsges.

Claimed AmosniteFmancied inmpoct
it 14 not cuirreritly practicable to prenddi an estrmate of the Raancial impact of the matiers i this sectsan or what efsct, (f sy, that these matters
rright hewe upon cperating results, cash fiows of the Group’s fnancial position in amy particulsr period.
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Notes to the financial statements
Accruals, provisions, contingent liabilities and legal proceedings

2% Legal, competition and regulatcry matters comfinued

Credit Default Swap (COS) Antitrust Irvestigations

The Commission and the D4-AD commeenced imvestigations in the CDS market, in 2001 ang 2009, respectively, in july 2013 the Commbssion
addressed & Statement of Obvections 1o BEPLE, 12 ather banis, Markit Lid and 1504 The case nelates 1o conoerms thist certain banks jook
coliecthe ation |0 delay and prevent the emengence of exchange traded credit devivatioe 'pfuth.l:!:.

If the Commission does ieach a decison in this matted it has indicated that it inlends 1o impese sanchions, The Commilssion’s snctions can
imthucie fnes. The DOJ-AD'S imeesthgation 1 8 ohil investigation and relstes 1o similar ssues. Barcleys i3 also contesting a proposed, consalidsted
class actign alieging similar ksswes that has been filed In the LS, Discloure in the case is engoing.

Chowerad Asrian b Fimand ol impec!
1 |5 pot ewrréntly pracls able o provide an estimate of 1he financial irpact af the setions descrbed on the Group of what effect, o any: thal they
might have upon the Croup's operating results. cash flows or financial pesition in any particular pericd.

Interchange Invesiigations

Irestigatiors of Wiss end MasterCard credit sod detsl interchange rites by competition sAbarilies in Euiope remain open.

BRPLL receives inferchange fees, as a card nsuer, from peondens of card soquinng serdces 1o merchants, The key sk ansing from the
Imastigatons compeise tha potentisl for fimes imposed by competition authorites, iNigation ard the iImplementation of new regulations that
impact interchange fees.

el Amowsits Firarcsn' hripock
It |s pot curently practcable 1o provide an estimate of the financial impact of the matiers in this sechon or what effect, if any, that these matters
ritigght have upon operaling results, cxsh fows or the Groug's finencial pesition in any particular peicd.

Interest Rate Hedging Products Rediess
Zee Mote 37 for a description of the FEA review and redress exercie in respect of ntrerest mite hedging products and the provaions recognised by
the Groug In connecion with L

General

The Croup s engaged in various other logad, compatition and regulatcny mattens bath in the UK and a number of overseas jurtsdiztions it s
subtject to legsl proceednga by and sgsinst the Group which arse in the ordinany course ol business fnam time 1o lime, inchading [but ned limited
o) despules in relation 1o contracts, securities, detst collection, conswmes credit, Traud, trusts, clent asets, competition, data probection, money
Inundereyg. employrenl, snvironemenial and offer statusery ard comaron b Biues

Thﬁumlsﬂnmﬂoﬂwmmarﬂmmm[wlrhmumm rvestigations and legal and ather preceedings by
reguilators, govemmental ard othor public bedies in connection with (but rot limited (o) corswmer protection measurs. compliance with
legislation and regulation, wholesale trading a1ty and other aness of banking and business activites inwhich the Groug is or has been engaged.

A the presend time, the Group does nof expect the ullsmate resolution of any of these other maliers to have a matenial adverse effect onis
fnarcial postion, Howeves, in light of the uncertanibes invelved in tuch mates and the mamers specifically described in this note. these can be
no assurance thad the outcome of a particular makter or matters will not be matesial to the Croug’s resuits of operations or cash fiow for a
parficulsr petied, depending an, amongsl atfier things. the amount of 1he ks resulling fram the mattes(s) and the smoutil of Incame atherwise
reparted for the reporting peviod.
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Motes to the financial statements
Capital instruments, equity and reserves

The nobes scluded in this seclion focus an ke Croup’s laen capltal and sharehalders eguity including lssued shae
capital, retzined earmings, other equity balances and intarests of minornity shareholders in owr subsidiary entitios
{non-continliing interests), Far maore Information on capital management and hew the Croup malntains sufficiem
capital b meal Gur regusalon requiemenls e pages 184 (o 190,

30 Subardinated liabilities f j_
L]
Accounting for subcedinaled debt
Subardinabed debi & meatared af amirtised cadl uang e eflecipe inferest miethod wide A5 39, i
Subordnated liabiliies include accrued nterent and compeise undated and dated loan capital as follows: {
W ]
i Im i
Undiated subandinaied fabiities 5,640 6127 F=
Dated subsedinusted lisbilves 15513 15568 o
Tatal subordinated kshilities 21,158 I i
i
MNene of the Croup's loan cagital Is secused, o
Undated subsardinated linbilities
o burnal et nebalie
et Dbt
20614 FOT]
. L=illal wali sty kim Lm
Barclays Bank PLE jssued i
Tier One Motes [TONs) | ;
5% Callatde Perpetual Core Tier One Males 012 15 s
6.86%, Calabile Perpetial Core Thet Ore Nodes [LSS5Eam) I 504 613
Reservie Capital Irstruments (RCls)
59269 Step-up Callabée Perpelual Reserve Capial instriments (US$15%m) 2016 112 368
T434% Step-up Callable Perpetual Reserve Capital Instruments (USE11Tm) blil ] BE 244 o
6 IEHEY Step-up Callable Perpetual Reseree Capiftad Instruments 2015 ] 14 I
4% Stop-up Callable Pevpetual Reverve Capitsl nstruments Fid ] 1,065 2951
5.3304% Step-up Callable Porpetus! RBesenve Capial Instruments 2036 52 197 §
Undated Notes £
6.875% Undated Subordinated Notes 2015 144 145 i
6.375%: Lindnted Suboidinated Modes 7 Tk ld6 i
7.7 Undated Subordinatest Hofes {US$95m) 018 B4 &7
8.25% Urdated Subsardinated Netes 20E 152 151
.125% Unedated Subordinated Notes 030 102 (kL
6.125% Uneiated Subsdinated fRoles 0T 249 213
Juriat Uridabed Floafing Rste Mates (USS1D9m) Arty infereat payrnent date 70 1
Undated Floating Rate Primary Capstal Nates Serics 3 Arry interest payment date 145 a5
Baonds
9.25% Perpatiaad Subordi rated Bands (e-Wioahsich ple) 200 54 1]
% Permiarsent inferest Reasirg Capotal Bancds AL Ay Elime 45 47
Loans
5.03% Revirte Dual Currency Undated Subordinated Loan [ Yen 8000m) 2028 ko a9
5% Reverie Dual Curméncy Undated Subardinated Loan [Yen | 2000m) 028 L ] i)
Harrlays SLESM Funding B Y. guaranieed by the Bank —
6.140% oot Rate Gainrantood Perpetunl Suboeinated Notes s e s |§
Total undated subordinated llabilites 5,640 [XFi] %
g
Pt L0415l et Bieriioys PLE el Bepeant 2044 | 15
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Notes to the financial statements
Capital instruments, equity and reserves

30 Subordinated lsbilities continued

Undated foan capiial

Undated loan capital Is ssoed by the Bank and s subsidiaries for the mﬂmﬂlmhmmsaﬂm:w theeir capital
bases. The principal terms of the undated losn captal ane doscribed beles

Snlmebomriam

Al undaled loan capitsl ranks behind the ctaims agaimst The bank of depostons and olher ursecored unsabordinated credilon and holders af
dated loan capital in the folowing orden |unies Undated Fleating Hale Nabes; olher ssues of Undated Notes, Bands and Laans rmnking par prsu
with each otheh: Fallewed by TOM= and BOH ranking pard passu with dach otber.

drteret
Al uncinted loan capitsl bears & fooed rate of inferest wnti ibe sivad call date, with the sxception of the % Bands which are fied for the life of the
i=siae, and the Junior and Series 3 Undated Mobes which are fioating rate

Adter the initial call date, i the event that they are rat medeemed, the BAT3%, 6.375%, 7.125%. .12 5% Undated hotes, the 5.25% Bonds and the
6140 Perpetusl Motes will Benr nhetest 81 mbes feed pedodealy in sdvance fof ive-yea piriods based on market rates. AN ather undated losn
capital escept thet bwvo fioatng mbe Lindated Mobes will bear inlerest, ard the tweo Aoatng rate Urdated Mobes cunmeriily bear nlest a8 rabes fued
persadically @ sdvance based on London interhank sates

Payrreent of intevest

The Bank o nat obliged bo make a payment of interest on (b Undated Notes, Bonds and Loans excluding the 7.7% Undated Moles, 8 35% Undated
Penbes 025 Ronds and & L4096 Perpetisd Metes B in the preceding sis manths, a-dsidend has nal been declared o pald o any clrss of shans
of Barclays PLL o, in certain cases. any class of preference shanes of the Bank. The Bark i not abliged to make a payment of inlerest on its 3.25%
Ferpetual Suboedinated Bands il o the immedately preceding T2 months” interest period, 8 doddend has rot been pasd on any class of fs share
capital, Inlerest rot 5o pald becomes payable In exch case if such a dridend i subseguently paid ar in certain other circumstances. Duing the
v, the Bank declyed and pakd dividends on its ordinary shares and an o8 classes of proference shares

Mo payrient af principal or arry inleres] iy be made anless the Bank satiifes 8 specified sabency test

The Bank may elect 1o defer any paymend of interest on the 1.7% Undated Moles and 8. 25% Undated MNoles. Until such time 25 ary deferred
Irlerest s boen pasd in full, neither the Bank noe Barclays PLC may declare or pay o dividend. subuect o certain exceptions, on ary of Il ordinasy
shares, prefenence shares, or other share capital or satishy any payments of Infenest or coupans on certaln gther junior obligations.

!.;rdl:.rESI.EM Funding 8., arud the Bank may elect 1o defer any payrment of interest on the 81405, Perpreiual Nates, However, any defened
irterest will putomatically become immediately due and pryabie on the earfier of: (i) (ke date on which any dyvidend or ather dsitribution or
Irmterest or other payment is made in respect of any pari passu or any junior obligations or on which any parl passu o ary |unior obligations are
purchased, (il) the date of redemption or puichase of the 6.140% Perpetual Metes and [ii] certan other everits including bankrupiey, liguidation ar
winding up of the Barchays SLESM Funding BV, or the Bank.

Thae Ban may elhect o defer sy payrment of interest on the RCIS, Any such defered payment of interest must be pad on the saree ol (i) the date
al redernplian al the RO, (1] the coupon paymeent dite faling on of neares! Lo the tenth snasversany of the dale of deferral of such payrenl. and
(i) i respect of the 149 RCHS enby, substituteon. Whilst such deferml ts continidng. neither the Bank nor Barcleys PLE may declare of pay o
dividend, subject 1o coftain exceplions, on 2y of s ondinarny shares or preberence shanes,

The Bamk may elect 1o defer amy payment of interest om the TOMs i it determines that # s, or such payment would rescl init beirg, in non-
compliane witl eapital adeguacy requirerments and policies of the PRA. Ay such delered payment of interest will ondy be payalile on a
redemplon af the TOMa Until such tirme oy the Bark next makes o payment of interest on the TOMs, nedher the Bank nor Barclays PLE may (1)
declaee or pay 8 dividend, subject 1o cerain excentons, on any of their respsctive ondinery shades o Preference Shares, or make paymrents of
Imerest in respect of the Bank's Resense Capital Instrumends and [§) certain restricticns on the redemiption, purchase or reduction af their
respectiee share capitsl and Certain ather securties also spply.

AE undated loan capital b repayable al 1he option of the Bank, generally n whale, at the initial call date and on any subsequent coupon ar inerest
paryrneent date of in the case of the BUH7 5%, 6.375%. T125%, 6.125% Undated Netes, the 9.25% Bonds and the 651409 Perpetual Notes on ary
tdth anniversary aller the intlal call date. In additon, coch Ssue of undaied loan capital s repayable, at the option af the Bank in who'e in the
et of certan changes in the tax testment of the notes, sither a% any time. of gn an imerest payrient date. There ase po rvents of defaull except
ron=papment of principal or T lakoey Ary repaymends regjure the prior approval of the PRA

Oeher
AF s of undited subardinated Rabiltics sm non-comarible.

16 | Mt PLE Arvuisl Bigst 014 sk W
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30 Subardinated labilithes continued
Dated subanfingied labilites
Srfmerhiated babslt e

Irvtiad SAnturiy ia LK ]
Toaramnra £l skaty dae ______dm fm
Harclays PLE isswed
4 375% Fooed Rarte Subordinated Sotes [USS1 250m) 204 A10 =
Barclays Bank PLE lsued
Calable Fooea Floaling Rate Subcrdinated Motes (€1,000m) 04 g - BhE -
4 38% Fioed Rie Subordinmed Neotes (LSS 75m) 2015 49 49 T
4. 75%, Fined Rate Subordinsed Notes (US$7150m) 015 o8 97
& J4 %, Lawer Tier 2 Mates (LSE1 084m) 015 20308 %57 J06 j
. 05% Fiwed Rarte Subordinated Hotes [USS1,5586m) 2017 1,102, o073 r
Fiaatirg Rate Subgedmated Notes (€40m) 2018 F1 ] kE | §
6% Fimed Rite Subordinabed Mabes (£1,750m) e 1462 1554
NS Linked Subordinated Nates (E100m) e BE. 87 ==
CMS-Linked Subordinated Mates (£135m) 2018 10 16 = -
FoedMFioating Rate Subordnated Callable Motes 2018 023 565 370 Mo
7.75%, Comtingerit Cagital Motes (LISST,B00m) R 033 40 501 i
Fraating Rate Subordinated Nates (E50m) e L 41 5
6% Fixpd Rate Subordeated Nobes (€1,500m) 2031 1,338 135 ]
9.5% Subardinaled Bands {ex:Weslwich ple) 2071 06 06
Subordinaled Floating Raie Motes {£100m) 02 ) B2
10% Fiued Rate Subordinated Motes 2021 2363 2265
10,179%, Fixed Rote Subordnated Motes (US$1,520m) wn 1062 3 =
Subsordiraled Floating Rate Nates (E50m) 2032 £ ] 47
6.625%: Fizod Rate Subondinated Motes (£1,000m) 2051 947 657 i'
7.625% Cantingent Capital Mates (US$3,000m) 2022 1,856 1,649 3
Subardinaled Floating Rate Nobes. (£50m) 201 E.] 42 §
£ 75%: Fied Rate Subardinated Nofe 2006 a8 742
549 Reverse Dual Curency Subordinaled Loan [Yien 15 000m) 037 74 74
6.33% Suboedinabed MNotes 1032 6 55
Subsrdingled Floating Rate Nobes (€100m) 040 78 83
Abssa Bank Limnited tssued =
B.A% Subardinated Fioed Rate Callable Motes (ZAR 1,725m) 2004 2018 - 102 x
16.00% CPl-tmked Subordinated Caliabie Hotes (AR 3,000m) 4 2019 - 138 E
B.1% Subcedwnated Callable MNotes {ZAR Z000m) 2015 00 114 1 g
10, 25% Subard inatid Callable Motes [ZAR B00m) 007 n0n 34 i5
Subsrdingled Callable Notes (ZAR 400m) M7 027 iz 3 ;
Subardinsted Callable Nates (ZAR 1,805m) M7 022 101 105
Subordinated Callable Mobes (ZAR 2,007m) 28 03 1z (AL
B.295% Subordinated Calable Motes (FAR 1,1E8m) ms 023 64 65
Subsordinated Callable Mabes (FAR I70m) 2008 2024 1l -
Subsndinsted Callable Nates (ZAR 130m) 209 2034 7 -
5.50%: CP-inked Subordinated Callable Motes (ZAR 1, 500m) 73 028 100 107
Ther caphial issued by Barclays Africa and Japan 2014-2008 107 273
Tatal dated subordinated labilities _ 15513 15568

IDrated loan cagital

Dated kaan capatal s lssued by the Camparny, (e Bank and respective subsidianes for the development and expansbon ol ther business and to
strengihen thir respective capital bases, The principal terms of the dated koan capital are described below,

Sytsweinalan
Drates lamn eapal sl tesued by the Company ranis bahind ihe claims aganst the Corpany of unsecured unsubordinated creditars bisl before the
aclairms of the holders of its equify.

All dated loan capital issused by the Bank ranks behind the claims aganst the Bank of depositors and other unsetured unsubordinated creditors
bt bt the elaims af tve undated loan capital and the holders of i equity. The dated loan capital B<ued by ather subsidacied. is similarly
sulbedchinated

| [ T |

dnconess
lintenest an the Floating Aate Mates i frosd penodically in sdvance, Bated an the related inteisank or loesl central Bank rabey.

Intorest an fhe T.?S’H-le.lngmlﬁpmlM;\hllkn:dl.m‘ﬂlh:ulldﬂr..ﬁlhrhull date, in the everl that it & not edeemed, the indcrest rate
il bo ye-set and fooed wntil maturity based on a market e,

Bk i COP ARl e Bariys PUD Al Ripedt 2040 | 6T
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Motes to the financial statements
Capital instruments, equity and reserves

30 Subordinnted habilities cononued

Mepoyrment

Those Moles with a call date are repayable a1 the option of the ssuer, on condtions goveming the respective debl abligations, some in whale or in
part. ard soma oy in whale, Themnquddndluanmrtdmndqu at 31 Decembar 2004 bs redeemabibe anly on maturity, subject in
pariicutar cases Lo p ang an early redemy 1in the seend ol certain changes in tas L, mlu:n'umrhmgnlnhgﬁ]lmnr
regulatianr.

Ay repayments prear ta maturity requine. in the case of the Compary and the Bank, the prior approval of the PRA, o in the case of the ovwerseas
tesues, the approval of the logall requilatar for that juisdiction and of the PRA In certain cincumsiances.

Theve are na commitied facilties in existonce f the balance sheot date which peemit the tefinarcng of debt beyend the date of matrity.

The ather capital issued by Bareleys Kenys. Bolvwena and Zamba inthdes amounts of [Bm (2013 [14m) ssued by Barclays Botswann that are

comeeriible, These are repayable &1 the option of the lssues, pror to maturity, on conditions gowerning the respective debt obligations, same m
whole ar in part and same orly In whale,

ther

Thee 7.625% Contingent Capital Notes will be sulaomatcaly transferned from irmestors o Barciays PLE (or anothe: entity within the Group) far il
consderation in the event the larclays PLC consolidsted CRD IV Comman Dguity Ther | {CET 1) ratio (FSA Diciober 2012 rarsitbansl stabernent
fals belorsr 7.0,

The 2.75% Contingent Capital Mofes will be sutormatically writhen-dowr and knvestors will Icse their anting imvestment In the nodes in the evont the
Rarchays PLC eonsobdated CRD IV Comman Eguity Ties 1 (CET 1] ralio (FSA Dciaber 2012 transiional siatement) lalis below 70%

A ﬂrdlmnr shares, share mmﬂuﬁrmﬁw

Totsl whiate
it prd ot
fumtsr  Ondinary Shawe whare ity
al phares wharey P P
Sty T A ST, | (N
As at | January 2014 16113 4028 5458 19,BA7 2,063
Issued Eo staff under share incentive plans. 30 8 891 Tz -
Issunnces relating to-Scrip Dhvidend Programime &5 16 134 150 -
AT equily issuande - - - - 2263
Other mopeemierty == = = = {4}
As at 31 December 2004 16450 4,125 16,684 20.E09 432
Asat | jJaruary 2013 12,243 3.061 418 12477 -
Insued to stall under share incentive plans. 57 B3 r 0 -
Warrants exereised i 05 E55 750 -
Rights bssue 39 805 5025 5830 -
mﬂlr:gmi:rpﬂnﬂmd Frogramims 15 4 3h 40 -
AT equity issuance = = - = 2063
As al 31 December 2003 16,113 4078 15850 10,887 1063
Catled up share capital

Called up share capital comgnises 16458m (2013; 16.113m) eedinary shangs of 25p each. The increase was due to the issuance of shares under
emnployes: shaee schemes and the Barclays PLE Soip Dividend Programmae.

Share repurchass

Al the B014 ACM an 24 April 2014, Barcleys PLC was authorized 10 repurchase 1 535m af its ondinary shares of 25p The suthorsation is effective
undil the ALM In 2015 or the close of business on 30 june 2015, whichever s the carker. Mo share epuchages wore made during other 2014 or
M3

Cther equity Imtrumenis

Othar equity instruments of 432 3m {2013 £2,063m) include Addivonal Tier 1 (AT 1) securties issoad by Barclays PLE during 2013 and 2014,
Durireg 2013, thers wens bwo sepdrabe msuances of Fleed Rate Resetting Perpeticsd Subardinated Cantingert Convertible Securities, wih principsl
amounts of $2bn and €10, In J014, there were thres suances of Flaed Rate Hesetiing Perpetuad Subordinated Cortingent Convertible Soturities,
with principal amounts of §1_3bn, €1.1h0 and (0. 7bn. The 32004 AT1 securitics were aoed ns part of an exchange of £1.527m of Barclays Bank
PLE preference shares (held a3 non-controlling intenests for Barnclys PLE) arid E607m of subardmated debt irstraments (Tier | Motes and Resena
Capital Irstruments).

The exchamige execiie mvoved Barclays PLE lsiing AT) secinties to irveston in exchange for Barelaya Bark PLE preference shares and Barelays
Bank PLC subordinated debt insbruments held by the same Investors, As part of the exercise, Barclays Bank PLE liswed three cormesponding AT1
imstrumens 1o Barclays PLE. Upon completion of the exercie, the prl"ntm shames and subordfinated debil irstruments were cancelled by
Baelays Bank PLE.

Thee ATT securities are perpetusl secufities with na fed matunty snd qualify 25 AT] instrumenis under CRDV,

U8 ¥ et PLE Aoviis R J0 10 T R ]
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31 Ordinary shares, share premium, and other equity cortirued
Thie princips terms of 1he AT1 secunties are described below

= ATT securites rank behind the claime sgainst Barclays PLC of (i) usubardinsted eredflors; (i) claims which are expressed 1o be subordinated to
s clairns af ursubordinated credters of Barclivs PLE but nat further or athenatso: or (i) claims which ame, o ane expeessed o bo, jumior 1o
b chairna al ather creditors of Bantisys PLC, whasthir subosdinated or umubordinated, other thai claims which rank, or ane expressed G nmi,
paii passi with, ar jurar o, (ke chems of halders of the ATH secumiios

m AT secudites bear a fued rate of interest wntd the ninad call date. Afier the imitial call date, i the gvent that they are net redssemed, the AT1
securiises will bear intéres! at rtes fived periodically in advance for foe year periody based on marked ritles

= Inferest on the AT secuities will be due and payable only of the sole discretion of Baiclays PLC and Bancieys PLC has sole and absclute
diserelian a8 all limes and lof any reason 1o canced (in whole of in part) any lerest payment Thal would atlierwise be pagalle on sy inbenst
payrmeent date

m ATT securites are uridated and sie repayalie. at the oabon ol Barclys FLC, in whole at the initial call date. or on aey ilh annversany after the
inftial call date. In addition, the AT secuntics are repayable, at the aption of Barclays PLC, in whale in the event of certain changes in the taxor
regulatory reatment of the securities, Any repayments requine the pries consent of the PRA

Al AT secuaities will be comeried into crdinary shares of Barclays PLC, &1 & pre-determicied prce. should the fully losded CET ratio af the
Barclays PLE Croup fall belors 700%.

37 Rederves.

Cumrency tranzlathan reserve

Thit currency transiation reserve represents (he cumulstve gairs and losses on the retransiation of the Geoup's net investment in foreign
apemtions, et of the effects ol hedging.

Az at 31 Decornber 3014 thare was a dobil balance of ESB2m (30713: £1,143m debit) i the cumency translation resens. The decrpase i the debil
balance of £560m {2012: £1,201 m decrease ta a debil batance) principally reflected the strangthening of USD against CBP The currenty

translation reservd movement agsociabed with non-coriroiling inberests was a £Mm debit (2013 £566m debit) reflecting the lurther depreciation
af TAR againal GBS

Chariryg thee year o £91m net gain (3913 £5m) from recycing of the cumency irmnalation reserve wan recognised i the income statement

Availobls for sale reverse
The ovalable for sale resenve reprosents the unrcalised change in the fair value of svalabile for sale svestments sirce initial recagaition

JAs 5131 December 2014 there was a eredi? balanee of ES62m (2013: £148m erodit) in the svailable lor sale reserve. The increase of £414m (2013
EX?9m decreaso) principally reflected a £5,336m gain from changes in fair vakie oa Covernmient Bands, predominantly held in the liguidity pool, -
aftaet sy £4.0%4m of lowses Trom relsled hedging. T620m af met gains transfemed 1o net peolit and EHEm af

Cash flow hedging resenve

The cash fiow hedging reserve represends the curmulative gairs and losses on offective cash fiow hedging instruments that will be recycied to the
inearme ststernent when the hedged trarsae Barm affect prof or loss.

A a1 31 December 304 there was & credit balance of £1,E17m (2003 £273m credit) in the cash fiow hedging retene, The increase of £1,544m
(2013 D1.B36m decrense) prncipally ieflected & £2 682m increase in the fair warlue ol inferest rate swaps held lor hedging puiposes a5 inferest
rate forwarnd curves decressed. partly offsel by [730m gains recyeled 10 the mcome staberment im lne with when the hedged tem afects profil or
foss, and £361m of tax

A | | Liwliny el g ..

wanl i

s (A

Criher reserves and treasury shares
As gt A1 Decemnber 2014 there was & credi? balanee afl E1,00Em (30132 £1,017m credit} in other rederved relating o thi el repurthase price
pakd ever ramingd al redesmed artinary snd preference shases msues By the Group

Treasury shares are deducted froem shireholoers’ aquily within other reserves. A iransfer s made to retaned eanings in ipe wilh he westing af
treavury shares held for the puipoies of shanebased payments.

The treasury shares primarily relate to Barclays PLC shares: held in relation to the Croup's varows share schemes. These schemies are cescribed in
Moete 34 Share Based Paymenis.

A a1 Y] Decermnber 2014 there was a debit balance af [&4m (2013; £4 b debit) in olher ieserves iefading o tressuny shares. The incene
principally rellecied £90%9in (2013 £1.066m] of rel purchases of treasairy shares. held For the purposes of enployed shane schemes. partally effsel
try EBGEm {2011: £1.047m) translerred to retained eamings reflecting the wveiting af deferred share based payments.

33 Nan-contralling interesis

| LRSS SRR |

Pauli ttribitatle 1w Lguity alirbutasie i N
noned king inteed Hineg imfrieut noe-4 Png
bt ] o o4 ma A nn !

En i im L s £m
“Harclays Hank PLE izsued:
~ Preference shares 441 410 3,654 5868 &41 4m
— Unper Tier 2 Instrumsms 2 1 486 485 - -
Barclsys Africa Gravp Limed 3n M3 24T 2204 189 342
Other non-coniroiling inferests 6 F 4 7 =] -
Total TES 757 6391 B5E LE1 E13

Subsidianes of the Group that give rise to significant pon-cortrofing interests ane Barcloys Bank PLC and Basclays Africa Group Limited

Bk i COP ARl e Barhays PLE s Bepat 114 1 019
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33 Hon-conirodling Interests coninued
Barclayy Bank PLL
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Banciays PLC holds 100% of the voting rights of Barclays Bark PLC. Az ot 31 Decernber 2004, Barclays Bank PLC has i isswe preference shares and
Upper Tier 2 nsiruments, representing 115 (2013;12%:) of its equity, Prefererce share dividends and redemplion sme typlcally st the discretion of
Aanciays Bank PLC. The payment ol Lipper Tier 3 instrusment coapons and pruwpimly'pu::lly.lill‘udmrmihiur!qr:lqu.l.lrl:ﬂl,'..mlptl’ni
coupon payrents thal becorme compulsory whene Barcleys PLC hes declared or paid @ divedensd on sidimary shares in the preceding sis-manth

penod Preference shane and Upper Tier 2 instrumen balders typicaily only harar raghils 1o redeem in the evert of imolency

fnstument

T Foi]
et s v g e £m L]
Prelerence Shanes:
ED0% non curmailatve callable preference shanes i i ] T4
6_27E% non cumulative callable prederence shianes ] B
4 875% non cumuilstrae collable prefeence shanes - Gar
4 755 mon cumilaliee callable preference shares n &7
BEI5% non cumuiative callable preference shares 406 406
71 % non eumulative callabée preference thanes BST 65T
T 5% fion eustiiilLve callable pieferente shaied 550 550
B 135% mon cumulative caliable preference shares 1,309 1, 30%
Total Barclays Bank PLC Preference Shares 3,654 5.B6E
- Barclays Africa Group Limited 158 FLTS
Tatal 3,911 6,135
Wpper Teer 2 bns brumenta:
Uridated Flaaling Rate Primary Capital Motes Seres | 22 227
Urdated Moating Rate Primary Capital Mofes Seres 2 264 263
Tatal Upper Tier I Instrumants 45 445
Surnmasised financial information for Barcbays Advca Group Limibed
Summartied financial informalion for Baeclays Africa Group Limited, beloes infercompasmy elninaions, & vl oul below:
Afvica Grsup  Alies Chnis
Limied Liruliet
it X
im [
Income statement information
Total ircame net of Insurance dams 3,530 1356
Prafit after tax 765 aa?
Total other camprebensive income for the yesr, after tax —in {71
Total comprebenibe Income for the yoar T58 FE ]
Statemant of Cash flews information
Rl cavh inflowes 43 k]
Balance vheet informaticn
Total aasets 55378 55616
Tortall labilitees 50,150 50,500
Shareholder squity 518 5118

Full finanewsd stalements. far Bareloys Afrca Groud Limited can be obtained o baseimesafrica com/bareleysalvica) Imvesior-Helatiors.

Pratecthee fights of nan-continlling interets
Barchayy Africg Group Limifed

Barchays enires 62 3% of the share capial of Barclays Alvica Group Lenited. Certnn resalutions of Barclays Alvica requae 8 75% approval which
resinicls Basclays PLCs rights to ocoess the axsets of Barclays Afnca and its growp companies. 75% approwal would be requined to depose of all or

the grester paet of the Barclays Africa Greup Limited's assels od to camplete the valuntany winding up of the entity.

Horekays Aok PLE

Banctays Bank PLE also ham in issue preference shares which ae non-conirodiing iflerests to the Group Under the terms of these instruments,
Barctays PLC may nol pary dividends on andineey shares amil a-dividendd is next paid an these instraments of the instrumenls are redesmed or
purchated by Banclays Dank PLC. There are no restrictions on Barclays Bark PLC's abily b remat capatal to the Parenl a2 a retult of these issued

IFstrurmans.

A Bt PLD Ao Bppas 2904 T R ]
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Motes to the financial statements
Employee benefits

The nobes scluded in this seclion focus an ke costs and commitments assoclated with employing our staff

34 Share based payments

Accounting for share hased payments
This Group spples FFRS 2 Shane Based Payrrents ih sccounting for employee remuneralion in The foren ol thares.

Employes incertives inchide swards in the form of shares and share options, 85 well &3 offering employees the opponunity 1o purchase shares
an favourable 1erma. Tha cos2 of the smployes sarvioes mcefed In respect of the shares or shane options granted is recognised in the income
stabement over the periad that employees provide senvices, generally 1he period between the date the award is granted or notified and the
westing dabn of the shanes or options, The overall cost of the swand B calculabed using the numbes of shaees and options expectod bo st and
the fir varkie of the shares or options ot the dabe of grant.

The niumber of shares and oifions expecied 1o vest takes info account the Bkelihood that performance and senvce conditions incluted in the
termi of 1he Feards wil be met. Falure 1o meet the non-westing conditan ks treated as a cancellaton, msulting in an accelaraten of
mecognition of the cost of the-employee services.

The Falr varhue of shares s the imarket price ruling oo the grant date, i some cases adistnd o reflect restrictions on fransferabliy, The fas
wlue af options granted is determined uing oplicn peicing models to estimate the mirmbsers of shares likbely 10 vest. These teke inlo sccount
the exercise prce of the , the custent share price, the: ks free interest rate, the expectod wolathty of the shane prico over the ke of the
aption and ather relevant Mariet condtions st must be met in ander for the myvard 1o vest ane alsa reflected in the falrvaiue ef the
swiard, & are any etber non-vesting cordiior - such a3 continung io make pay intoa share based sxings scheme.

Thie charge for Lhe year arsing from share based payrmmnt s hemes was as lollows:

CRags b e paee

i =l g
gt fin . L8
Share Vaue Flan 575 576 aln
Others B4 | 25 173
Total equty seitled B55 mz 783
Cahsatthed I - A 25 35
Tatal share based paymands a2 1 18

The levrns ol {he main curtent plans ane & follows:

Share ¥alue Plan (SWP)

Thie SVF wars infroduced i March 2010 and approved by sharcholdens (Tor Exegutive Deector particpaton and wse of now sswe shares ) at 1hi
AGM In Apedl 2001 5VP mwaids are granied to paticipants in the form of a corditanal right 1o recesne Barclnys PLE shares or provisional
atocations of Barclays PLE shares which vest or are comidensd for neleass over 8 period of three yeas in egual annugl iranches. Participanis do

Nl piy i feceive an mward of 16 receive & releade of shares, The grantar muy Sue mike o diidend equaalent payment 1o parisipants on release

af a SV pward. SV awnards ane alse made 1o aligible employess for recrudiment purposes. All seards are subject bo potentisl fodeiue in cetain
lever scenafas

her s hemes

in ndditon 1o the SYE, the Smup operates a number of other schemes. including schemes opemated by and setiled in the shares of subsdiary
ursdertakings, none af which are individusly of in sgoregate material i relatien to the eharge for ke year af the dilitive effect of oulstanding
share aptions. irchuded within other schernes are Sharesave (bath UK and overscas), the Barclays Long Term incentive Flan and the Executive
Share Awind Stheme.
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Motes to the financial statements

Employee benefits
34 Share based payments continmued
Shade aplion and sward plans
The weighied average tarr value per award granied and weighted avernge share price at the date of exercised/release of shares during the year was:
trghind srrage has
Weiahips prrinie Il ealie  prire @ sierina el ing
et wawrandd gramied m prad suiiing et
FT T T 0
L i i i
N e F T - | 304
Dthers® _052-239 081-108 233256 268312

S are nil cost awarts on which the performance canditions are subslantisly compleled al the date of granl. Consequently the fair value of these
wwards is based an tha market vakue ot that date.

Mervemianis in optians and mvards
The mimwernent in the rumber of options and ewards for the major schemes and the weghled sverage exercise price of opliom was:

T (A
Pnibes (060 Sumibec 900 enpone(®)

N ——— T | — - P L] ] .. 1
Outstarding 8t beginning of year/acquisitien date T BIAZGE 54071 231,989  I7BE43 155 i
Ceuriled in the year 275152 231513 MAIIE 42179 1.78 228
Righty st ndjusiments - 40,684 - 19,630 - 158
Exercised/released in the year (I87318) (265087} (1.504) (77753 144 210
Liews: farfeited I the year [32,051)  (25727) (3A7B4) (22383) 168 161
Less: gxpired n the year = = {85281 .24 93
“Oulsinrding st end of year 4BO0AZ 514060 1 3] 089 61 155
Of which exercisable: W 6020835 30077 188 357

Certain of the Croug’s share oplion plans enable certain directors and emloyees to subscribe for new ordinanry shares of Sarclnys PLC. For
sccounting far treasury shares soe Note 32 Reserves.

The weighted svernge contractus] iemaining life and number of options and swards outstanding (including those esercrabie) ot the balance
sheet date are as follows:

L ———— | J—

Weighted  Mumner Wepgrded  Morsbesr of

#wage opiany e gt

remaireng wwrdi [l B T

iosbrmelial  modanding  cedrachel  mtdending

i _Mainyaws  (ROUN)  Weinpees |00
S o i 1 5D
Others: 03 1855 03 231940

Theere were no slonificant modifications to the share based payments sirangernents in 2014 and 2012,
A3 at 31 Decomber 2004, the total lishilty arivng from cash-settied share baved payments transactions was BUGm (2003; £26m)

Hoddings of Barcleys PLE shares

Warous empleyes benefi irusts estabished by (he Groap held shares in Banclsys PLC bo meet oblgatons nder the Bancleys share based
schermnes. The total number of Barclays shares held in these emplayes bereft brusts at 31 December 2004 was 5.2 milion (2003 3.2 million).
Diividend rights have been wiitved on all of these shares. The fotal market value of 1he shares beld in trust based on the year end share price of
E243 (2013 £2.72) warn £12.6m (2013: E8. i)

Fagtmy

i Ot wvviared il vy Bt by PLE sl

B Ml oeal pevierg andd themedon the weighiod sverege everoes proe war mil

£ The fnise & Bacied within D8=erd ol S erd ol The yeir prine pally sl &5 Shaneune | nomiber of sserh everesslie o ind of e s TIEESOL]. The wenghied sermage
ERETE proE e by Shaves,
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35 Perssons and past retirement henefits

Accouniting for pensions and post retirement Bennefits
Thie Group opetales a nurmber of persion schemes inthidng defired coniribution, defined benefit and post-ermplopmesnt benell schemes.

Defired contribufion schemes - the Growup ecognises contributans due inrespect of the accaunting period in the income statement. Arry
comtributions unpald ot the balanee sheet daie are included a5 a lisbility,

Defined Benefn sciermes - the Grodp recegses its obligation 1o members of the scheme at 1he period end, kess the fair vahie of the scheme
sl after applying the asset ceiling test. Fach wcheme's obligstions ae caloslaied usehg the projected unit credit method on the amumptions
sil ol in lhe nale below. Scherne sasets are stled al far value b3 o8 the pesicd ersl.

Charges in pensan scheme abilites or axsets {remeasurements) that do not ariss from meguis pension cost, net interest an net defined
Danefit Rabdliths or sssets, past SerICE Costs. LeTtempnts ar contributions 19 the plan, ane recograsad In other comprehansi Income.
Remeasurements compeise sxperienice adiustments [dferences between previous setisarial sssimptions and what has actually occiared). the
eflects of changes in actuarial assumplions. return an plan atsets | ameurts included in the interest on the assets] and any changes
im the: effect of the axset ceiling restriction {excluding amounts inchudedd in the interest on the restriction).

Post-enplayment ervefits - the cost of providing health care bersefits o reteed employees s sccrued as a liability in the financial stabements
mmmmmw provide services 1o the Group, wiing a mefhodology simiar to that for defred benedil pension schemes.

Pemalan scharmes

LiK Rietivermend Fund fUKRE)

Thie LIKRF is the Group's main scheme, tepresenting 5% of the Group's tolal retirement benefit obilgatars. The UKRF was closed lo new eniranis
an 1 Ociober 3012, and comprises ten sections, the most significart ol which are:

w Afteresork, which comiprises a contribuiory cash balance defined benafit elemant, and a voluntary defined coriribubon element. The cash
balance element |5 acereed each year and revalued until Normal Retirernent Age in lire with the increase in Retall Price Index (RP) (upto a
manimum af 5% pac) An imesstment related increase of up fo 2% 3 year may also be added af Barclays' discretion, Between 1 Ochober J003
and 1 Detober 2013 the majority of new empkayess, eitside af lvestment Bank were elgible i join this section. The cots af ill-heath
retiremen|s and death in werace benpfity for Afenwvork members ae borme by 1he UKREF. The main rskes that Bancays runs in ielaton 1o
Alberwmik are mare limded than it irsditional line salary persion plans, beng the sk of needing to make sdidtional cortribulian il pre-
retrement irvestment returms are mol sufficient to provide far the berefits, The decretionary element of the benefit provides a partisl buffer
againat this risk

& The 1964 Pension Scheme: most emplayess recruited befare July 15897 built up benefis in this non-contributony defirned benefit scheme in
respect af serdice up to 31 March 2000 Peviions were calcufated by eefemnde to senace and parichable salary From 1 Apeld 2000 mernbers
became ebgible 1o sccrue uluse serice benefits in eiiber Aflereock o Penuon imvettment Flan (PIP), & historic defined contribubon secbon
which i now closed 1o fubure coniribiutions. The risks that Rsaciogs runs o relation o the 1564 persion section ame typical of final salary
penyion plars: principally, that irmvettment retums {all shiart af expectations, that milation excesds expectations, and that retirees ive longer
than capecied

Seeckays Perrsion Savgs Plon [BPSF)

= From 1 Dolober 2012 & rew UK persion scheme, the BPSP wis establsbed 10 snisfy Auto Ervolment begidation, The BPSP & o defined
caninnution scheme (Croup Personal Rendion) prosiding benefits for all new Barclos UK hires fram | October 2012, Irvesimaent Bark LK
ermphiyest who were n PIP 28 ot 1 Octaber 2012, and alsa all UK emplayess who were nol members of o pension seheme i ot that date. As s
dofired contribution plan, BFSFP ix net subject to the same investment retum, inflaton o longevity risks that defined banefit plans face,
Member benefts refiect conttbutions paid and the kevel of Imeestment retums schieved,

Apart froen e UKRF and the BPSPE, Rarclays operates a number of smaller pension and longsterm employee benefits and post-retirement
haaltheare plans glabally, the lacgest of which aee the US and South African defined benalit schemes. Marry of the plans are funded, with assets
lbacking the cbigatsans. hedd in separate fegal vehickes. such an busis. Others are operiled on an unfunded basis. The benefits provided the
appraxch b fundieg and the legal basis of the plans reflect their local environments.

Covermance

The LKRF aperates under Insl lsw and s mansged and adrminsbeied on behall of the members in sccondance with the terms of the Trust Deced
and Rules and al pelevant legrlabon. The Corparate Toustee 15 Barclays Pension Furads Trustess Limited, a private limiled company and n whally
awred subsidary of Baclays Bank PLL. The Truales i the legal cwner of the assets ol the UKRF which are heid separately from the mmets of the
Group

The Trustee Beard comprises six Management Directars selected by Barclays, of whom three are independent Deectors with no relaBonship with
Barciays or the LKRF, phus three Membior Moemimabed D tors solected from ol gible adlive stafl and persioner members wha opply for the mie
Thie BFSP s a Group Personal Pensien arangement which operates as a collecton of persanal penson plans, Each persenal pensson plan 15 &
direct contract between the employes and the BPS? provider (Legal & General Assurance Society Linited). and & regulated by the FCA

Simitar principles of pension governance apply ta the Caoup's ather pensian schermes, although diflerent kegislation covers overseas schemes
where, In most coses, the Greup has the powes (o deberming the funding rate.

Armourits recagrised

Thie loflicresng tables inciude armounts recognised in the income sfatement and an anabyun ol benefit obiligatiors and scheme assets for all Group
adefired benefia schemes. Thi nel pesition is recanciled 1o the assets and labilites recognised on the balance sheet. The tabdes include furded and
wrifunded post-refroment benefits.
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Motes to the financial statements
Employee benefits

35 Pemlons and post retirement benefils confinued

Incatne saterment Change

2 3 2oiy
[ im £
Cusmrent service cont a4 m 410
Mt france cost/(Incoma) T8 55 (Al
Pait sorvite co3t (5 4 [EE]
Seftlerients {15} [E}] (12}
Total AB2 417 155
Balarce shee! recancdiiation _ B
014 mil
DF by O s
relaiws b bty &
g - -
Benef abligatan &t begirning of the year {25,093) (26304) (FIE4T)
Ciatrent sefvice cost 32 (258) 3] (a0}
Irleresl conts on scheme labadities {1L.261) (181} {145y (1003
Past senvce cost 5 2 (51 -
Sefthements 43 - 44 -
Remaeasurerment krss - finsncial (2493) [(2.382) 1989) (¥6T
Rememsuiement ks - dermageaphic {370y 340} 4 -
Eemeasunenent kass - experience 407 418 {33) 31
Ernplayse contributions (35) 2) [EE}] i
Benefis paid 599 a5 a0s bl ]
Eachange and ather movaments 165 = am 1
Bencfi abligation at end of the yoar

“Fair walue of scheme assels ot beginning of the year

5,743 gﬁ‘l 5075 22,545

Inleresl income on scheme saely 1,183 1042 1090 974
Ernployer conbribution a7 241 54 i)
Seithemaents (68} - a1y =
Rememurement - refum on plan assets greater than dicount rate 2736 2,705 475 400
Ernployes contributions a5 2 19 1

Benefus paid (a9 {A25) 1905) (]
Exchange and other movwements L] e (454) I

[Falralue of scheme assets at the end of the year ABEIM IGEIT 15043 Z3G6)
Mot deficit {1518 {104) {183 (1430
Retirement Lanefit asse iy 56 - 133 =

_Petirement benefit babiltios (.57 104)  (L958)  (1430)
Met retieernent benehd lisbilities it 1!1 ﬂ,'lﬂ_lj {1.825) (1,431}

Inchided within the benefit obiigation was £2.272m (2003 L2.384m) relating 1o overseas penuons snd CEESm (2003 £161m) rdating to other
post-enaloyment benefits. OF 1he total benefit abligation of £30,392m (2013 L37,568m), L286m (2003 L298m) wat whally unfunded

As at 31 Decormber 2004, the UERF's scheme assets were in debeit versus (AS 198 obligabons by £1,104m (2013 deficit ol £1,432m) The decrease
Im 1he net deficit was driven by a rise In et yalues, with the increase in (labilities araing from the decrease in the discaunt rate partly offset by o

dietremse in the lang 1erm RPY inflation rale.

Critleal sctounting estimates and judgements

Actunrial waluation of the schemas’ obdigation s dependent upon a series of assumptiens. below 15 2 sumemarny of the main financlal and

demographic assumplions sdepted far LKEF.

UIKRF financial assumptions ——
bS] FE]

" !P_ wEL
Discourt rate 167 446
Inllatsor mte EX 147
Rate af increase in salares 2.55 29z
Rate af ineresse for pertiens in payment 298 iar
Rate al increass for penslons in deferment; 298 iz
Alberwork revalustion mte 235 170

The LKRF discount rate assumplicns for 2014 and 2013 are taken based en the single equivalent discount rate impled by the Towers Watson

RATE Link model.
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135 Persaons and past retirement benefit continued

The UKRF's post-reteement mortality sssumptions afe based an & best estmate assumption deched from an analysis i 2004 of Barclays own
padl-retirement mortalily experiente. and taking account of the recent svidence from publshed mortalty surveys. An aliowance has been made
for fuflere morality iy Iexsed an the 2013 cone projection madel published by the Continsous Monality levestigaton Buneau subject 1o
afang tearn trend of 1,25% pa. in future improvements. The table below shavws how the assumed |ie expectancy at B0, for members of the UKRF,
Fias il ever the List ihmes yearic

Assumned life expectancy

e ———————— e p—————————————— 4 il Eiteld
Life expectancy at &0 for current penidoners (years)

= e 283 na 278
- Females 299 50 2859
Ui expeciancy at &0 for fulure penshoners currently aged 40 (years)

-] an M1 292

Sansrthdty analysis on actuanal assumptions

The sensithely anahals hes been calculated by valumng the UKRF labdities using the amended stsmpeons shown i the lable below and keepng
1he rernaning assumgiions the same a5 disclosed in the UKRF assumplions table abeve, exoopt in the case of the inflstion sensitivity where ather
isurnplicn that depend on assumed nfltion have alud been amended cones . The diffeience between the secalculated habdfity figure
and that stated in the Balance shavt recancillation takde sboen is the fgum shown. The selection of e mosements 1o Bustrae the semsitedty
al the defned benef obiligation 1o key ssurnplons should ot be imerpreted s fasclays expiesing ary specific view of the probabsiity of such
e ks hapgening

Chang In key assumpiions

FI' xn)

et on LMEF defeud npach o UNAF defeed
ervifl cblin hmarkt vl =

Brecreann)f  (Decrems)l  ilecwwmeil  (Oecrmas)s

beiriune Ivirmimie iease e T

S % bk % L
0,5% Increase in discount rate {500 (2.5) 19.2) (2.3
0.5% increase in assumed prce inflation 3 4 78 n
1 year inciease o file expeciancy ol 60 S L an, a8

The wasighted swerage dumtion of the benefit payments refiected in the defined berefit abligaticn Tor 1he UKRF i3 19 mars.

Asgets

A lorg-term imestment sirategy has been st for the UKRF, with s aset allacation comprising a misture of equiies, bonds, property and ather
appropeiate assets. This recogneses that dilferent asset classes s likely to produce different long-lems retuens and some asset classes may be
miore volirlile than othess. The long-term ivestment siralegy emuies, smongst olher e, Bl imeesimens se sdequately diversified. Asssl
managers are permitted scems fmcbilty ta vary tha asset skacation from the long-term myvestment dirategy within conrol ranges agreed with the
Trustes from tare o time.

Thie LKRF afso employs. derhaabioe instruments, whete appropniate, to achics o desimed expasune o retum, of 1o match aisets more closdy 1o
Habiiities. The value ol asiets shown reflects the actual physical assets held by the scheme, with ary dervative hoidings reflected on o mark bo
et asiy.

The value of the sssets of the schemes and their percentage in refation (o total scheme assets were as follpeas:
Analysls of scheme assels

Total 04 which relstes to UKRT
e pf pemal el setnl
Pk walue wd Lair wabue uff
P i P
Wakar ety Widus FLET
i ke Em . L -
As ot 31 December 2004
Equities = quoted A3 236 5,808 116
Equities - mon-quoted 1,548 54 1,537 57
Bondy - fimed government® 934 a2 609 3
fends - index-linked government® T4 M6 7114 6.5
Bonids - corpanate ahd ather 5599 194 5317 198
Property - commerclal 2,023 1.0 1545 73
Dernatives* 1472 51 j4n2 55
Cash 1857 0o 2644 99
Poaled Tunds: 284 18 284 1.1
Odteed . o 189 07 L1 03
Fair value of scheme assets ZEE7A 1000 ZoAzi 1000
P

& Aasaty huskd e predameae iy guonsd,
B Adsts held e predemesarity mon-Guoled.
% Hoshed func relate b2 3 vaniety

whech aer - atried,
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Motes to the financial statements
Employee benefits

35 Pemalons and post retirement benefits conbinued

Anabysis of sehiien ainats :
tatal i hich retanes w2 USER
o il nad % ol total
Aar s of [ -
e W
Wik ety ke arash
LT TRETAp e i i Am k. ] im L ¥
Ax 81 31 December 2003

Eguities = ganted 3420 133 2355 0o
Egpuiithes - non quated Laa 50 .21 54
Bands - fixed government® 1,342 52 -2 EN. |
Bands — Ende-linked government’ B.356 Fot ] 6,365 6.6
Bonds — corporate and olber 1715 145 315313 L]
Preperty - cammurciaP LATE 53 1320 56
Dieriwatives® 1425 55 1425 (1]
Cash 4.202 163 1303 165
Posoled funds 1342 a1 FELH L
Other SRR . B B
Fair value of scheme aviets 25,743 1000 13661 0.0

Inchided within the fair value of scheme assets were: £3m (2013; L5m) relating 1o thares in Barciays PLE, [U¥m (3013 £3m) méating o bonds
reswed by the Bancleys Group. E6m (2013 L£7m) relabng to propety cccupled by Group eompankes, and El4m (3013: £10m ) relating to other
Irnrfhnﬂ":rh Inciuding deposits with Barchys banks. The UERF atso invests in imvestment vehicles which may hotd shares or debt lssued by the
Barchays Group,

The LERF scheme msels abo includes 36 2 (2003 £35.9m) relating 1o UK prvade equily imvestrients snd £1.500m (2013 £1.255m) relating o
CrRRTREAs privane equity invesimaents, These are diclosed abowe within equities — non quoted

Appresirnately a third of the UCRF assets are rested in Babdty drbven Imestrment sirteghes; primanty U gilts o well a5 interest rate and inflation
swaps, These ac used to better madch the assets to its liabélites. The wwaps are used to reduce the schome’s inflation and duration risks against
Iis Habslibes.

Fumd

'I'ht:g‘l.nhmdhmcl.rg valustion of the UKRE was carried out with an eflectree dabe of 30 September 2001 This was completed in 2004 and
showed 2 dehcit of £3.600 and a lunding hreel of 874%. The Bark and Trustos agreed o schemne-specifc furding target, statement af funding
principles, @ schedude of contibutions and a recowvery plan 1o eliminate the deficit i the Fund. The main differences between the funding and
LS. 15 amsummplions ae a rone prudent lorgevity sssumphon for funding and a difipent sgpmsch to seiting the dacount rate

Thee recovery plam o elmenate the defcit will result in the Bank payirg deficn contributions 1o the Fund unil 20010, Deficit contribuiions of [300m
arg paybie in 2005, and also in A6, Further defici contributions of £MOm pa. are payabie during 2017 o 2031, Up to E500m of the 2037 deficit
cotitiltions ae payable in 2007 dependirg on the dehicit level st thal time. Thiese deficit contribullans ane in addition be the regular comiributan
to et the Croup'™s share of the cost of benefits, sconeng over each year

Iy - walamtion yuars the Schemas Actusny pregans an anmual update of 1he fundng position The latest armusl update was comed oul as &
3] Seplember 2014 and showed 8 defleit of [4.6bn and a lunding level of B54%. The increass in funding deficit over the year 10 30 Seplember
2014 can be mainly atiributed to the fall in real g yiolds ewer the yea:

Diefired benefit cordributions pad with nespect to the UKRF were a6 Bollmes:

Centributlons pald .
—— i i
na 241
xna FELS
X2 42
The Graug's expected eantribulion to e UKRF in respect of defined benefits in 2015 £622m (20014 £218m). In addilion the expetied
contrbidicns 1o UK defined contribution schames. in 2015 is E49m [2014: C46m) to the UKRF ard £107m { 3014: E103m) 1o the BSP. For the
manerial nen-LUK defined bersefit schermes the expected contributicns in 2015 ane E5Gm (2074 £107m)

Moty

8 Axvets Peld sre prodominanly gusbd

b Aty Pkl are gredommantly nee queded.

& Pocled funsy selale io 8 vareiy of eesimenty whech e povdserenery ner-guotsd
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Motes to the financial statements
Scope of consolidation

This secilon presents Infprmalion on the Group's Ivestments in subsdiares., joinl ventues and associales and its
interests i structured entities. Dedail is alen given on secusitization transactions the Croup has entered into and
arrangements that ane beld off-balance sheet.

36 Principal subrsidisries

Harclays applies IFRS 10 Comaidated Finoncial Stotements. The consolidated financial staterments combme the fmancial staternents of
Barclays PLC and all of it subsidiaries. Sabridiaries ae enibes over which ihe Croup has conlrol. Unides IFRS 10, this is when the Cioup 5
expoaed ar has rights to visiabbe reb Frowm ifs imenh irt thee eniity ancd b the abibity o affect thaue refurrs theough it pawer aver ihe
&

The Group reassestes wiveliver I8 controds am entity If (acts and clreamstances indicate That there have been changes to it power. I3 Aghls b
wariable returns of its ability to use its powor to affect the amourt of its reburmes.

Inbra-group tmnsactens and balanes are elminated on corsoldation snd consistent sceounting polickes are ned theaughout the Ceop for
the purponies of the comicidaton. Changes in mﬂ#wmwum:mﬁr Hmtdwniﬂuvoucwiu
mmmmwmhmmnmm

mwwmnmﬂamnmum

Accouriing for imeestment in subniliarke
in the incnvidual financial statements of Barciays PLC, evestments in subsxfiaries are stated a1 cost ks impairment. Cost inchudes any dimctiy

.-.u-..m.u:.-' | nndy el ) |

aniribinable costs of the mastment.
Principel subrsidianies lof Lhe Growp ore set out below. This indludes these submidaries that e mest sgaificant in the conbext of the Groug's
Buniness, resulty or financial position f
hamn- [T ;

CivPolinng  Corrtiuling

memb- e -

Petioerag  progorliah af | (ol Sisn il
slvelng  gemanhp

Pl jlace of baronris wrphis rin Lot L
Lomepary rarmd o g o peration Figire ol banmeys ] e = —
Barclyys Hank FLT England Banking. holding campary 1m 11 - -
Barcliys Capital Secusiles Limiled Ergjlarai Secirilse dealing 100 - -
Barclays Private (ients Intemational Limited Isle of Man Banking 1oo* - - §
Barclsys Secutities Japan Limited Japan Securifies dealing 100 - - £
Barclays Afnca Group Limiled Sauth Africa Baniing &2 35 L i
Rarcheys Rank 54U Sqain Rarking 100" - - :
Rancleys Capital Inc, Linjteel Stgtes Securities dealing 100 - -
Barcliys Bank Delavware Wribed Stabes Credil crd Hsuer 100 - -

The country af regattion or incorporation is alse the prncipal ares of operation of each of the aboeve subsidiaries. reestments in subsidinres
hald directly by Barclmys Bank PLC are marked *, Inforrnation on the Gresip's subsadinnes, as required by the Compankes Act will be included in the
Annual Return to be filed 3t the UK Companics House.

Dwwnership Inlerests ame in wome cmes different 1o voling irferests doe (o the exbitence of non-voting equity interests, such as preference shares.
See Note 33 Mos-cantrolling inferests for mone infurmation

Al the balance sheet dale. a contractisl agreement for Lhe sale and transfer of Barclaps Bank SA LL and fts subsdiares, comprising =l (2

associated assets and habiies to @ 1hind pary, Catabank, 5.0, was in place. The sahe Book ploce on 2 lnwary 2015, but Barclays Bank SALL was
atil & principal subsidiary at the balance sheet date.

Significant judg, nd tarm wmed o o ane 1he scope of the comalidation
Dmtermining whelher the Group s conirol of an enisty is gmlrllh- strasghtforwarnd based on cwnership of the majarty of the veting capaal,
Hewever, in cestain nstances this deberrminabon will invobe sigrificant judgement, partculady in the case of structured entities where valing
vights are aiten nof the determining Factor in decisong ovar the relevant activities. This judgement may irvolve assessing the purpose and desgn
aaf 1he entity. B will alio often be necesany to cormider whether the Gioup, or anather imvolved party with poweer over the relevant ocEvities, is

actirag as 3 principal im s ovwn ight of as an age on behall of athers

Theme i5 also afien corsidenable udgement irvoded in the sngoing assessment of conlral aver siruchuned enlities. Inihis regard, where market
canditons have deteriorated such that the other irvton” expoiunes to the structune™s variable retums hne been subitantvely eiminated, the
Growp may conclude that the managers of the sbuchuned erity sre scting as its agent and therglane will eonsaldale the siruciuned entity.

| i digin a ey |
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Motes to the financial statements
Scope of consolidation

36 Frincipal subsidiaries continued

A IRTEFESE in ity valing rights eacesding 505 would typa ally indicate that the Croup had conbrol of a0 entity, However certam antites ane
eatluded from consalidatian because the Croup does mot have exposune fo their variable meturna, These entilles are contralled by extemal
counte'pariies sather than the Croup Where sppropriate, inbenests relaling o these entities ome included in Nete 37 Strucluned entithes.

Pemenisgeof wrng it shaesholders Rertmerund profil b
Ersivy ni e ar g xrepany rame rupht beiad (% fortu ( Pma e woar [Tmj
L Fitzroy Fnance Limited 100 - -
Cayman bslands. Palomine Limited 100 1 =

Saqynifecand reslsicilan

A i Bypecal for-a Croup af its siee and infernational scope, there ane restrictons on the nbiity of Barclays PLE to obtain datributions of capital,
sccess the assets or repary the lisbilities of members of its Group due ta the statutary, regulatory and contractus! reguirements of its subsidisdes
and dus to the protectve rights of nan-contralling ir These are considened bedow:

Rrguinlong requrements

Barclays® principal subsidiary companies have assets ardd liabilites before ntercampany ehiminations of [1.757bn (2003 178960 ) and £1.683ba

{2013: £1,720bn) respeciively. The asiets and liabiities are subject to prudentssl requistian and requlstory capital requirements. in the countres. in
which thay are meguiated. These requine enbities to maintain minmum capital, everage and exposune ratics restricting the ability of thess entities

o rmake dintribngtions of cash or ather gssets fo the parent cormpany, Barclays PLC

Ir e fo et capatal reguiremients, subsadianes may hold certan equity accoured and debt accounied issued finenclal instruments and
Ao -eguity irstrumernts such as Tier | and Tier 2 capilal instruments and other forms of subordirated lunbilty. See Mote 33 Non-contmlling
irterests and Note 30 Subordinated Rabifities for particulars of these instruments. These instruments may be saibject bo cancellation chauses of
preference share festrictians that would limil the sbility of the entity 1o repatriste the copiial en o Bmely basis.

Lty requinestenis

Requlated subsidiaries of the Group ane required to maintam liquidity pools to meet PRA and local regulatory requremonts. The main sebsidares
afiected are Barclays Bank PLL. Barclays Alrica Group Limited and SBarclays Cepital inc. whvich must maintain daiy complinnce with the negulatony
mirimum. See page 191 1o 208 for further details of liquidity requirements, incleding those of owr significant subsidiares.

Lrdutory requeremends

The Groug’s subsidaries are subject to staliiony requinements ned ta make detributions &l capaal and unrealned profiss mnd gersnally 1o mainain
soivency These requirernents restrct the abdity off subsidianes to make remittances of dividends to Barcloys FLE, the ullimate parent, excepd in the
evant of o legal capdtal reduction or Beuicalicn, In maost cases the requlatony restrichions relerrod bo above extesd the statutory restriciions.

Camtmshial requirements

Assel pracumbronce

The Growp uses is financinl assets to raise finance in the Tom of secuntsations and theough the liguidity schemes of central banks. Once
encumbsered, the assets are not available for tramfer around the Group, The assets afected ane disclosed 7 hote $ Adsets pledged.

Assets heid by consolidmtod strachured entitics

E379m (20013 £690m) of asvsets inchaded in the Group’s balasce sheet relaie to consolidated investment Turds and ane beld o pay returm and
principal to the holders of units. in the funds. The assats held in these funds cannog be tramferred Lo other members of the Group, The decrease &
raaterially ditven by the clasure of Curopean wealth lunds during the year.

Cfher restrictions
Thie Grawp s reguined to maintain balances with central banks and other egulatony authorities and thesc amounied fo £4,448m (2013: £4,732m),

Barchays Afrca Ceoup Lamited ansets are subject 1o exchangs control reguilation determingd by the Sauth Afrcan Reserde Bank (SARH) Specad
dradends and lasns = leu of dvidends cannot be trardfered withaul SARE approval.

7 Structured antities
i structured entity oan entity in which vatmg or simitar nights ang not the dommart factor n decidng control. Structred ontilies are genérally
creabed tn achsear n names and well defined olyective with restnclions amued thes ongoing acisiies.

Dieperidirg on the Group's power over the sctvities of The entity and its exposure o and abdity 1o infiuence its own returms, it may consalidate the
enlity, Imother cases it may spansce of hive exposure [ such an entity but not consalidaie it

Complidated structured entities
Thee Growp b eonbractusl srangements wheeh miy reuine i be provide finsnclal suppoet 1o the lollowing types al consalidiled strneliued
entities:
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A7 Structured entities continued
Securitition velvcies
Thie Croup uses securitisation sz awowce of firancing and a2 meant of rigk transdar. Refor 1o Note 30 Sacurfisations for further detail.

Thie Growup provedes hguidty lacilites to-cerain secuiisstion vwehickes. Al 31 December 2014, thave wiern oulstanding hoan comimifments to theso
o ifies 1alalicg E200m {2013 £195m)

Cewrurerind poper (TP} end mediurm letrr nofe condints
The Group provided £9.1bn (2013; £8.1bn) in ndrwn contractual baciosbop Squidsy facilibes to CP condusts.

Fund management enlithes

Bartloys i conbiactualy guaranioed the performance of cerlsin trsk investments i @ rumbe of managed maestment furds which hase
iwiultod in tholr conscldation, As st 31 December 2004, the national value of the gussanies was £585m {2003 £591 m], The decrease i materiadly
lriven by the closure of European wealih furds dising the year

{Lowverpy! bonds

During the periad the Group provided cash capital contrbutions fofalling £0,70n (2013: E1.3bn) 10 Rarclays Covered Borads Limited Lisbilny
Parinership as a resull of reguilsiony requirerments to pre fund upcaming coveted bond redempliors. This requirement ls expecied 1o increme a5
mmare convased bonds approach thelr matuity in 305

Employee benefit trzsts
Thi Croup provides capital cantribulions 1o emplovee share nusts 1o enabile them Lo meel thelr obligations. to ermplovess under share-based
payment plans.

Uncarsalidated struciuned entities inwhich the Group has an intenes

A irterest in 8 siructueed entay s sy foemn ef conbraciusl or non-contrsciunl involeeirent which crestes vasiabdity in retums ansing from the
performence of the ertity Tor the Group. Swuch interests include holdings of debl ar equily securilses, derivalives that transfer fnancial ks froem
he entity b the Group. lending. lasn eosmmaments, frnanew! quaraniess and imvesiment Management sgreemients.

bt rate swapa, Toteign exchange derbatives that ane not complex and which expose the Group 1o nsigriheant credit risk by being semior In
the paymant walorfall of a secuntisation and devivativaes that are deteemined to irrodusce sk ar varfabiity to o siructued entity are nat
wonsitered Lo be an nlenesl in o enlity and hive been sacluded From the dislosures beles

The nadure and exfent of the Craup's interesis in strocluned enlithe 5 summansed Below:

Oooooood

A | | Liwliny el g ..

wanl i

s (A

|' LRSS SRR |

4 y ol ir mls inunc lidated strischured endigies
Shord-Barmy
rtured Trabent Traded it
L i 4 k Tatal
Ta E= £ . im
As ot December 2014
Axiets
Trading partfolio assets - 45w - 16ER 18206
Fanclal assiets designated i fsi vilue - - - 963 e
Derrathee fnancial instraments - - 5,207 1,554 6,801
ivwailabie for Lale invesiments - - - 1216 1216
Loai amd advinces bo barks - - - 4277 43277
Loans and advances to cusiomens - - = 3I00ET 30,067
Roverse ropurchase agreemants and other similar secured lenging EFAEL] - - - I
Othes a1ty - - - L. 38
Jolal assels 3 14,538 L]
Dervative financlal msrements : = = 5222 1514 6,736
Ay 5t Decernber 2013
Asiels
Trading portfolio assets = 12729 - 511 17840
Imancial aasets deibgnated at faid value = = = 1.035 1,035
Dernaive financial instrsmaents - - 1758 1464 5222
#ailabie for sale imvesimants. - - - 2073 2073
Loans and adhianoes to banks - - - 4,143 4,743
Loans and advances 10 cusiomen - - - 245871 2481
Beverse repurchate sgreements. and alher similar secired lending 51012 - - - 51012
| Other axiets - - - 35 5
Total assets 51012 1279 1758 R 10610
Llabifities
_Dernvalive fnancisl instrements - - 1.505 1457 6352

R T ]
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Motes to the financial statements
Scope of consolidation

37 Structured entites cortnued

Secuned francing arangemants. short berm iraded interests and traded derfatrms whe typically Mansge under market rak mansgament
described i page 135 which includes an indication of the change of risk messiures compared 1o Lt year For this reason, the 1otal assets of these
enilitics are ral considersd meaningful for the pumposes of understanding the related risks and so hiree not boen presented. Other interests nclude
a Mon-Cone portiolio which is being managed down, condists and i:nfpnlﬁlllnrlrg whiete the imteres) s driven by normal cusiomer demarad

Srcuned finoncing

The Group routinely enters ine reverse repurchase contracts, sieck borrowing and simiar arrangements on nosmal commidecial lerms where the

couriterparty ba the arrangement 18 a structured entity. Due to the natum of these arangements, especially the transter of collateral and cngolng
the Group has minmael esposie to the perfcemance of the structured entity counderpary, A description of these transactson b5

imchuded in Mote 22,

Short{grm trodied infevests

The Group barys and sells imterests in siructuned entities as part ol its trading actwvities, for cxample, retall mertgage backed securities,
colsteralised debd obligations and simile irerests. Such mberests are typically hold indnid sy or 0 part of a larger postlola for ne mare thar 50
days. In such cases, the Group Typaaly e no other svobermient with thee struciuned entity other than the secuities i holds as part of trading
actniies and Ax maxenum exposune to ks s restricted 1o the corryimg value af the et

As at 31 December 3004, £12058m (2013 £1 1.1-3-lrn:|-dﬂrc Cooup's £14,538m (2013: £12,729m] short-term traded Interests were comgrised of
diebt securities msued by 255l securiizsaton vehikies.

Trancheel chesivartfves

The Croup enters inta a vanely of devvatral contracty with structured entities which reference mariet fslo variables sich as interest mte, foreign
exchange rates and credi indicss amongst other things, The main defatie types which are comsbdersd interests in strictured ertities include
Index-based and entity specific credit default swaps, balance guarantecd swaps, total return swaps, commodties swaps, and cgalty swaps, A
description of the bypes of dervatives and the risk management practices one detalied in Mote 15, The risk ol loss my be mitigated through
ongaing mangining reguimernen s a4 well 24 a rght to cesh fiows frorm (he stroctured entity which are senior in the peyment waterfal. Such
FIAFGIAING fequiremenls are consstent with markel praciics for mary derivalive armangemsents and in hoe with the Caoup's nonmal credit polcies

Derivative iransactions require the counterpaty 1o provide cash or olher colsleral under margining sgneements to mitigale courderparty credd
rise. Included inthe traded dertvathes total ane E445m [2003: £752m) of derhvative assets which ano ‘chesned dertvalive’ type armangements. These
are transsciions where the Croup enters inflo & contract with an eschange an behalf of a structured entity client and holds an apposile positiean
wath i, The Croup is exposed 1o settiement rsk only on these dersatnes which is I'TIIIIFM theough daily marginng. Total noticnals amsounbed to
L176,584m (3013 £163,82Tm)

h:ﬁhmﬁmhmmhwmumlnbﬂhﬂwmp ! | Lk et bile 1o the n
eaposurt 1o loss in respect of derfvartive poraitions o the far value of dervatives is sublect bo changes in rarket rates of ingenest, exchange rates
and credit indices which by their nature are uncertain, ln additian, the Group’s lowses would be subject to mitigating actom under s raded market
riskc and credit risk policaey, that equee the counterpany 1o provide collabenal in cash ar other assets on a daily basis in most cines.

Other intenpsts i unconsaldited shruchered endiles
The Growp's infenests in structwred oentities not bedd for the purposes of short-term trading actadties are set out below, summarsed by the purpose
of the entitles and Rmited bo significant categories. based on madmam exposne 1o oss.

M0 | Bty LD Asrnadl Renan 2004 sk W
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A7 Structured entities continued

Haluire of Interesi
Struriured  Mwti-seber Motlgage et
vk randuit backed  fumde and
parifodn s snnies Lending oL ilies e [ Tatal
o ) im = im im im im im
As at December 2014
Trading partfolio assets
- Debt securilies 3580 - - - - 51 3641
= Erjuity s urithes - - - - - 7 7 —
Financlal assets designated at falr value [#
- Loans and adwances to cusiomers - - 41 - - 1 832 §
~ Dbt wrcurities - - - - - 1 1% ':
~ Equity secuiies - - - - - 36 EL -
Derivative fnancial Instraments - - 80 - - 1514 1,594 i
Available for safe investments
- Dbt securities 626 - 14 1216 '
Loans and advances to custamen - - L1 30,067
Loans and advances to banks = = = 4277 &
_Other assety - 21 E 8 i
Tatal on hialance sheel exposures 625 21 a3s1  4ima | ¢
Tatsl aff halance sheet national apaunts - - 24 17616 :
Maximum expasure to loss 626 21 4456 53439
Tatal assets of the antity 50279 57208 300523 147433 2 35556 M6 T16893
As 8t Decernbar 2013 .
Trading partfolic assets
Diebl securities 4944 50 106 5100 [ i
= Equity securilies - - - - - L} 1 3
Financial assats designated at fair valug §
~ Loans and advanoes to CUsiomes - 93k - - 3 269
~ Db securities - - - - 32 3z
- Ecquity securities - - - - - ELl 34
Derfwative fmancial inslruments - = T - - 1,457 1464 |
Available for sale investments
- Debt securities 1 554 2 1476 - 30 LO73 &
Loans and advanges to customerns ins 1827 13,183 - - ME J45M E
Loans and advandes to banks - - 4,066 - - T 4743 g
Ober assets ) - 4 A - = ) 35 :
Tatal on balance sheet exposures B OG0 #4592 16,244 1476 FL 2535 388312 E
Totsl off balarce sherl national amounts 141 8,400 1.186 - - 4 12051
“Maximum exposure 1o 1055 9471 16A52 30430 1476 3% 3880 50881
Total assets of the antity B0565 134199 NIE9H0 2460 4678 11098 B5DS63 |
MomEmum exposire o o

Lindesy spacified othensise balow, the Geoup's manimum xpersune 1o kass 1§ the 1etal of its on balance sheeet positons and its off balance sheet
arrargernenls, beirg loan commitments and frmancisl guaraniees. Dxpesire to loss s mitgated threugh collatersl francal guarantees, the
availability of netting amd credit protectan held,

Struchared Credt Porifodio

This coenprises énlenstis in debl securiies mayed by securitition whickes mainly Collitersbsed Loan Obigatam (CLOA), Collateraiued Dbt
Oailigations (COOw, Residential and Commercial Morgage-Backed Secunifisation siractumes [RMASs snd CMESs), and draswn and undmwn loan
facilties 1o these enlities. |n some cases, (e securiies sme wiapped with credd protection from a monolne insurern, which translers the crec risk
1o the mancling. The entities ane wholly debt financed through the issuance of tranches of debt securitics or through direct funding, such as the
kaan faefities provided By the Group. As the underlying assets of the entities amortise and pay down, the debl securities issued by the entities ane
iepaid in order af seniority. Where the entities oxporicnce significant credit deterioration, debt scourities mary be written off or cancolied in reverse
arther of senionity.

| [ T |
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Notes to the financial statements
Scope of consolidation

37 Structured entithes contneed

Asat 31 December 2004, the Group's Tunded expasures comprised E3.551m (2013 [4.945m) debt securties i (ol valee 3nd £3.390m (2013
£3,115m}) amortised cau loans and advances. Of the £6,981m (2013: £8,060m), £4823m (2013 £6,575m]) ke imvestment grade, with the
remainder dithes non-irvestment graded or net rated. The Croup also had £1,078m {31 3; £1.410m) of undunded exposures in the form of
undraen ligusdity commitmenis, Of the £ O58m (2013 £9471m} of lunded and unfunded exp %, ETBGTom (2013 £9 082 s sensor o the
capilel siruciure of the entily.

Thiaiegh the Group's furded expesunes ane primandy investment grade and senioe in ihe capitsl structure, thene s cases where (e interests that
arg gubordinate to the Group’s senler and merzaning intenests have minimad or ng value, due 1o decreasss in the falr value of the underlying
cebateral hekd by the entity,

The Growp's income Trom these entitses comaoraes trading income {largely gains and losses on d\.'}?!l i thee Fair walue and snterest samed on
biords) ar items classafed as held for trading and inbenest income on irterests classified a5 loars ard regeivables.

Dlurireg 2074, the Growp recorded & (air value loss of £91m (2013: EEF0rm gain] an debl securities. Imparment lesses recorded on loars and
advances wore immaterial in both the-current ard prios year.

Thee fair vadise af thi Geosip's Inleeests in certain CLOs and CO0W s influenced by the protection dinsctly provided o the structued entitees by
rmancdine inswer in addition to the value of the collalzral beld by the entites. The prolection provided 1o the entities by the monobne insurers &
ir the form of 8 CO5 Heswaver, the abdity af the-monolines 10 make payments & uncertain, which b reflectad in the valuation of the Groups
irteredts in the monoline wrapoed CLUOsS and COOs.

At soller Conduil prograrmsmes
The conduits engage in provading financing to vanous clevis ard hold whobe or partad inferests im pools of recervables or similar ohlgations
Th&:lmuummntmmﬂnd'lmmmmu@mmmmhguﬂm,wmmﬂnwhmﬁdhﬂw
conduits. The Croug's off balance shoet exposure included in the tabde abave mpresents iquidity facilites that ane provided 1o the corduits for the
benefd of the holdess af the comirmertial papes iued by the condults and will enly be didwn whete the condulls are wnable fo sccess the
commpercial paper maroet, IF these facilites are drawm, the Group s protected from loss thiowgh mer-colisteralisation, saller gusiantees, or ather
erethi enhancernents prendided Bo the conchits. The Group sarna income Trom fees receved an the lgisdity Teclity and the letter of credit provaded
o the conduts. There were o impairment losses on this lending in sither of the cumeni year o the prior years

Lemsding

The pestioto includes lending provided by the Croup to unconsolidsied structured eniities in the normal course of lis lending business to eam
ircormie in thee fnem of ingerest and lending fees and scludes loans fo structured entities that argﬂmﬂy colateralsed by property, equipment ar
alher asseis. All lpans are subject to the Croup's credd sanchiorng process. Collatenal arrangements ae speife; to the orcumstances of each loan
with addtional guarantees and colateral sought from the sponacr of the structured enify or certain arrangements. Dunng the period the Group
imeairred an imoairment of £30m {2013 E20m) sgainst such faciibes. The maln typet of lending are E4Bn (2013: E4br) of funding lasns 1o
bankrupbey remote struchuned endites to either invest or develop properties, ESbn (2013: E2bn) of bans to struciuned entites which have been
cranted by an Endedchial 1o okl one of maone sssets, E2bn (200% E20n) 1o entitles wiose aperatians are lmited 1o linancing or funding he
acquisition of specific assels wich as schoals, hospitals, roads and renswable projects under the Prosate Finance Initiative [PFI), and £1bn
{3013 £1bn) of lundng loans 1o bankrupicy remate structuned entities 1o enadle | tor purchase capitsl equipment for parent companies snd
are supporied by governement export guarntees,

Adcvrigoge-boc e securites
Thes represeriis a portiolio of Asatng eate nale, makily medgage-lscked securnity positionm, wed & an scoiing hedge of interest rate rsk
under the Group's siruciural hedging programme. All netes are iresiment grade. The portiofio has decreased owing to a reduced reguiremen| for

hiedge scoounting Canacity In sterbng

frvstmenf fumds and trusts

In tihe course ol its fund managernent sctivities, the Group establishes poaled investment funds that comprise investments of various kinds,
thilored to meet certain imvestors’ requirements. The Growg's interest i funds is generally restricted to a furd managemend fee, lhe vabie of which
I typrcally based on the performance of the furd.

Theer Group acts as brustes to o pumber of trests establishod by or on behalf of s clerts, The purpose of the trusts, which meot the definiton of
struciuned erstities, i to hold sssets on behall of beneficisries. The Group™s imenest in trusts s genevally reslricted to unpaid fees which, depending
an the trust, may be foed of based on the value of the trust assets. Barclays has no othes risk expouiee ko the trusts.

Ether
Ths includes £1,514m (2013: £1,457m) of dervative transactions with strictused entiles where the market sk is materisly hedged with
couresponding derivative contracts,

Asseh e fo spomsoned wsomaoioaled natunes el
Asseis tansferred io sporsored unconsalidated struciured enlities were immalerial
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3& Irvestmentis in associabes and jont venlures

Accounling far asvociates ar jolnt winlures _ _
Barcleys applie IAS I8 investments i Assocites ard IFRS 11 Joinl Armmngemends. Associales are entites in which the Grous ks sigiificant
influsnce, but nod control, aver the opemting and financial poficies. Gonerally the Croup holds mane than 0%, but bess than 5%, of thelr
mmwmnmmhmmwﬂmmmﬂwmhmmdhuw
ip's Irvestrments in asociates and joint ventures afe initially recorded at zoat and increased ww«d}mhwhﬂﬁmﬂ
nfl post sequisition profit (or less). The Group ceases 1o recogniue it shate of the losses of equity sccoumbed rssocaies whes its
Mnnr-mtmwmnfmuummmmmﬂmrmLmum-mmwmmmh
ke good s shace of the losses. I some cases. irvestments in (hese enlisies may be bekd 31 fr value theough profit or ks, lor exsmgle, f

thase held by grivate equity businesue. i
Thene are no ind nodualy sgnificant n jaint v or agsockates held by Barclays. j
mie FE] 5
iz
AT E R riluies Tl ARRICNES wrfilistea Tuis

[T im = m [ im e

Equity accounted 303 408 mn 7 378 653 i
_Hedd a8 fa vl theeigh prafit of loss 307 166 673 610 400 on o
Tatal 610 74 1384 BES 7R | | 5&] i
|

Surmmarised financial infarmation for the Group’s equity accounted assodiates and point ventures s 528 out below, The amounts shown are the niet
incorne al the irvesless, ot just the Groug's share for the year ended 31 Decernber 2014 with the enception of certein undertakings lor which the
amounts are based on accourtts made up 1o dates nof earles than Biree months befone the balance sheet date

“Waiacisbes ) "

e =iy

Fmu Em (1] Lm
{Loaa) or profit frorm continuing operatioms i 9 [51) 16 44 i
Other comprehensive income 13 3 (5} {20 H
_Tatal comprehensive incormn/ {(less) 4 [} 4 134 |

Urecognied shases of the lasdes af individually mmmaterial sssociated and joinl ventures were ni {20730 nil)
Thie Croup's sssociates and jon sentones ane subject 1o statutory reguremers sech §hal By carmal male remitlanoes of dyidonds or made
fman mpaymenis 10 Exclays FLC wihoul sgresment froen (e sxdemal panies. —

Thie Group's shase of comeniments snd confingencies of i1s avsodates and joint ventures comprised whunilived credil Iaciities provided o
gustomers of £1.566m (2013 £1,1 54m), in addition, the Crowp has made commitments to finance or ofiwrwise peovide resources 1o its joint
weribures and associstes of L183m (2013 EMm)

s (A

3% Securitisation

Mbrmm
The Group et securitisstinns a4 8 soaite of finanoe and & mean of sk nnsder. Sich ramsctions genesally resilz in the transfe of
condractual cash fiows from portfolios of firancial auels to holden of iusued debt securities.

Securitisabans may, depending on the individual arrangement, result in continued recognition of the secunitived assets and the recagnition of
the debt socurities Baved in the transactiert kead to partisl continued recogeilbion of the aidets t the extend of the Croug's comtinuing
Irvellvernent in those assets or {o derecogrition of the assets and the separate icegnition, as sssets o lisbilites, of sny rights and obgations
created or fetaingd in the transfer. Full derecognitian onby occun when the Group transfers bath its contrectual sight to retesve cash Mows from
the financial ayseds, or retains the contractual rghts o receve the cash lows, but aswenes @ contraciual obligation to pay the cash flows io
snolher party without material delay o reimestiment, and niso ramfers Substankially all the risks and ewards of censrship, inchiding credit
rish, prepayment fak and imenest rate sk

n thee conirse af Wy normal banking actwities, the Group makes transtors of hnancial assets, ethe legalty (wherne begal rghts to 1he cash flows Bram
{he msset are passed to the counterparty) or beneficial (whene the Groap cetams the ights to the cash lews ot asumes o espormsibslity o
transher theen 1o the counterparty). Depentding on the rature ol ihe trarsaction. i may resull in derecogrition ol the assets n their entirely.
partial deterogniticn or no derecogriflion of the avsets subject to the tramfes

Full derecegnition andy acours whan the Group transfers both ity contractual right to receive cash flows from the financisl assets (or retains he
«caniractual rights to recehve the cash fiews. bul assismes o conlractus abligstion to pay the cash Aovws 10 anather party without msterial delay or
rzinwestment) and substantially all the isks and rewards of oemership, inciuding credit risic, prepayment risk and interest rabe risic ‘When an asset
i brasrilered, in same cirewmstanges, the Group may retain an nberest in i (continuing Fvolesment ) regquiring the Geoup 1o tepurchase it in
aaviain circumstances for olher Than its fair waloe on thal date

|' [ T |

B LT AR R ] et P Aevnistl Ragsart 714 | 300

386/467



EDINETOOOO

000000000000 0(Eees762)

Motes to the financial statements
Scope of consolidation

38 Securilisations conbnued
A surmmany of the main rarsactions. and the 3soets and lusilties and the finsncial ks arsing from these ranssctions. |5 set out Delow:

Transfors of fmanclal assets that do net result in derecognition
v earal i ms
Thee Croup wits party 1o secuninalion ransaciions irvobarg its ressdential morigage loans, business koans and credit card balances. In additon,

the Groisp acts as a condui fior commencial paper, whereby it acquines stadic pools of nesdential monigage loams fram other lending instAulions for
SECUMDSAton transactond.

Iy thesbe Transactans, the assets, inerests o the ssets. or beneheal imerests i the cash fows sising from the asets, sie translerred to & special
purpase eniily which then ssuses inerest beasing debt secuities to third-party invesiors.

Securitisatan may, depending on the indsidual arrangedesent, resylt in coninued recopniton of (he secuntned asseis ardd the recognition of the
debt securities Esued in the ansacion, Parial continued recognitian of 1he assels to the extent of the Group’s continuing invobement in thoje

855018 Can nlnmm derecognition af the assets ard the separate recogrition, as assets o lubilites. of sy rights and abligatons created or

retained in the

Thee Following tabbe shows the carrying amasint of securilised aswets that have not resilted in full derecogiition, togethes with the socialed
linkdiities, for each colegony of asset on the balance sheel:

208 . 013
Carnying fait  Carnying Tk © Com

: im L= im I= im £=
Loans and adwances to customers

Reidentinl morigage lnans 2,830 2619 (135X (2360) 1430 [3.545)
Credit cards, unsecursd and ather ielall lending 7,060 EALYS i,'s.Iﬂj (5.178) B563 [5.017)
Cotporate loans : .___15_-"'___.,, lﬂ_ﬁﬂﬁj m (294
Tatal 10047 oA [8.B56)
Assets designated at fair '-'-ilu through profit or loss. _

Retained inderest in resid gage loans b5 nia = n/a ] -

Balances included wilkin loans and advances 1o customerns rogresent secuithations where substantialy all the risks and ressrds of the assel hive
Been fetsined by the Croup.

Thee relatianship batween the iranaiered sssets and the assoCusied abilfies m that holders of notes may only look 1o cash Nlows from the

seeurilived pses for paymets of principal and interest due ba them undes the 18rms af ther nofed slthawah the contraetual tesmns of their notes
may be different to the maunty and interest of the tamsferred assats.

Restdential mortgage kans i 5014 axchide Barclays Non-Cone securitsed assets of E1.345m (3013 EL566m) and Rabisties of £1,306m [2003:
£1.561m) which relate 1o the European Geneva securitisation which has been desgnated as held lor sale. The 2013 balances have rot been
restated

Relained imberests in residential morigage lasns are securities wiich represent a continuing exposure Lo the prepaymernt and eredit ik in the
undertring securitised assets. The camying amount of the loans before transfer was EV20m [2013: E124m) The retained inbenest s inttlally
recorded as an allocation af the ocignal camying ameunt based am the relative Tair vadues of the portion derecognised and the portan retained

Fioet Branaliers of assets in relation to repuichase sgresments, see Noles 27 and 40

Cantinusing involvement In fnanclal assets that hove been derecognized

Ir same cases, the Group mey hawve transferned o Anancial asset in (5 entivety But may have conlinuing immbement im 2 This adses i mset
socuritsations ufmmlnuﬁardzﬂcthudmdmmﬂﬂnmdﬁwlhcdunuqultnhhc-ﬂrmp'llrndwmqntwdhmmﬂmm
CMBS Conthnsng irvahvernent larpely arises from providing finsncind inbo these struciunes in the foem of retaired notes. which do roz bear fiest
o

Thee takde bobow shows the petential fnancial implicatons of sach continuing involvement:

Camlinsing bradwrman o) 'y 1) B

it ot 31 Decemshar 2004 CORtituing it mem
For the ooy Larmulnibvr

Wk H\qﬂ!l o n

Catrping Fae [+

gl i o koA M Ei ]
_Typeof transk s £m £ im ki
CLO ancd other 2wty 1370 1,354 1,370 14 720}
LS sib-ptime aned Al A m 195 208 = (1285)
Ceraraecial martgage backed securities . § 100 100 15 (81
Jetal I.ﬂa 1748 1,778 2 (2093)
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3% Securitisations continuesd
[Fereeyr———— Cartd[ios) e
oy ot § Beugemdeer 201 Cami e ang eheren
For o yew  Tarmslatis
Massan  erded 11 %]
Carprwy Pas oy Detonbe Deiember
B witksr SR Xl mny
Type ol biansder im _Em __im fm m
CL0 and other Bssets. 1311 1883 I8N 45 {72y
US sub-prime and Alt-A I8 377 308 3 {1221y
Commercial mofgage backed securites M1 241 FL L 3 [33)
Tatal 2550 150 1550 L)

Assets which represent the Group's continuing imvalvemint in defecognised sssets ane recodded in the fnllowing ine Rorm:

Traaliony Avadable
Lousa and Fest we
adwanaes ety Dviwatioes  rersimania Tkl
Type of tranafer Lm [ £m [ Em
s at 31 Decomber 2014
L0 arvdl aibhinr assety B25 541 - - 1370
S subs-primie and Alt-4 100 8 - - 208
_Commercial motgege backed secunties = 200 = = 200
Totul o 1,029 740 = - 1778
As at 31 December 2013
CLO and other assoby LRE [ e F 1 AR AR
U5 suib-primme and Alt-A n tr - - 398
Commiercial mongage backed sec unties - 241 - - 41
Tatal o 141 109k : 1. 255
40 Aznaty pledged
Amﬂmphdpdu:ﬂmmemmllmmu wnder repunthase agreaments. securilisations ard stack lending agreements ar a5 security
pasits relating 1o derivatives. The foll g tabde s the nature ard carrying amourt of the assets pledged as security against theie
Nabities:
Fn mr
5 n St . ] )
Tradling portfolic asscts SO07EX  65.EEE
Loans and advances BIASE  G2EOT
ther 12056 f043
Assets pledged 130297 141536

Barclays bk an addiicnial £9bn [2003: E11bn) of loarms and advances within its asset backed fumding programmes that can readily be uied to raie
sdditienal secuned funding and svailabie 1o support future Bsuance.

AOnbver assets in 2014 include E6bn of loars pledged in the Spanish busineds which kas been designated a4 held lor sale. The 2013 balamtes have
mixl been revined

Collaterad hold as secunty for assuts
Under certnin fransactions, including reverss reparchase sgresments and stock bormawing transactions. the Group iy slowed to ressll of re-pledge
the collateral heid, The fair value at the balance sheet date of collateral accepted and ro-pledoed 10 others was 5 follows:

Pl oy
: ) —
Falr value of securiiles sccepted a3 collateral 95480 42EIT6
O which Tair value of securties re-pladged Mtransderned to others. 113354 3559410
Thie tull dischoure as per IFRS 7 has beer included in collaberal ard pther crodit enharcements {pege T44)
Pioe
& JU1 0 s e nevmesd i align with o Capeial -k & ({11
Pt LAY A5l e Bt PLE vl R 2114 | 33
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Motes to the financial statements
Other disclosure matters

[ The nates included in this secton focus on wlated party transactions, suditors’ remuneration and directars’
remuneration, Relaled parties incluce amy subsidianes, associates, joint ventures, entities under commaon diregtorships
and Key Management Persornel.

41 Related party tramactions and Direclon” remuneration

Related party fransactions

Paries wre contsdensd ta be telated I ane party has the shility to contial the other parly o éxsreise Lgnifiesnl mflusnce over the other party in
makimg frianclal or operabonad decisions., or one ather panty conitreds bath, The definition ncludes subsidianes. assaclabes, joint vantunes and the
Group’s pension schemes.

Subrsediaries

Transaction between Batelays PLE and ds subsidianes slua meet the definilion of related party iransactons. Whene ibess are slirminated on
:mudﬂalm,thlfmnmﬁl:hminhﬁrmqtﬁurﬁd siatiemeris. Transactions between Barclays PLC and its subsidiary, Barclays ank PLL
are fully disclosed in Barclays PLCs batance sheet and incorne staternenl A Bt of the Group's prirdipal Subsidiaries is shown in Nobe 36

Associstes, joinl ventures and abher entities

Thee Group proiches bankirg senvices 1o s associabes, on verdunes, the Group peraion furds (prncipally the UK Retirement Fund) and io enbities
under commen direclorship, providing loans, ovendralls, mberest and non-inleres] beadng deposits and cutren] sccourls ba these endilses as well
a5 other seraces. Group compankes alio provide imestment managemend and custodian services 10 the Group pension schemes. The Croup also
prervides banking serdees for unit tnusds and investment lurds managed by Croup o les, which are not indwidually materlal All of these
transactions ane conducied on the sameg terms a3 thind-party transactions. Surnrnun'm{ﬁnutldhl'ﬂmiﬂm for the Croup's Investrrents in
whsocinles aral joind venlunes is seloul in MNote 38,

Entities under common directoeships

The Croup enders inta sormal commarcal relatsanshigs with entiles o which membens of the Group's Board akio serve 25 Diectors. The
arnaunts included in the Group’s finsncial staterments relating to such entithes that are not pubslcly listed are shown in the Table below under
Enbiies under common directarships.

Aarsgiants inciidedd i the Grengy's finsncinl statements, in sggregate, by categary of related panty ety sre o oo

frttis  Rungs, unid
unde  irialsend

s paminmen praceresi
ﬁlmﬂ{: lﬂ.ﬂ":: m{‘p:‘ T
For the year ended and as at 31 December 2074
Incame 15} £l EL 5
Impasrmant - {1 - -
Tertal assets 130 1,558 il -
Tirtal linbafitees. 2164 188 EL 149
For the year ended and as st 31 December 2003
Income (0] 24 1 El
Impaimant £ ] = =
Tetal assets 11& 1.521 33 5
Total abslives Al JEx 2
For the year ended and as st ¥1 December 2002
Incorme: [E] kL 1 n
Impsimmet - (%) - -
Total assets 137 1657 198 -
Torlal labslites. 18 585 = 152

Cuaranices, pledges or commitmen s gven in nespect of these transaciions in the year were £511m [2013; E961 m] preclominantly relating 1o joind
wendires. Mo gusrinbess, pledipes or commitments wise recebved in Bhe year Detivaties tzansacted an behal! of the pensions Tunds, unit irusts
and irestmant funds veere ESETm (2013 £613m),

Eey Management Persanned

Thee Croup's Koy Marngement Personned, and persons connected with them, are abea consicensd 1o be related parties for dischosurne puiposes. Bey
Managerment Personne] are defined as thowe persons having authority and responsdiility for planning, direcling and controliing the activities of
Banclays PLC [tirectly or indlirecily) and cormpirse the Ditectors of Barcly PLC and the Oficers of the Group, cerlar direct reparts of the Cliel
Exrcutive and the hesds of magor husiness units and functiom

Theeew were no matesial redsted party transactions with emtities under common direclorship where a Direcior or ather membee of Key Managemant
Persannel (¢ ary connected perion) i alia a Director or elher membier af Koy Management Persarnel (o any connetied person) af Bareleys.

336 | Bt PLC Rl Repast 2014 T R ]
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41 Related party fransactions and Directors’ remuneration compsed

The Group provedes banking sendces ta Dieectors and other Key Mansgement Persanngl and persons cornecled to them. Trarsactions during the
e and the balances autstanding wene as follows:

Loans ot fing —

14 mi

£ b

As st | Jansary 134 59

Loans issied dhirsng the year 13 140
Loan repayrnents during the year (33) (E.5) =
Ay at ¥ December 114 114 ?
Mo sliwances for irmpairment wive recognised in respect of loans 1o Direclors of ather members af Key Management Persannel (or ary j
e g

s FOE]

; . 1 —_
Asat 1 [anuary [ ¥ ira =
Depaiits iecahved during the yes 57 1564 =
Depasits repad during the yesr {229) {935) i
As at 31 December ([ET] [[TF] 5

Total commitmsents outatanding
Total cormmitments outstanding relers fo the iolsl of sy undrmm amounts on credil Cands anddfar overdralt Taciliie provided o Key
Management Personnel, Total commitrsents outstanding wiere £ 3m (2003 £26m)

Al laans to Dieectars and ather Key Managernent Personnel {ard persons connecied Lo them). (o) were made in the ondinary course of business. —eun
{b) weere made on substantially the sare terms, Including Infenest rates and collaterad, as those prevailing at the same time for cormpanble
Transactions with ather persors ard (o did not irvebe mane than & rermal sk of cellectability or present othor unfeoursble featwes.
Remureration of Directors and ather Key Management Personne|

Tatal rermunemtion swarded to Dinectors and other Koy Management Prrsonrel belew represonts the awands made to indsaduals that have been
approved by the Board Rermunesation Commitiee &3 part of the latest remuneration decisions and is consstent with the approach sdapied far
disgloures s out on pages 77 to 110 Costs recognised i The income statemant reflect the accounting change for the ywwar included within
apbating expenies. The diffeiente betwoen the walues swarded and the recognised incarme stalement charge prncipally relates b the e ogrition

wanl i

of deferred costs for prior year awards, Figures are provided for the perod that individuals met the definition of Directors and other Koy -
Mianagemient Fersannel e
e 713 5
fmi fm
Salgries and other shart-term benehits FLE] 213 H
Pensan coste 03 0k ;
Othe long-term benafis B 115
Share-based paymisnts 150 7
_Emaployer social security charges an emaluments 38 63
Costs recognised for accounting purposes 5715 ThE
Errsplosser social security chamges on emaoluments :!.ﬂ- (B.5}
Other long-term benefes - difference betwedn swards granted and costs ecognmed (4.3} (3.9}
_Share-based paymients - differance berween mwards granted and costs mcognised 7{%} {163
Tatal remureration ivwarded 419
) Disclosum required by the Companies Act 2006
The fellersang information regarding Directons & presented in accordance with the Compankes Act 2006:
n ETH]
Agoregale emalurmenty’ 78 53
Gaing on exercise of share options. - 1.7
Amaunis paid undlor LTI = o7
8 17

There were ra penson cantiibulons paid o defined contrbution séhemes on behall of Directon (2013; End). There were no nolianal pension
cantributions to defined contribution schemes.

As a1 3 Decernber 1014, thive were no Directors sccrubng benefs undar o gefined benefit scheme (2013; nil].

B

Pasice.

2 Ther mprpegate prchuamenty riuce srogT e for the SO0 pee In sod ey, § defereed thare maes has bee= mage to spch af (ne esecy rer e mom wihich Wil grsy vert
jadtpeet i g sonvge ot Tha utsl of e deferesd share swars s £ 2 (113 50 7m)

& Amasarh, gelsveesd umoer leneg: berm incentive scheme. are inchucesd in e Dieciony’ remeneralion table s0owes in the prens i which e per CE NG ErTRE e
vt and the awaith s relaraed s T LTH srith Ao n P drve Derwctoany” Single Lokal Bpuie o 200 sermureralicn Sbie of the Daecion
ﬁmmnrmtllhﬂmmhnx.mhhmnmin“mhh!ﬁ'mmﬂhmuhhmﬂimm}

Bk i COP ARl e Bisrla PLE Arvaisl Rapars NI 1 5TF
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Motes to the financial statements
Other disclosure matters

41 Related party traractions and Directors” remuneration cortimnuoed

Directors’ and Officens’ tharehaldings and options

The benehicial ownership of ordinany share capiftal of Barclays PLC by all Derectors and Officers of Barclays PLC {imahing 36 persont) o

31 December 2014 ameurnted 1o 5078157 (201 3: 932,951 ) ondinary shares of 25p each (0.06% ol the ondinary share captal utstanding)

A1 31 December 2014 exetutve Direcioes and officens of Barclnys PLC {irobang 33 persons) held option to purchese a total of 30,598 Bartlea
PLE ondirany shares (2013 145.543) of 25p each at prices ranging from 1331.0%p to 178p under Shamsave

Adwarces and ered it o Direglors and guarantess on behall of Direclors

In secordance with Section 413 of the Comparies Act 200 Hie total amownt ol stvances and diedits made avallable in 2014 to perons wha
served a5 dinectons duning the year was £04m (2003 E0.2m). The total value of gusanoss emered inlo on beha!f of Deectors duripg 2074 was
£l {2013; Enily.

42 Auditons’ remuneration

Auditors' rermuneration i intluded within cansultaney, legal and prob e i sdministration and general expenses. and comprises:
Mudn Taalice Other
sl vk seFuiies et Tistal
[ im [ im [

4
Audit of the Group’s annual acoounls 1 - - - 11
Other services:
Fers payable for the Compary's asscciates? 4 - - - 2
Oitihier services supplied 4 - - 4
Qther services relalng o lamation
- compliance senvice = - 1 = 1
~ adhwisory serces’ - - - - -
Other - E) - 1 4
Tertal aditors remuneralion 35 T 1 1 44
M3
Audit af the Group’s anmued accounts 0 - - - il
Other services:
Fors payailn for the Company™s awociafes® %5 - - - 5
Cther services supplied® - 3 - - 3
Qther services relating 1o Taxakion
- eormplance senices - - 2 k.
= adhosiiry Lervices - - - - -
Other = = a = 2 &
_Total auditors” ration EH] & ] 2 15
xanz
Audil of the Group's annual scoounits k(1] - - - 0
Other services:
Fees payabile for the Compary’s associafes? F13 - - - 5
Oither services supplied < & = = 4
Dither services relaing to 1axakion
- complance services - - 2 - 2
- achasiiry serdoes” - - - - -
Cliher - F4 = 1 £
Tolal audiicr” remunerabion 15 [ Fl 1 i

Thee figures shisem in the abewe table relate to feos paid o PricewaterhouseCoopers LUF and i3 asseciates for continuing openbiont of busness.
Fees pakd to other auddons. not associaled with PricownterhouseCoopers LLP in mespect of the audi of the Company's subsidianess were E4m
(3013 £5m, 2002 ETm)

Plahey

& Comprairs e vk e e ilahulory s of The ustndisnies sl s isted jecviien i S both maide and ooty Cavet Britair and fros o Seowo i fofmmd Dy sl
sl Prorwairrnueetoapen LU in newpesst of the coneplidered francisl saiemenn of She Comzary Feen eplaing io e sl of the guccaisd pemsisn jchemes were DT
{30 E BB Jm, 1T (0T

b Cemproes sendces nplation S sstubany snd requiriory Blngn. Thess inciude sudt weraces for the sevww o the imlenm Prarcal informarson ender the Lisiing Hules of the UK

Biting asthosky
© W hates cormuataien on B ratien. B s e [Pang 1o e bon and ot tas g and advee
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ited

wrder |FES relating to Snancial risics and capital respuntes have been inclutded within the Risk management and govemance section o3 {olicwm:

w Crod risk, on pages 1432 o 173

= kel ik, on pages 174 e 183;

w Caglial reseneces, on pages 184 10 190; snd
= Liguiddy mk, on pages 191 1o X8

=
44 Transithon Notes — Changes in accounting policies, companadility and othsr adjusiments §'
Amenidmenis to [AS 32 Financial instmuments {OfTsetting Financial Avwels and Finoncial Lishilities) ':
in Degember 2071, the IASH ssued amendmenty to MAS 32 Fmanciod instruments That provide clarficatons on the applicalion el the affsetting
tules and the circurmsiances in which netling is permitied, in partseular what constitules a currently legally enloresble right of sef-olf and the r
cirtusmatances in which gross settiernent systems mey be considered equivalent to net settlernant. §
These smendments do nat have sny impact on the ncome stalement, staterment af comprehensive ingome and the ststement of change = '
iy, The iImpacts on fhe balance sheet and the canh flv statement are hqh.l%l.nd by,
Impsct of 145 32 Financis| Instruments: Presentation (reviced) on the balance shest as 81 11 December 2014 | g
The adoption of the |AS 32 amendrments resulied in a change of £53.6bn in the balance sheet. This movernend |3 dus 10 ihe folowang balance i
shert ik 3
hrpact af (A5 37 {vised} o corscliolafed bolarce theed
a8 17
Pra 145 17 Arevined]
Iresned] wepact  Published !
Axat 31 Deoember 2014 im fm im .
Asiets : f
Derivalive financisl msremenis 189,352 50557 439909 i
Loans and adhances to banks 42,035 T 4211 i
Loans and advances to cusinmen 424578 2039 427767 i
Total assets. 1304334 53572 1357906
Liabiities _
Depasits from banks 58,405 {15] 58390 |-
Cusioaras accouris 423,641 4063 427004 T
Durivative linancial insinements 389,796 49574 43930 f
Tatsd Babaities 138376 53572 1,200.948

Movement between the published and restaied balance sheet a3 at 31 December 2102 and 31 Decomber 2003
Thie adaplion of IAS 12 (revised) resulted in tofal assets and labilibed increasng by £31bn and E24bn for 2013 and 2012 respectively, This wis
10 the groas up of financial asscts and financlal Eabifftics which wen previously offiet as shown in the table below

{onsofmiated holonor sheet = moverment befweren puliiehed and resloted

due

oLl . ol
L [LL
|wtind} i ieind]
Punirad Lot 1] Beryiaimd Pginhay a=past Raytziesd
.ﬁ.'.':l'l:3'| Decombser I Im (L] Im [ T
Aseli
Dermstive financlal mstrements 324335 23963 250300  464.158 15584 485740
Loana and advances to banks 37,851 1562 Al 0462 1,337 41,799
Loans and advances 1o cusiomen. 430410 JBIT AT ADS0G 6695 430600
Total atxris 1312267 JL361 1333628 1 4R833% M006 1512361
Liabéties |§
Deposits from banks 54,834 TH1 55615 TI01Z 133 T35 Fi
Cusimmer accounis 437902 4096 431938 3854110 5417 190818 i
Derivather financial metrements 320,634 dBARS 347,118 4B17H 18266 480987 -
Total Rabiitiey L4308 - 31360 12TI6TD 1420349 MO06 1451365 E
g
B < Lo PR Byt PLE Al Ragebrts Y4 | 309
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Motes to the financial statements
Other disclosure matters

d4 Transition Motes - Changes in accounting policies, comparability and other adjusiments continued
Impact ol 1A5 32 - Financlal Instruments: [Revised) on the cash flew statement as st 31 Decembser 2014
The sdoation of the LAS 32 amendments impacied the net cash from operating activities which decreased by £1.45Im.
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tenpart of A% A2 freveed] on o wash M
L
Pre W5 31 [rarvhued)
_For the year ended 31 Decembeer 2014 1mw:’:: .ﬁ [
Continuing operaticni
Chamges in operating assets and labdilies
Mei (increase) fdecrease in foans and adsances to banks and cuslomers ] 1684
hrt | decrease ) i deposits and debit securities in nsue {829) ﬂ,ﬂﬁ
Met docrease in detivative fnancial instruments (1.552) 1593
“Met cash from aperatin actiithes (1493 (100441
“Piet {decrease} in cash and cash equfvalents {1.483) i
Enhlnd:ﬂh:qulnluﬂ:..- bt_'g_mlrlg ulrn# 1569 81754
Eﬂh.lnd :nh-qu}nlmh lﬂdnl]ul.r k3 CTEATH
Cash and cash equivalents comprise: :
Loans and advances to banks with orignal matundy less than thres manths ;%ﬁﬁ M 3saER
3 76 inATe

Mavement between the published and restated cash flow statement for 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2013
Thee adoption af the LA 32 (revised) amendments impacted the net cash fram eparsting acthities which increased by E232m and £20%m for 2013

and 7 2 respectively

Consoidoied cosh Jow stciemend - moversnl betuwesn pubdnbed and restoted

i EH
[CoR T W
Putintey “:::Ir ritated st r:;:: Regtated
_For the year ended 31 December _im [ £ _im £ s
Continuing operaticns
Chamges in operating assets and labilities
Met {increase) idecrease inloans and sdvances to hanks snd custamers.  (6.783) 21,868 {1.913) 1,832 (1274 556
Pl {oecoease) in deposils and cebt securnties in e (12519 (B73] (1R35F)  [4,38R) 187 {4.201)
Mot decreass in dervative financial inatruments AT (LTE3) an 4,193 I.29‘-'i 5587
AT 13 (M43 (13E1) —{13616]
a3  (wravs) (27EFY) 2 1_1?,'5&5-}
1337 123233 149873 11 13:: 150,803
1,569 AL 754 11'1 EOf 1.337 173,733
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Loans and advances to banks with original matunty less than three
rmonths 33,690 1569 35358 33473 1337 34ED
B0,1ES 1,569 BIL754 1R E9G 1337 173733

30 | B FLC Al Repiat 2014
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A% Non-curment assety held for sale and associated Mabdities

Accouniing for mon-current assats held for sale and associaled labilitiey

Thie Group apphies FFRS 5 Non-cusmen! Assely Held for Saile and Discontintied Operlom.

Mom-curven! axsets {or disposal groups ) ane classified is heid for sale when their camying amount s 1o be recovened principally through a sae

transaction mthes than comtinuing Lse. bn onder to be clisasfied as held for sabe, the asoet must be svailable for imesediate sale in its presont
eondition subject anly ta terms that are usual and clstomary and the sake must be highly probable: Non-current assets {or dispossl groips)

vl e ke e meanured a8 Hie lower ol carrying st and fale value less cost 1o sell

Avpats classified as held far sale [#
Spannd
Esrinein CHher Totsd Totad
T aA e P F I j
: [ Em_ Em [ »
Avaiiable for save Binarscial instrumenis m 152 162 - i
Lo A sdhid oes i cLstnnen 13177 1.766 14,943 -
Propesty. plant and equpment - a2 L] 280 Pk
Deeferred tax azsets 291 - 291 - =
Other 233218 439 118 557 215 =
Tatal 13917 2138 16045 4% g
Balarce of impasrment unallocsied under IFRS S 'j;%L_T““'ﬁ =~ |§
Tatal agreed la consolidated balance sheet 13 128 3 .
Liabdinies classified as held for sale
Spanh
[ Ciitser Temad Teind
=4 0 4 mi -
Em Lm i im
Depasits from banks (4,313) (1 (403 - i
Cupioarses accouris {6612) (215}  (6H27) - i
Repurchase agreements and ather ssmlar seeuned bormraing (TN - {r7 - |
Dther liabillties. (1.839) (53)  (1.838) =
Total {12,840 [275) (13,115}
“ale af the Spanish binlness -
Thie alinposal group nchides all assets and habslites. of Barclays Bank SA U and iis subsidaties. These were diaposed of as pan of the
ratignalsation of the Mon-Core seqgrment of the Croup, apnounced in the Strategy Update on B May 2014 w
The sali, instially annawnced to the mardoet on 31 August 2014, was complebed o0 2 ainny IO 5, A write down to faic value less costs to sell of E
ET24m Is recogrised on the disposal growup, of which £263m was allogated against the camying amount of indreicual assets within the scope af £
mapasureren requinements of FRS 5 ard £471m has been slacated fo the disposal group s o whaole ;
A lows of [446m has been recognised in the intome statement within (loss)/ profit on dispesal of subskdianes, sssocistes and joint ventures. This
reflects the net impact of the wrile down of assels in lre with IFRS 5 of £734m ard other irarsaction related costs of £27m partially offset by the
qain on related kedgng instruments of £315m. Azcwmalabed cumency renslalion resenve losses of L100m will be recagnised in the income

statemsent on campletion of the sale,

‘Sale of Barclaycard Loan Portipiso
Oaher sets includes E1.7bn relting 1o 2 customes losn book, imiended for sale daring the first half of 2005 s part of the stratedqy bo wind dawn
ki Mon-Cone segrmant of the Group,

Mo write down & recogaiced under IFRS 5 au the fair value beis cosis 1o sell & expeied o excesd the currend earming value.

| [ T |
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Motes to the financial statements
Other disclosure matters

4E Barclays PLC {the Parent Company)

Other incomel

Other Income of E275m (2013: ENIPm expene] includes E250m {2013 mif) af income reccraed from gross-coupon peyments on Barclays Bank
PLE issued Additional Tier 1 nodes.

Man-Current Assels and Liahilities

ivesiment in uabmidiany

The rvestrent in subsidiary of £33 743m (2013 £30,059m) represents investments made infa Barelsys Bank PLE, including £4.326m (2013
£2,063m} of Addttional Tier ¥ {AT1} securibes, The increase of E3,684m dusing the year was due 1o a EL263m mereased holding in Barclays Bank
PLC issued secwrities and a further cash contribution of E1,421m.

Loans and advances to subsidiary and debt securities in issus

Durirg the peiod, Barclays PLC istued EEIDm® equivalent of Fed Rate Subordinated Motes (Tier 2) and L2,056m* equralent of Fixed Rate Sermor
Mabes accouried for 25 subordinaed lishiifties and debt securitees in fssue respectively The proceeds. raised 1houwgh these trnsactions wene uted,
respecthaly, to subscribe for EBI0m equivalent of Flaed Rate Subsedinated Mates {Tier 2) ssiued by Baclms Bank PLC snd 1o make £E2056m
equivalent of Fived Rate Sonlor Loans 1o Barclays Bank PLT in cach case with a ranking cofresponding bo the notes msued by Barclays PLC

Derivatiee financial imiramenl

The dertvative financiasl nstriement of E303m (2013 L270m) held by the parent cornpany fepresenls Barcloys PLC's rightl to receive a Capitsl MNole
for na add tional consderation, in the event the Barclays PLC consolidated CRO IY Comimean Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) ratha (FSA October 2012
transitional staternant) s below 73 ot which point the nobes are autematically assigred by the helders to Banclays PLC

Current Assels and Lishilities

Cither s

Cther assets are D174m {2013: £812m), The movernen pncipally relates 1o the payment by Barclays Bank PLC of a £739m recenable held by
Barclays PLC. The 2003 recoivable arose a5 2 result of shanes issued by Basclays PLE 10 Tund shang awards for ermplosret share schiemes within
Baichsys Bank PLC.

Shareholders” equily

ey’ wheved, Aheve fvertinadt, ond reserves

Called up share capital and share premium of Barckeys PLC [the Parerd Company) was £20,808m (2013: £19887m ). Other equity nstruments of
4 326 | 2073: £2.063m) comprised of Additonal Teer 1 (AT 1) secuities istued during 2013 and 2004, For further detalls please refer to Mote 31,

As al 31 December 2004, the distributable reserves of Barclays PLC (the Parenl Comparry} were £7.387m (2013 £7.622m)

Bastr
3 Inchadry s ciued drieesd sl e seorbeation,
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Risk review
Risk management

The fallowing pages prondde an overvess of The Croup’s
appraach 10 risk maragemerd. A more compreboensve
averview fogether with more specific infarmation on
Caoup paliches can b ound in Barclays PLC 2014 Pilas 3

| Repeort or at barclays.com |

Introduction

Thes section oullines the Grow’s stralegy Ter managng risk snd how
risk culiune has been developed to ersune that there is 2 set of
objectives and practces which ane shaned scross the Croup. 1T provides
detatks of the Croup's govemance. committee struciune and how
respansibillios e assighed

Risk management strategy

Thit Group has chear risk management objecties and a well-
established strategy to deliver them, through core risk management
PIOCEises,

A1 @ strategic level the nisk management obcties am o
Identily the Croup’s significan risks;

s Formulate the Growp's sk appetile and ersune that She buslnes
ptofile and plars are conustent with d;

Oiptimise rigk /ratian deciskans by Lekang them i clotely as passible
to the business. while establishing strong and independsnt review
and chalenge structures;

Ensure that business growth plans are property supported by
effrcibve mk infrasbructure;

= Mansge the risk profile bo ensuine that specific fmancial delverables
remain possibie under a ange of adverse business conditions; and

Help axscubives improve the conbiol and co-gedination of sisk taking
acroas the business

A ey element of selting diear management objeciive 1 the Enterprise
Risk Management Frameseork (ERME], which sets out the activities,
ko, bechniques and ong anal arrang 50 that material
risks facirg Eher Giroug con be betber identihed and understood. anid
tharl appropriade resporses ame m place to protect Barclsy and prevent
detriment to its customes, employees of community. This will help Lhe
Graup meet its goals, and enhance its ablty 1o respond bo new
opparturities,

The s of the risk management process & (o proside  structured,
practical and easily urndersiood set of three sieps, Evaluate, Respand
anid Manitor {the E-R-M pracess], that enables managerment o identify
and 3338 those rsks. determine the appropedate msk response, and
then maibar the effectiveness of the sk respanse and changes 1o the
rivk profie.

1. Evalute: risk evaluntion musd e casrind out by those individuals,
teamns and departments that are bewt placed 1o identify and assens the
potential risks, and include those respansible for delivering the
objectives under novew.

. Aeapond: the appropiate risk response eflectreely and officient
errunes that risks are kept withen apoebite, which is the kevel of rsk that
the Groug s prepaned to accep] while pumuing its business slrategy,
Theee are three types of response ) acoept the risk bt take 1he
niecessary mitigating scbom such o using rak contraly; i} stop the
eulsting activity/da nat start the proposed activity: or i) continee the
activiy but Ly off risics (o another party eg. iInsuance

3, Monltor; once rivis have been identified and measured, and controls
pullin place, progress towarnss objectives must be tracked. Monilaring
mirsd be engaing and can prampt re-eyvaluation of the risks and/far
chinges in respanses. Monitoring mist be carred out proacteely and
I widder than just ‘reponting’ and includes ensuring raks e beng
rrdiril sined within sk appetite. ard eheching that eontrols aie
functioning as ntended and remain £ for purpose.

TH | Rt P Ansisl Besan 014
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Barclays risk msnaqement drategy
/ - \

Tha process ts cnentated around matenal nsks impacitieg defery of

objectives, and iz used to promote an efficient and effective appraach

to risk management. This theoe-step sk maragement process:

m Can be applied 0 ey olkectioe a1 every level i the bank, bath
top-down or boftom. um,

= Iz ombedded Inta the business decision making process;

= Culdas the Croup's responsa 1o changes in the extemal o internal
emviranment in which exiuling activities ant condwcled; and

= |nvobsrs o staff and all three Imes of defence (see page 127)

Gavernarce stnachure

Risk exists when the subcorne of taking 4 particular dechion of course
of actan s uncertain and could pabentisly impact whether, or bow
weell, the Geoup deliers on 1 olgectives

The Croup faces rsks throwghous its busneds, every day, n evenything
It does. Some rsks are taken after approprisie consideration — like
lending marey 10 a custormer. Ciher risks may arlse from unintended
consequaences af internal actions, for moample s [T wstem fabure or
poor sales practices. Finaly, some riskd are the resull of swents oulside
the Graup bul which impact its busingss - such as major exposure
threugh trading ar lending 1o a market counterparty which Later ails.

Al ernployess misit play 1helr part in the Growp’s risk management,
regardiess of positon, function o lecstion. All emploeees ane reguied
tobe Tamnilisr with fak mansgement policees that are relevant to their
activities, ko hosw (o escalate actusl or potential risk msues, and have
o mle-appropdale level of awarencss of the ERMAF, risk manogemment
Praces and Qoveriance ATagEments.

Theere ape four ey Boed el commitiess which nedew and monito
sk acrons ihe Group. These ane: the Board; the Board Enterprie Wide
Rith Cesmmithee; the Bosrd Finoncisl Risk Commities and e Board
Conduct, Operational ard Reputational Risk Commitiee

The Board

O af the Read's (Baand of Deeciors of Rachos PLC ) resparmibelities.
18 1he approral of risk appetite, which b the leved of risk the Group
chooses o take ln pursi of its business objectives. The Chief Rigk
Officer reguilarty presents a repart 1o the Board summarising
develepments in the risk envicanmmant and perloirmance rends o the
Iy parifiolios. The Board i also resporible for the Intemal Control and
Assurance Framiwork |Croun Controd Framewarc). i oversess the
management of the mast sgreficant ks through the regular review of
Fisk gxposunes and related key comtrods, Executiae mamagement
respomitlities relating So this ane set out in the ERMF.

(ERAT SRR R ]
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Risk review
Risk management

seiting of palicies and controls; mondon the Croup's bquedity and
IFterest rabe madunity misenaich; monitees usage of requlstony and
mamw hizs cversight of the managemant of the Groug’s
c h

The Head of Comphante chairs the Conduet and Reputationsl Risk
Committen [[RAC) which assesses quality of the lpﬁ'lnl.lm afthe
Feputatien and Conduct Risk Conlrol Framewsric, |t also recommends.
risk appetite. sots poliches bo ersune conshitent adherence to that
sppetite. and reviews known and emenging reputational and corduct
relutesd risks 10 cormides i acion b requinsd,

The Enterprise Wide Rk Managemant Commitiee (EWRMC) was
established by, and derives its authority from, the CRO. It supports the
CRO in the prendsion of oversight and challenge of the systens and
contnols in nespeet of sk managermnent EVRME membership includes
thee CRO, CEO, Croup Finance Directon, Croup General Counsel, amid
Head of Compliance

Risk governance and sssigning responsihilities

Respoesiblity or risk managemont nesides at ol levels of the Croup,
fram the Board and the Esecutive {ﬂﬂnﬂﬂnﬂvmthmqh“‘:
organssation toeach business manager and risk specialat, These
responaibiities are datnbuted 1o that risk/vetirm decitions ane laken
a1 the mest appropeiate level; a3 close 35 possible to the business and,
subsjeet to robust and elfe tive review and challenge. The
responssbilties for effective review and chalenge reside at sl levels.

Thee ERMF iy IMMumﬂhTfamhrmmumrum
sots cut the activibes, Locs, technig

arrangemants 1o ensuse that lllnullﬂilmkinlimhfudﬂ
understood, and that appropriale responses ang in place B protecd the
G ardd pemant delriment to (ks customens, coleagues o

Repodting and contral
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coemmunily, enabiing the Group (o rmeets (s goah, and erhance i85
ability 1o respand bo rew oppounites.

It eovers thase Asks Incurmed by the Group that sre foncseedble,
continuous and material enough to merit extablnhing specific
Coenip-withe control framewoias, Thise ste bnown is Koy Bisks. See
Poincpal Risks on page 141 for mare infoernadion.

The ERMF ix intended to be widely 1ead with the sim of articulating a
Elear, corfslsient, v and effeciive approach for the
ranegemant af all ks in the Group and cresting the proper contes)
far setting standards and establishing the right phactices theoughout
the Coroup. The ERMF sets out a philosophy and approach that is
appiicahie to Uhe whode bank, all colleagoes and to 8 types of rak and
gefines the roles and responsibiitios of &b employees with respect o
risk managernent, including the CRIO and the CEQ. 1 also sets out
specific equeeements for kry indhvhuals, including thee CRO and CEQ,
il the owerall governance framework thal will oeerses ity effecine
Wmhﬂ-l'l S Ripk Cwstture in Raeclays PLE Pillar 3 Report Tor mone
ntion,

The EMEF supports rnk managerment and control by ensiaing that
there i &

= Sustainable and comsistent implementation of the three lines of
defence across all busnisses and functions;

= Frimapwiork for the monagement of Princiaal Risks;

= Consistent appleation of Rarclays’ rak appetile acrons ol Principal
Harsks: and

= Clear and simple policy hierarcky,

Wit Bk

| ] A
Dgpeitevund Rtk Civiubart Qi
Rrputainn Rab

l )
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Three lines of defence

Thie enterpeise rish management peocess i the delence” snd
mnuing buskaeszes and functons in1o thres Tines' enhances the
E-K-M process by Formalising independence and challenga, while st#l
promating coflaboration and the flow of information between all aeas
Thie three lines of delence operatng mode enabies the Cioup 1o
wwepsnte rek management sctivilies

First lime: 0w and take risk, and Implement controls
First lime activities are charactensed by

= Dwnership ol ard daect reapanaibility bar the Caoup's retuem of
elemenis of Baeclays resulln;

= Dhamership el major operatons, systems and processes fundamentsl
%0 the operation of the bank; and

& Direcs linkage of objective sotting. porfarmancs aasessmiont and
ieward i PREL performance.

Second line: overser and challenge the firsl Fine, provide second line
rink management activity and suppo controds

Secand line sctivities sre charaetersed by

= (herright. manftonng and chilonge of the firkt fne of defence
clivilles:

= Desgn. pemership or opeation of Key Rsk Contral Frameworks
impactirg the activities of the fint bng of defence:

= Operaion of cemain second bro nsk management actihvities (eg
work-outs); and

= Mo direct Inkage af objecthve setting, performance assessment and
renwinrdl i revenue [measiines related 1o mitigaton of lesses and
Bbalancing riek and reward are permissible),

Third line: provide assurance that the E-R-M process s it for
purpase, and that it b being carred out as Intended

Third line actisities. are characbernsed by:

= Providing indepandent and timely assorance to by Board and
Execulive Maragement oeer the effeclivensss of governance, sk
managesment and control

Prircipal Reaks

A Principal Risk comprises indivdual Key Risk bypes 10 sliow {or mane
granular anatyss of the sssocaated sk As a1 31 Decembss 2014 the six
Principal Risks were: i) Credit; &) Market; §) Nanding tv) Cperational: v)
‘Canduct; ard vij Reputation, For 200 5, reputation rigk will be
iecogrined o o Key Risk within Conduc t Risk given the clone alignment
Rvrbwernty B anid the Tact that ss separate Principal Ries they kad 3
camron Princinal Bisk Oificer.

Hisk management respormibibties are lsad out in the ERMF, which
coves thir categoes of gk in which the Croup has its mast significam
actual or patential risk expoaures, The ERMF: creates clear oemership
and stcountability: ensunes the Croup's minst sigrificant mk sxposines
are understood and mannged in accordance with sgresd ik sppetile
v aisk fokerancies: and ensunes regular separting of beih dak
exporisres and ihe cperating effeciieeness of coninols

Enach Key Risk s owned by a saniar indiidaal known a5 the Key Risk
Officer whia i resporsibie lor developing a risk appetie statement and
averseeing and managing the risk in lre with the ERMF. This includes
thi docurment ation, communication and manbenarnce of & sk oonirmd
framewoek which makes clear, for every business across 1 firm, the
muandated comlred requietrens in Managng sxposines 1o that Key
Risk. These control requirements are given further specification,
sccanding to the businiess or risk type, to provide & cosrplete and
appropriate westem of internal contral

R T ]
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Business fisnclon hieady are responsible for obiaimng ongoing
smurnnce thal the key controls they hve pul in place 1o manage (he
rigks ba fhieir business ohjectives ane operating efectvely. Reviews ane
undertaien on o sh-manthly basis and support the regulatony
requinerment for the Croup to make an annual ststernent about s
syshem of iternal conkrots, AR the busnass level esecuive
management hold specific Busines Risk Chemighl Meetings 1o
manisos all Fringipal Rigks

Ky Risk Offioers repon thes assessments of the rsk exposure ard
consral effectiveness to Group-level oversight committees and their
iisessrments form the basis af the repaits that go to the:

Board Financial Risk Commiltes:

= Financial Rk Committes has oversight of Credn and Market Hisis
= Treasury Committee has eversight ol Funding Rk,

Board Canduct, Dperations and Repulsiion Risk Commattes:

& Dpsrational Risk and Conlrol Cammiites bas oversght of all
Operational Risk typis. with the exceplion ol Tas Rk, which is
primuariby overseen by ihe Tai Risk Committes

= Conduct and Repuaation Risk Commitiee has oversight of the
Cenduct and Repitatian Riska.

Esch Key Rink Offices also underiakes & arnual programire of
rink-based conformance reviews. A confarmance review s underialken
by individuals who ate independent of the mansgement team running
the operations and sssesses the quality of conformance testing.

The feliraing sectians provide an everview of each af the sis Principal
Ry, bogerther with details of the structure and organisation of the
relevant managemant Runcicn and its roles and responsibilibes
including how' the impact of the risk 15 1he Croup may be ménimised

Rarlarl PLC Arvuid Bepary MIM | 127
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Risk review
Risk performance

Credit risk

Maxiivum exposide snd effects of collaleral and other eredil enhancements (audited]

Paximaum nntnqm Cofsteral i Fast
1 paure Cash  Mam-enk tramilfer  reper
As at 31 Decombar 2014 im i:r im [ im [
_On-balamce shoet:
Cash and balances af ceniral banks ~ 3awA - - - - 39695
erma in the course of callection from athes Banks 1,218 = = = = 1210
Tzﬂr@pﬂmm
Dbt securities
Traded |many
Tatal trading parifolio assets.
Financial nssets deskgriated ot fair value:
Loans and adwances
Dieht securities

Resvarue ivpurchane agreements
Other firanclal assets
Jotal financial assets designated ot fair value

166,574 ~  [274) (164389)  (B1S) 1496

Credit cards, unsecured and ather rétall lending 59,022 - {954) (16433) [1B96) 49739
_Leaporate ioans 41,771 [LALTIR (&2 1 122§ 13

Tatal loans and sdvances 1o cinlomers 427,767 (9083 [ [221,003) 187,901
Mr!purthluwlnd nﬂur:lmhr secured bending 131,753 - = (130,135 - LE1E.
A for sale debi securities 85,539 - - (938 (432) 84088
Other assets 1,660 - - - - 1,680
Tatal on-halance shest 1268705 (363805) [45543) (375.645) [15,385) 467917
Of-bralance thest:

Contingent Mabilnics 21,263 - {781 (848)  (270) 19364
Diocumentary credits and other shod teom irade related tanudlions 1,091 - {6} 1 (&) l!I 'Im
Forward starling reverse repurchase agreemart 13,856 - {13.841)

Standlby Faclites, credit bres and other cammitrments _ 278315 —_ 1,385 _ 257,680
Total off-balance sheet 312,525 ir Ei""l . "i‘__ﬂgi 235"‘“
Tatal 1581230 [I63805) [47.187) (407.727) (16A51) 74B060
14 1 Bty PLC Avsminl Repeant J04 L AL
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Manlmian exposire and eflecis of collateral und alfies credlf enhanc ements | sudited)

Wasimam  Hefting and . Lelimiernl Hive B
e P Cish  hon-cash taber  gepemure
As at 31 December 2013 = im “im Tm e im
On-balance sheet:
Cash and balances at central banks A5 687 - - - ~  456HT
Ilems in the course af calleetian from other banks 1.282 . 1282
Trading portfolioc assets:
Dbt securities B4 550 - - - - B350 ]
Traded loans e 1647 = = - = LT
Tatal trading partfoilo assets Hi, 207 - . L. g
Firiancial assets designated st fair vale: I
Loans and advances 18,695 - - (-2 1] (301) 11554
Debd seturtties B42 - - - - E42 r
Roverse repurchase agreements 5323 - - (5.008) - 37 )
Qther Francial assts LE - - - - XL
Tatal finaneial assets designated af i vahie 235,338 - {11.B45) [301) 13391 .
Derbitive Tnanclal inslruments 350,300 qmm; {36733 (7BEE)  (BE30)  17.047 i
Loans and advances to banks 319423 (1013 - 3.708) {391) 3420 £
Loans and advances to custamers: i
Houmsg faans 179,527 - (239) {176014) [541] 23313 i
Crecds cands, ursecused and othes retadl leneing 0378 {# (LrEdn  (ases)  [2243] 48379 g
Corporate ke, 184332 (2.366) (775) J(a2079) (7572} 124540
Tatal loans and advances to cusomers 434,237 (9374)  {2196) (236.659) (10.736) 175352
Reverze repurchase agreements and other simifar secured lending 186,779 . - (B4 535 . 1,583
Avadlable for sale debt securities 51,298 = = 777 = 0521 —
Oiber assrts 1954 - - - = 1.598
Total on-balance shoot 163,748 (290,188) (38929) (445864) (0.278) 467489
O-balance sheet:
Cantingent liabililies 18,675 - {1e8 {250} {556)  17.088
Documentary credits ard other short term trade retated tramac o =D = (3 (A5} (4] T8
Forepad starting rovonse mpurchase agresments 19,536 - | 19.565) - m
Standby faciiflies. credit bnes and gther commitments 254 855 - {12200 {0)55)  (2520) 130847
Total off-balance sheet 285,346 - {2304) (40.709) (3089} 4niad
Total (41,233 (#8657 (73 367)  7ieEa1 i
M
4
g
]
i
%
|
Pt =L L4 i et Baerhigt PLE Arwa Bopaet JOM | 143
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Iin the losn porifolion, BE% (2013 85'%) of home loans 1o cusiomens are meaumed as strong. The majoeity of credd cand, wnsecured and other
retail lending remained satislactory, reflecling the unsecured nature of 3 tgnificant propartian of the balance, comerising 1% (2013 T1%) of the
1otal The cradit gualty profile of the Crowp's whodetale lending improved with courterpanies rated strong ncresting bo 729% (2013 20660,
primandy due to ingreases In collstenl balamnoes generally rated strong i the Irvestment Bark

Further aralysis of debt secunties by Bauer and msuer type, and nedting and callateral ety on detlvatie Fnamcial ingtruments s
prevented o plages 185 ard 156 respaHhly.
Balance sheut credit uality (sudited)
Jireiding Higher il Mumbmaim 1|rrm Higher b Micsi=um -
T i T e e e Dee (1
As 3t 31 December 2014 hgor - tan be tm - i ™ T
Cash and balances at central banks. 39655 - ST T oh om  100%
Thems in the course of collecthan from P
other banks 1,134 a7 Fil 1,210 Qs % ¥a 0% §
" Trading partlolio assets-
Dalst wegurities 60,2590 5,202 505 B5.587 91 B% 1% 00 .
Teacled loans 46 1,935 nza 1633 16% T 2% 100% =
Tatal trading porifolie miets 60.736 7137 BI7 58,690 BaE 109 1% 100%: =
Financlal assebs designaled at fais valis: i
Loans and advances 18,544 ) B0 G A% ' 100% H
Dot securities LRI 130 2 57 ] (139 104 .
Reverse MpUichase Agmsmants 4876 EXL] 14 93% ™ 0% 100%
Other Francial assets FL] 158 X 57% I6% T 1004
Tatal Fnancial sssets dedignated ol s value 28005 1488 858 9% 5% 3% 100%
Derivative fnanclal instruments 414980 74387 542 T % 0% 100% E
Loans and advances fo banks 30453 1,651 1007 218 #% F4 1008
Loans and advances to customers:
Hoimee loans T4AT00 13500 8374 165974 Bt o 6% 100
Crpidit cards, unstund and other retad lending 15388 49,255 4388 A9.022 3% Ti% 6% 100
Corporate loars _ W01 42483 12186 VONTIY TN% 2% 6% 100%
Total loans and advances to customers 296171 105,638 5958 427767 A% 5% 6% 100%
Reverve repurchase agreemanty and ather
simnilas secured londing 102609 29142 2 1ngs TE% 1% 0% 100%
Available for ssle debt securities BAADS. 498 636 B5539 8% 1% Ve 100%
Dther asiets 1336 282 - R T 17% o 10 e
Total assets 1068534 170270 29901 '..mms Bt 1% 1% 100% E
-}
As ot 31 December 2003 ]
Cash and balances at central banks 45687 = - A5,68T | Calrss 0 ) 100, ;
Itemis in the cowrse of collection from
Ilﬂ'lu'bmh.l 1,118 51 13 12683 25 4% 1% 1000
Tr-ci-n.g pnrlfu]lu asseti- .
Debd wecurities A0,150 1632 737 84560 oEi 4% 1% 1007
Traded loans 336 700 i 1.647 A% Al W 100 -
Total trading portfollo assets BL7G 4333 1,158 86207 ] 5% T 10 i
Financlal assets designated ai fale value- £
Loans and advances 17,020 117 658 1RET5 1% 5% L 1008 H
Dbt securitics 403 6 403 B4Z q18% 1 A8 10
Reverse reparchase aqressmanis 4497 T 37 53313 25 15% 1% VOO
Other Fnancal assets 255 181 237 1] k] 8% 1 HHrH
Total financial assets deslgnated at fair value 72170 EIET 1330 25538 B B 5% R -—
Dethvative fnancial instruments 331541 16042 77 350300 ¥5%% . 0% 100% —
“Leans and ndvances to banks 16630 1354 1038 38433 EIEY (5 I 100 {
Loans and advances o custamers:
Home laans 153,259 14373 11,855 179527 B B Tk 100 i
Crodit cards, unsotuncd and other retad lendng 14728 50100 5550 10578 b % 2% T -
_Larporate lnans 1H500 46263 9060 184332 s 5% 5 1EHrH: E
Total loans snd advasices to ¢ :ult:umn 296336 110,736 I7165 434237 B 6% % 100 i
Reverse repurchase agreemants and ather (1
similas secured lending 141861 44 5 12 18ATM TaE L] (1. VR e
Available for sale debi securiiles B7.688 1354 1056 9108 et i 2% 1P,
Dtber assels 1586 340 B0 1298 B 175 I% T00%
Total assets 1M5045 184154 33349 1 762748 Ei% 19% I 00
Pt =L L4 i et Bty PLE Assriai Bepsant T4 | T
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Analysis of gross loans & sdvarnces by prodisc

Cred® cardy,
unsecurwd
vl miteay Cmporss Crmiip
Hurrie L svtiail vy Lasers Tetal
B m Em im Lm
As al 31 Dicamber 2014
Persanal B Crieporabe Barking 136022 23,837 EB4ETT 224736
Alrica Basiking 12959 B3T3 1632 ITE4E
Barelsytard - 38376 - 1837 =
irmveatment Rank = - 1BEATT 106377 (=
Head Cffice and Chier Crperationn - -~ 3340 3240 ¥
Totsl Core 148,981 TO588 190806 410,375 ;
Barelyys Non Cone 18540 1,779 44639 B4958
Growp Total 167521 73367 135445 475333 5
_Auat 31 Decomber 2013 |
Personal & Corporate Banking 132833 25,638 590547 J1EATE =
Adfriea Banking 13615  B31 15443 37379 y
Barclsveart - 31084 - 3o [ ;
Irmveatmens Rank E - ID44ER 104468
Head Office and Dbt Operations o= .= 372 3072 i
Tatsd Core 146448 BESHY  1E2930 396359
Barclays Hon-Com 33867 7000 4365 84358
Group Total 1B0315  7AGRI 26621 480817

Analysis of the concentration of credit risk

A conceniraticn of credit nsk exnsts when & nunber of counterpartes are bacated in & geogranheal reguon of se endgaged in ssrdas activities and
harve similar econamic charactensiics that would cause their ability to maed contractual obligations to be wmilarly affected by changes in
econamic af alher eanditlens. The Group implements limils oa concentrations in order to matigate the risk. The analyses of credit risk
«cancentrations preseried below ane based on the location of the counterparty or customer or the industry Inwhich they ane engaged. Further
bl on The Group's polices with regard to managing condentzalion rak i presented on page 190

Geagraphic conceatrations
As at X1 Decomnber 1014, the geographic concentration of the Group's assets remained broadly consistent with 2011 38%, (2013: IP%) of the
exposiee s concentrated in the LI 22%, (2013 735 In Europe and 1% {2013: 209} in the Americas.

Far balante sheed assets, the mast significanl charge h eoneerratianm was Int cash held a8 central Banks. A significan ! reductian in Europe was
noted, primardy with the Euiropean Cenibral Bank, rnl;n.lm; the l:hlrngqI im compasdion of the liguidity peal with the Bank of Engllmlj aruf the
Federal Beserve. Balances in the UK and US conlribited & higher praporiian of the tolal as a resull. Ovesall reverse repurchase sgreements have
decrensed due 1o reduced matched book tading and a fecus on reducing the levemged balance sheet. This s reflected In balances within the
Amenica, UK and Europe.

information an exposures to Evrorone countries & presented on pages 150 to 154

m-a-wm:l

Credit risk concentrations by geography (audited )

um [orppe Amwricas I:H-IH:'[‘:: Asla Tatal (7
Asat 31 Docember 2014 i im im gm i= im |
Onshalance sheel: _ i .I':
Canh and halances at contral banks 170 1224 5365 2,161 2175 3n808 §
temns in the course of colection from other banks B 158 - 408 - 1,210 i
Trading penfalio nssets 12921 15638 31061 498 6572 64,690
Frrinncial assets desagnated at (s value 21274 1591 31,986 2999 . 501 30351 !
Derreative firancial matrements 133 400 14?.4!1. 129,771 2332 26985 439,909
Loans and advances to banks TAT2 12,793 13327 3250 5,389 43,11 f
Loans and advances Lo cusiomers: 241,543 60008 TeSE1 39241 10404 427,767
Rarverss ropLicase sgresmants and other similar secured bencing 20551 31655 1368 a8 6251 131,753
Available for sde clebit securilies 22BRA 3336 I1B46 4,770 1667 R5539
Other assets S A .
Total on-baksnce sheot 475300  F05866 3&EANT 59,070  G0,052 1,268,705 i

£

(Off-balanc e sheet: (=
Contingent lishilies 2 2542 5517 1,757 15 263
Documentary eredits ard other shart-term tade efated trarsactian. 851 kL - 1846 18 1.0
Fanasnd starting reverse repurchase agresmenis 4,462 5,936 701 2 2755 13856
Standby facildies, credit bnes and ather 1 108025 4886 116,343 4,811 2150 216315
Tatal off-balance sheet 123,560 43400 122,561 7,856 5148 312,525
Tatal S5HBE0 345365 450578 2 76926 65200 1.541.230
Pt =L L4 i et Basrhoyt FLE el Bopast 7044 | 1
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Risk review

Risk performance
Credit risk

Credilt risk eonceniration by qeography [autiled)

e fumpe A& Iﬂl:l:ﬂ: 1
A

A a1 31 Diecermber 2013 o e i= im =
On-balsrce sheet

Cashand balances 21 central banks 7307 29583 4310 FRLN 15965 45,687
Iberris iny the course of colleclion from other banks, T 142 - 184 - 1,282
Trading portioko ek 15936 21,040 EFSRE 2,165 0953 B&20T
Fimanclal assets designated a2 fair value 17487 2,632 130 1372 &8 25,538
Dermaative financial instrurmants Toeges 114831 8,568 2904 23800 350300
Lianans and sdvances 1o banks 6457 12510 10468 1553 TAM ¥4z
Linarrs anid silvarmtes 10 customers 136686 T4.021 TaE 1584 13265 434237
Resrerse repurchase agreements and ctber similar secured lending 14,027 FLEI 102312 1,887 15,133 1BGT7Y
HAynilable Tor zale detat secuwritics 29.540 J1E16 20,188 5,B75 1.8m 91,298
Cther assats 97 380 260 324 n7 1.998
Tatal on-balance vhest 457208 321375 347500 55,0568 TR 1262748
Off-balance shesl:

Cianbingent Rabiiies 10349 2475 451 110 it 19675
Dacumentary credits and ather thiad-term frade related transaclions 405 121 . 163 - Tan
Forward starling reverie repurchane agreements 5,254 3803 4753 4 6032 19,5736
Stanadby faclites, credit ires and ather cor b 102456 5612 95040 15,584 1963 254455
Total off-balance sheat 118595 42111 T0RST4 17861 B205 29546
Tertal 515763  IEAABG 456414 16920 H4.471 1557994

Exposures 1o Eurozone countries (awdited)

e

The Group recognises the credit and marke? risk resuilting from the on-going valatility in the Eunogone and continues to monitar events closely

while taking coomdingted steps bo mitigabe the dsks sssaclabed with the challenging econamic enviranment. Risks ssancialed with & polentisl

partial break-up of the ELiopsean Union (EL) include:

= [ewct sk arsing from soversign default of a country exibing the EU and the impact on the ecancmy of, and the Group's counterpariies in, that
coumry

® Indirect risk arizing fram the subnequent kmpact on the economy af, and the Croup’s counterpariies in, other Eurngone countries; and
w Indirect ik sisng from credit dervatives that relerence Furamne sovereign debt [vee page 154).
Cantingency planning began i early 2002 based on b seves of perential scenanps that maght arese from anescalaton i ihe crss. Muliple lests

have subsequently been run to establish the impact on cuslomers, systems, processes and staff in the event of the maost plausible scenarios,
Where issuet have beer ideriifed, appropriate reredisl sctions hive been compheled.

Az conteguence of enewed concerr over @ potential Gresl et from (he Eumone, these contingency plarm hive been reviewed and ré freshed

to ensure Thiey rernain effective. Whils the Ceoup’s niet exposune 1o Greece i low & sk of contaglon spreading 1o other EL counties s svident
and plans are in place far such & seenario

Diaring 2074, the Croup’s net on-balance shect exposures 1o Spain, Haly Portugal, Ireland, Cyprua and Creece neduced by 18%: to E43bn. Thi
prirnasily reflects & redisction of 17% in exposies (o Span, Italy and Porugal as part of the Non-Cone strategy. Dusing 1014, the net Tunding

rimmaich decreased €1 Thn 1o €9 0 in Haly and decreaved €1 1bn 1o €1,%0 o Portugal. The surplos in Spain mcressed €128 1o £4.3bn

For freland there i mo lpcal batance shert funding requinement by the Croup as total kadilties in this courntry exceeds assets

Mot exposure (o Greece was LX7m (2013 EBSm) with negligible net funding required from Croup. On & gross bass pposune 1o Groete wal
£1,279m (2003 E906m} conshiting of dervative assets with financial institutions. The exposure ks mitigated by offsetting derivative lisbililos and
cosh collatenal

Other emerging ks heing monitoned outside the Curovore inclide Russia and China.

= Net exposure to Russia of £ 94%m lagely consists of loans and advances to Anancial instifutions of £1 00%m. Gross exposure to Russa was
£3,76m inclinding dertvative assets with financis institatand. The grons expoawne s mitigkied by ofsetting derreative Rabiities

& Nt enpirare o China of E4,B31m laigely consists ol loans and sdvances [mainly cosh collateral and setilernent batances) (o soversign
{E1.684m) and financial mstitulions (E1,358m) The grons sporure i China excluding affueting dervatioe labdties was £4.599%m

Hasls of preparation
Thie Grawp prosents thie direct belsnce sheot evposure to credit and mariee! risk by country, with the (otals rellecting allewance (ar impaiment,
rietting and cash collaterad hold whene appoprlate,

Tradg anid derivatives Balances relate 1o Insestmend Bank setvies, principally as modket-maket for govesmment bord posions. Pasition ae
bl af fair value, with day movernents taken through peofil and loss:

» Trading assets and kabities are presonted by ssuer type, whereby positions afe nettad o the exent alipwablo under IFRS. Whare babiiy
pririitiorn exceed ansel posilions by counterparty type. exposures are presenied o ril

» [Derpratioe aunets and labilties e presented by counlerpany type, wherety poitions ame nelled 1o the extent allowable under FRS. Cmb
colatersl held is then added 1o give 8 net credit expesure. Where labiity persitans and colateral held exceed aisel positions by countermparty
twpe, eposunes are presented as nil

. Mrmmwnmwwmlmdmmmmixmm loans and reverse mpurchase agreements that have been designated at fair
vl

190 | Bastiegh PLC i Bepa 20 T R ]
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Avalabin for sale irvestiments principally relade b2 ivesiments in gavemment borsds and other debit secunties. Balances are reparied on a fair
walue basks, with movements in faie valie going threugh olher comprelensive income (1)

Loars and sdvances held at amortised cost* comprise (i} retail lending portiolios, predaminantly morngages secuned on resideniasl property; and
1) corporate kndng pertiolas Settiemeont balznces and cosh collatonal are excheded from this analysts.

Sirvere)n eaposures refiect direct exposures 10 cential and locs gowernments, e rmajorty of which are wsed G hedgng interest rate sk and
Squidty purposes; The nemaning porion is actively managed reflecting our role as a leading pnmary dealer, mae - maker and liguidity provider
1o our elients. Feancial intilubon snd earporatn expasunes rellect 1he country af opevations of the eourlerpany of ssuer dependng an the asset
clais snalysed (including Toreign subsidiaries and wilhoul refererce 10 cmpas-border quarsntees). Retail expasures reflect the country of resdence
dor retsll customers and country of operations for business banking custémens. Off-balance sheet expotune constits primaly of Lndiman
commitments and guarantess ssued ta 1hird parties an behalf of our corpomte clents,

Summary of Group Exposures

Thie Tellereding tabile shirws ihe Gooup's exposude Lo Euragone coundries manilared imlernally 35 being higher ik and thus being the subgpeet ol
particulsr management focus. Detaled analysns on these countries is on pages 151 10 154. The net exposure prowvides the mast appropriate
meeasune of the credit risk to which the Groun b expesed. The grass exposune i alia prosented below, alongside alf-balance sheet contingent
labyitics and commiAments. Gross cxposure reflects total exporsures before the effects of cconamic hedaing by wery of trading postiola lLabilties.,
detivaiha Kaliities and cash collmeral, hut after taking into sccoimt impairment alowances and IFRS netling

Het exposure by country and cownlerparty (dudied)

A | | Wil e my) |

Tacal et
Flwani Lal Pesldeimlal  Other sviadl H:H Viahebt sy e Total rat
Savwrwign  imSuBam  Corponts  mordgages bt vy
= = Em fm im m tm Im tm
Ay ot 31 December 2014 . :
Spain o8 14,043 1149 2 248 15,560 2861 18,423
Haly 1716 485 1,128 13,530 1114 17873 3033 21,006 -
Poriugal 105 7 531 1995 1207 4,845 1631 6476
bl 37 3,175 1,453 43 50 4,758 2070 6,628
Cyphis 8 12 &1 & 16 123 26 149
Crecce 1 n 15 - - 27 - 7
A uf 31 December 2013
Spain 184 1028 3,203 12537 229 19345 3253 11498
Haly 1.356 417 1ATS 15295 1,881 200626 3,124 13,752
Parfugsl Ira 8 B9 3413 1.548 6262 2,150 E550
fretand &7 5,030 1356 L] ] B 656 247 E703 e
Cyprus - 7 108 k] 41 175 66 1 E
Grogoe & 5 51 [ 12 82 3 85 B
Grats supasure by country and cosnterparty fouditeed) ;
Tolal grow
on-balanes
Feanikal Residemial  Chives svtad whert Habdbios sl Talsl i
Sewwreigs  imttufiom Cmpoodr  mardgages tarading
b= Em fr [l £ £in i i —
As at 31 Docember 2014 = _ = =
Spain 1558 11,244 1,810 12 248 14873 2863 17736 3
Haly 3958 5,700 1625 13530 1114 25967 3033 29000 .
Portugzl 7 ] 538 2995 1207 5,050 1,631 6,681
elard EiFS 7124 1816 43 50 2445 0M 11516 i
Cyprus o 503 185 B 16 ar F T34
Greste 17 1242 il - = 1279 - 1279
As at 31 December 2013 —
Spain 1,198 &715 1586 12537 2397 26338 3753 29,591 ?
Haly 4104 43319 1836 15205 1 881 27455 314 05 F |
526 171 950 3413 154B GEDE ATSR BEDe ¥
Irelard 587 7818 1424 103 w0 10053 2047 12080 3
Cyprus — 55 126 19 43 56 66 322 E
Greece 9 B4 52 ] 12 503 i L] U
Bt

2 T Copap a o ooy inin (eyese seprshas sgrerments and gther yemiler pecuned benging, wnoh sre mateeady fuly oodlaleraised

Er by mmicitios, D Gy fuckd i wth B cotrad ek of B cmedvies il B0 2l (200 £0 Pk Otfer miterisl bidei e witly cmiral lanko iy cisadbod wihm e
n fnarcal mabibons,

& Dhpbaiod Enabyiss 16 ol prowided for eland i e s o eredenormnason il S o kot becding and dus 1o skgndie il rak relafing 1o the wrelrfying Sxsets resiliog bn e
sprrates couriry The espouar for Cypiun snd Covece s deermed imenaienad bodne Croup

R T ] Bttined PLT Ariind Bept 2244 | 450
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Risk review
Risk performance
Cradit risk
Spain {audited)
Druignatail
Tracdire} pertubn _Dertvativns ol e Toisd
Lo

LI L LiskiNties M Aty Lahlersy Callaieal e ApF FURL] A0
As at 31 December im fm m m m fm im Em m =
Serveregn 1442 (1442} = 59 (9 = 50 33 83 140
Fimancial matitistions 6108 (126} 484 7075 (577 (1384 - 13488 13082 BST
Corporate 2 G L 1) R | A I e |+ 7 663 505

Ot Balance shert eartingsr Tl wair tinegh OO0 =
Amortied covt - em endedmnoes  babdnies and commstrants  awellabde For vals (AF5) lvestmants
fripaiment

e ~ iy il i ~ . - S S ~hissos ~ M~ ke 5
SOErCin - - - 21 - - rr 3 25 i3
Financial imytifutions 10 - 10 w 476 183 48 3 51 163
Reacteniial reavtipangs. 12 - 1. 12537 o= rd = = = -
Corpoeate 526 {51) 475 2,290 207 1,631 5 — 5 E
Other retail iendling 166 i18) 48 1192 360 1,132 - = s il

Talal nel exposuse bo Spain decreased 18% to D18 423m. This primarily reflects the min-down of businesies a4 parl of the Non-Core stralegy.
Excluding 1he Spanith assets held for sale, the nel on-balance sheet sxposune was £2.383m (2013 £22498m)

Sovoraign
s E10Em (3013: £184m] largely comisting of haolfings in govermimient bands beld at fair value teosugh profit and ko,

Financial insiitutions
= £12,982m (2003 EBSTm) hald at fair value throwgh prafie and loss, predominantly Spanish assets reciassfied to held for sale relating to the sale
of the busaness to Catnabank. Excluding Spanish sssets hald for sale the exposune was EBGAm {2003 EBSTm); and

= E5Tm [2003; E1E3m) AFS irvestments with E3m 200 3: £4m ] comualatear gain held in AFS reseree.
Eesidential mortgages, Corporate and Other Retnil Lending

= The sigmificant decrease within Residentisl margages 1o £12m [2013: L12.557m). Carporate o £475m (2013; £2,290m}) and Other Retail
Lending to £248m (2003: 2 283m) is primarfy as a retult of the reclsssshestion of Spanish assets held for sale to ihe Fnancal irmtiubion

category,
ttaly {audsted)
Trudireg parifuin Orrvestions i fabr i Twisd
Aissts  Llkisties st ddoiia k. | kel et At 4 0k
Ad 8130 Deverribied im Emn Lim _Im . Lm im Em Em =
Savereagn i (Eisi) - i.7Ey | - fear - e 1494
Financinl institutions 46 {81} 165 5134  (3.636) [1.438]) - 44 409 304
Cespormbe 306, (39} 07 47D (Z11) (187} 7z 143 422 593
O halarms sheet ceotingera Fuit wahu thimgh 001 -
ned cout - nans andl mhanoe ey and commimants rvaRable for valie [APS) lsvestments:
Impaament
Grum  alewanies  Mdasal 3017 sens i Fal CoW AFSrewerer  Mildmtal  200Tackel
Az a1 31 Decernber im = Im_ in _Em ire Am _im im I
Servereign = 2 = = o a 3 4 157
Financial institutinns a2 . 50 204 31 52 3 55 63
Residential modgages 13,679 (149) 13530 15295 18 25 - - - -
Cosporate 797 (123 674 BSE 1,606 2069 kY ) 3z 9
Other netail lending 1248 (134) 1314 1,681 L] [ = = e =

Tobal net exposure to Naly redusced 1296 1o £21,006m peimarily reflecting & £1.765m dedrease in nesidieriial mongages ks the saisting partioke
paed diowns and new business lerding was reduced

Sovereign
w Increase of E160m to £1.716m cerven By inoneases in met desvative positions.

Residentlal margages
& £13 5300 (2013 £15.295m) secwed on residenlial property with svwenage balance wesghted marked to marioed LTVs of S0 (200 3: B0%) and
CRL coverage of 24% (2013: 24% ) and

» Oy arrears ard gioss charge-alf rates revmained stable at 1.2% (2013, 119%) and 0.7% (2013 7% respectivele

Matm
& "Couf’ refers b the Rar wihr of the avied o recogridion, e any kmpelment booked WFS iverer’ & The formulitior R sibas gastns it o the drirts S i bl i fguity.
“Tatal’ i tee Lyr valor of the sssrts t the Satance Vel Srie.
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Corporate
w E6T4m (2013: £B5S8m) al wans and advances focused on large colporite chents with imited sposine 1o progeny secton and

= Emly wrrang st {EWL) balances reduted frorm [400m to C10%m sgairst o backdwop of lerded enpaiment and improving good book
measums, EWL balsnces a5 o percentage of loans and pevances was 13.6% (2013 40%).

Ot ratall |

= [58Fm (2003 [982rn) talian salary sdvance losns where repayment (s dedutted a1 sounce by quabfng ermployers ard the Grou is insured
in the event of termination of emplopment ar death, Arvears rates (30 and 20 days | on salary logrs improsed to 2.0% [2013; 2.2%) and 0.8B%
{3013 1,0%) respectively, while chasge-aff rses worsened 1o 18.7% (2013 13.8%).

= E143m {3013 EX04m) of credit cands and ofher unsecwnd loans ( f
Portugal {auditad) !
Ciea gt r
Irating poettai terivatiors i Tair waitsn Tstal F
Caxh
Ay Lisblmes Feri ELLLL LighEiies antateral Fert Aangmy i Firih]
Axat 31 Becember i im [ [ im im im im im im =
Sarerregn 126 {82} ] &0 = B - - E N
financial instiutions 8 {14) 1 &2 (62} - - - 4 13 ‘!‘
Coponte n (2 &4 4 {5) = 19 = 5 i ;
O fyalsre shew] oarrgant i waikye trangh OC) - i
e Y K e S s P N s LS
Geoss  abowsncen  P0Mos 0K 0wl 04 m Cost APSqessrvu  20Mtoisl J0F3 il
Asat 31 December b im L im L] tm [ Lm m Lm =
Soveregn TG {9} 77 41 - - 13 1 14 3o
Fnanclal instaulions e - 1 1 4 1 2 - 2 2
Heskdential marigages 3,042 {47} 2995 1413 4 " - - = -
Comporate GEY (278} a1 o5 Gy a2y Ers - Er L
Othes retadl lendirg 1354 (147} 1207 1548 arr 1649 - - - -

Total net exposure in Portugal decresed 24'% 1o £6,476m reflecting a £1,14%m decremne In Loans and advances due to reduced lending as part of
e San-gone sirategy.

Soveresgn
= Soveieign exposunes decreased 1o E10%m (20 3 £372m) due 1o the disposal of AFS government bonds,

Residemial mortgages.
w 2.5%5m (200 % £3.913en) secired om residential peoperty wih average Balance weighted LTV af T5% (2013 7890) and CAL coverage of 275
{2013 I4%:) and

= S0 day mvears mies ang recoveres remained stable ot (LS5 (2003 0.59%) and 36% (3013: 24%:) respectrely

A N |

Corporale
u Mot lending b comparabes of £411m (2003 £765m), with CRLs af £376m (2013 £548m), impairment allewance af E278m (2013 £352em) and
CHL coverage of 74% (2013: 6430,

= Mot lending be the propety and comstruction industry of £120m (2013: £217m) secured, in part, sgainst red estate colataral with CRLS of
178 (2013, E281m), impairment allowanée of £129im [3003: C183m) and CRL coverage of 729 { 201 3: 65%); and

u Balances on EWL decressed £330m to £458m due 1o increased foous on ecovery halance.

TP TPtE ET | |

Othar rotall lending
= ET8Sm (2013: £890m) credd cands and ursecuted loars. 30 days srredrs rated n cards pectfolo deteriorated to B.0% (2013: 4.95%) and
charge=-off rates were at 10,7% (2013 8.29%).

..lu-ul-pil. ol indirect exposunes

Indifect exposune Lo Spweieignd £an afse throwsgh & number of diflesent seurces, including eredit dervatives relerending sovereign debl
quarantess to smings and imestment funds which hold soverelgn risk: lending to inanclal instifutions wha themsebves hold exposure o
sorveresr and guarnptees, mmple of sapleit, by (he soverelgn 1o e Croup's counbirparties. A geographic and industrial anstysis of the Growp's
foams and advanoes, including lending 1o Ewmpenn counterparies by hype, & wet cul 0N pages TS 1o 156,

i i cbgis

Mone
4 Cost’ rebers ta the Lir vakee of the ssbrl Bt svcagaition. ewh sy srgsisrrint booked. AFS rrer’ | B crelattes i wiviar gain or kot om P svaess thal in el in routy
“Tokal is Bw far waloe of the sty o e balaror shert daie.
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Indusirial concentrations

As o1 31 Decernber 1014, the indusirial corceninstion of the Group's &ssels remaned broadly conisient pear on year 49°% [ 2001 3: 495} of tetal
oty were concentrated towands banks and ot Fnancial instilutions, predaminantly within derfvative financial instruments which incressed
during the year. The proportion of the everall balance concentrated bpwards govermments and central Banks mmzned stable at 1%, (2013, 12%:)
and towands home loans at 12% (2073 13%)

Credit risk concentrations by industry {audited)

Cargh
WSl [FLLT S ]
Db Larmp. farewrn- e petad imany and
Enannial Pl i Essirgy dtiiib- Bl L) f
il [T T arad Fonimad and  wtion and and cfter iiame  persansd f
Banks  dullens  lebasiesg gy Tearik weilies lehser  pErvies o s Tetal
Ay ot 3| December 2014 foe im frm = [ m L e [ Im m im i'
On-badance sheet: w
Canh and balanc e at F
cenirsl banks - - - - ¥4 - - - - - - 39,695 F
Herrs i the course of
eodmction foem oibe I m—
banks 1210 - - - - - - - = - - 1210 =
Tradng porifolo sets 2804 17718 TAEG 593 10201 LT45 385 2751 = = 937 68,590 | o
Financial ety _ - i
desigrated ) fair walue 5113 1548 70 9358 103TA T w7 17 393 - e ELE LY §
Derrlive fmandial b
Iratruments 257463 149050 2519 3454 7491 7T 1510 6237 - = 4201 439509
Lewns and advances ta
banks 40265 - - = FRdE - - - - - - 42111
Loans and achanoes o
customers - 103368 11,647 22842 TS5 BS36 13339 2237 166974 SEST4 12640 427,767
Feverse rpunchase
agreameris gl othes o
shrdar ser_ur:dierdﬂg JB94E lﬁ.ﬁlﬂ- = 4845 739 - 24 &1 - - = 131,753
Aveatlzbie for sale debit
securiies 1,122  B385 ] 45 61341 154 a7 4084 - - 293 85,539
et assels 635 985 - 14 4 - - i F _gsn

Total on-halance sheet 357648 367,652 15,770 41,151 16803 19342 15492 39184 167 1i?,3&? 55,9|1 ln,;ws 1,268,705
Off-balance sheel:
Contingen liabiltics 1158 5071, 3709 658 = 75T 1157 6406 45 181 a74 21,263

e _ I

Documontany credis

arvd other shat-term

Trasle refabed

it i 470 12 197 4 - 1 18 v 55 8 ] 1,091

Fonward staring neverae

mepuithase agreements. 1138 11734 - - 4 - - - - - - 13BS&

Standisy faciities, credl |

fimes and ather

EOITRTHImENES 2643 29645 18569 11449 2400 4830 1ATTI 14534 16119 110091 13,244 276315

Tatal off-balance sheet  6ABD 46558 31405 12,067 2404 27588 14,046 31092 16219 110310 14,152 312525 [z

Tatal m,ws 414210 4?.155 E,III 'I]'D.,lll 46930 29638 mi"‘ Tlm 169,224 - i?.]-ﬂ'l 1,581,230 |
(2
]
]
-

Pt LAY A5l e Bl PLE Areiil Beporn 204 1 155
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Credit risk eonceniralion by industry (audibed )

armn,
Ahnbiae urnercaspd
T Comml Canrrs e el i #l
o i Furtign e anad Ly swirey  Muzmeni pere
Mt A B ey R o | N sisn. | Mis Wy Omw. DA
As gl 31 December 2013 0 Im o M Em tm im Im Em m im [
On-balance sheet:
Cash and balsnces al
centrald banks = = = A556E7 = = = = = = 45 68T
Ibpmis in the cowrse ol
collection from other
banis LRI - - - hLe.] - - - - - 1,282
Trading portfolio sssets BSE4 TEOEE 1379 655 50955 3265 545 31312 - - 1.068 B6.19F
Firangal assels
detigrinted at Tair valus 4710 1835 14 B5E3 5613 162 127 3038 = = 90 25538
Drernvative financial
insiFuETens 218344 1006ET 1,783 Zsa 6630 B34 1652 3733 - I8 X456 350300
Loarrs ard mibvances o
baiics ar.3e8 - - - 1034 - - - - - - WAz
Linders aral adbyarcess to
cualomen - 101170 10343 23951 4992 7452 1X8&4 20089 179527 S2T7IS 100154 434337
Reverie epurchase
mgreements ard other
wrnilar secured lending  G21E0 116748 = 1OE} 6019 - 2 B B T - - = 1BaTTH
Ay adake for sale deht
SeCLin e 15635 12817 5 97 SE.TED N 5435 = - 458 91,18
Oiher ansets 470 1,295 - 17 B2 - - 134 - - - 998
Totalon-balanco sheet 347865 358018 136M 37013 ITES00 1913 15473 37047 179527 51733 Q3266 1260748
Off-balance theat:
C&I‘I‘hﬂgﬂhbll-hﬁ 160 4783 Li43 BEZ 302 2175 13%1 4708 ] 294 1166 19,675
Dacumentary credits
ard ather short-1enm
trade relsted
Erangac tions 2 4 51 1a - a 8 m - a2 2 Tan
Farward starting reverse
mepurchase agreements 13,884 54650 - - 2 - - 4051 - - - 19,536
Standby fncilities, crodit
linas and ether
commibments 186 20348 24381 BO3S 2839 23765 13221 |7474 18751 1020 .
JToulofbalancashest 17660 33,705 26675 0827 2143 26043 14790 27154 18760 10QAGS 13230 233MG
Tatal 5525 97803 40,369 AGHA0 FHROM3 45262 0265  S9E01 T9EET 155758 36401 1557994

138 | Beatih PLC Al Bepat I

408/467

T R ]



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 0(Eees762)
Oooooood

Risk review

Risk performance
Credit risk

Anatysis of Derivatives (audited)
Thee tabdes. bplow se4 out the fair values of 1he derivative susets sogether with the value of those asssts subject 1o enforcesble ceunierparty netling
arrangemants for which the Croup haolds offsetting babilties and eligible coliatenal,

“Derivative anets Bk FL]
m::t Cuwsmpy gty L ll-&rum Cosrmmparty Pirk
wrling Enfaiuie AR
As al 31 Decomnber 2004 im = im i m_itﬂr;! (]
Furkun ex Fiangs FA4T0 58,153 16317 G022 46412 13317
Irterest rabe ‘309946 153820 56116 232,149 193 466 38,782
Credit dertvatives 23507 1939 AE7E IS0 23EE) 1360
Equity and stock indesx 14844 10523 4121 16286 10617 5,665
Comamadty desyatives 17042 11308 5836 14107 4826 9,361
Tatal dechative assets _#33%09 353631 86178. 350300 179800 70496
Cash calkaterad held i 44,047 36,733
Net exposure less colsteral 4223 33,785

Dethvatve asset evposures would be £358bn (2013; E31T0n) kewer than reported under IFRS IF nething were permitied for assets and labiinties with
the same counterparty ar for which the Group holds cash collateral. Seilarly, derivatbe linhilities would be E3970n (3013 E313bn) fower
reflecting counlemparty netting and collateral placed. In acidtion, non-cash collateral of E8bn (2003 EBBn) was held in respect ol derabive sssets.
The Grawp recetved collatenal fiom clents in suppan of over the coumer defvalive transactions. These Eransactions afe generally urdertaien
under International Swaps ard Derbatve Associabon {BBOA) agreements povernod by either L or Mew York e,

Expasure relating to deitvalives, repurchase agreernents, reverse repurchase agrevments, stock Bormewing and lean irarsactans s calculited
uidrg infernad PRA approved models. Theie are ised as the basis fo s both eguisfory copial and capetal appetife ard are managed on a daily
basis. The melhodology enrcempatses all relevant faetons (o ensble the curmend valie to be calculnabed and the future value t be estimated, fof
example, curnent markes rates, market volatiity and legal documentation (inchuding collateral rights)

The table bolow sets out the fair value and rotional amaunts of OTC dervatve instramaens by type of collateral arangement.

_Derivashen by oollseral arangement E L] i

unu-; — m Lar sz

amaiin Aunty | Laiz ity Smsian Aty | s

Em Lm (T} L m [ ]

“Unilateral in favour of Barclay i kil s
Faroign excharige 15,067 191 {158} 29,058 363 (344]
Imterest rate 5826 L] 172} G485 652 (115
Crudit derivatoes Fril 3 {4} A0 14 "
Erquily and stock index 310 3 (8} 486 4 (17}
ity detlvalivies _ 2ass 158 (120} 5477 B {90}
Total nilateral in favour of Barclays Ll 1,295 L] 41,958 117 {373)
Unilaterad in favour of counterparty -
Foroign mchange 14 8B1 &1 {L113) 7.1 1023 [2.545)
Infeest rabe 138,356 6,073 (A751) 153 566 aan [7.067)
Credit derhvatives 403 6 (19} Er ] 1 {46}
Equity and stock index 1,100 133 3n 1156 94 na
Courstrodity despvatras 2881 358 (138} 5 45 236 {100}
Total wnifsteral in favour of ¢ party 167,541 7,252 {11,758} 187 570 6571 {18,338}
Bilateral arrangement
Foeeign axchange + 3,350,366 67,496 (70.919) 424597 5307 (5T05)
Inberest rate 9032,753 163,812 (256697}  11.740.243 208,730 {198,795}
Credit desivatives BET 040 18,290 (17.002) 1261171 22214 {22.238)
Equity and stock irdes 162,615 6,033 {10,498) 143121 5,052 {13.985)
Commodity dedvatives . GBA0D 00 6234 (EM7) 157633 8473 . (B310)
Tatal blateral arrangoment 13,501,175 361,885 (361,493) 1754145 358G {300,325
Uncollateralised devivatives '
Frafeign exchange 303,341 6,028 {5452) 9171 4520 (4350
Inbenest fate 199,615 B572 {3.524) 122676 5577 {1.345)
Crech desivatives ETi6 585 (Baa) B06D 517 {B11)
Equity and stock index 5780 2,115 {2,406} 17,677 2654 (2.383)
4 dity dervaties 16,099 m 35,090 1,104 {1,673)
“Tatal undollataraliad dethatbs “Ba35ED 20 ALK 577 445 145677 (10,962}
Total OTC derivative sssets [Habiflies) 14,236,260 390518 [3BA561) 1A365516 335951 (3221839)
166 | Beadeh PO Anevial Repert JDA L LR A
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reerall forbrarance halances in Barclays Core portfolios Tell by 16% 1o £1,828m, deven premaly by full snd parizal repaymenis and balances.
sweritien olf o moved Lo recoveries:

= The 78%: reductian = the investrment Bank to EY0Gm was diven piemarly by one Lage single name comporat expaiune returring 1o the
poriooming boc: and

= Personal & Corporate Bankmg rose moderately e £1.590m (2003 £1.540m). The increase was partially offset by balance nedusctions &5 o resull
of repaymerts ov cases relurned (o performing, wilh comparatvely fewer civses miowing mio recovery o writlen of

BNC balances remain focused on the Eumopean corporate portiolos and reduced by 46% 1o (ESTm

Analysis af Pasblermn loans

Past due

Arpe analysks of laans and advances thal are past due (audited)

Thie foliowang tabiles present an aqe anatpsis of loans and advandes that are past due but nal impained and laans thal ane assessed as impaired.
Thiese losns ane reflected in thie balange sheet crodit quadty tables on poges 146 and 147 as belng Higher Risk

Lenans and acvanees past due bl not irpaited (sudited]

Poldutsg  Potés  Poidee  Pasidee Irrr-;ir.;
Wl meh  TImemhe  Jdmenits Fhmomis sedees Tatsl
Em im Em tm Em im
As at 31 December 2004
Loars and advances desgnated i far value 504 48 1 - 33 676
Home lasns 46 & 17 135 130 434
Credit cards, ursecured and other retall lending &4 29 14 139 194 440
_Corporate loans 7,204 30 B4 180 LT 9,285
Tatal 7.908 713 406 454 844 10835
As ot 31 December 2013
Loans and advances designated a1 la value 113 45 5 10 17 M7
Home loans ' 5 &1 TE 51 187
Creds cards, uraecured and ather retall lending 103 v 16 56 108 an
loars 4,110 07 308 248 407 5580
Tatal 462 494 352 ] 737 6435
Impaired loans

Thie follereding tabile represents an snalysts of impained loans in ling with the disclosure requirements from the Enhanced Disclosune Taskforce. For
lirther inlormation on defiritions of impaired loars refer 1o Lhe ideniifying poterilal credit risk loans section on page 116 of Barcleys PLC Pllar 3 report.

Maovernent in Impaired koans

Tramaferred
Clyefied w4 e
impaired  imgared Excharge
£ Rercjirescing whaarbrag e ] (R AmniEry ] ol Papa Balance a0
of yuir pam yoar Ewpaymunds  se@lemol  sdudmeite 51 Decessber
3 _im Im Im _Em Lm fm im
2004
Home ioans 1,583 782 (352) {#17) (161) a7 1503
Cencht cards, urnecused and othet retad lending IIAE 2080 (108 (3&1)  (1.ER5)  (507) 2613
Comporate lpans 5142 1167 [729) (658) (L.211)  (1.0d8) 2683
Tatal impaired kans 10,510 4008 (1,189)  (1431) (3257} (18s3) 6799
3
Home laans 1207 1,147 {509 (578) (230} [126) 1,563
Credht cards, unsccuared and ather retal lending 18T 2448 {168) (F6d  (2267) [141) 3385
_Carpesatn lears 5,666 1188 {B04) (T10)  (1.074) (124) 5142
Tatal impaired ks 11,747 GA54  (14BY)  (1.G4B) (3571} {(391) __insin

Forinformation on restructured ioans refer (o disciosures on forbearance an pages 167 10171,

o
4 JUH pciwge and ol sduybreni inciudes the seckassficaton of e e now held for wale.

Bk i COP ARl e Barings PUD Al Repepn 2804 | BTV
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Risk review

Risk performance
Credit risk

Anahysiy of loans and advances assessed as impaired (audited)
Thee fallowing tables present an pge analyis of loaps and sdvances collectively impaired, total individuslly impaéred baana, snd totsl impasment

alierance,
Pzl o Indluilly
Pasl i iy Pt ibiid Pt st Farid duie & b AR
A bemmh |- Froontts iewmniln 3-8 monidn ard uwer Toisl  irngirewm Trtal
. - im 7.3 im Em im Em
A5 at 31 Decombar 2014 B } _ -
Horme koarm, 5,155 1424 335 470 1,050 BAM 455 RABY
Crodit cands, unsecured and other netal ; :
Iending 1,196 738 199 532 2:S 49 B00 5790
Coaparate kot 184 30 4 5 148 511 1679 3,150
Tatal 6635 2162 658 1077 3473 13935 3934 17869
Ax at 31 December 2013
Hare loarm. 5726 2161 667 T 1 A8 11,100 BT 11.£10
Credit cards, unsecured and other retal
lending 1,589 1,.02% 411 32 1866 6,527 1,548 BO7S
Corporate ioans _\pa7 4 35 59 400 1580 3892 5473
Tortal 8352 3.230 1113 1419 S0EA 19,208 5950 25,158

Patential credit risk lnans (PCELs) and coverage rallos

The Grawp repors poteriially and actually smspained loarm s PCALS. PCRLS compeive lwo calegaries of losny: ereda risk loans (CRLs) and patential
prablem loans (PPLs). For furiher infeemation on definitions of CRLs and PPLs reder 1o the ideniifying potential credit risk lpans secticn on page 113
of the Barcksys PLC Pillar 3 report

Patentiad credit risk |oams and coverage ratios b;.'bulln_n-:.

CHix P PRLa

mia i ma TR hi4 A
JAs a1 31 December. im i im im im = E=
Personal £ Corporate Banking 2,064 2.3 175 M 2238 2844
Adrica Rankng 1,093 1,205 161 154 1,254 1.39%
Barc|ayrand B Iy N P | B - 1 LS - S
Bavclays Come 4922 5,440 563 Bl 5,485 [T
Barclays Mor-Core 1 118 1 91 134 23w
Total Groug retail 6,131 7567 583 TR 6718 BITS
Irvestrrsent Bank F1 ] = 107 16 178 106
Personal & Corporate Banking 1,630 1,861 582 Bl 1212 PR
Africa Bamkng (7] Ti2 a4 jAF) 758 B34
Barclinys. Core FET 1583 783 1.Oo56 3,149 3641
Barclays Non-Core BN .. N S— T 42 96R 3190
Tatal Group wholeisle Ay 573 WE 1100 4109 GE3]
Group total 9338 13,098 1491 1608 10838 15106

A3 a1 3] Decernber

Persanal & Carporate Banking

Africa Banking

Bt | ayee el BHO
“Batelays Care 704 ; 550
Baeclays Mon-Core _ 354 2 W4 M7 2 8K
Total Groug retall E35 578 58.0 328
Irnvestmant Bank &0 - a7 -
Persoral & Corporate Banking 41,0 nr 202 6.0
Africa Barkng 370 488 XA 422
Baelays Care 05 408 304 IR0
Ruscleys Mor-Love FAN 583 2.7 575
Total Group wk A4 S04 8.0 412
Ceroup fotal 5455 1.258 S84 6 504 480

» CRLs decremsed 20,8% t £9 3bn with the Group's CRL coverage Fatio increasing o S840 [2013: 54.6%)

= CRLs in retall portfolios have decreased 12.0% 1o B bn. This & prmarily driven iy Mon-Core a5 a resull of the reclassibcation of Spanish loars and
improvernents in Personal & Covporate Bankieg due to conlinuesd impevement scross porifolios. CRL coverage ncreased to 63.5%, (2013; 57.8%)

» CRLs i wholesale portiobos decreased 44 0% 1o £3 2bn. This i primarily driven by Mon-Core as a result of the reclassibcaton of Spannh loans
raow Pueid Tor sale and o write-off of o single name expesure. CRL coverage decrmased bo 44,65 { 2013 50.4%)

TT2 § Mt PLE Arvsais Raman I 10 T R ]
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Irrparrment

Impairment allowances
trpairment allewances decreased 25'% o £5455m, pramarily withm corparate loans as a result of the reclagsification of Spanish laarms now heid
o sale and & write-alf af 5 single name eapasure within BRC.

Mavermnerits in hllowsnge for impainment by gssel elass (pudited)

[
Asmpristiang Lanreps charged b
At ey, amil  Usmimd ol andoiiwr  Ameunis iwame  Balane st
al prar d ! ] wiithen uff na &
o = im [ im [ im im im
2004 :
Hoemg: baans TEH - (23} (200} {191] 17 156 547
Credh cords, urdecised and ather retasil .
lending 3603 13 {196] (3ory (16T 126 1,705 3345
Corponte leans 2867 - (14) (540)  [1,967) T EEE] 1,563
Tatal Impalrmant allpwance 7258 13 {153)  {(1.047)  (3037) 21 2,200 5455
i
Home kaans 855 - (38} (147} {199 an 7 788
Credt cands, unaecwred and ather retall
lerdineg 3,780 {3) 1132) 50 {Z121) LF5] 1.908 3603
Corpersteloans EALTS o[ (6n (1023 48 B0 2867
Total impairment allowance 7,799 {3 {179} {260)  {3343) 201 3,045 7258

Management adjustmants to models for impalrment

Management adustmenis 1o models far impairment are appled in order 10 factor in certain conditions ar changes in policy thal are nat
ancorporatid indo ihe relevant impairment models, o 1o ensuee thal the impairment allovance efiects all known cts and oircumstances il the
period end. Adjustments typcally increase the model demed impairment alkiwarce Where applcable, menagement sdjusiments ane reviewed
and mcorporated info future model development.

Management pdustments to madels of mene than £50m with mspect (o impatrment alewanct in ow precipal porifolics are presered behow
Principal purtfolios that have management adjustments greater than E10m (unaudited)

Tetal asageeait
mer in
Ierpirerd sbac, Propestien ul :::
Ad 2t 3] December 2014 R ____fm ' LS
PR
L home loans 52 E5
UK personal loam 48 10
U cvardmfis EL 19
UK |arge eedporale & business lending a8 14
Alrica
South Afnca home loans 22 1"
Barclaycard _
UK cardy ¥ 5

UK horme loam: Pramandy bo offset the benefts that recent mcreases in the Howse Price index have had on impasmert modeds. which may not be
suntrinable, and to adjust for the sreging mcderes o inteest-anly leans reackong matudity

UK persanal loars- Prineipally 1o incosporale enpainment pollcy requirernents thal haee ot yet been fully ermbedded irta the medels. and to
ncrexss coverage on older accownts that will be weitten off, ance kgacy remediation rolating tothe Consumer Crodit Act concludes,

UK evevciral s: To increase coverage on darmant aceounts and (o inoorparabe enpaliment peloy requsemants thal have not et beer Tully
wmibedded o models.

UK large coiporate & busines lending: To increase ooierage on highor risk business segments (hat are mone susceptible to movements in macro
edonamic condiang,

Soaith Africa home [aan Primanly i intorporaie the uncertainty in the macroeconamic outhsai
UK cards: Predomimantly §o mcrese coserage on forbearance programmes and accounts in recoveries

Mo
4 JOH s inge and pibe sdustmensy inciudes the seckassficabon of ropasmery hesd sgeent Spannh inara reey el Sor saie
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The daily average, maximum and minirem velues of managernenl Vall [aelited)

Far the year ended 31 December F1T 211

L=t L Lewt
Management Vall (95%) - 4 ~ e - S
Cradt risk n 15 i) 18 F {F]
Intorest rate ik n 17 1] 13 4 L]
Lquity risk 10 16 [ 1" n 5
Hass, risk 4 B 2 1" 17 7
Spread risk 4 B 3 1] Hl 5
Farcign cechangs risk 4 1 ¥ 4 7 I
Cammodiy risk 2 B 1 5 B 2
Infation rsk 2 4 7 3 B 2
Divensilication eflect’ [26] n's nin (47} nia nia
Total management WaR 22 36 17 29 in 21

HAverge managemeett Vol for the Ceoup fell by 24% to L22m, with all mdvidual rak type cemponents redusting. particularly credit. spread and
basa raks: The three main contributors 1o aserge management Vak were credd, inderest rale and equity sk,

Averge cred ik VaR decreased 359 1o EVTrn rellectng lower weltility driver bry how credit spreads. Spresd risk and Basis sk VaR decieased in
part duse 1o lowes inberest rabes evneronment. Average cormemadities VaR declined 605 1o £2m primarily o a rescll of risk reducton in Mon-Cone
Busineuss. Average Equity VaR wan broadly dable compared to the prevous mear and abo sew an mamit af bow valablity Tos most of the
et Awerage Foreign Exchange WaR win broadly siable over the year bul saw a peak of £23m in ele Decemiber 2014 due 1o an ingrease m
poitians that wene held for a belef periad of time. Foreign Docharge Vil fiel Dack belone the year-nd when The positiors were closed out. Sea
alss the Group management Vil graph belora

The tusimess memasned vathin the management VaR kmits thal were reported 1o the Bosd Fmancal Bisk Commities (BFRC) throughout 2004 for
otk mssel elass VaR and 100 Vol

Gronip management Vall Growp dally trading revenue
i H B W
& (026my i
E
in (20} o =10 P 5
i

m 0m ez <LJ0m Wi
52
3 oo, I
¥ a
ik M i
vosws N
]

T60m e *E50m L]
m

e o= | S F"
4

Bt b
n

The chart abrone shoras the distribulion of daly revenue s 2014 and 2003 For 2014, thi inchades daily trading revenue generated i the
Imarstmert Bank {eucops for Private Equity and Principal imarstments), Treasury, Africs Banfung and Mon-Core, Thie BNC busingess diors not
undertake trading acthitics gther than strategic disposals. Pirase soe page 241 for a discussian of BMNC financial perfomance in 214

Chally trading revenue includes realised and wnrealiced mark to market gains and losses from mtraday market moses, commisson and advisory
fees. The VR measure above is not designed fo be recorciled to the full revenue reasune o the rading busness, YaR shews e voladility of a
fypolhetacs measien thad refliech unrealned mark B market changes in positions under the assuamgtion thal (bey s heid over 2 one-dey period
‘Wak infarrns risk managers on the sk irmplcations of cument pertfolo dec sions.

The average daily revenue décreased 225 o £33m; however, thone wene mone posiivg rading revenue days in 2014 than n 2013, with 98% (2003
G} af days generatng positba bading revenue. The chast shows lower vaiiability in dally income leveh, which appears conshtont with the
decieme in averade management Vall mnd lower market wolatilitg.

The daily ¥aRt chart ilhrstrates a declining trend in 2014, The rise in e December 2014 was astocinted with an increase in posibans in 8 specific
runriet that were hield for b briaf perisd of time, VaR fell back when the positions wese closed out. See the dscussion of Vil by saset class on the
PrEViOun page,

Moe

& Thwrrtituation e ts e grne et foer i B e e st o e e osbbely 1 o0 o ey e s S o loris . rwrn Than T
s of Lhe anpected lasses feorm anch sms. Hindors commpiston bererm oet sre Siben imlo sooownt in makeng these sasessmente. The hagh snd los Vol Agurem eported for
rach 2 atrgony dul rot Sty oot on B vame drg o Bie hgh end ow Vad B awile T pp—— Y

Pgores wauid mol e meandngha and & therdoe oot Bom S st lable

R T ] it FLE Al Bepoet 2044 | 17T
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Risk review

Risk performance
Markat nisk

Mon-traded market nsk

Bol inferest income sensitivity

Thee tabe bolow shows sensitivity analysés on the pre-tax met inferest Incomse for the non-brading fimancial assels and financial Labilites. The
semilivity has been mesued using the Arnusl Esmings a1 Risk (AEsR) rwthodalogy as describsed on page 145 in Barclos PL Pilar 3 Repan
Thee benchmark interest rate for each curmency is set as o1 31 Decomber of the same year. The elfect of strictusal hedging is taken into account.
The tabilies, befon show that pet inberest incame would increase given aride in rates; however, this analysis does ned intude the petential impacts

on the Impabrment charge due to the afiect of interest rates on afiordability, This effect would depend on the wider coonomic environment and
e The apposite ellect o totad pralit

FRanking book exposires held ar issued by e Investiment Rank s eecluded from 1he interest rile sensiivily lables a3 these are measured and
managed uiing Vak,

Peraoial &

Watv Laser wied [ D™ Tl
Aa al 31 December 2014 ey = o i= m [
+ 100ty Abd 159} 26 b {87y 340
+100bps 733 {27) 13 3 (58) 170
-100kps [426) 6 () [ 6 {384)
-200bps {430 pa 017y (8] EL] (380}
M5 a1 31 Decernber 2003
+2006q5 373 (841 19 9 (#2) 125
+100bps 195 421 ) 5 (571 110
A00Eps 1315) 25 [L3] i1} 56 (2413}
S000es {352). 26 (15) ] 4 (93

AEal moreased 51% to E340m toa +200bp panaliel shock, This was predominantly due 1o an increas in PCH sccount balances for which a
structural hedge i in place. AEaR to the -200bp shock increased to E380m {2013; £293m] predominantly due bo the Inckuslon of re-pricing lag risk
Ir the PCE mocel. This s e rsk of being unable to re-price producis ummediately after a change in rates due ko mandstony notificaton peniads.

et intaraat income sensitivity {AEaR] by currency {sudited)

s 3 31 Cecernbes o] =1
#V00 basis MO0 Bk -0 s 100 by
peanty painty Pakty
T fim fm £m -
AP 126 il 97 {19m
=D 25 (19) 5 1]
KR L] u (19 i7
AR i) 8} o {5}
Dther currencies 7 G 17 )
Totd ! 1 (384 110 (243}
As percentage of net interest income 1A 3MESL 00T 200W

Ml imlerest ingame senaaivity malidy asdses in GBR driven by PCB as discussed in the sl talie.

Banthays reaiure soe non-tisded mackel deks usng an ecoromic capital [EC) melhodology. EC m predaminanily ealeulated using o daily Vall
maodel and ther scaled up 10 a 1 year EC confidence inberval (59.58%), Formare infarmaten on defindtiens of prepayment, reerutmant and
resadual riak, and o how EC I8 ised fo manage market riak, see the masket sk management section on page 145 n Barclays PLC Pillar 3 Report.

The tablle oni the nest page shaws the EC figures for the main non-trading businesses, where non-traded market rak EC bs part of the buaness
limit fratrarweick,

FegtEy

a Orrky refnll s pmrn sy wrifoiny BHE ane imcicked iy e Can ulidion.

b Obhar comests of Tressury and sdsstments made for hedge irmPectivnen. lmMMumhhmwanmmm
cannct b deferred from the eeame statenents o the hedge seurrers. This st wher the memermen m e herdgag reterthy Fe 2 the tedged item in
ARk, b pam
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Risk review

Risk performance
Funding nsk — Capital

CRO IV Capial

The Capltal Regquiernents Regulstion and Capaal Requirernents Directive srplementied Basel 1 within the EU [collectivily known 25 CRD V) an

1 fanuiary 2084, The rules are supplomentod by I‘.:gulqlnr]' Techrical Starsdardy ard the PR rulebnok, ru:lm:hg b empbrmentation of

transiohal rides. However, rites and guidance are still subsect 1o change # cortan sspects ol CROV ane deperdent an final techinical standaids

md clarificatons 1o be issued by the B and adopted by the Eurnpean Comarission and the PRA, All capital. R and leverage caloulators.
reflect Harelays' intermretalion of the cument rulss,

Ky capitsl atios
Aa al 31 December L ]
Fully Loaded Common Equity Tier 1 10.3% a1
P Transitional Comman Equity Tier 1= A0.2% 1%
PHA Transiticnal Tier 1~ 13.0% 11.3%
PRA Transilional Total Capnal™ 16.5% 150%
Capital resources [audited) : :
FT] K
As a1 71 Decembier I S
Shareholers’ lqd‘l:;rlmhdlng rlnn-:nrllmﬂng hinuubp-luhillhﬂt 59,567 55,385
= Less: Other equity imdruments (recognised 21 AT copital] {4321) [2.063)
Adpustment to retained garnings for foresevable dividernds {Eiﬂ (G0
Mingrity snterests (amoisn allowed n conselidated CETT) 1,227 1738
Other regulatory sdjusiments and deductions
Additional value adjustments (TWA} 299 (2479
Coodwill and miangiile asnts @27 (TEIR)
Dueferred tax assets that rely an futuse peofitabllity excluding termporary differences {1.080) (1045
Falr walue reserves relsted to gaing of losses on cash few e 11E14) (270
Encess of expected losses cver impairment {177 [2106)
Gaing or losses on Labities 1 Taa walee resulting from own credit 658 GO0
Otiher reguiitoey sdjustments (45) [AAL ]
Direct and indirect hoidings by an institution of mem CET1 Instruments ) [498)
Fullly lpaded Comman Equity Ther 1 41453 40387
Resjudaleny adjustments relating o urdealived gains 583 [iE:]
PRA umwﬁtunmmtquﬂyﬁurl &ﬁl lﬂ.lﬂgl
Additianal Ther 1 (AT1} capital
Capital instruments and the reladed sham premium aooounts 4322 2063
Cuaadifyeng AT1 capitat {inehuding minarity inferests) nsued by subsadianes. 6870 9,716
s imitrurnents rssued by subsidiaries subject to phase out e TR L)
Transitional Additional Ter | capital _nam a0
PRA tramsitional Tier 1 capltsl 52,062 50,147
Tier 2 {T3) capital
Capaal instruments and the refed share premium sccounts BOO -
Cualifying T2 capital |imchuding minority imeresis) ssued by subsidiames 13,529 16,634
Less irstrumenis msued by subsidiaries subject te phase out - (521}
Other regudsory adpstments and deductions {48) {12}
PRA transificnal 1olsl regulatory capital £6,343 GhA4T

Piphey

@ The CRONW CET durm (PSS Outuobind J072 iranditasrial ibatement ) of ajppicaite to R biyy” Teer J Contirgerit Capetal Series wai. E230 b o G0 B oof tramiteenal CAD v
G 7 ol mned 4LTN OB

o Thee PAA b arriatieiron et 5 S o gk preaind b by stateynent PRTSTE o sy thmeing ool stsndanh publshed m Do 173

& s ot 17 Decomber 2014, Barclaps’ Lty lnsded Teer | caprtal weary. 148,000m, and hwwlm1mmllmlu}pmwmmupﬁqlihl Mmoo
P Bl Inaded bobsf capal iafier i, 150%, The Gafly lssced Tier | canflal and betal fipstsl me s, s faleal ppbicg B 52 i i CHD
¥ anad @%pr ansrvng cémpiarce of AT and T ratrements sganst B eevant creeru o CRD Y
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Risk review

Risk performance
Funding risk — Liquidity

Contingent liquidity

In mdditian ta the Group lquidity pool, the Group has Mcess to ather unencumbered pssets which provide » source of contingent liguidity, While
thiete ane not relied on in the Croup’s LRA, 3 portion of these aviets may be monetised in a stress (0 generate iquidity threogh we as callsteral for
secuted funding of though oulright sale

Ir eithier & Barclogs-apecific of market-wide liguidity stress, liguidity svailabbe wia markel soures could be sesveredy dirgbed. In oncumstsnces
wiere miarked liguidity s unasvailable or available only at heavily disceunted prices, the Group could genevate Squiddy via oentral bank fackiies
The Grawp mainiaims a sgnifieant amount of collaterall pre. positkned al central banks snd avallable to raise funding.

For mone detad on the Growg’s other unencurmbensd aisets see page 200,

Funding structuee and furding refationships

Thee bt Tor sound Igudity nuk managerment i o solid funding strectune that reduces the prababllity of o liquidity stress keading ta an inability 1o
meet furding abdgations as hey fll due. The Group's overall funding strategy s to develop a diversified funding base (both gecgraphically and by
type] ant mairiam sccess 100 vistiety of allernative funding sources. to provide protection sgairmi wexpecied fuctuations, while mmimising the
cost of funding

Within this, the Group aims te align the sources and uses of funding. As such, etail and commarcis! custcamer lnans znd advances are lagely
furidéd by customer deposis, with the surpius funding the liguidity poal. Diher aisets, together with ather loans and advances. and
ungreumbered assets are funded by long-teven whodesale debst and equity,

Thee muganity of reverse iepurchisee ngréemenls ane mslched by repurchase sgreements. The bguidty pool is predemmnantly lunded through
wholesale markets. These Funding relstionships are summarsed below:.

Funding relatioship - -

i wmi 014 F]
Assets Eim Eim Liabilities* fhn fim
Loans and advances Cusborner accounts® 366 6B
B0 Eusknmens® 346 158 = 1 Year whislesale funding mn By
Ceoup lquidiy pood 148 127 =1 Yonr whalesate funding a6 103
Otther asats 153 o Equity and other Eabilties 1z 106
Reverse repurchase agrmerments and Repurchase agieerments and olher similar '
oiher similat secuced berding: an M0 mecured bormowing’ n M0
Desientive financisl instruments LE] 349 Derjuatree financial insbruments 438 345
Total sssets_ TUN358 138 Total habiites and eguity T 388 1344
Depasit funding (including BAGL) (audited) :

M iy
Less end

Funding of knans and advances to cusbomen m,,,,,,:: [::x -,.,',':'",“‘f m,l,:"..:;
Az a1 31 December 24 ! it tin b =
Personal and Corporate Banking 217 259
Barclaycard a 7
Adrica Bamkong 35 a5
Man-Care retail ‘20 ‘B .
Tatal retail funding 309 349 89 E]]
Irreestment Danlk, Mon-Core wholesale snd Other 114 ri
Tatal 428 a8 108 1ai

]

a B Caimn s m ol Than cusiosres e e afvass e ol T35be s oo deandts. of T35im e rhudnd o ol msets sl kel

b Lsghudicg cawh colatersl snd sefserment balancey

& Comprred of topntst erporchinis agepements sl piovads financng i custsmen enllasaiied by Bpud seoofies o 8 S5t AR banks or and irind B2 350k shor Serm
urerRery poubong epn francing of Bxing pedtielo sty and —siched cos pofdsteral and sethemend belances

10 | Basatnh PLC dheasnial Repat 90 T R ]
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Risk review
Risk performance

Fundimg risk — Liguidity

Liguidity management at BAGL Group (audited )
Ligquidity rsk is manpged separately at BAGL Group due to local cunency, furding and requlstony reguinermeris.

I adddition to the Group liquidity poal, =4 a1 31 Becember 2014, BAGL Croup held £7hn {2013 £4bn) of lquidity pool assets against BAGL-specific
anlicipated stressed outflows. The liquidity pool consists of South African gavemment bands and Treasury bills,

Thae BACL loan 1o depasit rathe 25 at 31 December 2004 was 102% (2013 1046).

Ad at 31 December 1004, BACL had £96n ol wholesale funding autstanding {3013 E9bn), of which E5ba matures in less than 12 mordbs
{3013; £8lin}

Adddlenal infarmatan on liguidty gemeit al BACL can be lourd in ihe Barelia Afnca Group Annual Repor

Contractual maturity of fimancizl assets and liabilities (audited)

The tabe bolow providis detad on the contrachual maturty of all finencal instruments and ather issets and labslities. Dernatves (other than
those designated in a hedgrg relationshiph and tradeng portfofio assets and labilites are inchuded in 1he ‘on demand” cobumn st their fair value.
Ligquidity rak on these llems is mot managed on the basls of contractual maturity since they are not held for seitiement accoedirg to such maturity
and will hegquenlly be sctihed belore cantractual maturity a2 lair vale, Desivabives desigrated in a hedging relabarabia are ncluded secordng 1o
theetr comtrac tual matuarnity,

Fimancial assets designated o Tair value in respect of bnked linbilites bo custormers urider imeestment eontiacls have been ncluded in ather asseti
and other labildies o the Goup s nol exposed 1o byuedity nsk arisng from therne 8y reguest for Tunds from creditors would be met by
sirniltanecusly hquidning or transferring the related irmvestment.

4 | Bty PLD Kernaal Bes 200 sk W
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Conbraciual maturity of fnanclel sssets snd Tabilites (meluding BAGL) (audiled)
Dweridees  Oharala
menity  menihi  Cwerming Owerone  Ovptes  Owrthers Over o
Bulmat bt Aol Mot b yaid e bed  pwa bl e bub

et mmw masy mErr Mo frar Ao ol e e mmre
On  than e hn el thanmne [Ranons maoddhen thenttess EBhanfes [Besies vl

emand morgtn et mendie pwiE e Ry PRATE T} . Wran Tatal
Asatd) December20M ___ im __ Em __ Em _ fm __ im __ m ___Em___Em ____im __ im im
Al
Canh and balances at
eairal banks 39,466 228 - - - - - - - - 35,695 |
Rirns i thee cerse af T
coleciion froem ather w
banks 628 382 - - - - - - - - 1210 _;
Trading pefolio assets 11417 - - - - - - - - - 14n7 -
Financial assety 3
designated a1 frr value 5,732 1139 1.540 797 &2 2,696 1332 1.253 1038 18538 36,657 =
Derrtive financisl ) _ _ |
Irtruments 438370 L L] a T 204 il 443 4319 132 439,809
Lioans and advanoes o fa
fnks 5875 3,138 3236 125 a4 A 33 0 36 = 42111 ;
Loans and advantes to 3
eushomess 24507 95008 9235 G500 9241 35477 24653 48486 S4068 115801 427767 :
Revens repirthase
agreernents and other
sumilar secured lending 44 117877 9M57 2013 41 2B 116 1o il 546 131,753
Anailabile for 3l fean il ) —
Irwestrmenty 513 1334 1045 3576 B4 (0804 16705 10,107 I36E3 16465 HEO6E
Cither financial assets = 1469 - = - 176 - - = - 1645
Tolal fancial assels 630,151 254892 75909 13519 12579 49789 43.303 60418 79,380 151583 1321530
Othe assee s
Total assets 1,357 906
Liabifities
Depaidts from banks THTE 48155 1041 504 Iaa 187 95 L1 57 & 58,390
Herns in the course of
colecion due o olbey
banks 1,177 = = - - — = = = - 1977
Cusiome accouris 37449  BEEIE 7284 5441 31,245 4,708 494 1219 73 1014 417,704
Repunthinie agreements E
arnd ather similar segured . : &
B riwinig 40 WINTER 7075 1EAT 1,989 LAk 16 - 427 - 124479 3
Teading portiioko Rabilies 45,124 = - - - - = - = - 45,124 i

Financial lighilities
desigrabed o fad value 665 6554 3453 40586 23244 7RIS 5524 4573 A174 RAST 55140
Derivathee fnancial

imtrurnents 4381 1 7 12 5 62 69 78 268 167 438330 =

Diebt securitics bn issue 1019075 11,046 912 4791 7568 10560 10350 11376 151 86098 | -

Saberdinsied labiities - 235 48 15 - Ir 1,259 1547 10538 [T, ] 1153 [:

Othet firvaricial Labilities = 3,060 L L) = s = = EIS k

ftal fmancial liabilities 811,066 275,500 30,174 22568 13,572 20011 16117 23,296 29,953 18433 1,262470 i

Other liabillitiey: 29478 |

Total labllives 1,201,348 H

.c_"ml.;_l"_‘ﬂ“_lm_ﬂp_ HO 9 - Hih HE L5 i Rl 5 Y eq ' H 95
k
]
r
1
N
| &

g

.lﬂm;mhr:l\.ﬂ:hlu'nH!"-im'nr\dfhhranr\:L*hdrrrlr‘lll”hner’lﬂ?in-rr-..hl-'Hhdﬂﬂn&rl“tdhwm:Hl:\l'vr
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Risk review

Risk performance
Funding risk — Liquidity

_Contrastual maturily of finanecial assets and Nabilties (including BAGL} [audited)
Dhver Fret [T
ot mentty  Dvedaw Oepiore  Dawies Dweifvee  Oher B
Bt A8 I e et B N AR AR e Bl
Hal e e e nekman Pinet moleone  Rolmoer e mow
On  puw fhees i s s i el ord e Than s frees T e L L R U]
i e st e 0 T T T R el i Y Fris
As a1 31 Decernber 2013 = [ fm im im im Em Fm m im [
Aniply
Cashiand balances at
candral hanks MBE02 7085 - - - - - - - - 45687
Isers in the course of
collection from other
busrrks Fo4 EL: - - - - - - - - 1,282
Trading porticlo assets 133,069 - - - - - 133,069
Firsncial assety
designated at falr value 1028 14143 634 as3 45 i ] 7] 1410 1035 628D 37,362
Deetivartive Ananeial
Instruments 347 555 EL 163 B8 2 283 AED 254 545 492 350,300
Loans and advances to
bariks 6358 29267 ari 538 588 95 ) il 63 661 39422
Lowns and sdvances 1o
customery J0AZ]  BLETFY  TOSE  PARS R4SD 30044 27007 4540 GOS3T 121280 434237
s repurthase
agreements and other
sirnilar seuned lending 1 1TLAmM 8,119 1335 1583 a7 - 130 - 83 1BGITR
Auadanle for sale insncial
Imeestments 632 1633 386 LIS 5732 9755 14386 14767 24433 14,147 91,756
Oiihar financial sssets - 1693 - - - EL ] - - - - 1594
Totalfinancial nssels 558752 322555 21053 1338 17790 43,159 43090 62409  B6A13 152953 1IZ1ES2
Oiher assets! 21736
Total assets 1,343 638
= Wil
Diepesits fram harks 15 A1an2 734 LR 416 4658 m 137 - 16 56615
lietms in the course of
collection dise 1o other
banks 137 Err - - - - - - - - 1,350
Cussbarnes accominis 191,708 106,969 8708 3918 6308 3436 1587 2,237 1869 1248 43 588
Rerian: hase agresrmenils
ard ether simitar secured
barrerving 76 1E9401 437 556 a14 1378 r 35 - - 156, 748
Trading portfobo kabilies. 53,464 - - - - - - - - - 53464
Financlal Baliitiey
desigrated al Tair vislie 36  H215 5287 4T} 3425 11007 46527 10,138 AATA A0S 1051
Derivativee franctal
instruments 345 845 n " 13 B 48 157 208 583 FELIN LHARTY
Dbt secusitios. in ssue T3 Ip333 10553 0AIF 3B VTBE &T0S B350 10457 1039 BT
Subesrdinated llabkties - Erad 20 177 - 281 6 3225 10561 1o 21595
Cither financial bty - 3N - - [ 1 1. - - - - 41049
Totad financial liabilies 701843 372351 20658 231310 §4565 14172 15100 24330 30368 17013 0262730
Dthrer Rabilltes* BLCE
Total llabilities 1278675

Cumulalive hquidity gap_{143067) [192867] (201.372) (217.294] (08,069) (199082) (171102) (133.023) (76.778) 59062  63.HE

ot

[ MMIMH&MJIISM.Hm—m-r:i:ﬁ-ﬂ.rndﬂilllmrﬂ.hqummthmﬁmmﬂﬂ-hmhﬂmm
efer tn Moe 45 for detady
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Expected maturity dates do not dier significanthy froem ibe comract dates. escept forn
= Trading purlfulh assats and habktes and derathe fmancal irstruments, which may not be held to matury as part af the Croup’s trading

= Retadl deposits, which are included within customer accounts, e repayable on demand or at short notice on a comtractual basls. In practsce,
e irstrumenis forms a stsble bave for the Growp's operations and lguidity reeds because of the broad base of custorners - both numemcally
and by depostor fype (ser Bebasoural maturily profile on page 197 )y ard

= Financial pssets desgnated a1 far value held in respact of Bnked habelites, which ane managed with the associated labidies
Contractusl maturity of financial Nabifithes on an undicounted basks (sudited) (

Thiet 1atile bebowr proseriis the cash Aowes payabile sy e Ceoup urder hisanc ial Babilhes by remiainng contractunl malurities sl the balance sheet i
date The ampunds disclossd in the table are the comtractusl undicoumsd cash fiows of all finencial Labiabes (Le. tominal value). ¥
Thie batandes In the below table do not agees dieectly to the balances in the censolidated balance sheet a5 the lable Incerporates all cashi flowa. on '-!
an undncounied hass, elaled 1o both principsd a5 well &5 those ssaciabed with all Tubure Coupon payments. §'
Derivative financlal instruments held for trading and trading portiofo Rabities ane inchaded in the on demand colummn at thair fair value, |
Financial llablites designated at fairvabie in resgect of lnked Naliithes urder invstment conlracts have bedn oxcluded from ths analsis as ihe —
Crowp s ned expased to liquidity riak arning from them, o]
o
Contrattual maturity of fnanclal labilities - undiscounted (including BAGL) {audited) i
Oy Ehwe nin 3
syt memita Ot prr Db thiee [ "
St ot B mard year b s bt ywar ki
Har mre o moee ol maie il ] v e
On Uit thanaly  Ehangne  thanthews  thanfes  Bhankm Owerie -
ix ot 1 December 2014 mtﬁ MHE: “}: Ir:: N: T m n;: im |
Depasis fromi banks THTE 4B1EE 1,042 hD4 87 75 62 4 EAaA =
ferns in the course of coliection
due 1o other banks 1477 - - - - - - - 1177
Cusiomer accounts 317443 BGGST 7.364 B854 4851 1399 1,046 2118 429840
Fepunchase agreements and athar :
similsr secured lendirg 40 MLTER 778 4,837 136 - 428 = 124488
Trading padfolio liabiities 45,124 - - - - - - - ll.'.i,..'l?_.li
Financial linhilites desigmated at
Tair wal e 665 6561 3508 7378 11854 10,285 Li70 14273 61694
Derwative financinl nstruments. 438,623 30 T ir 8 137 B5 34 341 439554
Dt securities n lsswe 1 15481 11406 14952 19416 11352 12075 760 1452 =
Subordinated labilities - £ 324 m 1,403 4.'!_3'!‘ 11218 G681 24518 E
(b fnancial ablites - 080 - - E15 - - 3875 i
Tatal financial Babinies B11,066 276,005 30829 37013 39999 I?.,!H 373131 16,304 1,281,154 ;
s st 31 December 2003
Depoits from banks 005 41 8966 715 oan 48533 124 - 70 55735 [
Hems i the couree of colectinn
duse 10 ather barks 1.037 13 = - - - - - 1370 =
O secouris M\IT0E 107056 B 4T 12306 5317 2858 1576 2501 435079 | T
Repunchase agreements and ather ]
simidar secueed lending 76 1B9.401 4375 1470 1395 36 - - TAETSI i
Trading pomfalio labilities 53464 - - - - - - - 53464 g
Financial linhilities dessgmated al i
Tair value LEL] 8258 5115 H.2m5 18128 ou00 19708 127098 1509
Detradive financial ingirements 345845 1l 13 ol Iy 131 e 530 347585 |
Dol securities i suwe s M 10,79 14,799 19562 T630 11638 3175 12410 —
Subardinmated Rabilities . B31 40 433 2154 49718 11,974 7143 1T EET —
Other Francial liabilibes . 3471 = - I ATE = = - 4849 | 'E
Tatnl financial Nabilkties fols43  3ITIATD  ADNEE 38,323 53.08% oI 34,862 6,218 1.287.022 3
g
:
g
Pt LAY A5l e Bty PLC Arvial Reprs JT14 0 307

420/467



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 0(Eees762)
Oooooood

Risk review

Risk performance
Funding risk — Liquidity

_Matiarity anatysis of off-talance shest eommilments recelved (inchading BAGL)
D Hhee Dy il
marihy wanghs  Dysrnide Charone  Dwver bwa Dwnr lhres  Gver e

[ I e ] weal  yeambal  peanbul  yeses bl
Het meer e maiy S butnsi noimers  notmoee sl mone

On fhaniber  hamus  Banniee (e e q:-mn than ihees  imamfer  thansen  Owerien -
A3 Decomber20M "t om tm am  tn e "t " "o "in e
Caaramees, betters of
credit and credit .
insisrance B5T1 &0 37 38 3w 152 138 203 S - 7303
Furveard slaring repo - 10778 - - - - - - - - 1076
Total off balance shoot
cormamdlments recelvidl 6571 10838 37 LR 39 152 138 03 B - 1081
Az at 31 Decernber 2013
Caunrampiees, ledlemn of
eredit and eredit
Insuranice 10,114 4G a4 a5 4% 174 168 ang 154 - 11,054
Forward sfarting repos - WA - - - - - - - - i4,334
Tistal off batence sheet
cammitmenis recedived no e T4 380 Al A5 45 174 168 302 154 - 15418

Maturity analysls of off-balance theet commibments given (including BAGL) {audited)®
Drorsthive  (hves 4
maniks waarrilin  Dest i Overone  Ower twe  Overibree ot i

sk e st pod - otk gt year  praniad s bl yesr b
Ml Miser e i Bl g Briil Pk kil Meer  meidee  Sal e
Bn mmnthss ey Bunniee  hasees  mswes San bhantbees asafer thanSem Ower ten
et i hanilhs il o =D L1 Ty Tutad
~As at 31 Decomber 1004 = im im im "em ’rv: " ,'II.: m Hl'-m [
Contingent Rakilnics 17304 1770 352 162 102 410 B B3 1037 48 N3
Dacumentary cradas and
oihier shart ferm trade
relatbed ransactions 869 75 13 - 1% 15 - - - - 1091
Ferward Siarting reverie _
epa 13,735 - 2 - - - - - = 138%
Suarsdbey farilites, oredit
Imes and oiber
Commitmers 62540 4045 1732 Ba4 646 3636 817 1846 137 20 276315
Total off balance sheat .
commitments glven 280,713 19625 2087 1,127 TET 4183 532 1519 1,074 69 312ERE
A5t 31 Decembar 2013
Conlangent kebities 17.873 630 437 133 83 558 ATH 138 Hod 346 21.184
Documentary eredds snd
odhwer shar ferm trade
nelaled Irarsactions 504 i [irs T 5 HE - - - = Tal
Farwani Staring ieerne
oo - 19936 - - - - - - - - 19936
Sxanellsy facililes, oredil
Imes and ather
_commitments 247,045 1.9 203 aio 1,000 1,332 T 1405 297 54 254855
Toilad aff Balance shest

L i ghven 265427 22572 o2 L] 141E 1578 1,255 1543 (] ADD 2O 755

Pdatw
a The preseriation ol the fabley for o biance shel comrnswsri, iroeses and g T e w b st e I | Tarukch mrepETnahons

B | B PLC kel Repa 00 T R ]
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Hrecion respanibilities

Thie foleeang staterrsent, which should e read ey comumction with the
Al e’ repodt g6l oul on pages 247 ta 253, 1 made wilh b v 1o
«dintinguishing far shareho'ders the espectve responichibties af the
Direcioon amd ol the duditor in mfatien o Dhe s eourl.

The Diretlars are required by the Companies. Adt 2006 o plepae
apcaunts far sach Finamcial year and, with egads (o Creup seoimbs,
in aocordance with Article 4 of the 1A% Regulatan The Directon heve
prepaned group and indhidual accounts in accordance with BFES as
adonted By the ELL The acoounbs &0 roguired by Lew and IFRS 1o
preset iy e financial pesition of the Campary and the Graup and
1l perfarmance for hat period, Thie Compatiies Art 208 proside. in
ielation 1o wch scoounts, that relerenons fo acoours gearsg o bus and
Tair veewy mre re #4 | fair presentab

The Directors consader that, in prepering tie sccounts on pages 255 1o
342, wrd the sdeltional informaton dontaired o0 pages 142 10 100, the
Group hur cived pppropriate mmlrlgppmu.ppuﬁdly
reasorinbie | L5 and euirnates. and that all sceounting
standandy which 1hey comider tobe apohicable hree been Tolowed.

Hawing ladgn alt the maliers considered by the Board and brought to
ke atlerthon o the Board during the year inbo acceunt, th Direckor
wiw salisfied 1hal (hee annissl pepar and sceauniy, taken as awhole, iy
lair, balarsed ind undesisndable, snad prosdes the informaion
necessary for shamhplders b assets the Comparny's performance,
Burinets inaded and strategy,

L ]

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 0(Eees762)

Dlirecton' responsibility siatement

The Direcios he responsibilty for ensuaring that 1he Company and
the Giroup keap steounting records which daclase with reasonabile
accuracy the financlal pesition of the Compary and the Group and
which enabie therm 1o ensure that the acoounts damply with the
Companies Act 1006,

The Direcits. are respansible far 1he maintensnce ard integaty of the
Compary’s website. Legeslatian in the UK goverreng the preparation
and dissemination of financial ssabements may differ from legislation in
other jurisdictions.

Th Direciors. hivve general iespansibilny for faking such seps as ame
reasorably oper (o Lhem o safeguard the assets al the Group-and to
privent and detect fraud and ather irmegularities,

Tha Direcieds, whost names and functions are st out on pages 34 and
35, canfitr 1 1he bett ol their knowledge that

{a) The financial statements, prepaned in accordance wiih the
appheabie ot af accounting standards. gve & true 30d (i view af
ihe awsels, liahilities, financial position and profit or loss of Banclays
PLE aned the uendertakings inclided in the consoldntion taken x4
whole: and

(b} Ty maragement repar, which is inoorparated into e Dircios’
Report on pages 34 1o 73, inchides a fal revew of the deadopment
and perfarmance of the business and the position of Barclays PLL
and thi undertakings inthided in the consolidation taken as 2
whiole, togetherwith a description of the princpal risks and
urscertaindies that they face

By order of the Board
Lawrence Dackinson

Comparry Secretary
4 March 2015

Barelyys PLL
Fegistered in England, Company Ho. 48839

Bt PLE vsuinl a1 I 1 T

4221467

inindiy WhaaiL ) |

maninl gy |

Al A

AR P .-.np;| | Wl A L AR

Oooooood



€Y

@
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(b) 2015 29
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2015 2015 29
Transform Transform
1,848
14 2,104
256 2014 154
511 2014 119
26 1,337
49 239
Transform 109 2014 216
4,124
6,420 3,885
70 470
10.9 2014 10.7
2014 12 100 650
50 100
3.3 2014 4.2

CRD 1V Tier CET1 10.6 2014 12 10.3 CET1

418 2014 12 415

3,960 2014 12 4,020 3.7
288 2014 12 285
2,050 2014
2015 800
429
2014
150 PPI
2014
118
2014
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2015
31

2014
31

2015
31

2014
31

) )y )« ) ()
6,430 6,650 ®) 6,558 6,769 ®)
(477) (548) 13 (477) (548) 13
5,953 6,102 (&) 6,081 6,221 (@)
(3,923) (4,130) 5 (3,494) (4,130) 15
(81) (65) (25) (1,031) (65)
Transform (4,004) (4,195) 5 (4,525) (4,195) (®)
Transform (120) (240) 50 (120) (240) 50
(4,124) (4,435) 7 (4,645) (4,435) 5)
= - - (118) -
19 26 (27) 19 26 (27)
1,848 1,693 9 1,337 1,812 (26)
1 (529) (561) 6 (612) (597) (©)
1,319 1,132 17 725 1,215  (40)
(180) (201) 10 (180) (201) 10
(80) (49) (63) (80) (49) (63)
1,059 882 20 465 965  (52)
8.8 7.6 4.0 8.4
490 470 480 460
7.6 6.5 3.4 7.2
570 550 560 540
64 67 71 66
37 45 37 45
6.5 5.5 2.9 6.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
2015 2014
3L 12 31
288 285
337 335
12,550 12,330
2015 2014
3L 12 31
CRD
Tier 10.6 10.3
Tier 418 415
Tier 463 460
3,960 4,020
3.7 3.7
2015 2014
3L 12 31
1,480 1,490
CRD 122 124
3 89 89
2015 2014
3L 31
1,848 1,693
128 119
429 -
(800) -
PPI (150) -
(118) -
1,337 1,812
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11 64 2014 38
3 PCB
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2015 2014 2015 2014
31 31 31 31
( ) )y« ) ) )
6,420 6,277 2 10 373 @7
(448) (481) 7 9) 67) 57
5,972 5,796 3 19) 306
(3,704) (3,710) - (219) (419) 48
72 43) 67) ©) 23) 61
Transform (109) (216) 50 (11) (24) 54
(3.885) (3,969) 2 (239) (466) 49
17 20 5) 2 6 67)
2,104 1,847 14 (256) (154) (66)
(615) (589) ) 86 28
1,489 1,258 18 (170) (126) (35)
(164) (167) 2 (16) 34 53
(67) (38) (76) (13) (11) (18)
1,258 1,053 19 (199) @a71) (16)
1 13.2 13.2 4.4 ) (5.6 )
390 320 100 150
1 10.9 10.7 3.3 ) .2 )
470 400 100 150
470 400 100 150
61 63
7.7 6.6 @.2 ) @1 )
2015 2014 2015 2014
31 12 31 31 12 31
3,310 3,270 650 750
10,190 9,560 2,360 2,770
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2014
31

) ) )
2,174 2,173 -
1,135 1,042 9

948 878 8
2,149 2,103 2

14 81 (83)
6,420 6,277 2

10 373 'CH)
6,430 6,650 ©)
2015 2014
31 31

) ) )

787 688 14
366 368 (6H)
295 240 23
675 491 37
(19) 60
2,104 1,847 14
(256) (154) (66)
1,848 1,693 9

428/467



800

1,059
7.6

1,135

1,848
6,430
13 a77
2014 240
1,337
PPI
128
28.6
32.9
14 2,104
14 787
6,420
PCB
PCB
305
3,885
Transform
19 1,258
10.9

PCB

6,420

4,124

2014

2014

429
2014
2014

2014

948

414
2,149

109

2014
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363

PCB

81

1,812

2014
119
33.1

2014
6.5

23 295

PCB

448

2014
75
70
10.7

118
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10
37
Transform

Transform
2014

150
2014

45.8

882

37 675

2,955

20

PCB
216
490
470

oOoOooodn

120
65

2014

2014

PCB

15

Transform



ESHL
36

49

607

2014

CRDIV

CET1

12

3.7

256 2014 154
91
A 149 2014
3 10
29 2014
Transform
239
100 2014 150
3.3 2014 4.2
2014 12 31 4,160
340 5,040
30 10
440 4,840
4,800
330
110
80 1,240
130 60
671 2014 12 660
2014 12 596
337 2014 12 335
285
2015 220
CET1 60 3,960
CET1 418 10.6
100 650
2,550 2014 12
2014 12 3.7
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21
67
Transform
300 PCB
400
190 4,470
288
2,550
CRDIV

2014 12 10.3

2,330



2015
2014 12 1,490
CRDIV LCR 122
2014 12 300
40
S&P
S&P
Stable
A2 P-1
2015
2,471
2,092
800
PPI
2014
429
2015 1.0
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1,480
2014 12 124 280
1,780 2014 12 1,710
20
A A-1
BBB A-2
A3 P-2 Baa3
2014 12 1,690
2014
2015
2015 150
943 2014 12 1,059
2014
118 2014
2015 15
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2015 31 2014 31
6,558 6,769
“17) (548)
6,081 6,221
(2,213) (2,943)
(2,432) (1,492)
(4,645) (4,435)
20 26
(119) -
1,337 1,812
(612) (597)
725 1,215
465 965
80 49
545 1,014
180 201
725 1,215
2.9 6.0
80 2014 49 16 2014 11

64

2014

38
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2015 31 2014 12 31

33,191 39,695
1,382 1,210
118,601 114,717
36,917 38,300
480,144 439,909
95,222 86,066
52,122 42,111
451,715 427,767
123,581 131,753
23,534 36,378
1,416,409 1,357,906
69,056 58,390
1,616 1,177
446,514 427,704
115,506 124,479
45,460 45,124
57,302 56,972
483,755 439,320
89,203 86,099
21,385 21,153
19,524 31,530
1,349,321 1,291,948
21,381 20,809
3,679 2,724
31,310 31,712
56,370 55,245
4,323 4,322
60,693 59,567
6,395 6,391
67,088 65,958
1,416,409 1,357,906
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2015 31 1
2015 20,809 4,322 2,724 31,712 59,567 6,391 65,958
- 80 - 465 545 180 725
- - 962 (303) 659 21 680
572 - - 150 722 - 722
- - - - = (193) (193)
- (80) - 16 (64) - (64)
- - m (695) (702) - (702)
- 1 - (35) (34) ) (38)
2015 31 21,381 4,323 3,679 31,310 60,693 6,395 67,088
2014 12 2014 12
20 2014 12 18 2014 12
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(c) 2015

DFS

DOJ

CFTC 400

DFS
DOJ
FRB
FCA

485
710
342
284

20

1,534

355

DOJ

38.7

ISDATiIX

20.5

60

DOJ

2012

1SDATiX

CFTC
FRB

DOJ
60

NPA

74.2

2015

LIBOR

20
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ISDATiX
2015 20
FCA
DOJ
NPA
DOJ
CFTC
115



EU
IFRS

@
IFRS

20

(b)
IFRS

©
IAS 21

(d)
IFRS 10

SPE

SPE

IAS
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SPE
( ) SPE
IFRS
)
IFRS
Q)
IAS 28 2011
16
24
IFRS
()
1AS 19 C )
26

2013
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W)
IAS 36

IAS 39
IAS 36

(1)
IAS 39

@
(b)
©

IAS 39
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@
IAS 39 @)
1AS 37
(b) 1AS 18

Q)
IAS 39

IAS 39

D
2)

M
IAS 39
@
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20 21
27
20 28
@
@
©)
@
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2015 2037 12 31 15.315 15.315
2038 15 15
2013 2037 12 31
2.1
2009
2015
2037 12 31 20.315 15.315
2038 20 15
2009
2016
( (
)
D
2009
(
2016
(

2)
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24
26
25
O 25 12 31 26 30
26
) 26 30 26 26
©)) 26 11 10
(0 26 11 28
) 19 27
(6) 27
) 27 12

(8) 27
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IFRS

2014 12 31

2014 12 31

2006
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330
230

Transform

Transform

43

I1SA
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ESHLA
174

275 295

14 18

ESHLA
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268 297

20
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11
PPI PPI
303 305
27
1,250
306 314
29
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271 273
10
T IT
IT IT
IT
IT
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PwC

PwC

80 55
2 31
18 14
100 100
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330 2013 310

Transform 230

PPI

ESHLA

15 2013 15

73

2006
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ISA

73

C.1.1

41

C.3.8

2006

2006
2006

10

2006

2006
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73

1SA

2006 16

2015

458/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

| ndependent auditors report to the members of Barclays PLC

Report on thefinancial statements

Our opinion
In our opinion:

Barclays PLC's Group financia statements and Parent Company financial statements (the ‘financial statements) give atrue and fair
view of the state of the Group’s and the Parent Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2014 and of the Group’s and the Parent Company’
s profit and cash flows for the year then ended;

The Group and Parent Company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (' IFRSs)) as adopted by the European Union; and

Thefinancia statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the Group
financial statements, Article 4 of the |AS Regulation.

What we have audited
Barclays PLC's financial statements comprise:
The Consolidated and Parent Company balance sheets as at 31 December 2014;

The Consolidated and Parent Company income statements and the Consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then
ended;

The Consolidated and Parent Company cash flow statements for the year then ended;
The Consolidated and Parent Company statements of changes in equity for the year then ended; and
The notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Certain required disclosures have been presented elsewhere in the Annual Report, rather than in the notes to the financia statements. These
are cross-referenced from the financial statements and are identified as audited.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statementsis applicable law and IFRS as adopted
by the European Union.

Our audit approach
Summary

The judgements that have the most effect on the nature, extent and timing of our audit procedures - materiality, scoping and the key areas of
audit focus - are summarised here and explained in detail below.

Materiality Overall group materiality: £330 million which represents 5% of adjusted profit before taxation
(defined on page 230) excluding costs to achieve Transform. The use of this measure of profit
mitigates the effects of volatility and aligns our audit with the measures that management use to
focus on the underlying performance and position of the Group.
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Scoping We changed the way in which we scoped our audit following the Group’ s re-segmentation of its
business during the year. We audited the complete financial information of each of the four core
Business Units. In addition we audited the adjusting items and cost to achieve Transform in full.
For Barclays Non-Core and Head Office, we performed work over specific financia statement
lines.

Areas of focus The areas of focus for our audit to which we allocated the greatest amount of our resources and
effort were:

Vauation of complex or illiquid financial instruments held at fair value
Impairment of loans and receivables

Provisions for the cost of conduct remediation

Litigation and regulatory claims

Provisions for uncertain tax positions

IT systems and controls; and

Re-segmentation

The scope of our audit and our areas of focus
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) (‘1SAs (UK & Ireland)’).

We designed our audit by determining materiality and assessing the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements. We looked at
where the Directors made subjective judgements, in particular in respect of significant accounting estimates that involved making
assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain. Asin al of our audits, we a so addressed the risk of management
override of internal controls, including evaluating whether there was evidence of bias by the Directors that represented arisk of material
misstatement due to fraud.

Therisks of material misstatement that had the greatest effect on our audit, including the allocation of our resources and effort, are identified
as ‘areas of focus in the table below. Thisisnot acomplete list of all risksidentified by our audit. For each of the areas of focus we have set
out how we developed our audit to address these specific areas in order to provide an opinion on the financia statements as awhole; the
comments made on the results of our procedures should be read in this context. All of these areas of focus were discussed with the Board
Audit Committee. Their report on those matters that they considered to be significant financial statement reporting issuesis set out on pages
4110 43.

Area of focus How our audit addressed the area of focus and what we found
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Valuation of complex or illiquid trading portfolio assets and
liabilities, financial assets and liabilities and derivative
financial instruments held at fair value

We focused on this area because for some of these assets and
liabilities the external evidence supporting the Group’s
valuations was limited because of the lack of aliquid market
and the Directors judgement was required.

In particular we focused on the principal judgements and
assumptions over the valuation of assets and liabilities with
unobservable parameters. This included:

Therevision in the current year of the basis of
valuation of the £17.4bn Education, Social Housing
and Local Authority (‘ESHLA’) loan portfolio which
isheld at fair value; and

The derivative valuation adjustments made by
management including those made to reflect the costs
of funding of uncollateralised derivatives and
counterparty credit risk.

See Notes 14 to 18 to the financial statements on pages 275 to
295.

We assessed and tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the controls over valuations and model approval. In those cases
where the external information supporting the Group’s valuations
was limited and the Directors judgement was required, we
examined the Group’s internal price verification processes and
controls that test those judgemental valuations against other
information which, while not always directly comparable, may be
indicative of the appropriate valuation. Where the Group used
external pricing sources we examined the processes and controls
operated by those sources.

We determined that we could rely on the controls operated by the
Group and the external pricing sources for the purposes of our
audit.

In addition we tested material valuations in detail and sought
additional external evidence. We assessed the methodol ogies
used, and the judgements and assumptions made, in evaluating
unobservable valuation parameters.

We made our own examination of collateral disputes, market
auctions and gains and losses on disposals and other events which
could provide evidence about the appropriateness of the Group’s
valuations. For the more significant financial instruments, we
evaluated the valuation models used by the Group or made our
own valuations and compared the results of our work to that of
the Group. In some cases, this resulted in a different valuation to
that calculated by management; but in our view the differences
were within areasonable range of outcomes in the context of the
inherent uncertainties disclosed in the financia statements.

In relation to the particular matters set out opposite:

We considered the appropriateness of the revision in
ESHLA valuation methodology in the light of the
changes in the current year, and we examined the
revised methodology, seeking corroborative evidence
for assumptions made where these were available;

We assessed the methodology for the derivative
valuation adjustments and compared it with our
knowledge of current and emerging practice; the
methodology, which is consistent with that used in
previous years, was acceptable, but there is, asyet, no
clearly accepted market practice; and

We examined relevant transactions to corroborate
the methodol ogy for the derivative valuation
adjustments and the assumptions made; and we found
some comparabl e transactions, albeit limited in
number.

Overal, inour view, in the context of the inherent uncertainties
as disclosed in the financial statements, these valuations were
within a reasonable range of outcomes.
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Impairment of the carrying value of loans and advances to
banks and to customers held at amortised cost.

We focused on this area because the Directors make complex and
subjective judgements over both timing of recognition of
impairment and the estimation of the size of any such impairment.

In the Investment Bank and for Corporate Banking the material
portion of impairment isindividually calculated. For Personal
Banking and Barclaycard the materia portion of the impairment is
calculated on amodelled basis for portfolios of loans and
advances.

In particular we focused on:

The principal assumptions underlying the calculation
of impairment for portfolios of loans and advances,
the operation of the models to make those cal cul ations
and the application of adjustments to the results
produced by those models;

How impairment events that have not yet resulted in a
payment default are identified and measured; and

The possible effects of the fall in global oil prices on
the creditworthiness of relevant counterparties.

See Notes 7 and 20 to the financia statements on pages 268 and
297 respectively and the relevant parts of the Risk review to
which they are cross-referred.

We assessed and tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the controls over impairment data and calculations. These controls
included those over the identification of which loans and
advances were impaired and the cal culation of the impairment
provisions. We determined that we could rely on these controls
for the purposes of our audit.

In addition, we examined a sample of loans and advances which
had not been identified by management as potentially impaired
and formed our own judgement as to whether that was appropriate
including using external evidence in respect of the relevant
counterparties. We found no material exceptions in these tests.

Where impairment was individually calculated, we tested a
sample of loans and advances to ascertain whether the loss event
(that is the point at which impairment is recognised) had been
identified in atimely manner including, where relevant, how
forbearance had been considered. Where impairment had been
identified, we examined the forecasts of future cash flows
prepared by management to support the calculation of the
impairment, challenging the assumptions and comparing estimates
to external evidence where available. We found no material
exceptions in these tests.

Where impairment was calculated on a modelled basis, we tested
the basis and operation of those models and the data and
assumptions used. Our work included the following:

We compared the principal assumptions made with
our own knowledge of other practices and actual
experience;

We tested the operation of the models used to
calculate the impairment including, in some cases,
rebuilding those models or building our own models
independently and comparing the resullts;

We considered the potential for impairment to be
affected by events which were not captured by
management’s models and evaluated how
management had responded to these by making further
adjustments where appropriate; and

We increased the extent of our sample of loansto
counterparties whose business was sensitive to
movements in the ail price.

In the case of some impairment provisions, we formed a different
view from that of management, but in our view the differences
were within a reasonable range of outcomes in the context of the
overall loans and advances and the uncertainties disclosed in the
financial statements.
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Provisions for the cost of conduct remediation

We focused on this area because the Directors have made
provisions that require significant judgement in relation to the
amount of current and potential future claims from customers for
losses or damages associated with inappropriate business
activities.

In particular, we focused on the provision for £1.1bn Payment
Protection Insurance redress (‘ PPI").

See Note 27 to the financia statements on pages 303 to 305.

We assessed and tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the Directors controls over the calculation of the provisions for
the cost of conduct remediation. We determined that we could
rely on these controls for the purposes of our audit. In view of the
significant judgements involved, we also examined the more
material provisions in detail and sought additional external
evidence.

In relation to PPI, we examined the history of claim volumes and
settlement amounts and assessed whether the assumptions
underpinning the provision calculations, including future claims
volumes and settlement amounts, were appropriate. This
assessment considered the latest information available including
regulatory inspections and communications and our knowledge of
other such redress settlements.

As set out in the notes to the financia statements, because such
assumptions concern future events, the calculations of the
provisions are inherently uncertain. We considered the sensitivity
of the provision to possible variations in those assumptions. This
could result in different amounts for some provisions to those
calculated by management, but in our view these differences were
within a reasonable range of outcomes in the context of the degree
of uncertainty.

Litigation and regulatory claims

We focused on this area because the Group is subject to challenge
in respect of a number of legal, regulatory and competition
matters, many of which are beyond its control. Consequently, the
Directors make judgements about the incidence and quantum of
such liabilities arising from litigation and regulatory or
competition claims which are subject to the future outcome of
legal or regulatory processes. In particular the Group has
recognised aprovision of £1,250m in the year for certain aspects
of ongoing investigations involving certain authorities and
litigation relating to Foreign Exchange.

See Note 29 to the financial statements on pages 306 to 314.

We assessed and tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the controls over the identification and reporting of legal,
regulatory and competition matters. We determined that we could
rely on these controls for the purposes of our audit. In view of the
significant judgements required, we also examined the more
material provisions in detail and sought additional evidence.

We evaluated the Group’s assessment of the nature and status of
litigation, claims and assessments and discussed them with Group
management including in-house counsel for certain of the more
significant cases.

We examined the Group's conclusions with respect to the
provisions and disclosures made for significant cases, both
considering the correspondence between the Group and its
external legal counsel and independently communicating with
certain of those external legal counsel.

Asset out in the financial statements, the outcome of such cases
are dependent on the future outcome of continuing legal and
regulatory processes and consequently the cal culations of the
provisions are subject to inherent uncertainty. In our view, the
provisions had been arrived at based on the information currently
available to the Group and after proper consideration of the legal
advice received by the Group.

Provision for uncertain tax positions

We focused on this area because the Group is subject to taxation
in many jurisdictions and, in many cases, the ultimate tax
treatment is uncertain and is not determined until resolved with
the relevant tax authority. Consequently, the Directors make
judgements about the incidence and quantum of tax liabilities
which are subject to the future outcome of assessments by the
relevant tax authorities and potentially associated legal processes.

See Note 10 to the financial statements on pages 271 to 273.

We examined the correspondence between the Group and the
relevant tax authorities and between the Group and its external
advisers. We examined the matters in dispute and used our
knowledge of the law of the relevant tax jurisdictions and other
similar taxation matters to assess the available evidence and the
provisions made by management.

Asset out in thefinancia statements, since the settlement of the
Group's tax position is subject to future negotiation with various
tax authorities, the calculations of the provisions are subject to
inherent uncertainty. In our view, the provisions were within a
reasonable range of outcomes in the context of that uncertainty.
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IT systems and controls

We focused on this area because the Group’s financial accounting
and reporting systems are heavily dependent on complex systems
and thereis arisk that automated accounting procedures and
related I T dependent manual controls are not designed and
operating effectively.

We assessed and tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the controls over the continued integrity of the IT systemsthat are
relevant to financial reporting. We examined the framework of
governance over the Group’s I T organisation and the controls
over program development and changes, access to programs and
dataand IT operations, including compensating controls where
required. Where necessary we also carried out direct tests of
certain aspects of the security of the Group’s IT systemsincluding
access management and segregation of duties.

The combination of the tests of the controls and the direct tests
that we carried out gave us sufficient evidence to enable usto rely
on the continued and proper operation of the Group’s I T systems
for the purposes of our audit.

Re-segmentation

During the year the Group redefined the segments of the business
for the purposes of financial reporting. As a consequence we paid
particular attention to the following matters as part of our audit:

That prior period financial information has been
accurately restated in a manner consistent with the
current year;

The consistent application of the adjustments,
allocations and other judgements necessary to divide
the investment banking activities between the
Investment Bank and Barclays Non-Core segments;
and

Whether there were any implication for impairment or
the estimation of the fair value of assets or businesses
because previous expectations for them may no longer
hold true following the re-segmentation.

Our audit work focused on the following areas:

We tested the restatement of the prior period financial
information; we did not find any material
discrepancies with the principles used in the current
year;

We tested the division of the investment banking
activities for the full year; we did not find any material
discrepancies with the principles adopted to define the
new segments at the time of the restatement;

We examined the valuation and impairment
judgements of assets and businesses for which
previous expectations may no longer hold true
following the re-segmentation; we found no material
exceptions; and

In particular we examined the accounting treatment of
the Group's contracted sale of Barclays Bank SAU in
Spain which was included in Barclays Non-Core; we
concur with the treatment adopted.
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How we devel oped the audit scope

We calibrated the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial statementsasa
whole, taking into account the geographic and segmental structure of the Group, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in
which the Group operates.

During the year the Group re-segmented its business into five core operating segments: Personal and Corporate Banking, Investment Bank,
AfricaBanking, Barclaycard and Head Office together with Barclays Non-Core. For the purposes of planning our audit, we identified all six
segments as components in the Group audit (‘ the components’).

In establishing our overall approach to audit the Group, we considered the significance of these components to the financial statements, our
assessment of risk within each component, the overall coverage across the Group achieved by our procedures, as well as the risk associated
with less significant components not brought into the normal scope of our audit.

We determined the type of work for each component that needed to be performed by usin relation to activity within the UK, or by other PwC
network firms operating under our instruction in relation to activity outside the UK. Where the work was performed by those other firms, we
determined the level of involvement we needed to have in their audit work to be able to conclude whether sufficient appropriate audit
evidence had been obtained as a basis for our opinion on the Group financial statements as awhole. We also visited other PwC network firms
to corroborate that our audit plan was appropriately actioned.

Of the six components, we performed an audit of the complete financial information of each of Personal and Corporate Banking, Investment
Bank, Africa Banking and Barclaycard due to their size and their risk characteristics and each of the adjusting items. We also carried out
specific audit procedures on certain financial statement lineitemsin each of the remaining two components: Barclays Non-Core and Head
Office.

In aggregate, our audit procedures accounted for:

Components Proportion of Total Income Proportion of Total Assets
Audit of the complete financial information of full scope 80% 55%
components and adjusting items

Specific audit procedures for certain financial line items of the 2% 31%

other two components

Out of scope 18% 14%

Total 100% 100%

This, together with additional procedures performed at the Group level, gave us the evidence we needed for our opinion on the Group
financial statements asawhole.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for materiality. These,
together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures and to evaluate the effect of misstatements, both individually and on the financial statements as awhole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as awhole as follows:

Overall group materiality £330 million (2013: £310 million).

How we determined it 5% of adjusted profit before taxation excluding cost to achieve Transform. The adjusting
items, as defined by management on page 230 are as follows: own credit, the gain on US
Lehman acquisition assets, the provision for PPl and interest rate hedging redress, the
provision for ongoing investigations and litigation relating to Foreign Exchange, the loss
on the announced sale of the Spanish business, the ESHLA valuation revision and
goodwill impairment.

Rationale for benchmark applied Theremova of these items mitigated undue volatility in determining our materiality and
provided a more stable basis of determining materiality, focusing on the underlying
profitability of the Group.

We agreed with the Board Audit Committee that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above £15 million (2013:
£15 million) aswell as any misstatements below that amount that, in our view, warranted reporting for qualitative reasons. In performing our
audit we allocated materiality levels to our components. These are less than the overall group materiality.
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Going concern

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review the Directors statement, set out on page 73, in relation to going concern. We have nothing
to report having performed our review.

Asnoted in the Directors statement, the Directors have concluded that it is appropriate to prepare the Group’s and Parent Company’s
financial statements using the going concern basis of accounting. The going concern basis presumes that the Group and Parent Company
have adequate resources to remain in operation, and that the Directors intend them to do so, for at least one year from the date the financial
statements were signed. In drawing this conclusion, the Directors have considered the regulatory capital position of the Group as well asthe
funding and liquidity position of the Group.

As part of our audit we have concluded that the Directors use of the going concern basis is appropriate. However, because not all future
events or conditions can be predicted, these statements are not a guarantee as to the Group’s and the Parent Company’s ability to continue as
agoing concern.

Other required reporting

Consistency of other information
Companies Act 2006 opinion

In our opinion, the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors Report for the financial year for which the
financia statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

|SAs (UK & Ireland) reporting

Under 1SAs (UK & Ireland) we are required to report to you if, in our opinion Exceptions to report
arising from this
responsibility

Information in the Annual Report is: None

Materially inconsistent with the information in the audited financia statements; or
Apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, our knowledge
of the Group and Parent Company acquired in the course of performing our audit; or
Otherwise misleading.

The statement given by the Directors on page 73, in accordance with provision C.1.1 of the UK None
Corporate Governance Code (‘the Code’), that they consider the Annual Report taken as awhole

to be fair, balanced and understandable and provides the information necessary for membersto

assess the Group’s and Parent Company’ s performance, business model and strategy is materially

inconsistent with our knowledge of the Group and Parent Company acquired in the course of

performing our audit.

The section of the Annual Report on page 41, as required by provision C.3.8 of the Code, None
describing the work of the Board Audit Committee does not appropriately address matters
communicated by us to the Board Audit Committee.

Adequacy of accounting records and information and explanations received

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are reguired to report to you if, in our opinion: Exceptions to report
arising from this
responsibility

We have not received al the information and explanations we require for our audit; or None
Adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent Company, or returns adequate for None

our audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or

The Parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors Remuneration Report to None
be audited are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

466/467



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0Oo0Ooo(EesT62)
oOoOooodn

Directors remuneration
Directors remuneration report - Companies Act 2006 opinion

In our opinion, the part of the Directors Remuneration Report required to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 2006.

Other Companies Act 2006 reporting

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, certain disclosures of Directors remuneration specified by
law are not made. We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Corporate governance statement

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review the part of the Corporate Governance Statement relating to the Parent Company’s
compliance with ten provisions of the UK Corporate Governance Code. We have nothing to report having performed our review.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Our responsibilities and those of the directors

As explained more fully in the Directors Responsibility Statement set out on page 73, the Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements and for being satisfied that they give atrue and fair view.

Our responsibility isto audit and express an opinion on the financial statementsin accordance with applicable law and 1SAs (UK & Ireland).
Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of
Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior
consent in writing.

What an audit of financial statements involves

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance
that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. Thisincludes an assessment of:

Whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group’ s and the Parent Company’ s circumstances and have been consistently
applied and adequately disclosed;

The reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the Directors; and
The overall presentation of the financial statements.

We primarily focus our work in these areas by assessing the Directors judgements against available evidence, forming our own judgements,
and evaluating the disclosures in the financial statements.

We test and examine information, using sampling and other auditing techniques, to the extent we consider necessary to provide areasonable
basis for usto draw conclusions. We obtain audit evidence through testing the effectiveness of controls, substantive procedures or a
combination of both.

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited
financia statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the
knowledge acquired by usin the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Andrew Ratcliffe (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

2 March 2015
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